
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting 
 
 

December 11, 2025 
Oak Brook, Illinois 

 
 

 
 
  

 
Sean Smoot 
Chairman 

 
Keith Calloway 

Executive Director 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  Members of the Board 
 
FROM: Keith Calloway 
  Executive Director 
 
DATE: December 2, 2025 
 
RE:  Board Meeting 
  December 11, 2025 

Oak Brook, Illinois 
 
 
Please be informed that all arrangements for the upcoming quarterly 
meeting of the Board are now finalized.  Enclosed is a copy of the Board 
booklet containing the agendas and associated meeting materials. 
 
As a reminder, all Board Members, Academy Directors, and Mobile Team 
Unit Directors are invited to join together for a breakfast at the Hilton 
Chicago/Oak Brook Hills Resort & Conference Center, 3500 Midwest Road, 
Oak Brook, Illinois on Thursday, December 11th, beginning at 7:30 a.m. 
 
Should you have any questions pertaining to the Board meeting, or 
confirming arrangements for lodging, please contact the Board office. 
 
We look forward to seeing you in Oak Brook, Illinois. 

 
 



 

 
 

Meetings at a Glance 
 

 
 

 Illinois Law Enforcement 
 Training and Standards Board 
 

QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 
  
 December 11, 2025 
 

 
Hilton Chicago/Oak Brook Hills Resort  

& Conference Center 
3500 Midwest Road, Oak Brook, IL 60523 

 

    
   
Wednesday, December 10, 2025  

 
 

 

2:00 p.m. 
 

 

Curriculum and School Standards Advisory 
Committee Meeting 
 

 

Ballroom E 

 

3:00 p.m. 
 

 

Joint Meeting of the Finance & Legislative and 
Executive Committee 

 

Ballroom E 

 

3:30 p.m. 

 

Waiver Review Meeting 
 

Ballroom E 
 

 
 
 
Thursday, December 11, 2025  

 
 

 

7:30 a.m. 
 

Breakfast   
 

Ballroom A-D 
 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting                        
 

Ballroom E 

 
 

 



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 

AND STANDARDS BOARD 
 

QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 
Hilton Chicago/Oak Brook Hills Resort & Conference Center 

3500 Midwest Road, Oak Brook, IL 60523 
 

December 11, 2025 
9:00 a.m. 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
II. PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT ………………………………………….TAB A 

 
 
III. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM ………………..………….TAB A 
 
 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  (Chairman Smoot) 
 
 
V. MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR FALLEN OFFICERS 

  (Chairman Smoot) 
 
 
VI. INTRODUCTIONS OF GUESTS AND VISITORS 

 
 

VII. DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD 
(Chairman Smoot) 
 
• Tim Nugent 
• J.W. Price 

• John Schlaf 
• John Carroll 

• Jeff Chapman 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | December 11, 2025 

Page 2 of 5 

 
 

 
 

VIII. CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS 
(Chairman Smoot) 
 
 

IX. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  (Chairman) 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting …………TAB B 
September 10, 2025 
 

B. Joint Finance & Legislative Committee and Executive Committee …….…TAB C 
September 10, 2025 

    
C. Quarterly Board Meeting …………………………………………………………………TAB D 

September 11, 2025 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
 
X. REPORT OF STANDING AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES 

 
A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee ……………………..TAB E 

Ghida Neukirch, Committee Chair ~ December 10, 2025 
 

B. Finance & Legislative Committee .…………………………………..........Verbal Report 
John Idleburg, Committee Chair ~ December 10, 2025 
 

C. Waiver Review Committee ……………………………………………………Verbal Report 
Brendan Kelly, Committee Chair ~ December 10, 2025 

 
  (Motion to Approve) 
 

  
XI. EXECUTIVE MATTERS 
 

A. Financial Items  ……………………………………………………………………………….TAB F 
(Courtney Bott) 

 

1. FY26 Expenditures through November 17, 2025 
2. Cash Flow Analysis of Funds 
3. Grant Updates 

 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report  ………………………………………………….…TAB G 

       (Ellen Petty) 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | December 11, 2025 

Page 3 of 5 

 
 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update ……………………………………………Verbal Report 
 (John Keigher) 
 
D. Division of Professional Standards ……….………..………Verbal Report/TAB H & I 

 
1. Notice of Violations …………………………………………………………Verbal Report 

(Anthony Cobb) 
 

2. Waiver Disposition Quarterly Report …………………………………………..TAB H 
(Anthony Cobb) 
 

a. Municipal - Law Enforcement  (Motion to Approve) 
 

b. Counties - Law Enforcement, Corrections, Court Security             
(Motion to Approve) 
 

c. State & Others - Law Enforcement  (Motion to Approve) 
 

3. Decertification .…………………………………………………………………………...Tab I 
(Pat Hahn) 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
 

XII. PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORTS AND CONCEPTS 
 

A. Illinois Law Enforcement Executive Institute …………………………………....TAB J 
(Heather Hotz) 
   

B. A Statewide System of In-Service Training (ASSIST) Program …………….TAB K 
   (Paul Petty) 
 

C. CIT, Mental Health Training & Therapy Dog Initiative Update ……………TAB L 
(Jennifer Wooldridge) 
 

D. Specialty Training Update  ………………………………………………………………TAB M 
   (Barbara Wood) 
 

E. Information Technology Update .…………..…………………………………………TAB N 
(Kelly Ingram) 
 

   (Motion to Approve) 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | December 11, 2025 

Page 4 of 5 

 
 

XIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. Mandated Annual Training for Board Members ……………………..Verbal Report 
      (Pat Hahn) 
 

1. Ethics Training Program for State Employees and Appointees 2025 
2. Harassment and Discrimination Prevention Training 2025 
3. Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Accessibility Training 2025 
4. LGBTQIA+ Equity and Inclusion 2025 
5. Security Awareness 2025 
6. Open Meetings Act (This is a Once Only Mandatory Training) 

 
B. SAFE-T Act Update ………………………………………………………………Verbal Report 

(John Keigher) 
 
(Possible Motion) 

 
 

XIV. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Updates to BLE & BCO Curriculum …………………………..…..………Verbal Report 

(Van Muschler & Cindy Jones) 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
B. Transitional Certification ……………..………………………………………………Handout 

(John Keigher) 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
C. New Verification Process ………………………………………………………..Presentation 

(John Keigher & Anthony Cobb) 
 
(Motion to Approve) 
 
 

XV. PUBLIC INPUT 
  (Chairman) 
 

The floor will now be open for public comment. The Board asks that these 
comments remain under three minutes each, be relevant to the meeting, and 
remain respectful to all. 
 
 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | December 11, 2025 

Page 5 of 5 

 
 

XVI. ANNOUNCEMENTS ……………………………………………………………….…..…..TAB O 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting 
   March 4, 2026, Springfield, Illinois 
 
  B. Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting 
   March 4, 2026, Springfield, Illinois 
 
  C. Quarterly Board Meeting 
   March 5, 2026, Springfield, Illinois 

 
 

XVII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

  (Motion to Approve) 
 
 

   



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 

AND STANDARDS BOARD 
 

JOINT FINANCE & LEGISLATIVE AND 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Hilton Chicago/Oak Brook Hills Resort & Conference Center 
3500 Midwest Road, Oak Brook, IL 60523 

 
December 10, 2025 

3:00 p.m. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 

 
III. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 

A. Financial Items……………………………………………………………………………………TAB F 
(Courtney Bott) 

1. FY26 Expenditures through November 17, 2025 
2. Cash Flow Analysis of Funds 
3. Grant Updates 

 
 (Motion to Approve) 
 

B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report …………………………………………………..…..TAB G 
(Ellen Petty) 
 
 
 
 



 
Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Meeting | December 10, 2025 

Page 2 of 2 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update………………………………………………Verbal Report 
(John Keigher) 
 
(Motion to Approve) 
 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. SAFE-T Act Update ..……………………………………………………………..….Verbal Report 
(John Keigher) 
 
(Possible Motion) 

 
 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
(Motion to Approve) 
 
 

   
 

 

 

 

 



TAB A 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting 

 
 

This is a public meeting of the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards 
Board.  Chapter 50, Act 705, Sections 1 – 13 of the Illinois Compiled Statues has 
allowed for the creation of the Board, and has defined its functions, powers, 
duties, and responsibilities.  The Board is directed by the Act to meet a minimum 
of four times per year, and this meeting constitutes one of the four regularly 
scheduled quarterly meetings.  Consistent with State Statute and Administrative 
Directive, this meeting has been announced to the general public by being posted 
on the Board’s website.  The meeting Agenda has been properly published and 
distributed. 
 
For purposes of facilitating the conduct of an orderly meeting, we intend to follow 
the published Agenda, so that we may complete our business in a timely manner. 
 
The meeting Agenda allows for public input.  This Board encourages public 
comment and opinion that is both relevant to the business of this Board and is 
directed toward fostering the improvement of law enforcement training in this 
state.  Should you wish to address the Board during this meeting, please advise 
the Executive Director of your name and the nature of your input.  He will then 
forward the request to the Chairman for consideration and approval. 
 
Thank you for attending this meeting.  Your interest in the business of the Board 
is appreciated. 



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT 

TRAINING & STANDARDS BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMBERS 
 

  
 

CHAIRMAN 
Sean M. Smoot, Director 
Police Benevolent & Protective 
Association 

 
Jo Ann Armenta, Member 
International Association of  
Women Police 
 
Richard Ciganek, Chief Deputy 
Winnebago County Sheriff's Office 
 
Mitchell Davis III, Chief 
Hazel Crest Police Department 
  
Nora Gomez, Village Administrator 
South Chicago Heights 
 
Ghida Neukirch, City Manager 
City of Highland Park 

 
Carla Redd, Chief 
Rockford Police Department 
 
Victoria Scaman, Mayor 
Village of Oak Park 

 
Timothy Tyler, Chief 
Champaign Police Department 

 
Richard Watson, Sheriff 
St. Clair County Sheriff’s Office 
 
DeShawn Williams, Mayor 
City of Urbana 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VICE CHAIRMAN 
John D. Idleburg, Sheriff 
Lake County Sheriff’s Office 

 
STATUTORY MEMBERS 
Thomas Dart, Sheriff 
Cook County Sheriff’s Office 
 
Latoya Hughes, Director 
Illinois Department of Corrections 
 
Brendan Kelly, Director 
Illinois State Police 
 
Kwame Raoul, Attorney General 
State of Illinois 
 
Larry Snelling, Superintendent 
Chicago Police Department 
 
Mariyana Spyropoulos,  
Clerk of the Circuit Court  
Cook County 
 



ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT  
TRAINING & STANDARDS 

BOARD 
 

STANDING COMMITTEES 
2025 

  
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Sean Smoot, Chair 
John Idleburg, Vice Chair 

Brendan Kelly 
Ghida Neukirch 
Richard Watson 

 
 
 

FINANCE AND LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

John Idleburg, Chair 
Nora Gomez, Vice Chair 

Kwame Raoul 
Mariyana Spyropoulos 

Richard Watson 
 
 
 

CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
Ghida Neukirch, Chair 

Mitchell R. Davis, III, Vice Chair 
Richard Ciganek 

Thomas Dart 
Latoya Hughes 
Larry Snelling 

DeShawn Williams 



TAB B 



 
 

 
Curriculum Committee Meeting | September 10, 2025 

                Page 1 of 2  
 
 

ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
500 S. 9th Street, Springfield, Illinois 62701 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE CURRICULUM & SCHOOL 
STANDARDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

Regency O’Fallon, 400 Regency Park, O’Fallon, Illinois 62269 
 

September 10, 2025 
2:00 p.m. 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
The September 10, 2025 Curriculum Committee meeting was called to order by Vice 
Chair Mitchell Davis at 2:01 p.m. 

 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

Roll was called by Michelle Mlinar, and a quorum of voting members was 
established. 
 

Members in Attendance: 
Mitchell R. Davis III 
 
Members Absent: 
Ghida Neukirch 
Larry Snelling 
 

Designees in Attendance: 
Michael Schassburger for Thomas Dart 
Steven Ryan for Latoya Hughes 
 
 
 

  
III. APPLICATION FOR SCHOOL/COURSE CERTIFICATION 

None at this time. 
 

 
IV. IN-SERVICE, ADVANCED AND SPECIALIZED COURSES for 

CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION  ~ Paul Petty 
 

Petty asked for approval of the in-service, advanced and specialized certified 
courses submitted through the Mobile Team Units and the Executive Institute for 
May 15, 2025 – August 20, 2025. This report is located under Tab J in the Board 
book. 
 
Motion was made by Schassburger, seconded by Ryan, and carried by 
all members present to approve the In-Service, Advanced and 
Specialized training courses submitted through the Mobile Team Units 
and Executive Institute from May 15, 2025 through August 20, 2025. 



 
 

 
Curriculum Committee Meeting | September 10, 2025 

                             Page 2 of 2  
 
 

V. LEAD HOMICIDE INVESTIGATORS 32-HOURS APPROVED 
CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES for CERTIFICATION/ 
RECERTIFICATION ~ Paul Petty for Barb Wood 
 

Petty asked for approval of the Lead Homicide Investigator 32-Hour Continuing 
Education certified courses submitted for May 15, 2025 – August 20, 2025.  This 
report is located under Tab L in the Board book. 
 
Motion was made by Ryan, seconded by Schassburger, and carried by 
all members present to approve the Lead Homicide Investigator 32-
Hour Continuing Education courses submitted from May 15, 2025 – 
August 20, 2025. 
 

 
VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

None. 
 
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
Davis stated that NOBLE (National Organization of Black Law Enforcement 
Executives) is partnering with the Executive Institute to expand their training.  He 
also reminded everyone to make sure training is certified so mandates are reached.  

 
 

VIII. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 
Davis noted the next Board meeting will be held September 11, 2025 in O’Fallon, 
Illinois. 
 

 
IX. NEXT CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 
 

Davis announced the next Curriculum & School Standards Advisory meeting will be 
held on December 3, 2025 in Chicago. 

 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion was made by Ryan, seconded by Schassburger, and carried by 
all members present to adjourn the meeting at 2:05 p.m. 

 
 

   



TAB C 



ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
500 S. 9th Street, Springfield, IL 62701 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE JOINT FINANCE & LEGISLATIVE 
AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Regency O’Fallon, 400 Regency Park, O’Fallon, Illinois 62269 

 
September 10, 2025 

3:00 p.m. 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

The September 10, 2025 Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee meeting 
was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Richard Watson.   

 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

Roll was called by Michelle Mlinar, and a quorum of voting members was not established. 
 
Members in Attendance: 
Richard Watson 

 
Designees in Attendance: 
Elias Voulgaris for Mariyana Spyropoulos 
 
 

Members Absent: 
John Idleburg 
Brendan Kelly 
Kwame Raoul 
Sean Smoot 

 

III. FINANCIAL MATTERS 

A. Financial Items ~ Courtney Bott 
Bott stated the FY26 Expenditures through August 21, 2025 could be found in the 
first table under Tab E. As of August 21st, the Board has spent about $4M of the FY26 
budget.  The Cash Flow Analysis of Funds and a recap of FY25 was presented.  The 
Board spent roughly $48.8M of its budget for FY25. 
 
Bott reported the grant fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. Recruitment & Retention 
Grant: staff awarded roughly $6.7M to 59 agencies.  NIBIN Grant: staff awarded 
almost $1.8M to 20 agencies.  Camera Grant: staff awarded roughly $3.2M to 125 
agencies.  NIBIN and Recruitment & Retention were not allocated any funds for 
FY26.  Bott did note the unused money for FY25 camera grants was rolled into FY26 
funds, and staff will continue to work with 33 the agencies to award an additional 
$2M.  Bott also noted staff has been working with IT to update the grant section of 
the website.  Staff is working with GATU and Amplifund to offer live trainings to 
grantees for FY26 to bridge the knowledge gap. 
 
Motion was made by Voulgaris, seconded by Michael Jackson (sitting 
for Idleburg), and carried by all members present to recommend the 
fiscal report to the Full Board for approval. 

 



 
 

 
Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting | September 10, 2025 

                             Page 2 of 3  
 
 

FY26 In-Service Spending Approval: Bott stated on June 16, 2025 the Budget bill was 
signed into law, and the Board was awarded roughly $20M in appropriations to spend 
on In-Service training.  The breakdown is as follows; Bott is asking for the FY26 In-
Service spending to be recommended for approval by the Board. 
 

Mobile Training Units $11,501,087.93 
Executive Institute $3,500,000.00 
Crisis Intervention Team Trainings $2,100,000.00 
School Resource Officer Trainings $695,000.00 
Lead Homicide Investigator Trainings $642,000.00 
Chicago Police Department In-Service $400,000.00 
Illinois Computer Crime Institute $250,000.00 
Professional Association 
Trainings/Support/Memberships $100,000.00 

Total $19,188,087.93 
 
Motion was made by Michael Jackson (sitting for Idleburg), seconded 
by Voulgaris, and carried by all members present to recommend the 
FY26 In-Service Spending to the Full Board for approval. 

 
B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report ~ Ellen Petty 

Petty noted her report can be found under Tab F in the Board book.  Petty stated that 
six individuals have been hired since the June Board meeting, and there are eight 
hiring sequences currently in process.  She expects to have ten additional employees 
onboarded by the December meeting.  Petty described the Small Agency Response 
Team and how our agency is utilizing that service offered by CMS. 
 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher’s legislative update is as follows.  The bills listed below have now been signed 
into law: 

• SB 1491 is now Public Act 104-106: This act allows the Board to offer special 
certification to CIT officers and co-responders who utilize therapy canines in their 
work.  It ensures the canines and handlers will meet minimum standards, and 
they may be called out for mutual aid in times of crisis. Staff is working with 
experts to develop these standards and drafting them as administrative rules.  

• SB 1195 is now Public Act 104-84: This ensures that “trauma informed” practices 
are introduced at the basic academy and included in the in-service mandates. It 
also requires the sexual assault investigators course to include provisions 
regarding identifying conflicts of interest and options to address them. The 
Executive Institute is already working on curriculum revisions to address these 
requirements.  

• SB 1953 is now Public Act 104-158: This revises the background checks required 
for new hires. It requires candidates to release all prior employment records and 



 
 

 
Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting | September 10, 2025 

                             Page 3 of 3  
 
 

requires past employers to attest to a candidate’s fitness for duty. It creates 
specific law enforcement exceptions to the Personal Record Review Act and 
creates a liability exemption for agencies disclosing information in good faith.  
This bill did not create any new mandates for the Board; however, staff is 
adjusting the appointment forms to ensure that these steps are followed.  

• SB 2323 is now Public Act 104-159: This is a human trafficking bill that adds 
definitions for trauma and trauma informed responses to the Police Training Act. 
It requires the Board to update existing sexual assault and human trafficking 
courses to include trauma informed screening procedures developed with 
independent service providers. It also requires each agency to develop polices on 
human trafficking investigation procedures. The Illinois State Police has already 
provided some guidance on these new requirements, and the Executive Institute 
is exploring curriculum revisions to accommodate these changes. 

 
Keigher then briefly mentioned the five litigation cases.  The employment contract 
case is in the discovery phase. The wrongful termination case is waiting on a revised 
demand.  In the FOIA case, cross motions for summary judgment are pending.  The 
IROCC case has had no activity for over a year, so staff is seeking an official dismissal, 
and in the Human Rights case all complaints have been dismissed based upon the 
original complaint, and staff is awaiting possible appeals. 
 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

SAFE-T Act Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher reported the Certification Review Panel recently held a meeting.  They are taking 
steps to start assigning cases for hearings.  Staff has also been working with the Illinois 
Justice Project which is heading an implementation task force established by the 
legislature.  Staff has participated in their subcommittee meetings on body cameras, the 
decertification process, Use of Force trainings and the mandatory verification process. 

 
 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

None. 
 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion was made by Michael Jackson (sitting for Idleburg), seconded by 
Voulgaris, and carried by all members present to adjourn the meeting at 
3:13 p.m. 
 
 

   
 



TAB D 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 

                                                                                                                                               Page 1 of 9  

ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
500 S. 9th Street, Springfield, Illinois 62701 

 
MINUTES OF THE QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 

Regency O’Fallon, 400 Regency Park, O’Fallon, Illinois 62269 

 
September 11, 2025 

9:00 a.m. 
 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Smoot opened with a tribute to the 24th anniversary of 9/11 and asked 
for a moment of silence.  The September 11, 2025 Quarterly Board meeting was 
then called to order at 9:02 a.m. 

 
 
II. PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT 

  The Public Meeting Announcement was read by John Keigher. 
 
 
III. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

Roll was called by Michelle Mlinar, and a quorum of voting members was 
established. 
  
Members in Attendance: 
Sean Smoot 
Jo Ann Armenta 
Mitchell Davis 
Nora Gomez 
Carla Redd 
Timothy Tyler 
Richard Watson 
 
 
 

Designees in Attendance: 
Michael Schassburger for Thomas Dart 
Steven Ryan for Latoya Hughes 
Elias Voulgaris for Mariyana Spyropoulos 
 
Members Absent: 
John Idleburg 
Brendan Kelly 
Ghida Neukirch 
Kwame Raoul 
Larry Snelling 

 
 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
 
V. MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR FALLEN OFFICERS 

   
 
VI. INTRODUCTIONS OF GUESTS AND VISITORS 



 
 

 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 
                                                                                                                                                Page 2 of 9  

VII. CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS 

Chairman Smoot welcomed everyone and moved to the approval of minutes. 
 
 

VIII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the meeting minutes for the Curriculum 
and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting from June 11, 
2025. 

 
Motion was made by Gomez, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present to approve the meeting minutes for the Quarterly 
Board Meeting minutes from June 11, 2025. 
 

 
IX. REPORT OF STANDING AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee ~ Mitchell Davis 
Davis stated the Committee met yesterday and approved the In-Service, 
Advanced and Specialized courses submitted though the Mobile Team Units 
and the Executive Institute, and the Lead Homicide Investigators 32-Hour 
Continuing Education courses all submitted from May 15, 2025 through August 
20, 2025. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Curriculum and School Standards 
Advisory Committee report. 
 

B. Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee ~ Richard Watson 
Watson stated the Committee met yesterday and did not have a quorum.  
However, they did hear the reports, and all were recommended to be moved on 
to the Full Board. 
 
Motion was made by Redd, seconded by Davis, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Joint Finance & Legislative and 
Executive Committee report. 

 
C. Waiver Review Committee ~ Brendan Kelly 

This meeting was postponed until December. 
 

  
X. EXECUTIVE MATTERS 

A. Financial Items ~ Courtney Bott 
Bott stated her report is under Tab E, and she is looking for approval of the FY26 
Expenditures through August 21, 2025.  As of August 21st, the Board has spent 



 
 

 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 
                                                                                                                                                Page 3 of 9  

about $4M of the FY26 budget.  The FY25 Recap shows the Board spent roughly 
$48.8M of its budget for FY25 through August 21, 2025. 
 
Bott moved to grants and reported for the Recruitment & Retention grant, staff 
awarded roughly $6.7M to 59 agencies, with actual requests of over $45M.  All 
funds in appropriations for this grant were exhausted.  For the NIBIN grants, staff 
awarded almost $1.8M to 20 agencies, with actual requests over $2.8M. All funds 
in appropriations for this grant were exhausted. Recruitment & Retention and 
NIBIN grants were not allocated any funds for FY26.  For the Camera grant, staff 
awarded roughly $3.2M to 125 agencies, with 215 agencies applying.  Bott noted 
there were application issues with those agencies not awarded funds. Bott did note 
the unused money for FY25 camera grants was rolled into FY26 funds and 
commented that staff will continue to work with 33 agencies to award an additional 
$2M.  Bott stated  staff has been working with IT to update the grant section of the 
website.  Staff is also working with GATU and Amplifund to offer live trainings to 
grantees for FY26 to bridge the knowledge gap.  Davis recommended staff utilize 
the Illinois Chiefs Association to help facilitate this training. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the FY26 Fiscal report. 

 
Bott stated the Board was awarded roughly $20M in appropriations for In-Service 
Training, she is asking for approval for FY26 In-Service spending, listed below, to 
be approved by the Board. 
 

Mobile Training Units $11,501,087.93 
Executive Institute $3,500,000.00 
Crisis Intervention Team Trainings $2,100,000.00 
School Resource Officer Trainings $695,000.00 
Lead Homicide Investigator Trainings $642,000.00 
Chicago Police Department In-Service $400,000.00 
Illinois Computer Crime Institute $250,000.00 
Professional Association 
Trainings/Support/Memberships $100,000.00 

Total $19,188,087.93 
 
Motion was made by Davis, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present to approve the FY26 In-Service Funding. 
 

B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report ~ Ellen Petty 
Petty noted her report can be found under Tab F in the Board book.  Petty stated 
as of today the Board headcount is 53, and she expects to have ten additional 
employees onboarded by the December meeting. Petty stated there are 
currently eight hiring sequences in process at this time, and she expects to meet 
full headcount by early next spring. Petty described the Small Agency Resource 
Team and how our agency is utilizing that service offered by CMS.  She noted 



 
 

 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 
                                                                                                                                                Page 4 of 9  

staff has onboarded six new people since the June meeting.  Petty then 
discussed the new CMS initiative for employee engagement, and what her staff 
is beginning to do to implement this initiative. 
 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher noted there are four bills that staff is currently watching that have been 
signed into law and will go into effect the beginning of 2026: 
 

• SB 1491 is now Public Act 104-106: This is the Board’s bill which allows the 
Board to offer special certification to CIT officers and co-responders who 
utilize therapy canines in their work.  It ensures the canines and handlers will 
meet minimum standards, and they may be called out for mutual aid in times 
of crisis. Staff is working with experts to develop these standards and drafting 
them as administrative rules.  

• SB 1195 is now Public Act 104-84: This ensures that “trauma informed” 
practices are introduced at the basic academy and included in the in-service 
mandates. It also requires the sexual assault investigators course to include 
provisions regarding identifying conflicts of interest and options to address 
them. The Executive Institute is already working on curriculum revisions to 
address these requirements.  

• SB 1953 is now Public Act 104-158: This revises the background checks 
required for new hires. It requires candidates to release all prior employment 
and disciplinary records and requires past employers to attest to a candidate’s 
fitness for duty. It creates specific law enforcement exceptions to the Personal 
Record Review Act and creates a liability exemption for agencies disclosing 
information in good faith.  This bill did not create any new mandates for the 
Board; however, staff is adjusting the appointment forms to ensure that these 
steps are followed.  

• SB 2323 is now Public Act 104-159: This bill adds definitions for trauma and 
trauma informed responses to the Police Training Act. It requires the Board 
to update existing sexual assault and human trafficking courses to include 
trauma informed screening procedures developed with independent service 
providers. It also requires each agency to develop polices on human trafficking 
investigation procedures. The Illinois State Police has already provided some 
guidance on these new requirements, and the Executive Institute is exploring 
curriculum revisions to accommodate these changes. 

 
Keigher noted there are currently five litigation cases.  The employment contract 
case is in the discovery phase. The wrongful termination case is waiting on a 
revised demand.  In the FOIA case, cross motions for summary judgment are 
pending.  The IROCC case has had no activity for over a year, so staff is seeking an 
official dismissal, and in the Human Rights case all complaints have been 
determined in the Board’s favor, and staff is awaiting appeals. 

 
D. Division of Professional Standards 

1. Professional Conduct Database Quarterly Report ~ Anthony Cobb 



 
 

 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 
                                                                                                                                                Page 5 of 9  

Cobb reported since the June Board meeting the agency has received 99  
Notices of Violations for a total of 227 notices received as of September 5, 
2025.  During the same period in 2024 the Board received 163 notices. 
  
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Davis, and carried 
by all members present to approve the Professional Conduct 
Database Quarterly Report. 
 

2. Waiver Disposition Quarterly Report ~ Anthony Cobb 

Cobb noted the Waiver Reports could be found under Tab G in the Board 
book.  He stated the reporting period for all reports is May 1, 2025 – July 
31, 2025, and that his division processed 513 wavier requests during this 
period.  The breakdown of the processed waivers is as follows: 

a. Law Enforcement – Municipal 
318 waivers approved, 9 denied 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, with Tyler, 
Gomez, and Schassburger abstaining, and carried by all 
other members present to approve the Municipal Law 
Enforcement Waiver Disposition Report. 
 

b. Law Enforcement – Counties 
65 waivers approved, 2 denied 
 
Motion was made by Redd, seconded by Davis, with 
Schassburger, Voulgaris and Watson abstaining, and 
carried by all other members present to approve the Law 
Enforcement Waiver Disposition Report for Counties. 
 

c. Law Enforcement – State and Others 
82 waivers approved, 3 denied 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Davis, with 
Schassburger, Ryan and Voulgaris abstaining, and carried 
by all other members present to approve the Waiver 
Disposition Report for Law Enforcement State and Others. 
 

d. Corrections 
26 waivers approved, 3 denied 
 
 



 
 

 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 
                                                                                                                                                Page 6 of 9  

Motion was made by Davis, seconded by Redd, with Watson, 
Schassburger and Voulgaris abstaining, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Waiver Disposition Report 
for Corrections. 
 

e. Court Security 
4 waivers approved, 1 denied 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Davis, and carried 
by all other members present to approve the Waiver 
Disposition Report for Court Security. 
 

3. Decertification ~ Pat Hahn 

Hahn introduced the Board members to Nick Kondelis, the newest attorney 
handling decertification hearings south of I-80. He then reminded the 
Board members their required annual trainings are coming due.  Hahn 
stated his report, which lists the individuals recommended for removal from 
certification can be found under Tab H in the Board book.  He stated notice 
was given to all, a chance to respond was given to all, and none responded.  
He presented the six officers listed in his report who have received 
convictions: 
 

1. Steven W. Foulk (65030957) 
2. Christopher J. Marvel (65061379) 
3. Eric L. Tabb II (65159670) 
4. Dylan Shane Aragon (65160831) 
5. William Roland Busse (65012820) 
6. Ricardo G. Hardy (65160831)

Hahn also stated there are three officers who have voluntarily surrendered 
their certification: 
 

1. Craig D. Lancaster (65054844) 
2. Joesph Leo Matuszyk (65061826) 
3. Carl Scott (65087282) 

 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Davis, with Smoot 
abstaining on the Galesburg officer, and carried by all members 
present to approve the above listed officers be stricken from the 
role of certified law enforcement officers of the state. 
 

4. Certification Review Panel ~ Andrew Janetzke 

Janetzke provided updated information on the Certification Review Panel, 
established under the SAFE-T Act. The Panel will review findings from 



 
 

 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 
                                                                                                                                                Page 7 of 9  

Administrative Law Judges (ALJs) before they are presented to the Board. 
The Panel held the required in-person training and meeting on August 26, 
2025, with similar trainings held in 2023 and 2024. The Panel selected a 
chairperson and, due to the current lack of ALJs, authorized Board staff to 
assign three formal complaints to ALJs once they are hired. The Panel also 
authorized staff to serve formal complaints to the officers involved. The 
Panel currently has 11 members. 
 

 
XI. PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORTS AND CONCEPTS 

A. Illinois Law Enforcement Executive Institute ~ Heather Hotz 
Hotz reported their fall in-person trainings are up 200% from last year this 
time. She stated she has just returned from the inaugural session of Lady 
Justice Rising, which is the Executive Institute’s newest women’s leadership 
workshop.  It was developed in collaboration with Blue Line Training and 
Development and is designed to empower women in law enforcement 
leadership positions.  Hotz also noted the Executive Institute is expanding their 
collaboration with the MTU’s to offer more leadership development 
opportunities throughout the state. 

    
B. A Statewide System of In-Service Training (ASSIST) Program ~ Paul Petty 

Petty stated his report can be found under Tab J in the Board book.  Petty 
reported June 30, 2025 was the end of the first three-year period for the SAFE-
T Act mandate requirements.  Petty also stated the training costs; hourly, daily, 
and instructional for officer training, are the lowest they have ever been due to 
the MTU’s training a record number of officers due to the new mandates. 

 
C. CIT, Mental Health Training & Therapy Dog Initiative Update ~ Jennifer 

Wooldridge 
Woodridge stated the CIT FY26 training is progressing well.  The Co-Response 
models have had an increase in interest, and to meet this need a partnership 
has begun with Mike Schlosser to build a new Co-Response training course.  
 
Wooldridge then discussed the recent CIT Conference titled Building Bridges, 
Strengthening Collaborations and Crisis Intervention.  She highlighted the 
success of the convention and of the inclusion of therapy dogs in attendance.  
She thanked the Executive Institute for their invaluable assistance with the 
conference. 
 
Regarding the Therapy Dog initiative, Wooldridge noted SB1491, now Public 
Act 104-106, was recently signed into law.  She stated the team will bring the 
implementation plan to the Board at the December Board meeting to be ready 
by the January effective date.  She then welcomed Ghost, and his handler Brian 
Fengel, from MTU 7 to the team. Wooldridge discussed the many events 



 
 

 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 
                                                                                                                                                Page 8 of 9  

Trooper is attending, and noted Trooper has been asked to become a regular 
visitor at the Hines VA long term care facility. 
 
Wooldridge discussed her and Trooper’s recent attendance and presentation at 
the CIT International Conference in Anaheim, California. Wooldridge and 
Trooper traveled with pound pups from the Tails of Redemption team to the 
conference to showcase the Illinois Law Enforcement Therapy Canine Initiative 
and presented a CIT breakout session where they highlighted all of the trainings 
that fall under the Illinois CIT umbrella. She noted various states have followed 
up requesting additional information.  Wooldridge and Trooper also recently 
attended the Cook County Officer Wellness Symposium in Oak Brook, Illinois. 
 

D. Specialized Programs Update ~ Paul Petty for Barbara Wood 
Petty stated Wood’s report is found under Tab L in the Board book.  He noted 
since January 2021 the Board has approved and released 1,130 new certificates 
in the SRO program, and to date there are 780 active certified SRO’s.  This is 
the first year the Board has received more recertification requests than 
certification requests. 
 
John Keigher advised Wood’s report also includes 13 individuals who have 
passed the test to be approved by the Board as certified Crash Reconstruction 
Specialists.  

        
E. Information Technology Update ~ Kelly Ingram 

Ingram stated his report can be found under Tab M in the Board book. He went 
on to note the data expansion service that was started in April, and is now 
complete, will allow the agency to have room to store evidence intake, it houses 
the Legal Hearing System which is complete and went live two weeks ago, and 
it will house the digital archiving which employees will be able to access on a 
live basis.  Ingram then recognized two of his team members, Andrew Oldfield 
and Jason Wolfe, for their continued hard work and dedication to the Board. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Gomez, and carried by 
all members present to approve the Program Progress Reports. 

 
 

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

SAFE-T Act Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher reported staff has been working with the Illinois Justice Project regarding the 
SAFE-T Act. Staff has been in discussions with them on body cameras, the 
decertification process, Use of Force trainings, and the mandatory verification 
process. 

   
Motion was made by Redd, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present to accept the SAFE-T Act Update. 



 
 

 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting | September 11, 2025 
                                                                                                                                                Page 9 of 9  

XIII. NEW BUSINESS 

PTI Presentation on Canvas App ~ Joe Gallo & Shannon Bridges 
Gallo and Bridges gave a presentation on the steps they are taking to modernize 
the vetted delivery method of the BLE curriculum through the Canvas App at their 
academy for today’s recruits.  The presentation is attached. 
 
 

XIV. PUBLIC INPUT 

Sheriff Jeff Bullard, Jefferson County Sheriff’s Office and MTU 15 Board Member.  
Bullard spoke to the Board regarding the MTU policy which does not allow an MTU 
Board member to be an instructor.  He requested the Board change this policy to 
allow MTU Board members to continue be instructors for the MTU’s.  Smoot noted 
that the policy change request has been made and stated things such as conflict-
of-interest checks, Illinois State Statute provision checks, and the procurement 
code, that the Board is bound by, must be reviewed before any policy can be 
presented to the Board for a change. 
 
Chief Steve Johnson, Fairview Heights Police Department.  Johnson reminded the 
members that the jobs they do at these meetings changes lives.  He went on to  
discuss a recent tragedy which occurred at his police department and thanked the 
Board for granting his department the requested Recruitment and Retention grant 
which helped him navigate the tragedy in a positive way.   
 
 

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Smoot asked attendees to keep in mind the tragedy that occurred over two decades 
ago, 9/11 should never be forgotten.  He then announced the next Committee 
meetings will be held on December 3, 2025, and the next Quarterly Board meeting 
will be held December 4, 2025 in Chicago. 
 

 
XVI. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to adjourn the meeting at 10:24 a.m. 

 
 

   



 

 

 

Quarterly Meeting Minutes Attachment 

September 11, 2025 

 

Diversifying Curriculum Delivery for Police Recruits 



Diversifying 
Curriculum 
Delivery for 
Police 
Recruits 
Explore innovative methods to improve learning 

outcomes and engagement for police recruits 



Today's Recruit 
Today's police recruits come from a 
generation shaped by: 

• The post-pandemic world 
• Constant access to mobile 

technology 
• A different relationship to 

authority and learning 

Many recruits are digital natives who: 
• Rely heavily on mobile apps 
• Expect personalized , on­

demand information in their 
training 

-10:54 ,,1190lt 

< PTI 25-02 

PTI BLE 25-02 
Default Term 

Home > 
Course Modules 

(j, Modules > 

~ Announcements > 

!ID Syllabus > 

@ Grades > 

0 1=1 □ 0 ~ 
Oashbo3rd Oitend.,r To Oo Noriftca._ lnbox 



Introducing Engaging Learning Methods 

• Pre-reads 
Provide pre-reading materials before each lesson 
to help recruits prepare and engage more 
effectively during instruction. 

• Quizzes 
Integrate regular quizzes throughout the 
curriculum to assess understanding and 
knowledge retention. 

• Podcasts 
Incorporate podcast-style audio recordings to 
supplement the curriculum and provide an 
alternative learning format. 

• Gamified Apps 
Utilize gamified mobile applications to engage 
recruits and reinforce key concepts through 
interactive, fun-based learning. 



0 .±, C) New Chrome available : 

PTI BLE 25-03 > Pages > Course Materials: Theories of Crime/Index Crime 

Home 

Modules 

Syllabus 

Grades 

Course Materials: Theories of Crime/Index Crime 

Theories of Crime/Index Crime Course Materials 

Instructional Goal: This foundational course will assist law enforcement officers in understanding why people break the law and engage in criminal behavior. The primary purpose of this unit of instruction is to 

introduce officers to theories of crime to increase their understanding of the people with whom they w ill come into contact regularly. With the use of contemporary case examples, the instructor should portray a 

w ide range of types of people engaged in types of crime. 

Theories of Crime/Index Crime SPOs 
1. Connect theories of crime to policing. 

2. Describe theories of crime and the differences between them. 

3. Define terms and concepts in theories of crime. 

4. Define Part I and Part II index crimes. 

References 



e• Pre-read Assignment: Theor, X + 

•--• I::,'!; * n .±, $ Finish update : 

D Search D Email D Social D Local News D Tax Forms D Rutgers D PNRA D Montclair D Illinois D Baruch » D All Bookmarks 

PTI 25-02 > Pages > Pre-read Assignment: Theories of Crime & Index Crimes 

Home 

Modules 

Announcements 

Syllabus 

Grades 

Pre-read Assignment: Theories of Crime & Index 

Crimes 

Theories of Crime & Index Crimes 

Criminological Perspectives 

Criminological perspectives provide a comprehensive framework for understanding criminal behavior, including its 

origins, manifestations, and impacts on society. These perspectives draw from various disciplines such as psychology, 

sociology, biology, and law, offering a multi-faceted view of crime and its prevention. Here's a breakdown of the key 

elements in studying cr iminology from these perspectives: 

Understanding Criminal Behavior 

• Causes of Crime: Criminology seeks to uncover the root causes of criminal behavior, which may include social, 

economic, psychological, and biological factors. For example, poverty, lack of education, family history of criminality, 

and mental health issues are often explored as contributing factors. 

• Patterns of Crime: Recognizing patterns in criminal behavior helps in understanding how and why certain crimes are 

more prevalent in specific contexts or among particular groups. This can involve analyzing crime rates over time, 

geographic crime mapping, and studying the characteristics of offenders and victims. 

Effects on Society 

• Social Impact: Crime affects communities and societies in profound ways, contributing to social instability, reducing 

quality of life, and increasing fear among citizens. Understanding the social impact of cr ime is crucial for developing 

effective policies and interventions. 

• Economic Costs: Crime and efforts to combat it impose significant economic costs on society, including the 

expenses related to law enforcement, the judicial system, incarceration, and the rehabilitation of offenders. 

Additionally, crime can deter investment, reduce property values, and increase insurance costs. 

The Role of Criminology in Law Enforcement 



0 

CJ Search CJ Email CJ Social CJ Local News CJ Tax Forms CJ Rutgers CJ PNRA CJ Montclair CJ Illinois CJ Baruch 

Home 

Modules 

Announcements 

Syllabus 

Grades 

Test Your Knowledge 
• Sel f-Study_Quiz Questions 

• In-Class Quiz: Theories of Crime/Index Crime 

• SuQQlemental Quiz: Theories of Crime/Index Crime 

• Theories of Crime Scenario Quiz 

Resources 

In-Class Activity 
• Theories of Crime - Criminal ActivitY. l, 
• Crossword Answer KeY. l, 

Materials Needed 
• Computer 

• Notebook 

◄ Previous 

.:!:. (9 Finish update : 

» CJ All Bookmarks 

Next ► 





0 Pol ice Training Institute - Tra x 0 Police Quiz Trainer X + 

•--• * 0 

D Search D Email D Social D Local News D Tax Forms D Rutgers D PNRA D Montclair D Illinois D Baruch 

Radio Skills Trainer 
Police Phonetic Alphabet & 10-Codes Training 

~ Quick Start Guide 

0 Spell Out Letters 

0 

0 

When you see letters, spell them using phonetic words. For example: A = 
Adam, B = Boy 

Keep Numbers as Numbers 

When you see numbers, just type the numeral. For example: 7 = 7 (not 
"seven .. ) 

Example in Action 

License plate ABC 123 becomes: 
"Adam Boy Cha r l es 1 2 3" 

, Pro Tip: Use the hint button if you need a reference! The system is designed 
to help you learn, not test you. 

-."' Let's Get Started! 

Ready to master police rad io communication? 

Finish update : 

» 



Leveraging Canvas for Activity Metrics 

Everyone Groups 
+ Group Set 

...__o __ se_a_,,_ch_p_eo_p_le ____ ___,] .__I _A_II_R_o1_cs _______ __,v I ifiii+ii 
Name Login ID SISIO Section Role Last Activity Total Activity 

BLE-XS Jul 17 at 1:39pm 90:58:40 

BLE-XS Feb 3 at 1:55pm 26:46:15 

BLE Exam 1 Material Jun 22 at 11:48pm 
18:37:13 

BLE·XS Jun 22 at 11:48pm 

BLE-XS May 12 at 9:21am 

BLE-XS May 13 at 2:00pm 10:57:26 

BLE·XS Jul 16 at 4:59pm 20:01 

BLE·XS Feb 21 at 11:50pm 23:39:54 

BLE·XS May 19 at 2:34pm 38:09 



n 
CJ Seorch CJ EmaiJ CJ Socl.al CJ Locol News D Tax Forms CJ Rutgers CJ PNRA CJ Montclair CJ llllnds CJ &iruch 

ii • Social Media Relations & Public Relations 

i • Theories of Crime 

.. &) Quick Read: Theories of Crime 

.. 00 Gloss.iry of Terms: Theories of Crime 

00 Study Questions with Answers:Theorles of Crime 

13 Scenario•based Quiz: Theories of Crime 
5 PlS-

00 Instructor Key for Scenario-based Quiz: Theories of Crime 

ii • Traffic Crash Investigations 

ii • Traffic Direction 

» CJ All Bookm:irks 

O · + 
§ View Assign To 

O • + 
~ View Assign To 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

O · + 
§ View Assign To 

O · + 
~ View Assign To 

O· + 



Diversifying Curriculum Delivery for Police Recruits 

Additional Classroom Block Adaptations 

Expand the physical classroom infrastructure to 

accommodate more recruits and provide a more 

engaging learning environment. 

Leveraging Al + Human Vetting 

Utilize a combination of Al-powered tools and human 

subject matter experts to streamline the curriculum 

development process, ensure content accuracy, and 

continuously improve the learning experience. 

Embedded App Gamification 

Integrate gamified mobile applications within the 

curriculum to enhance engagement, reinforce 

learning, and make the training more interactive and 

enjoyable for recruits. 

Continuing Research Collaborations 

Research collaborations strengthen evidence-based 

recruit instruction by combining expertise, data, and 

methods to address training challenges. 



TAB E 



 
 

ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
 

QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE CURRICULUM & 
SCHOOL STANDARDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Hilton Chicago/Oak Brook Hills Resort & Conference Center 
3500 Midwest Road, Oak Brook, IL 60523 

 
December 10, 2025 

2:00 p.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 
 

III. RECERTIFICATION OF ACADEMY COURSES 
(Cheryllynn Williams) 
 
Academy Directors must receive the Board’s Executive Director’s approval prior to 
making any changes to the 2026 schedule once it is approved. 
 
A. BASIC LAW ENFORCEMENT COURSE 
 
 Chicago Metro Police Academy 

January 5, 2026 - June 26, 2026 
May 4, 2026 - October 23, 2026 
September 8, 2026 - February 26, 2027 
 

 Chicago Police Academy 
January 16, 2026 – August 27, 2026 
February 16, 2026 - September 25, 2026 
March 16, 2026 - October 23, 2026 
April 16, 2026 - November 27, 2026 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 10, 2025 

Page 2 of 7 

May 15, 2026 - December 18, 2026 
August 14, 2026 - March 26, 2027 
September 16, 2026 - April 23, 2027 
October 16, 2026 - May 28, 2027 
November 16, 2026 - June 25, 2027 
 

 Cook County Sheriff's Bureau of Training & Education Police Academy 
January 5, 2026 - April 24, 2026 
May 4, 2026 - August 21, 2026 
August 31, 2026 - December 18, 2026 

 
 Illinois State Police Academy 

March 8, 2026 - June 26, 2026 
July 19, 2026 – November 6, 2026 (Tentative) 
November 29, 2026 – March 19, 2027 (Tentative) 
 

 Macon County Law Enforcement Training Center Academy 
January 4, 2026 - April 24, 2026 
May 3, 2026 - August 21, 2026 
August 30, 2026 - December 18, 2026 
 

 Police Training Institute 
January 4, 2026 - April 23, 2026 
May 3, 2026 - August 20, 2026 
August 30, 2026 - December 17, 2026 
 

 Sauk Valley Police Academy 
January 5, 2026 - April 23, 2026 
May 5, 2026 - August 20, 2026 
August 31, 2026 - December 17, 2026 
 

 Southwestern Illinois College Academy 
January 5, 2026 - April 24, 2026 
May 18, 2026 - September 4, 2026 
August 17, 2026 - December 4, 2026 
 

 Suburban Law Enforcement Academy 
January 5, 2026 - April 24, 2026 
April 27, 2026 - August 14, 2026 
August 24, 2026 - December 11, 2026 
 
The above dates represent the Basic Law Enforcement courses to be certified 
by the Board for each academy for calendar year 2026. 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
 
 
 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 10, 2025 

Page 3 of 7 

B. BASIC CORRECTIONS COURSE 
 
 Cook County Sheriff's Bureau of Training & Education, Corrections Academy 

January 12, 2026 - May 4, 2026 
March 23, 2026 - July 14, 2026 
May 4, 2026 - August 25, 2026 
July 13, 2026 - November 3, 2026 
September 21, 2026 - January 8, 2027 
November 16, 2026 - March 9, 2027 
 

 Macon County Law Enforcement Training Center Academy (Sangamon) 
January 11, 2026 - March 6, 2026 
March 22, 2026 - May 15, 2026 
July 5, 2026 - August 28, 2026 
September 13, 2026 - November 6, 2026 
 

 Police Training Institute (DuPage County) 
January 26, 2026 - March 20, 2026 
July 20, 2026 - September 11, 2026 
September 28, 2026 - November 20, 2026 
 

 Southwestern Illinois College Correctional Officer Academy 
January 5, 2026 - February 27, 2026 
March 23, 2026 - May 15, 2026 
June 15, 2026 - August 7, 2026 
September 28, 2026 - November 20, 2026 
 
The above dates represent the Basic Corrections courses to be certified by the 
Board for each academy for calendar year 2026. 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
C. PART-TIME BASIC LAW ENFORCEMENT COURSE 
 
 Northeast Multi-Regional Training, MTU 3 

April 18, 2026 – February 28, 2027 
 

 Southwestern Illinois Law Enforcement Commission, MTU 14 
August 22, 2026 – July 10, 2027 

 
FY26 will be the first year for consolidation of enrollment for downstate PT BLE 
Academies through SILEC. MTU14 will intake all submissions for attendance 
for downstate enrollment and assign recruits to MTU10, MTU14, and MTU15 
based upon their geographical location.  PT BLE Academy will be offered twice 
a year  through these two locations.   
 
The above dates represent the Part-Time Basic Law Enforcement courses to be 
certified by the Board for each academy for calendar year 2026. 
 
(Motion to Approve) 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 10, 2025 

Page 4 of 7 

D. OTHER BOARD COURSES 
 
 120-hour Transition Course – SWIC Academy 

March 2, 2026 - March 1, 2026 
June 1, 2026 - June 13, 2026 
September 14, 2026 - September 25, 2026 
November 30, 2026 - December 11, 2026 
 

 200-hour Basic Arson Investigator Course – SWIC Academy 
ON HOLD - If reinstated, session dates would be scheduled fall of 2026 

 
 Courtroom Security Course – SWIC Academy 

February 2, 2026 - February 27, 2026 
April 27, 2026 - May 22, 2026 
September 28, 2026 - October 23, 2026 
 
The above dates represent the Other Board Courses to be certified by the Board 
for each academy for calendar year 2026. 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
 
IV. MANDATORY FIREARMS TRAINING 

(Cheryllynn Williams) 
 
Mandatory Firearms Training Policy Re-Affirmation: 
 
Board approved Basic Law Enforcement, Correctional Training Academies and the 
Mobile Team Units are the only entities authorized to conduct the Mandatory 
Firearms Training Course and the Mandatory Firearms Training Waiver Course at a 
Board approved range. 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
 

V. APPLICATION FOR SCHOOL/COURSE CERTIFICATION ..……………..TAB E 
(Paul Petty) 

    
A. School Resource Officer (SRO) – 8-Hour Update 

Course Submission for In-Service training 
 
Hours: 8 (Does Not Replace the existing 16 Hour SRO Recertification Course) 
Tuition: $ $5,400 
Instructor (s): Danielle Butts, Brian Galske, AJ Hull, Dan Matuszak, & Dave Parr 
(ILETSB approved instructors) 
 
In an effort to ensure that those Illinois law enforcement officers serving as an 
SRO have met the requirements of PA 100-984, and are familiar with the 
knowledge, skills and abilities as related to juvenile law, officer, and youth 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 10, 2025 

Page 5 of 7 

interactions.  This course consists of the two primary components addressed in 
the curriculum: Juvenile Law, Officer and Youth Interactions. Students will 
participate in guided discussions/lectures, interactive activities and performance-
based exercises.   
  

B. Universal High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Course 
Course Submission by MTU 15 available for ALL MTU’s with approved instructors 
 
Hours: 8.5 
Tuition: MTU Sponsored 
Instructor(s): ILETSB approved Instructors in the discipline of HRTS 
  
This course has been designed to assist agencies in their training needs and 
schedule based upon the National Standard and best Practices of the Law 
Enforcement Community.  This 8-hour course will study the history of High-Risk 
Traffic Stops as well as Case Studies & Discussions.  Both Case Law and applicable 
State Statutes will be discussed and trained on within in this course.  Modern 
HRTS tactics will be introduced and practiced before HRTS Scenarios are 
generated for officers to get hands-on experience and repetitions.  Debriefs and 
recommendations from the instructors will play a large role in the evaluations. 
 

C. Universal High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Refresher Course 
Course Submission by MTU 15 available for ALL MTU’s with approved instructors 
 
Hours: 4.5  
Tuition: MTU Sponsored 
Instructor(s): ILETSB approved Instructors in the discipline of HRTS 
 
The prerequisite for this course is the successful completion of the 8.5-hour 
Universal High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Course or its equivalent. This course has 
been designed to assist agencies in their training needs and schedule based upon 
the National Standard and best Practices of the Law Enforcement Community.  
This 4.5-hour course will study the history of High-Risk Traffic Stops as well as 
Case Studies & Discussions. Both Case Law and applicable State Statutes will be 
discussed and trained on within in this course.  Modern HRTS tactics will be 
introduced and practiced before HRTS Scenarios are generated for officers to get 
hands-on experience and repetitions.  Debriefs and recommendations from the 
instructors will play a large role in the evaluations. 
 

D. Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) for Corrections 
Course Submission by MTU 15 for ALL MTU’s through In-Service Training 
 
Hours: 4 
Tuition: TBD 
Instructor: Gail Sullivan, MA 
 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 10, 2025 

Page 6 of 7 

This course will provide students with a learning environment that will allow them 
to meet their required individual training mandates, and to be able to utilize these 
learned skills when serving the needs of inmates who are on the autism spectrum 
and who are diagnosed with autism spectrum disorder (ASD). 

   
(Motion to Approve) 

 
 

VI. IN-SERVICE, ADVANCED AND SPECIALIZED COURSES for 
CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION ………………………………..……………..TAB K 
(Paul Petty) 
  
A. Certification/Recertification Disclaimer: 
 

If the Mobile Team declines the delivery of any course within its region for reasons 
other than duplication, the Board may determine whether the course is otherwise 
certifiable and/or reimbursable based upon the best interests of law enforcement.  
 
Courses are only certified for the calendar year they are submitted, except at the 
Board’s December quarterly meeting, courses are reviewed and certified for the 
following calendar year.  
 
If modifications are made to a certified course that exceeds 10% of course content 
as originally presented for approval; that course must be resubmitted for 
certification through LETM. Please consult Board Staff whenever course revisions 
are made to determine if this provision is applicable. 
 
(Motion to Approve)  

 
B. Certification of In-Service training courses submitted through the Mobile Team 

Units & Executive Institute from January 1, 2026 – December 31, 2026. 
 

(Motion to Approve) 
 
 

VII. LEAD HOMICIDE INVESTIGATORS 32-HOURS APPROVED 
CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES for 
CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION ………………………………………..…….TAB M 
(Barbara Wood) 
 
Approval of Lead Homicide Investigators 32-Hour Continuing Education Courses 
submitted from January 1, 2026 – December 31, 2026. 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
 

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 10, 2025 

Page 7 of 7 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Updates to BLE & BCO Curriculum …………………….………………..…..Verbal Report 

(Van Muschler & Cindy Jones) 
 

(Motion to Approve) 
 
B. CIT Updates ………………………………………………………………………TAB L & Handout 

(Jennifer Wooldridge) 
 
1. Therapy Canine Curriculum 
2. Co-Response Training Curriculum 

 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
C. In-Service Updated Guidelines for Mandated Training …………………………...TAB I 

(Pat Hahn) 
 

1. Autism-informed law enforcement response, procedures, and techniques. 
(Public Act 103-0949) 

 
2. Investigator training on sexual assault/abuse for screening victims of human 

trafficking. (Public Act 104-0159) 
 

3. Additional training topics for sexual assault/abuse trauma informed response 
training. (Public Act 104-0159) 

 
4. Trauma-Informed Programs, Procedures, and Practices meant to minimize 

traumatization of the victim(s) & conflicts of interest. (Public Act 104-0084) 
 

(Motion to Approve)  
 

 
X. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 

  
December 11, 2025 
Oak Brook, Illinois 

 
 
XI. NEXT CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 
 

March 4, 2026 
Springfield, Illinois  

 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
   
 (Motion to Approve)  

   



 

SRO 8-Hour Update 

 



 

 
 

1 

 

 
 
COURSE TITLE: Universal High-Risk Traffic Stops – 8 Hours 
 
TOTAL TRAINING HOURS: 8 hrs. 
 
 Classroom Hours: 1.5 hrs. 
 Scenario Based Training Hours: 6.5 hrs. 
 
DATE PREPARED: 11/19/2025      REVISED:   LOCATION:  
 
LEVEL OF CLASS (In-House/In-Service MTU): In-House and MTU 
 
METHOD OF INSTRUCTION:   
☒ Lecture  ☒ Demonstration  ☐ Simulation  ☒ Scenario/Role Playing  ☐ Conference  ☐ Online   
 
MANDATES:   
☐ Crisis Intervention  ☐ Emergency Medical Response  ☐ Legal Updates                                                        
☐ Officer Wellness & Mental Health  ☐ Firearms Restraining Order Act  ☐ Firearms Qualification   
 
☐ Civil Rights  ☐ Constitutional Use of L.E. Authority  ☐ Cultural Competency  ☐ Human Rights    
☐ Procedural Justice  ☐ Psych of Domestic Violence  ☐ Reporting Child Abuse and Neglect                          
☐ Sexual Assault Trauma Informed Response  
 
☐ Use of Force - ☒ De-escalation  ☒ High-risk Vehicle Stops  ☒ Law Concerning Stops                                                                                                                                                    
☒ Officer Safety Techniques 
 
☐ Other: _________________________    
 
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDS AND EQUIPMENT: 
The following will be utilized during instruction and respective scenarios: 

• Universal High - Risk Traffic Stops – 8 Hours Lesson Plan 
• Universal High – Risk Traffic Stops PowerPoint Presentation 
• Instructor Binder 
• Laptop computer 
• Monitor 

In-Service Course Outline 
 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
500 South 9th Street Springfield, Illinois 62701 

Telephone: (217) 782-4540 



 

 
 

2 

 

• Multi-Media Projector 
• Necessary video connection cords 
• Training handcuffs 
• Airsoft or Simunition training system weapons and ammunitions  
• Airsoft or Simunition-based training protective helmets and neck guards 
• Training radios 
• Training medical supplies (tourniquets, chest seals, bandages) 
• Items used to simulate cover / concealment 
• Training signs 
• Squad cars 
• Portable radios 
• Role Players 
• Junk car from impound/training vehicles if possible 
• Training Knife 
• Blank gun 
• Additional training aids as deemed necessary  
• ILETSB Course/Instructor Evaluation Forms 

 
STUDENT MATERIAL: 
The following will be required of students attending the course: 

• Notebook and note taking material 
• Duty Belt  
• Duty Vest 
• Clothing similar to duty pants and shirts 
• Patrol shoes 
• HIGHLY RECOMMEND DAILY OPERATIONAL UNIFORM & ALL EQUIPMENT 

 
REFERENCES: 

• Tennessee v. Garner 471 U.S. 1 (1985) 
• Graham v. Connor 490 U.S. 386 (1989) 
• Barnes v. Felix 605 U.S. 73 (2025) 
• Terry v. Ohio 392 U.S. 1 (1968) 
• Whren v. United States 517 U.S. 806 (1996) 
• Pennsylvania v. Mimms 434 U.S. 106 (1977) 
• Maryland v. Wilson 519 U.S. 408 (1997) 
• Franklin v. City of Charlotte, 64 F.4th 519 (4th Cir. 2023)  
• 720 ILCS 5/7-5 (Peace Officer’s Use of Force in Making Arrest Statute) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-5.5 (Prohibited Use of Force by Peace Officer) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-7 (Private Person’s Use of Force in Resisting Arrest) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-8 (Deadly Force) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-15 (Duty to Render Aid) 



 

 
 

3 

 

• 720 ILCS 5/7-16 (Duty to Intervene) 
• Agency/Department Policy 
• Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Curriculum (ILETSB Approved)   
• Illinois Tactical Officers Association (ITOA): High-Risk Traffic Stops Instructor Curriculum 

(ILETSB Approved) 
• Centrifuge Training, LLC: VCQB Instructor Curriculum (ILETSB Approved) 
• Use of Force – Train the Trainer Curriculum (ILETSB Approved) 
• Current tactics, techniques and procedures commonly practiced by law enforcement nationwide and 

seen within instructional material of nationally recognized instructor certification courses.    
 
 
 
 
Lesson plan created by: Justin Spencer, Police Training Specialist, Southern Illinois Criminal Justice 
Training Program (MTU 15) 
 
 
Approved by:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

4 

 

 
COURSE TITLE:  Universal High-Risk Traffic Stop – 8 Hours  
 
INSTRUCTOR(S):  Any ILETSB Approved Universal High-Risk Traffic Stop Instructor – 8 Hours 
 
INSTRUCTOR REQUIREMENTS: Instructor certification by any recognized entity in High-Risk Traffic 
Stops or High-Risk Vehicle Stops and approved by ILETSB for course of instruction. 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
PURPOSE OF COURSE: This 8-hour program has been designed to provide students with High-Risk 
Traffic Stop related encounters that require applying (or not applying) use of force in accordance with 
federal and state laws, and department policy in scenario-based training.   
 
COURSE OVERVIEW: This 8-hour program has been designed for students to expose them to realistic 
traffic stop-related situations they may encounter while on duty.  The use of force statutes and relevant 
Department policies will be used as a tool to evaluate students’ responses to situations.  The appropriate 
students’ responses will be discussed.  
 
COURSE GOALS: The goals of this course are to expose students to decision-making situations involving 
high risk traffic stops.  The correct application of force, including using no force options, will be examined.  
Students’ actions will be evaluated in comparison to Illinois Use of Force Statute ILCS 5/7 et seq, 
Department use of force related, and medical aid related law 720 ILCS 5/7-15 and policies. 
 
LEARNING OBJECTIVES:  

1. Understand the applicable Use of Force related law. 
2. Understand the importance of Agency / Department policy requirements. 
3. Understand the Constitutional/Proper use of law enforcement authority in conducting traffic 

stops. 
4. Developing Reasonable Suspicion / Probable Cause to conduct a traffic stop. 
5. Identify Circumstances in which High – Risk Traffic Stop techniques should be utilized 
6. Understand proper tactical positioning as related to high-risk traffic stops. 
7. Understanding how cover, concealment, and time is crucial to ensure officer safety 
8. Understand proper vehicle approach and clearing tactics.  
9. Properly communicate with assisting officers and suspect(s) during high-risk traffic stops. 
10. Understand and demonstrate proper muzzle discipline for pistol and rifle. 
11. Understand and demonstrate proper trigger finger placement and discipline. 
12. Understand and demonstrate proper muzzle discipline in team environments, in and around 

vehicles, and around innocent parties during a high-risk vehicle stop. 



 

 
 

5 

 

13. Understand and demonstrate the optimal positioning of squad cars for a high-risk traffic stop and 
understand why this position is optimal. 

14. Understand and demonstrate knowledge and use of the cover and/or concealment provided by a 
vehicle. 

15. Understand and demonstrate the appropriate knowledge of the use of flanks and L shaped 
coverage. 

16. Understand and demonstrate knowledge of traffic stop considerations and what constitutes a 
high-risk traffic stop. 

17. Demonstrate their ability to perform as a member of a team. 
18. Demonstrate their ability to utilize clear and concise verbal commands. 
19. Demonstrate their ability to conduct various vehicle searching and clearing techniques. 
20. Demonstrate their ability to properly employ various types of firearms during team movement 

and vehicle clearing operations. 
21. Demonstrate proper muzzle discipline and trigger finger placement. 
22. Demonstrate high-risk traffic stop techniques and tactics.  
23. Demonstrate their ability to place offenders into custody. 
24. Demonstrate their ability to clear and secure a vehicle once the offender(s) are in custody. 
25. Demonstrate an understanding of officer safety techniques to include cover, concealment and 

time.  

 
COURSE PREREQUISITES:  Only sworn law enforcement personnel who are currently employed by a 
Department/Government Agency in a sworn capacity will be permitted to attend this course.  
 
METHODS OF INSTRUCTION: This course is conducted using the following methods of instruction: 

• Classroom Presentation/Lecture 
• Demonstration 
• Practical Application/Skill Set Practice 
• Scenario-Based Exercises 
• General De-brief/critique after the completion of each training cycle and scenario 

 
Students will be required to demonstrate knowledge of all course materials.  Additionally, the instructor will 
evaluate students’ comprehension and retention of course topics based on their participation in practical 
exercises/scenarios and discussions conducted during the course.  Debriefs will be conducted at conclusions 
of scenarios.  Evaluation forms completed by each student will provide feedback on the quality of the course 
content and the instructor’s effectiveness in delivering this content. 
 
COURSE REFERENCES/BIBLIOGRAPHY:   

• Tennessee v. Garner 471 U.S. 1 (1985) 
• Graham v. Connor 490 U.S. 386 (1989) 



 

 
 

6 

 

• Barnes v. Felix 605 U.S. 73 (2025) 
• Terry v. Ohio 392 U.S. 1 (1968) 
• Whren v. United States 517 U.S. 806 (1996) 
• Pennsylvania v. Mimms 434 U.S. 106 (1977) 
• Maryland v. Wilson 519 U.S. 408 (1997) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-5 (Peace Officer’s Use of Force in Making Arrest) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-5.5 (Prohibited Use of Force by Peace Officer) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-7 (Private Person’s Use of Force in Resisting Arrest) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-8 (Deadly Force) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-15 (Duty to Render Aid) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-16 (Duty to Intervene) 
• Agency/Department Policy 
• Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Curriculum (ILETSB Approved)   
• Illinois Tactical Officers Association (ITOA): High-Risk Traffic Stops Instructor Curriculum 

(ILETSB Approved) 
• Centrifuge Training, LLC: VCQB Instructor Curriculum (ILETSB Approved) 
• Use of Force – Train the Trainer Curriculum (ILETSB Approved) 
• Current tactics, techniques and procedures commonly practiced by law enforcement nationwide and 

seen within instructional material of nationally recognized instructor certification courses.    
 
COURSE REQUIREMENTS/GRADING POLICY: There are no specific grading policies for this 
program.   
 
ATTENDANCE POLICY: This is a state-certified course.  Thus, no more than 10% of class time, or 
approximately 48 minutes, may be missed.  It is strongly suggested, however, that the students be in 
attendance for the entire session to maximize upon the knowledge and skill development associated with the 
training.  Should a temporary absence from the class be necessary, it remains the responsibility of the 
student to contact the instructor and arrange to obtain any information or materials missed due to the 
absence. 
 
ACADEMIC INTEGRITY: There is a strict policy on academic integrity.  Students are responsible for 
their own work, including the preparation of research papers, case study reports and the taking of pre and 
post examinations.  Cheating and plagiarism will not be tolerated and will result in a failing grade. 
 
SAFETY PROTOCOLS: Safety is a priority for all courses, especially involving those that involve hands-
on drills and techniques, live fire or high-risk activities.  Safety measures for this course include: 

1) All students will be searched, and weapons will be secured away from the training area. 
2) All students will be searched prior to the start of each training session, and upon each return to 

the training area. 
3) Training will be conducted within the identified training location. 
4) All students are safety officers. 
5) Any student may call “cease training” in case of a safety matter. 



 

 
 

7 

 

6) Any other protocols that become necessary based on the students, site, or instructors will be 
documented in the course outline. 

7) No live weapons or ammo will be allowed in the training area, and a live firearm inspection will 
be conducted; if utilizing simunitions, weapons and magazines will be cleared of live 
ammunition and checked to ensure sim bolts are in place.  

8) Airsoft or Simunition weapons will be supplied by an instructor/safety officer, and no weapons 
will be loaded without supervision of an instructor/safety officer.  

9) Participants will be polled to identify any injury or medical prohibitions for participation. 
10) Physical drills will be directly monitored, and appropriate injury precautions will be followed. 
11) A medical (critical incident response) bag will be maintained in the training area. 
12) An instructor, who has successfully completed the “ITOA - Realistic Scenario Based Training 

Instructor and Safety Officer Course”, or its equivalent, will be designated as the Training 
Safety Officer (TSO).  An assistant instructor will be designated as the Assistant Training Safety 
Officer (ATSO) as needed. 

13) Airsoft/Simunition protective gear will be required for and worn by all students and role-players 
involved in a scenario. 

14) All instructors not involved in the scenario will always wear eye protection. 
15) An instructor/safety officer is the only person who can call the training cold or hot. 
16) All instructors/safety officers not involved in a scenario will always wear a safety vest. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

1 

 
 

In-Service Course Outline 
 
COURSE TITLE: Universal High-Risk Traffic Stops Refresher – 4.5 Hours 
 
TOTAL TRAINING HOURS: 4.5 Hours 
 
 Classroom Hours: 1.5 Hours  
 Scenario Based Training Hours: 3 Hours  
 
DATE PREPARED: 11/19/2025    REVISED:    LOCATION: 
 
LEVEL OF CLASS:    In-Service or MTU Training 
 
METHOD OF INSTRUCTION:  
☒ Lecture  ☒ Demonstration  ☐ Simulation  ☒ Scenario/Role Playing  ☐ Conference  ☐ Online                           
☐ Other 
 
 
MANDATES: 
☐ Crisis Intervention  ☐ Emergency Medical Response  ☐ Legal Updates                                                        
☐ Officer Wellness & Mental Health  ☐ Firearms Restraining Order Act  ☐ Firearms Qualification   
 
☐ Civil Rights  ☐ Constitutional Use of L.E. Authority  ☐ Cultural Competency  ☐ Human Rights    
☐ Procedural Justice  ☐ Psych of Domestic Violence  ☐ Reporting Child Abuse and Neglect                          
☐ Sexual Assault Trauma Informed Response  
 
☐ Use of Force - ☒ De-escalation  ☒ High-risk Vehicle Stops  ☒ Law Concerning Stops                                                                                                                                                    
☒ Officer Safety Techniques 
 
☐ Other: _________________________    
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

2 

 
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDS AND EQUIPMENT: 
 
The following will be utilized during instruction and respective scenarios: 

• Universal High – Risk Traffic Stops – 8 Hours Lesson Plan 
• Universal High – Risk Traffic Stops PowerPoint Presentation 
• Instructor Binder 
• Laptop computer 
• Monitor 
• Multi-Media Projector 
• Necessary video connection cords 
• Training handcuffs 
• Airsoft or Simunition training system weapons and ammunitions  
• Airsoft or Simunition-based training protective helmets and neck guards 
• Training radios 
• Training medical supplies (tourniquets, chest seals, bandages) 
• Items used to simulate cover / concealment 
• Training signs 
• Squad cars 
• Portable radios 
• Role Players 
• Junk car from impound/training vehicles if possible 
• Training Knife 
• Blank gun 
• Additional training aids as deemed necessary  
• ILETSB Course/Instructor Evaluation Forms 

 
 
STUDENT MATERIAL: 
 
The following will be required of students attending the course: 

• Notebook and note taking material 
• Duty Belt  
• Duty Vest 
• Clothing similar to duty pants and shirts 
• Patrol shoes 
• HIGHLY RECOMMEND DAILY OPERATIONAL UNIFORM & ALL EQUIPMENT 

 
 
REFERENCES: 
 

• Tennessee v. Garner 471 U.S. 1 (1985) 
• Graham v. Connor 490 U.S. 386 (1989) 
• Barnes v. Felix 605 U.S. 73 (2025) 



 
 

3 

• Terry v. Ohio 392 U.S. 1 (1968) 
• Whren v. United States 517 U.S. 806 (1996) 
• Pennsylvania v. Mimms 434 U.S. 106 (1977) 
• Maryland v. Wilson 519 U.S. 408 (1997) 
• Franklin v. City of Charlotte, 64 F.4th 519 (4th Cir. 2023)  
• 720 ILCS 5/7-5 (Peace Officer’s Use of Force in Making Arrest Statute) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-5.5 (Prohibited Use of Force by Peace Officer) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-7 (Private Person’s Use of Force in Resisting Arrest) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-8 (Deadly Force) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-15 (Duty to Render Aid) 
• 720 ILCS 5/7-16 (Duty to Intervene) 
• Agency/Department Policy 
• Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Curriculum (ILETSB Approved)   
• Illinois Tactical Officers Association (ITOA): High-Risk Traffic Stops Instructor Curriculum 

(ILETSB Approved) 
• Centrifuge Training, LLC: VCQB Instructor Curriculum (ILETSB Approved) 
• Use of Force – Train the Trainer Curriculum (ILETSB Approved) 
• Current tactics, techniques and procedures commonly practiced by law enforcement nationwide and 

seen within instructional material of nationally recognized instructor certification courses.    
 
 
 
Lesson plan created by: Justin Spencer, Police Training Specialist, Southern Illinois Criminal Justice 
Training Program (MTU 15)   
 
 
 
 
Approved by: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



​Autism-informed Response​

​Landing Page​

​Overview​

​●​ ​Description​
​●​ ​Goal​
​●​ ​Objectives​
​●​ ​Topics​
​●​ ​Resources​

​Description​

​This course provides law enforcement professionals with guidance on autism-informed responses,​
​procedures, and techniques. Specifically, instructional topics are designed to guide professionals in​
​implementing evidence-based strategies when interacting with neurodivergent individuals who may​
​exhibit unique sensory, communication, or cognitive sensitivities.​

​Goal​

​The goal of this Module is to provide law enforcement professionals with an understanding of autism​
​spectrum disorders and the potential implications of law enforcement interactions. Common reasons​
​individuals with autism interact with law enforcement include stimming, wandering / eloping, and​
​meltdowns leading to escalations. Establishing autism-informed responses with tangible and​
​initiative-taking techniques that can be used in any encounter increases the likelihood of having an​
​optimal outcome for everyone.​

​NOTE​​: Throughout this Module, we will use​​people-first​​language​​. Disability advocates emphasize the​
​importance of focusing on the individual, rather than the disability. Identity-first language includes phrases​
​like “the autistic individual,” compared to people-first language, “the individual with autism.” Using​
​people-first language demonstrates a holistic and ability-focused viewpoint.​

​Objectives​

​After successfully completing this module, you will be able to:​

​1.0​ ​Identify the prevalence of individuals with autism spectrum disorders and apply this knowledge in a​
​scenario-based learning check with 80% accuracy.​

​1.1​ ​Understand the types of autism spectrum disorder and apply this knowledge in a​
​scenario-based learning check with 80% accuracy.​

​1.2​ ​Identify the implications of individuals with autism spectrum disorder and law enforcement​
​interactions and apply this knowledge in a scenario-based learning check with 80% accuracy.​

​2.0​ ​Recognize the signs and symptoms of individuals with autism spectrum disorder apply this knowledge​
​in a scenario-based learning check with 80% accuracy.​

​3.0​ ​Define appropriate law enforcement techniques when responding to the needs of an individual with​
​autism spectrum disorder and apply this knowledge in a scenario-based learning check with 80%​
​accuracy.​

​3.1​ ​Understand the vulnerabilities of individuals with autism spectrum disorder.​
​3.2​ ​Identify law enforcement techniques for assisting individuals with autism spectrum disorder​

​when wandering and elopement occur and apply this knowledge in a scenario-based learning​
​check with 80% accuracy.​

​3.3​ ​Identify de-escalation techniques and calming strategies to be used when responding to​
​individuals with autism spectrum disorder and apply this knowledge in a scenario-based​
​learning check with 80% accuracy.​

​4.0​ ​Recognize interviewing and interrogation techniques for an individual with autism spectrum disorder​
​and apply this knowledge in a scenario-based learning check with 80% accuracy.​

https://www.ptblearning.org/viewContentAsAdmin.action?content_id=107#description
https://www.ptblearning.org/viewContentAsAdmin.action?content_id=107#goal
https://www.ptblearning.org/viewContentAsAdmin.action?content_id=107#objectives
https://www.ptblearning.org/viewContentAsAdmin.action?content_id=107#topics
https://www.ptblearning.org/viewContentAsAdmin.action?content_id=107#topics


​4.1​ ​Define promising practices for effective communication strategies between law enforcement​
​professionals and individuals with autism spectrum disorders.​

​5.0​ ​Differentiate the behaviors of an individual with an autism spectrum disorder from a person who is​
​belligerent and uncooperative and apply this knowledge in a scenario-based learning check with 80%​
​accuracy.​

​5.1​ ​Define appropriate use of force for individuals with autism spectrum disorder (ASD) and apply​
​this knowledge in a scenario-based learning check with 80% accuracy.​

​Topics​

​Lessons​

​Lesson One: Introduction to Autism Spectrum Disorder​

​Lesson Two: Recognizing the Signs and Symptoms of Autism​

​Lesson Three: Responding to the Needs of a Victim with an Autism Spectrum Disorder​

​Lesson Four: Interviewing and Interrogation Techniques for an Individual with an Autism​
​Spectrum Disorder​

​Lesson Five: Differentiate the Behaviors of an Individual with an Autism Spectrum Disorder​
​from a Person who is Belligerent and Uncooperative​

​Lesson Six: Conclusion​

​Resources​

​Sergeant Stefan Bres, Addison Police Department (Ret.)​​– How do I credit Sergeant Bjes?​

​Adcock, B. and Remus, M. (2006) Disability Activity Awareness Packet. Possibilities, Inc.​

​Autism Research Institute. (2022, March).​​Sensory​​processing and autism​​.​
​https://autism.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/ARI_Sensory_processing.pdf​

​Bradshaw, P., Pickett, C., van Driel, M., & Brooker, K. (2021).​​Understanding autism and mental health:​​A​
​guide for practitioners​​. National Autistic Society.​

​DrSensory Editorial Team. (2025, June).​​Types of autism​​spectrum disorder: Levels, traits & former​
​diagnoses explained​​. DrSensory.​​https://drsensory.com/autism-spectrum-disorder/types-of-autism/​

​Calton, S., & Hall, G. (2021).​​Autistic adults and​​their experiences with police personnel: A qualitative​
​inquiry​​.​​Psychiatry, Psychology and Law, 29​​(2), 274–289.​
​https://doi.org/10.1080/13218719.2021.1904455​

​Chandler, R. J., Russell, A., & Maras, K. L. (2018). Compliance in autism: Self-report in action.​​Autism​​.​
​Advance online publication.​

https://autism.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/ARI_Sensory_processing.pdf
https://drsensory.com/autism-spectrum-disorder/types-of-autism/
https://doi.org/10.1080/13218719.2021.1904455


​Davidson, K. (2022, August 29).​​The autistic spectrum is not linear: Why a pie chart may help​​.​
​Psychology Today.​
​https://www.psychologytoday.com/gb/blog/women-autism-spectrum-disorder/202208/autistic-linear-s​
​pectrum-pie-chart-spectrum​

​Debbaudt, D. (2002).  Autism, Advocates and Law Enforcement Professionals: Recognizing and​
​Reducing Risk Situations for People with Autism Spectrum Disorders.  London: Jessica Kingsley​
​Publishers.​

​Debbaudt, D. (2002).​​Autism, advocates, and law enforcement​​professionals: Recognizing and reducing​
​risk situations for people with autism spectrum disorders​​.​​Jessica Kingsley Publishers.Debbaudt, D.,​
​Taylor, K. and Mesibov, G. (2009) Autism in the Criminal Justice System.​

​Eastman, B. (2011, August). How much of communication is really nonverbal.​​The Nonverbal Group​​.​
​http://www.nonverbalgroup.com/2011/08/how-much-of-communication-is-really-nonverbal​

​Giant Steps Autism Training Center. (2012).​​First​​responders/safety professionals autism training manual​​.​

​Lacey, C. (2008). Autism & law enforcement: Why it matters.​​Wisconsin Police Journal, 76​​(3),​

​Lashley, J. (2009).​​Autism spectrum disorders: A special​​needs subject response guide for police officers​​.​
​Children’s Hospital and Health System.​
​http://nationalautismassociation.org/resources/awaare-wandering/​

​Maras, K. L., & Bowler, D. M. (2012). Brief report: Suggestibility, compliance and psychological traits in​
​high-functioning adults with autism spectrum disorder.​​Research in Autism Spectrum Disorders, 6​​(3),​
​1168–1175.​

​Myles, B. S. (2004, October). The cycle of tantrums, rage, and meltdowns.​​The Oracle​​. Organization for​
​Autism Research.​
​https://researchautism.org/oaracle-newsletter/the-cycle-of-tantrums-rage-and-meltdowns/​

​National Autism Association. (n.d.-a).​​Be REDy booklet​​for first responders​​. National Autism Association.​
​http://nationalautismassociation.org/store/#!/NAAs​​Be REDy Booklet for First​
​Responders/p/57932218/category=2416355​

​National Autism Association. (n.d.-b).​​Wandering (elopement)​​.​
​https://nationalautismassociation.org/resources/wandering/​

​NeuroLaunch. (n.d.).​​Idiosyncratic phrases: Understanding​​unique language in autism​​. NeuroLaunch.​
​https://neurolaunch.com/idiosyncratic-phrases/​

​North, A., Russell, A., & Gudjonsson, G. (2008). Compliance and suggestibility in adults with​
​high-functioning autism: An exploration using the Gudjonsson Suggestibility Scale. [Journal details​
​missing—add journal name, volume, pages if available].​

​Police Law Institute. (2018, February).​​Illinois monthly​​legal update & review​​. Police Law Institute.​

​Rothman, D. (2012).​​Autism awareness for law enforcement:​​Police entry-level training program​​.​
​Maryland Police and Correctional Training Commissions.​

​Tate, W. (n.d.).​​Autism next steps: The day after​​the ASD diagnosis​​[PowerPoint slides]. SlideToDoc.​
​https://slidetodoc.com/autism-next-steps-the-day-after-the-asd/​

​The Arc. (n.d.).​​Autism and the criminal justice system:​​A fact sheet​​. National Center on Criminal Justice​
​and Disability.​
​https://www.thearc.org/file/documents_initiatives_nccjd/NCCJDFactSheet_Autism-Copyright--BJA.pd​
​f​

​U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics. (2021).​​Crime against persons with disabilities,​
​2009–2019: Statistical tables​​(Publication No. CAPD0919ST).​​U.S. Department of Justice.​

https://www.psychologytoday.com/gb/blog/women-autism-spectrum-disorder/202208/autistic-linear-spectrum-pie-chart-spectrum
https://www.psychologytoday.com/gb/blog/women-autism-spectrum-disorder/202208/autistic-linear-spectrum-pie-chart-spectrum
http://www.nonverbalgroup.com/2011/08/how-much-of-communication-is-really-nonverbal
http://nationalautismassociation.org/resources/awaare-wandering/
https://researchautism.org/oaracle-newsletter/the-cycle-of-tantrums-rage-and-meltdowns/
http://nationalautismassociation.org/store/#!/NAAs
https://nationalautismassociation.org/resources/wandering/
https://neurolaunch.com/idiosyncratic-phrases/
https://slidetodoc.com/autism-next-steps-the-day-after-the-asd/
https://www.thearc.org/file/documents_initiatives_nccjd/NCCJDFactSheet_Autism-Copyright--BJA.pdf
https://www.thearc.org/file/documents_initiatives_nccjd/NCCJDFactSheet_Autism-Copyright--BJA.pdf


TAB F 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
FISCAL & GRANT REPORT 

 
December 2025 Quarterly Board Report 

 

Courtney L. Bott, Chief Accountability Officer & Chief Fiscal Officer 
 

 
This report contains financial data for Fiscal Year 2026 as of November 17, 2025. Any updated 
information that becomes available will be provided at the Board Meeting. 
 
1. Approval of FY26 Expenditures through November 17, 2025 – Table attached. 

 
2. FY26 Cash Flow Analysis for Funds – Table attached. 

 
3. Grant Updates: 

The FY26 Law Enforcement Camera Grant  application period is now open! The purpose 
of this program is to provide grants to Illinois police agencies of municipalities, counties, 
park districts, public universities, and all units of Illinois local governmental for the 
purchase or lease of in-car video cameras for use in law enforcement vehicles; officer-worn 
body cameras for law enforcement officers and data storage related to officer-worn 
cameras; and training for law enforcement officers in the operation of the cameras. (20 Ill. 
Adm. Code 1705.100-199) Applications for this opportunity must be submitted to the Board 
via AmpliFund by 5:00 p.m. CST on Wednesday, December 31st, 2025. More information 
can be found on our website under Resources – Grant Information.  

 
Live grantee training was conducted on 11/5 in conjunction with a representative from 
AmpliFund and live Q&A on 11/19. These trainings were to show grantees how to apply for 
the grant and how to submit reporting post-award using the AmpliFund system and answer 
any questions. Recordings of the trainings are placed on our website listed above. 



 
 

Fiscal Year 2026 
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board  

FY26 Expenditures as of November 17, 2025 
 

Fund Approp Name Net Appropriated 
Year To Date Expended 

Amount 
% 

Used 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11200000 PERSONAL SERVICES $7,598,600.00  $2,130,242.24  28.0% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11610000 SERS $3,532,300.00  $993,349.56  28.1% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11700000 SOCIAL SECURITY $579,700.00  $156,807.35  27.0% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11800000 GROUP INSURANCE $2,191,200.00  $580,705.67  26.5% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 12000000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $3,000,000.00  $448,900.22  15.0% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 12900000 TRAVEL $100,000.00  $27,269.74  27.3% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 13000000 COMMODITIES $100,000.00  $26,429.84  26.4% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 13020000 PRINTING $150,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 15000000 EQUIPMENT $540,000.00  $240,865.50  44.6% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 16000000 EDP $1,147,700.00  $119,097.48  10.4% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 17000000 TELECOM $300,000.00  $64,578.95  21.5% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 18000000 OP OF AUTO $167,500.00  $32,383.62  19.3% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000000 BASIC TRAINING AND SRVCS $15,000,000.00  $2,614,995.36  17.4% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000100 IN-SERVICE TRAINING SRVCS $15,000,000.00  $3,376,249.08  22.5% 
0879 - TRAFFIC & CRIM CONVICTION SUR 49000000 TRAINING & TRAINING SERVICES $5,000,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 
0879 - TRAFFIC & CRIM CONVICTION SUR 49000100 IN SERVICE TRAINING $5,000,000.00  $523,575.69  10.5% 
0356 - LAW ENFORCEMENT CAMERA 
GRANT 44700000 

GRANTS/TO UNITS OF LOCAL 
GOV $4,000,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 

0356 - LAW ENFORCEMENT CAMERA 
GRANT 44700025 

GRANTS/TO UNITS OF LOCAL 
GOV $56,797,771.00  $1,977,760.25  3.5% 

0517 - POLICE TRAINING BOARD 
SERVICES 19000000 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING $105,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 

0923 - LAW ENF OFF TRNG BD FED PROJ 49000000 
VARIOUS FEDERAL PROJECTS 
EXP $8,000,000.00  $0.00  0.0% 

  TOTAL $128,309,771.00  $13,313,210.55  10.4% 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Cash Flow Analysis as of 11/17/25 
 

 
CASH IN FUNDS BY FISCAL YEAR ($000s) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Fund 

Number 
Fund Name FY26 Appropriation Available Cash FY26 Expended/Consumed % Expended/Consumed 

0743 Law Enforcement Training Fund  $             49,407,000.00   $             93,051,299.66   $                  10,811,874.61  21.9% 

0356 Law Enforcement Camera Grant Fund  $             60,797,771.00   $             53,900,387.23  $                    1,977,760.25  3.3% 

0517 Police Training Board Services Fund  $                   105,000.00   $                     22,208.42   $                                       -    0.00% 

0879 Traffic and Criminal Conviction Surcharge Fund  $             10,000,000.00   $               3,008,083.86   $                       523,575.69  5.2% 

0923 Law Enforcement Officers Training Board Federal Projects Fund  $               8,000,000.00   $                               0.81   $                                       -    0.00% 

CASH IN WHOLE DOLLARS $ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAB G 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: (217) 782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: (217) 524-5350 
 TDD: (866) 740-3933 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
REPORT ON PERSONNEL MATTERS 

 
December 2025 Quarterly Board Report 

 
 

HIGH LEVEL OVERVIEW OF HIRING PROGRESS  
SINCE THE PASSAGE OF THE SAFE-T ACT  

 
• 69 positions have been filled as of 11/1/25: 

o 13 internal promotions.  
o 4 internal transfers. 
o 21 new hires to State of Illinois employment. 
o 23 promotions from other agencies. 
o 1 reinstatement from another agency. 
o 7 transfers from other agencies. 

• 7 employees have transferred out to other agencies. 
• 8 employees have retired. 
• 1 employee resigned to take a different job. 
• 3 employees have been discharged.  
• 1 employee was returned to work due to an arbitration award & then retired. 
• 1 employee returned to work after a 4-year leave of absence. 
• 2 retired employees returned on a 75-day temporary appointment – both are now 

ended. 
• 10 positions are currently in various stages of the hiring process. 
• 5 (or more) additional jobs will need to be posted to backfill before the end of FY26, 

due to internal promotions and movements. 
• 2 new job descriptions are in the process of being developed, approved, posted, and 

filled through the end of FY26. 
• 15 additional job descriptions still remain to be developed, approved, posted, and filled 

through the end of FY27. 
• The agency headcount included in the approved FY26 budget allows for 66 employees. 
• FY27 budget includes a request for a headcount of 86 (+20). 

 
 

PERSONNEL UPDATES SINCE LAST QUARTERLY REPORT 
 

• Headcount as of November 1st is 53, unchanged from the September report due to one 
new hire, one internal promotion, and one transfer out to another agency during that 
period.   

• There have been two job offers made and accepted which will result in at least two 
additional new hires being onboarded between 11/1/15 and the December Board 
meeting. 

• There is a possibility of two or three more job offers being made prior to the Board 
meeting which could potentially result in internal promotions or movements. 



Page 2 of 5 
 

DETAILED STATUS OF HIRING SEQUENCES CURRENTLY IN PROGRESS 
 

1. Legal Administrative Assistant – Anticipate job offer to be made by December meeting. 
 

2. Operations Counsel & Ethics Officer – Anticipate job offer to be made by mid-December. 
 

3. Specialized Programs Assistant – Job offer has been accepted – Onboarding December 1st. 
 

4. Field Tech Support Specialist– Anticipate two job offers to be made by mid-December. 

5. Investigations Manager - Public Service Administrator “PSA” Option 7 – This supervisory 
position falls under the Investigations Section of the Professional Standards Division and 
will report to the Deputy Director of Professional Standards.  There has been a delay in 
getting interviews posted due to so many interviews being scheduled throughout October 
and November.  Due to December Board meeting and decreased staffing during holiday 
season, these interviews are anticipated to be scheduled for January. 

6. Certifications Manager – Anticipate job offer to be made by December meeting. 

7. Manager of Basic and Part-Time Training – Anticipate job offer to be made by December 
meeting. 

8. Assistant to the Associate Director of Information Services – Job offer has been accepted 
– Onboarding December 1st. 

9. Certification Specialist – Job posted to backfill after an employee transferred to another 
agency. Anticipate job offer via contractual rights to be made by mid-December. 

 
STATUS OF REMAINING FY26 HIRING SEQUENCES PLANNED 

 
10. Director’s Confidential Assistant – This position has been vacant since August 16th due to 

the resignation of the incumbent to accept another position.  This is an appointed position.  
As soon as the Director has identified a suitable candidate, this appointment will be made.   

11. Training Division Counsel – Public Service Administrator “PSA” Option 8L – This training 
attorney position falls under the Legal Section and will report to the Chief Legal Counsel, 
but will coordinate closely with the Training Division. This position has been developed, 
but establishment request has been withdrawn to determine if another classification other 
than PSA would be appropriate. Awaiting guidance from CMS Classifications on how best 
to proceed. 

12. Chief Accountability Officer – Former CAO has been appointed to the position of Chief 
Fiscal Officer effective October 1st. Edits have been made to remove assistant fiscal officer 
duties from this position and as soon as the edits have been approved by CMS 
Classifications, the position will be posted to backfill. 

13. Audit Liaison & Reporting Manager – Governor’s Office on Management and Budget 
(GOMB) has indicated a strong need for all agencies to include a position with these duties. 
This position establishment has been submitted for approval, and as soon as it has been 
approved by CMS Classifications, the position will be posted to fill.  GOMB has indicated 
that we will be approved to exceed our headcount by one in order to fill this position, if 
we reach our headcount max by June 30, 2026. 



Page 3 of 5 
 

Once we fill the positions above and have backfilled any additional positions which have been 
vacated due to internal promotions, transfers, and separations, we will have reached our FY26 
headcount of 66 (or possibly 67) employees.  We remain on track to reach our approved 
headcount for the first time in at least a decade.   
 
We will continue to work on the creation of the remaining job descriptions and the preliminary 
work for posting those additional positions so that we can begin posting in May 2026, in order 
to be able to onboard new hires on or as soon as possible after July 1, 2026, which is the first 
day of FY27.  
 
 Those remaining positions included in the FY27 Budget to be posted during the 

last quarter of FY26 and onboarded during the first quarter of FY27 are: 
SENIOR PUBLIC SERVICE ADMINISTRATOR Statewide Officer Wellness Coordinator 
PUBLIC SERVICE ADMINISTRATOR Intake Manager 
POLICE TRAINING SPECIALIST - ADVANCED NEW Field Representative - Region TBA 
POLICE TRAINING SPECIALIST - ADVANCED NEW Field Representative - Region TBA 
POLICE TRAINING SPECIALIST - ADVANCED NEW Field Representative - Region TBA 
POLICE TRAINING SPECIALIST - ADVANCED NEW Field Representative - Region TBA 
POLICE TRAINING SPECIALIST - ADVANCED NEW Field Representative - Region TBA 
POLICE TRAINING SPECIALIST - ADVANCED NEW Field Representative - Region TBA 
POLICE TRAINING SPECIALIST - ADVANCED NEW Field Representative - Region TBA 
POLICE TRAINING SPECIALIST - ADVANCED NEW Field Representative - Region TBA 
OFFICE SPECIALIST Intake Assistant  
OFFICE SPECIALIST Intake Assistant  
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 1 Professional Standards Division Secretary 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 1 Training Division Secretary 
OFFICE SPECIALIST Investigations Assistant  
OFFICE SPECIALIST Certification Assistant  
INFORMATION SYSTEMS ANALYST 2 -W2 Website Developer 
INFORMATION SYSTEMS ANALYST 3 -3N Network Specialist 
PUBLIC SERVICE ADMINISTRATOR  CIT & Therapy Dog Manager/Assistant 

 
 

DIVERSITY, EQUITY, INCLUSION & ACCESSIBILITY (DEIA), RECRUITING, 
EMPLOYEE ENGAGMENT & OTHER HR ACTIVITIES 

As a reminder to all Board members: The mandatory Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and 
Accessibility Training and LGBTQIA+ Equity and Inclusion Training for 2025 are 
available on OneNet.  This training is due to be completed by all Board staff, Board members, 
and their designees prior to December 31st of each year.  
 
The FY25 Race and Gender Wage Report, SERS Annual Census Report for FY25, the FY26 
DEIA Action Plan, the FY26 1st Quarter Equal Employment Opportunity Report, and the 
FY26 Affirmative Action Plan have all been submitted on or before their deadlines.  We are 
also currently working on completing the FY25 Workforce Report, which is due at the end of 
December. 
 
Employee Engagement Activities since the September Board meeting: 
September: Back-to-School Week Activities, Potluck & School Supply Drive 
October: Flannel & Fleece Chili Cookoff & “Pumpkin vs Apple” Potluck with Fall Drinks 
November:  Gratitude Tree and Breakfast Potluck  
 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

 SPECIAL THANKS  
 
Now that we are fully staffed in Human Resources and everyone continues with their training 
efforts in their new positions, I wanted to express my gratitude to all of the ILETSB Human 
Resources staff members for all of their hard work on creating and posting jobs, submitting 
personnel transactions, conducting interviews, onboarding new staff, completion and 
submission of reports, answering benefits and retirement questions, and helping to keep 
Board staff feeling seen and appreciated.  Their positive energy, upbeat attitudes, and 
teamwork have already added benefit to the agency. 
 
DEIA/EEO/AA & Recruiting Specialist Role  

• Equal Employment Opportunity 
• Affirmative Action Plan 
• Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Accessibility 
• Disability Surveys & Reporting 
• Mandated Annual Trainings for Employees on DEIA 
• Hiring & Promotion Monitors 
• Exit Questionnaires for separating employees 
• Recruitment Outreach for Hiring & Employee Engagement 
• Headcount and Workforce Reporting 
• ADA Coordinator 
• Reasonable Accommodations Requests 
• Investigation of Discrimination Complaints 

 
Classifications, Transactions, Leave & Recruiting Specialist Role  

• Leaves of Absence (FMLA, Medical, Military, Parental, etc.) 
• Employee Assistance Programs & Employee Engagement 
• Classifications (Establishments and Updates to Employee Job Descriptions) 
• Personnel Transactions  
• Primary liaison with the Timekeeper/Payroll Coordinator for matters related to the 

above topics 
 
Employee Benefits & Retirement Representative Role  

• SERS Retirement Coordinator 
• Worker’s Compensation Coordinator 
• Deferred Compensation Coordinator 
• Group Insurance Benefits Representative 
• Employee Assistance Programs & Employee Engagement 
• Primary liaison with the Timekeeper/Payroll Coordinator for matters related to the 

above topics 
 
Human Resources Associate Role 

• Assisting other HR Staff with a variety of para-professional duties 
• Coordinating the Employee Performance Evaluation system 
• Maintaining and updating both electronic and paper Personnel files 
• Maintaining and updating the monthly HR Personnel Spreadsheet 

 
All HR staff members take part in the onboarding of new employees and are cross-trained on 
all of the HR functions, so if the “go-to” person on the subject staff members need assistance 



Page 5 of 5 
 

with is sick or on vacation or at training, there will always be someone with a basic knowledge 
who can assist. 
 
All HR staff members also play various roles, as needed, in the hiring and selection process 
for filling of vacancies at ILETSB. 
 
Human Resources & Labor Relations Manager Role 

• Ensuring adherence to CMS & Agency Policies and Procedures for HR & Labor 
Relations 

• Training, Mentoring, and Supervising all HR Staff 
• Coordinating/Conferring with Management & Senior Staff on all HR & Labor 

Relations matters 
• Liaison with AFSCME 
• Liaison with CMS Department of Personnel & Labor Relations 
• Union Contract Negotiations – Management Side 
• Union Contractually Required Reporting – Management Side 
• Grievance Hearings & Arbitrations – Management Side 
• Human Resources Reporting to Board Members and Governor’s Office 
• Management and Oversight of Human Resources & Labor Relations functions and 

services 
 
 

 



TAB H 



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

MUNICIPAL WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 
 August 1, 2025 to October 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Trevor B Fisk Aledo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew James Schmutz Alexis Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Met Conditions
Sarah J Vanhollebeke Alpha Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Met Conditions
RAUL ROBLES Alsip Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2025 9/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Blaze Aloysius Hartke Altamont Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Austin Michael Cross Alton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2025 8/14/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Juan A Gonzalez Arlington Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Christopher Michael Macko Arlington Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Justin A Obaldo Arlington Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Jesse W Wienski Arlington Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2025 10/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Chris A Milligan Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2025 8/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Trent Randall Stafford Aurora Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Bradley William Higgins Aviston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Brian M Salvi Aviston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
Joshua L Adkins Avon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Robin Lindsey Hartman Bannockburn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Julian Javier Hernandez Tapia Barrington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Cody W Price Bartonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Muhammad Abdur Rehman Belvidere Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Jose D Zepeda Berkeley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2025 10/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Cullen  A Gordon Berwyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Maricela Ramos Williams Bethalto Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2025 10/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Mayra Diaz-Rodriguez Blue Island Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Hunter Allen Drake Bluffs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2025 10/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexandra J. Laphen Bolingbrook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Anna Lynn Maslanka Bolingbrook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/20/2025 10/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander James Murphy Bolingbrook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Brent L Barrie Bourbonnais Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2025 8/20/2025 Had Basic Training
David W Morefield Bourbonnais Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Eric John Allen Braidwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Brett L Winegarner Breese Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Frank M Cupello Broadview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Jason L Moore Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Met Conditions
Tanner D Selph Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
James McKinley Corry Brookport Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 Met Conditions
John Eugene McNeely Brookport Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 Met Conditions
Kristian Wasik Burbank Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2025 10/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Melissa Renee DuPree Burnham Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/4/2025 8/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Justin S. Realmo Burr Ridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Thomas L Trice Cahokia Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Brennan L Buckner Cairo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Veronica S. Ward Calumet City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Brandon Darnell Cole Calumet Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2025 10/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Eric M Miller Cambria Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2025 10/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Jared Nathaniel Starman Camp Point Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Tyler J Snyder Canton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/8/2025 8/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Owen Edward Baird Carrollton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/4/2025 8/4/2025 Had Basic Training
John Andrew Goode Carrollton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Leyton P Moffitt Carrollton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/4/2025 8/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Taylor M Scott Carrollton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/4/2025 8/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Marlyn V Jackson Caseyville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Matthew David Jany Caseyville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Daniel William Hiser Catlin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2025 8/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Marvin Wade Atkinson Cave-in-Rock Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Ryan David Walmer Champaign Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2025 8/14/2025 Met Conditions
Dylan James Westemeier Charleston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 Met Conditions
Skyler l McManus Chatham Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/27/2025 10/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph Matthew Vallar Chatham Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2025 8/19/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Sarah C Keckley Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Tony Nguyen Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Christopher Vega Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Angela Daun Bradford Christopher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Tyler Alan Leeper Christopher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
Stacey Lynn Sperling Christopher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Katelyn D Norton Colchester Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2025 10/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Ezra J Reneau Colchester Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2025 10/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Dawson J Tucker Colchester Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2025 10/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Charles Blake Melton Collinsville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Philip Henry Tamburello Collinsville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/28/2025 8/28/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Samuel John Piehl Colona Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/21/2025 8/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Jaime Javier Garcia Crainville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Met Conditions
Arthur E Roman Crestwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Trvon T.N. Tines Crestwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Caitlynn  Girkin Creve Coeur Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Justin Bernero Crystal Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2025 8/14/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Brett Casey Hodges Crystal Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2025 9/25/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Brennan Montgomory Crose Danville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael A Lorusso Deerfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Noel Cuellar Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2025 9/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Nicholas Anthony Perkins Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Davell Sheppard Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/6/2025 10/6/2025 Met Conditions
Justin J White Dixon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2025 8/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Lisa A Brennan Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2025 9/5/2025 Met Conditions
Jeffrey B Chapman Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2025 8/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Cordell Jermaine Clements Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2025 9/5/2025 Met Conditions
Sheldon Ryan Crawford Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2025 9/5/2025 Met Conditions
Darious Reed Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin Thomas Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 3 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Kendall Marquis Walker Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Met Conditions
Keith Lane Allen Carlock Donnellson Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Met Conditions
Karl R Jurgens Downers Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Israel Oscura Downers Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2025 10/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Keith James Norris Du Quoin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2025 9/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Benjamin Thomas Fulford Dupo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2025 8/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Darek Howard Perrine Dwight Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Alfonso Valdez Earlville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Joshua Laurence Dallas East Carondelet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/5/2025 8/5/2025 Met Conditions
Tony Steven Bartolomucci Edwardsville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/20/2025 10/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary Michael Jines Edwardsville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Grace E McDowell Effingham Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Timothy Francis Griffin Elmhurst Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 8/28/2025 8/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Brandon Foster Smythe Enfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Ivan Ramirez Evanston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Anthony J Townsend Evanston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Met Conditions
John William Vincent Fairmont City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2025 8/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Romulo M Menezes Farmer City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Cooper Dawson Elam Farmington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin E Morrow Farmington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Carson Elijah Kleparski Fisher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
Jonathan Michael Pennington Flossmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2025 9/19/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Jordan K Himmel Forest City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Omar A Ramirez Forest Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 Had Basic Training
John Louis Kaltenbach Forreston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 Met Conditions
Todd M Collins Fox River Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2025 9/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Kalob Ross Galesburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2025 9/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Kaily Marie Frensko Gillespie Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2025 8/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Andrea  Clunie Glenwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 Met Conditions
Tanya Zehr Pearce Grand Ridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/31/2025 10/31/2025 Had Basic Training

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 4 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

DEANNA L HARTON Grandview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2025 8/19/2025 Met Conditions With 
Reciprocity

Brady Gilmore Helmkamp Granite City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 Met Conditions With 
Reciprocity

Cody Robert Wiley Granite City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 
Waivered

Nathanial Michael Alderfer Greenfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2025 10/8/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 
Waivered

Owen Edward Baird Greenfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
John Andrew Goode Greenfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2025 10/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Joe Dion Berry Hamel Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2025 10/16/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
nickolas  W Beem Hartford Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Matthew R Sinnokrak Hartford Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2025 10/22/2025 Had Basic Training
David W Garibaldi Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 Met Conditions
Anthony Teague Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
David J Murphy Harwood Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
Dominick Thomas LaDore Hebron Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew Paul Mullins Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2025 8/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin R Bailey Herrin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2025 8/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Daniel Paul Banahan Highland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Met Conditions
Kenneth D Caudle Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander Robert Donner Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Vanessa S Garcia Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/27/2025 10/27/2025 Met Conditions
Nicholas Anthony DiSandro Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Robert Edward Doherty Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2025 8/15/2025 Met Conditions
Irmel Kisija Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2025 10/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Richard J. Shore Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Thomas L Fuerst Huntley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Taso Malamis Indian Head Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Topps Indian Head Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/6/2025 8/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Mark J Houston Jerome Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Emma L Brandon Jerseyville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2025 10/23/2025 Had Basic Training

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 5 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Abigail M Klunk Jerseyville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/27/2025 10/27/2025 Met Conditions
James T Bond Johnston City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/18/2025 8/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevon  Malik  Dorris Joliet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2025 8/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeffrey William Gersch Joliet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2025 8/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Bruce K Agbayani Jonesboro Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/18/2025 8/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Justin Dale Goodman Jonesboro Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Dontiel R Taylor Jonesboro Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/24/2025 9/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Gordon Dale Nichols Joy Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Met Conditions
Todd Edwin Williams Junction City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
William David Pickering Kansas Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2025 10/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeffrey Devroy Kildeer Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/21/2025 8/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Isaac Alberto Franco Lake Bluff Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Gardiner Wade Lake Bluff Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2025 10/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Lily Meyer-Volinek Lake in the Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2025 8/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Oliver Pathumwan Lake in the Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Trevor Michael Parlberg Lakemoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/28/2025 8/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Jason Mohr LaSalle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Jason A Stubler LaSalle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Auston Levi Biehl Lawrenceville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2025 10/23/2025 Had Basic Training
John  Paul  Kaitschuk Leland Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Met Conditions
David J Kozak Lemont Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Andrew C Marcotte Lewistown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Reina Rebecca Decowski Libertyville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Andrea Lynn Bertrand Livingston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Jeffrey T Sanfilippo Lockport Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Met Conditions
Demetrius L Carter Lynwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 Had Basic Training
David Ghlee Smysor Mahomet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
John M Barnett Maple Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/13/2025 8/13/2025 Met Conditions
James S Olsen Maple Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2025 10/23/2025 Had Basic Training

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 6 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

James S Olsen Maple Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2025 10/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Douglas Edward Podschweit Maple Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2025 10/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Aaron K Lake Marion Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Billie Jo Ingles Marquette Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2025 8/22/2025 Met Conditions
Mike Hammen Marseilles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2025 8/19/2025 Met Conditions
Garrett W Branson Martinsville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2025 10/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Sean P Kelly Mason City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Sean P Kelly Mason City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2025 10/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Mikal El-Amin Matteson Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Fernando Camacho McCullom Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Vanessa S Garcia McCullom Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/27/2025 10/27/2025 Met Conditions
Guillermo Isidoro Medina McCullom Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Met Conditions
Noah M Sadler McLean Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Manuel Filiberto Banuelos Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Christian Davis Clark Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Met Conditions
Jairo Gutierrez Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
Crystal Marie Montes Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Andrew Gustavo Pena Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2025 10/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Travis A Baker Metropolis Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Daniel Gregory Spevak Midlothian Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/27/2025 10/27/2025 Met Conditions
Terry James Spencer Milledgeville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Cory Richard Kraus Millstadt Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2025 10/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Christopher Pell Mokena Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
Connor Joseph Debutch Momence Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Michael W Cripe Mounds Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Julian Joseph Benedict Mount Carroll Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary William Plum Mount Carroll Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2025 10/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Leonard M Rankin Mount Olive Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/20/2025 10/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander J. Bogdanic Mount Pulaski Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/21/2025 8/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Gabriel Josiah Best Mount Vernon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2025 9/25/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 7 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Kamden Pottorff Mount Vernon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2025 10/8/2025 Met Conditions
Tyler W Nottingham Moweaqua Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Isaiah E Mathis Mulberry Grove Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Joel Rondel Rush Mulberry Grove Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 10/6/2025 10/6/2025 Met Conditions
Joel Rondel Rush Mulberry Grove Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2025 10/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander J Bennett Naperville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2025 10/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Brody Thomas Hopp Nauvoo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael W. Noble Neoga Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Lombardo Niles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/21/2025 8/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Jessica Zia Niles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2025 10/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Bradley  Tillery Normal Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2025 8/14/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Michael Erin Brown Norris City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Allen Sphar North Pekin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/21/2025 8/21/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
James W Hoppers Northbrook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Jessica Ramirez Northbrook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2025 10/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Anthony Carrion Oak Forest Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Jake Doyle Oak Lawn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/28/2025 8/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Megan Marie Hanink Oak Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2025 10/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Angelo Eugene Marasco Oakbrook Terrace Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Vanessa S Garcia Oakwood Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/27/2025 10/27/2025 Met Conditions
Matthew A Kristensen Oglesby Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2025 8/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Isaiah E Mathis Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Nicholas Allen Weske Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
John Louis Kaltenbach Oregon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2025 10/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin Alan Most Oregon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Daniel J. Spano Orland Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Christian Matthew Kowalski Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2025 8/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Patrick J Rafferty Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2025 8/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph Swearingen Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Had Basic Training

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 8 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Brian Craig Holstead Oswego Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/24/2025 9/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph Jordan Walker Palos Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Edward Doherty Palos Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Eric Taylor Palos Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Met Conditions
Patrick Josef Alpay Cacho Park City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Sydney Alyse Monks Pearl City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/20/2025 10/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Garrett Carson Petty Pecatonica Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/20/2025 10/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Ayham Rafeeq Al Hashemi Peoria Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Kyle J Small Peru Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/25/2025 8/25/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Mahir M Ayyad Pingree Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Jeremiah L Schultz Pocahontas Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/24/2025 9/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Hannah G Eldred Polo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/18/2025 8/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Juan L Garduno Polo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Had Basic Training
David L Pilgrim Polo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Osvaldo Arturo Carmona Posen Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Met Conditions
Alizandra N Sanchez Posen Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Met Conditions
Don Vasquez Prospect Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Andrew R Pratt Rantoul Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Benjamin Ruppert Rantoul Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Aaron Tyler Storie Red Bud Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/25/2025 8/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeffrey Walter Melinyshyn Richmond Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael R Tabor Ridgway Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2025 9/3/2025 Met Conditions
Rodney A Owens Riverdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Met Conditions
Dennis G Sears Riverwoods Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/29/2025 8/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Terence  D White Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Cody Eugene Borcherts Rochelle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Met Conditions
Dominic S Dimaggio Rochelle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2025 8/27/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Vincent L Christidis Rockford Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary Charles Reese Rockford Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2025 8/14/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 9 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Jeb M. Elliott Rolling Meadows Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/5/2025 8/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Adrian John O'Donnell Romeoville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 Met Conditions
Owen Edward Baird Roodhouse Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph A Caltagerone Roscoe Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Brian Nathaniel Burton Rosiclare Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2025 10/3/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
John Kenneth McFarland Rossville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2025 8/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Conner J Harris Round Lake Beach Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2025 10/9/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Juan  R Rocha Round Lake Beach Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Tai M Coggins Round Lake Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Lewis Jackson Haines Roxana Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan Tyler Nickel Saint Charles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2025 9/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew R Wells Saint Charles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/29/2025 8/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Nathan R Eck Salem Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Nicholas Scott Santoyo Sandwich Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Met Conditions
Anthony J Shapiro Schiller Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Connor Quinn Leake Seneca Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Isaiah S. Blades Sesser Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2025 9/5/2025 Met Conditions
Ryan Elliot Morgan Sesser Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 Had Basic Training
bryton A Fuchs Sherman Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2025 10/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeffrey Allen Jaenke Shiloh Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Jordan Maxwell Sherr Skokie Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2025 10/9/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Bartosz Kozlowski Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeremy Herman Peace Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2025 10/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Benjamin Grah Smithton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2025 10/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Jacob Ryan Dubois Somonauk Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander Augustus Kessinger Sorento Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Jonathan Cervantes South Chicago Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Met Conditions
Martin  Ivan Corona South Holland Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Timothy M Murphy South Jacksonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2025 8/19/2025 Had Basic Training

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 10 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Brian J Burr Spring Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Laszlo Kocsor Spring Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2025 10/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Marco F Tosi Spring Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2025 10/15/2025 Met Conditions
Timothy J Bergel Springfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2025 10/9/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Michael Brian McDermand Springfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2025 8/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Benjamin Grah Steeleville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/20/2025 10/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Caleb Ronald Stines Stockton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Jalan Walker Stone Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/24/2025 9/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Branden Michael Lawrence Swansea Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/6/2025 8/6/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Nicholas A Wallace Swansea Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2025 10/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Thomas Lavin Taylorville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Douglas M Curlee Tinley Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2025 9/25/2025 Met Conditions
Cordero  Christopher Gilliam Tinley Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Brian P McDermott Tinley Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2025 9/25/2025 Met Conditions
JAMES R POORTINGA Tinley Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Julian Ray I Cagadas Tower Lakes Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Met Conditions
Zachary Thomas Sassolino Tower Lakes Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Adam G Quirin Trenton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Tania Hernandez Union Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2025 8/22/2025 Met Conditions
Tanner D Selph Venice Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
Michael G Hylton Villa Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Alexander Luis Strockis Villa Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2025 8/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Gino D Serra Virden Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Wesley Daniel Crowder Virginia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/29/2025 10/29/2025 Met Conditions
LOUIS W KINK Virginia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/20/2025 10/20/2025 Met Conditions
Marlyn V Jackson Washington Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions
Billie Jo Ingles Washington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2025 8/22/2025 Met Conditions
Joshua Kirby Washington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Tony Jemison Waterman Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2025 8/15/2025 Met Conditions

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 11 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Brock Walter Myers Watseka Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael G Yates Watseka Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/27/2025 10/27/2025 Met Conditions
Caleb R Bourne Waverly Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/20/2025 10/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Logan R Mahan Waverly Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/13/2025 8/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Garrett Carson Petty West Dundee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Met Conditions
Antonio Richardson West Dundee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Joel Patrick Holler Western Springs Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2025 10/22/2025 Had Basic Training
William H Cottrell Westville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Adrienne B Damilano Westville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2025 8/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Kenneth Robert Guerrero Westville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2025 8/27/2025 Met Conditions
Viktoriia G Kuzmykha Wheaton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Owen Edward Baird White Hall Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2025 9/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Ewa Maria Biskup Willow Springs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Joshua J Patton Willowbrook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Jared L Lynn Wilmington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2025 10/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Eli D Evans Winchester Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Brian Jerome Fiene Winthrop Harbor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 Met Conditions
Brian Jerome Fiene Winthrop Harbor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 Met Conditions
Travis Jay Ring Winthrop Harbor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Christopher T Felicetti Woodridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2025 10/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Christopher David Stock Woodridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Met Conditions
Randy Jacob Cortino Worth Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Met Conditions
Angela Daun Bradford Zeigler Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan Elliot Morgan Zeigler Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/1/2025 8/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Richard L Tweedy Anna Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/18/2025 8/18/2025 Waiver Not Granted
Kerris Clayton Berkeley Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/19/2025 9/19/2025 Separated Before Completion
Jerame M T Simmons Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/27/2025 8/27/2025 Reactivation Refused
Marcus R Smith Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 Separated Before Completion
Michael A Gnudi Bunker Hill Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Not Eligible for Reciprocity
Jeffery Wade Schoen Bunker Hill Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/5/2025 9/5/2025 Separated Before Completion

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 12 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Anthony Joseph Munoz Burnham Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/20/2025 8/20/2025 Separated Before Completion
Tyler Alan Leeper Christopher Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 Separated Before Completion
Ryan M Demott Dunfermline Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/22/2025 10/22/2025 Did Not Meet Set Conditions
Anthony Teague Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/18/2025 8/18/2025 Did Not Meet Set Conditions
Jesse J King Lacon Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Separated Before Completion
John P. Sansonetti Leland Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/4/2025 8/4/2025 Not Eligible for Reciprocity
Roby B Irby Livingston Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/19/2025 9/19/2025 Waiver Not Granted
Douglas Richard Beckman Mansfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Separated Before Completion
Jeffrey J. Zygula Maywood Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Separated Before Completion
Mikayla Y Smith Pocahontas Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/27/2025 10/27/2025 Needs Basic Training
Anthony John Puleo Seneca Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Separated Before Completion
Tyler Alan Leeper Sesser Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Separated Before Completion
Brian J Burr Spring Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Separated Before Completion
Angela Daun Bradford Zeigler Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 Separated Before Completion

345 20Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 13 of 13

Date: 11/18/2025



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

COUNTY WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 
August 1, 2025 to October 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Jonathan Michael Carter Bond County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Met Conditions
Ryan M Gilbreth Bond County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2025 9/25/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Shane David Hunt Brown County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Seath Laramie Hubbs Christian County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2025 10/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Akida Becktemba Anderson Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Met Conditions
Jason P Bray Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/6/2025 10/6/2025 Met Conditions
Charles J Soltys Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Met Conditions
Caleb Austin Newman Crawford County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Elizabeth Suzanne Huston Cumberland County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Danny J Kimble Cumberland County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2025 8/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Dylan D. Campbell Douglas County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2025 10/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert J Jacobs DuPage Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Daniel J Ragusa DuPage Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2025 8/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Isaac Francis Baxter-Strong DuPage County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Jacob  Lee Herd Effingham County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/13/2025 8/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Kaleb Lance Vaughn Franklin County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2025 10/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Anthony L Kendrick Gallatin County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2025 10/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Owen Edward Baird Greene County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Owen Edward Baird Greene County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2025 10/30/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Kenneth Ward Foster Hancock County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2025 8/15/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Brian Nathaniel Burton Hardin County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2025 10/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Justin P Gibbs Jackson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Richie Lee Campbell Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2025 10/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph Phillip Harris Mueckenheim Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Met Conditions
Scott Lane Russell Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2025 10/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Justin Lynn Titzer Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Had Basic Training
James Henry Raap Kane Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2025 8/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Gregory T Spayth Kane Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2025 9/3/2025 Met Conditions
Kenneth J Alepra Kane County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/5/2025 8/5/2025 Had Basic Training

59 1Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 3

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Joel Gumtang Directo Kane County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Blake Eron Patchett Kane County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/5/2025 8/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Steven B Hunter Kankakee Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Met Conditions
Sara K Meister Kankakee County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 Met Conditions
Cody Ryan Fosdick Kendall County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2025 8/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary Richard Diebold Lake County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/21/2025 8/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Dagen Cole McKenzie Macon County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Alan Metzler Madison County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2025 9/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Sarah E Linder Mason County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Tyler W Oberholtzer McHenry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Dylan Joe Fletcher Menard County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2025 10/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael David Fisher Monroe County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/4/2025 8/4/2025 Met Conditions
Austin M Cisna Peoria County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Met Conditions
Dakota Richardson Pulaski County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Andrea Lynn Bertrand Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2025 10/16/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Bradley William Higgins Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2025 10/10/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Christopher S Lanzante Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Kurt Schutz Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/5/2025 8/5/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Thomas J John Sangamon County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 Met Conditions
Christopher Joseph Adams Union County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
Cameron P Redden Vermilion County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2025 9/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin  Patrick  Blake Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph Ingram Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Jacob Dale Jasnosz Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Caitlin Diane Sciabica Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Met Conditions
Randall Elliot White Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 Met Conditions
Michael C Whitney Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Claudia  Jean Grenlund Winnebago County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Kyle I Schaefer Winnebago County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions

59 1Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 3

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Anthony J Tirado Winnebago County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2025 9/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary L. Jackson Tazewell County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Denied 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 Reactivation Refused

59 1Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 3 of 3

Date: 11/18/2025



CORRECTIONAL OFFICER 
WAIVER DISPOSITION REPORT 

Illinois Police Training Act 
August 1, 2025 to October 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Nicholas J Bogdonas Boone County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew Alan Selburg Christian County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/19/2025 8/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Nicholas T Archer Clark County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/20/2025 10/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Jesus  Cortez Cook County Dept Of Corrections Correctional Approved 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Jennifer Servin Cook County Dept Of Corrections Correctional Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
John W Spencer Cook County Dept Of Corrections Correctional Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Met Conditions
Kareem C. Williams Cook County Dept Of Corrections Correctional Approved 8/6/2025 8/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeffrey H Helfer DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/22/2025 8/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Jacquelin Vanessa Hernandez 
Gonzalez

DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Had Basic Training

Zachery G Leo DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/20/2025 8/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Mireya Rubio Kane County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/5/2025 8/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Okechukwu Nnorom Lake County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Met Conditions
Rachel Shlimon Lake County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Met Conditions
June Katherine Neeley Pulaski County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Samuel Lewis Wood Sangamon County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Juanita Elizabeth Burkett Tazewell County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/22/2025 8/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Larrin Quinton Keck White County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Jesus Antonio Lemus Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/25/2025 9/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Cozmos Xavier Bullock Williamson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/20/2025 10/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Clayton Tripp-Reams Williamson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Chazz Avory Lindsey Crawford County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 Separated Before Completion
John Anthony Asay Grundy County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 10/30/2025 10/30/2025 Separated Before Completion
Victoria Iris Jones Grundy County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Separated Before Completion
Andrew J.B. Sheldon Grundy County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Separated Before Completion
Lauren Danielle Gentry Washington County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 10/23/2025 10/23/2025 Separated Before Completion

20 5Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 1

Date: 11/18/2025



COURT SECURITY OFFICER 
 WAIVER DISPOSITION REPORT 

Illinois Police Training Act 
August 1, 2025 to October 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Renee A Benavidez Bureau County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Alan Brady Lake County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Met Conditions
Jeffery Lee Norman Lake County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 9/24/2025 9/24/2025 Met Conditions
Randall J Quill McHenry County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 10/9/2025 10/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Eric King Tuey Scott County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Met Conditions
Christine L Dean Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
Bobbie E Falkner Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Joseph L Hurckes Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Met Conditions
Caitlin Diane Sciabica Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Met Conditions
Frank M Cupello Lake County Sheriff's Office Court Security Denied 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 Separated Before Completion
Joseph A Camardo Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Denied 10/24/2025 10/24/2025 Separated Before Completion

9 2Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 1

Date: 11/18/2025



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

STATE & OTHER WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 
August 1, 2025 to October 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Wendy Jennifer Porter Aurora University Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Frank Sepe Bradley Univ Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Carter J Crokin Brookfield Zoo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2025 10/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Jonathan Andrew Palubicki Brookfield Zoo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Met Conditions
Vince  Davis Chicago State University Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/14/2025 10/14/2025 Met Conditions
Rhani D Jordan College of Lake County Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2025 10/10/2025 Had Basic Training
James D Davis Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2025 8/15/2025 Met Conditions
Patrick F Gallagher Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 Met Conditions
Rosalyn L Hill Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Met Conditions
Diana Reyes Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2025 8/7/2025 Met Conditions
William A Seski Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 Met Conditions
Joseph Vallejo Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Patrina L Wines Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Jacob D Waller Fon du Lac Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Kristyn Marie Knoll Harper College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
Lloyd Robert Russell Harper College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2025 8/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Ethan Alexsander Chriswell IL Supreme Crt Marshals Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Douglas D Cookson IL Supreme Crt Marshals Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2025 10/16/2025 Met Conditions
Robert R Olson IL Supreme Crt Marshals Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/27/2025 10/27/2025 Met Conditions
Michael R. Stadler IL Supreme Crt Marshals Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2025 10/16/2025 Met Conditions
Jeffrey A. Konvalinka Illinois Central College Police Dep Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2025 8/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Bryan J Boeddeker Illinois Commerce Commission Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/20/2025 10/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Daniel B Kaktis Illinois Commerce Commission Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Alessia M Marocco Illinois Dept of Revenue Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Met Conditions
Joseph M.  Vesel Illinois Dept of Revenue Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Mark W French John A Logan College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Jaime Javier Garcia John A Logan College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2025 10/21/2025 Met Conditions
Eddie Rondal Webb John A Logan College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Anthony  Addante Kane Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 Met Conditions
Thomas Karl Boniak Kane Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2025 8/19/2025 Had Basic Training

56 2Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 2

Date: 11/18/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

William David Pickering Lake Land College Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2025 10/15/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 
Waivered

William J Dickman Lewis University Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Robert Joseph Bernardy Lockport Township Park Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2025 10/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeremy L Cala Lockport Township Park Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2025 10/24/2025 Met Conditions
Marcelino Soto Loyola University Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 9/24/2025 9/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Sam Francis Cora McHenry Co Conserv Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 Met Conditions
Danny Bogdan Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Jimmy  Kuriakose Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2025 10/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Luis A Marin Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2025 10/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Marcos Maldonado Metro Water Reclamation District of Law Enforcement Approved 8/11/2025 8/11/2025 Met Conditions
In Ho Park Moody Bible Institute Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2025 10/7/2025 Met Conditions
Christophre Bernard Jackson Norfolk Southern Railroad Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/18/2025 8/18/2025 Met Conditions
Harry David Vance Northwestern University Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan Nelson Stocke Pekin Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Eddlemon Peoria Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 Met Conditions
Tyris M Matthews Richland CC Police Dept. Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 Met Conditions
Samuel William Saladino Rockford Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 Met Conditions
Jeffrey D Withrow SIU-E Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2025 10/28/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Wayne Case SOS Capitol Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2025 10/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Troy L Chockley SOS Capitol Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2025 10/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Austin Lee Morrow SOS Capitol Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2025 10/30/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Matthew C Eggemeyer Southwestern IL College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2025 9/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Garrett G Headen Southwestern IL College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Scott A Pirtle Southwestern IL College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2025 9/3/2025 Met Conditions
Emily Elyse Schreiber Springfield Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Met Conditions
Matthew C Nelson Will Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 Met Conditions
Dillard Fisher Lake Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 Separated Before Completion
Vincent L Cogdal Pekin Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 Reactivation Refused

56 2Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 2

Date: 11/18/2025



TAB I 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

NONDISCRETIONARY AND VOLUNTARY 
DECERTIFICATION CASES 

 
December 2025 Quarterly Board Report  

 
 
This is to report on officers who are subject to decertification as a matter of law (50 ILCS 705/6.1) 
based upon a conviction or similar disposition, or a voluntary surrender of certification. 
Presented below are those matters of which the Board should be advised. 
 
Automatic Decertifications 
 
1. Officer Jeffrey Crocker (65020060) inactive, last employed by Momence Police 

Department. On June 16, 2025, a judgement of AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (Class A 
Misdemeanor was entered against Crocker in Will County. On September 15, 2025, Crocker 
was sent written notice and an opportunity to respond to a request for his status be changed 
from inactive to decertified to his last known mailing address; he did not respond.  
 

2. Officer Jeffrey Kriv (65053657) inactive, last employed by Chicago Police Department. 
On September 24, 2025, a judgement of FELONY THEFT was entered against Kriv in Cook 
County. On September 25, 2025, Kriv was sent written notice and an opportunity to respond 
to a request for his status be changed from inactive to decertified to his last known mailing 
address; he did not respond.  
 

3. Officer David P. DeLeon (65129785), active with Chicago Police Department. On 
October 14, 2025, a judgement of CRIMINAL SEXUAL ABUSE was entered against DeLeon 
in Cook County. On October 21, 2025, DeLeon was sent written notice and an opportunity to 
respond to a request for his status be changed from inactive to decertified to his last known 
mailing address; he did not respond. 
 

4. Officer Dante A. Salinas (65120570) inactive, last employed by Waukegan Police 
Department. On September 26, 2025, a judgement of OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT was entered 
against Salinas in Lake County. On October 22, 2025, Salinas was sent written notice and an 
opportunity to respond to a request for his status be changed from inactive to decertified to 
his last known mailing address; he did not respond.  
 

5. Deputy Sean P. Grayson (65149298) suspended, last employed by Sangamon County 
Sheriff’s Department. On October 29, 2025, Grayson was found guilty of SECOND-DEGREE 
MURDER IN Sangamon County Cause 2024-CF-0909. On October 30, 2025, Grayson was 
sent written notice and an opportunity to respond to a request for his status be changed from 
suspended to decertified to his last known mailing address; he did not respond.  
 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Voluntary Relinquishments 
 
1. Officer Craig D. Lancaster (65054844), last employed by Chicago Police Department, 

had his certification revoked by agreement, and approved by the Cook County Circuit Court 
on June 12, 2025.  
 

2. Officer Alen Zulfic (65114325), last employed by the Chicago Police Department, had his 
certification revoked by agreement, and approved by the Cook County Circuit Court on 
October 2, 2025. 
 

3. Officer Vance Wilhelm (65136824), last employed by the O’Fallon Police Department, 
had his certification revoked by agreement, voluntarily surrendered his certification. 



 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board      

In-Service Approved Guidelines 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 22, 2016 
Updated January 1, 2022 

Updated December 11, 2025 



2 

 

 

When determining minimum in-service training requirements that a police officer must 
satisfactorily complete, only Board-Certified courses that comply with Board approved 
guidelines will be considered. 

Board Policy Adopted September 22, 2016



3 

 

 

Contents 
 

Key Autism-informed law enforcement responses, procedures, and techniques; ..................................................... 4 

Key Civil Rights Guidelines ............................................................................................................................................ 5 

Key Constitutional and Proper Use of Law Enforcement Authority Guidelines ............................................................ 6 

Key Crisis Intervention Training Guidelines .................................................................................................................. 7 

Key Cultural Competency (including implicit bias and racial/ethnic sensitivity) 
Guidelines....................................................................................................................................................................8 

Key Emergency Medical Response Training and Certification Guidelines…………………………………………………………..9, 10 

Key Lead Homicide Investigator In-Service Training Requirements………..……………………….…………………………………….11 

Key Human Rights Guidelines ..................................................................................................................................... 12 

Key Law Update Guidelines ........................................................................................................................................ 13 

Key Officer Wellness and Mental Health Guidelines .................................................................................................. 14 

Key Procedural Justice Guidelines .............................................................................................................................. 15 

Key Psychology of Domestic Violence Guidelines .................................................................................................... 16 

Key Reporting Child Abuse and Neglect Guidelines .................................................................................................... 17 

Sexual Assault/Abuse Investigator Training Guidelines ............................................................................................18 

 Key Sexual Assault/Abuse Trauma-Informed Response Training Guidelines ............................................................ 19 
 
Key Trauma-Informed Programs, Procedures, and Practices meant to minimize traumatization of the victim…….20  

Key Use of Force Guidelines ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….….21, 22 
 



4 

 

 

Key Autism-Informed Law Enforcement Responses, Procedures, and 
Techniques 
 

P.A. 103-0949 amended the Police Training Act and mandated training for all officers in aut ism 
law enforcement responses,  procedures,  and techniques. In order to assist law enforcement 
agencies in accessing in-service autism-informed law enforcement response Training, the training may 
include, but is not limited to, the following: 

► Identifying and appropriately responding to individuals with autism spectrum disorders; 

► Recognizing the signs and symptoms of an autism spectrum disorder; 

► Responding to the needs of a victim with an autism spectrum disorder; 

► Interview and interrogation techniques for an individual with an autism spectrum disorder; and 

► Techniques for differentiating an individual with autism spectrum disorder from a person who is being 
belligerent and uncooperative.   

► Reducing barriers to reporting crimes against persons with autism.  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 

 

 

Key Civil Rights Guidelines 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 

mandated Civil Rights Training (P.A. 99-352), the Training Board has outlined the types of in-service 
training that would meet the mandate. 

Any certified training course that contains any of the following Civil Rights Guidelines would be 
eligible to comply with the mandate: 

 
► Constitutional Rights 

► Freedom of Assembly 
► Crowd Control Search & 

Seizure 
► Powers of Arrest Probable Cause 
► Rights of Homeowners Rights of 

Vehicle Occupants Warrants 
► Self-Incrimination 
► Required Warnings to Suspects Interview 

and Interrogation 
► Right to Counsel 
► Cruel and Unusual Punishment 

Excessive Use of Force 
 
 

► Civil Liability 
► Unreasonable Use of Force 

False Arrest 
► Illegal Searches 
► Local Governmental Tort Immunity 

42 U.S.C Section 1983 Actions 
► Pre-Trial Publicity – Protecting the Rights of the Accused 

 

 
► Criminal Liability 

► Official Misconduct 
Prohibited Use of Force 
Federal Civil Rights 

► Concealment of Exculpatory Information 



6 

 

 

Key Constitutional and Proper Use of Law Enforcement Authority 
Guidelines 

In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 
mandated Constitutional and Proper Use of Law Enforcement Authority Training (P.A. 99-352), the 
Training Board has outlined the types of in-service training that would meet the mandate. 

Any certified training course that contains any of the following Constitutional and Proper Use of 
Law Enforcement Authority Guidelines would be eligible to comply with the mandate: 

 
► U.S. Constitution’s relevance to policing in today’s 

society Amendments impacting criminal 
procedure 

► Supreme Court cases that guide police policy, procedure and behavior 
 

► Constitutional Rights 
► Freedom of Assembly 
► Crowd Control Search & 

Seizure 
► Powers of Arrest Probable Cause 
► Rights of Homeowners Rights of 

Vehicle Occupants Warrants 
► Self-Incrimination 
► Required Warnings to Suspects Interview 

and Interrogation 
► Right to Counsel 
► Cruel and Unusual Punishment 

Excessive Use of Force 
 
 

► Limitations of Law Enforcement Authority  
► Fruit of the Poisonous Tree Doctrine 

► Exclusionary Rule 
Jurisdictional Issues 

► Civil Liability 
► Unreasonable Use of Force False Arrest 
► Illegal Searches 
► Local Governmental Tort Immunity 42 U.S.C 

Section 1983 Actions 
► Pre-Trial Publicity – Protecting the Rights of the Accused 



7 

 

 

Key Crisis Intervention Training Guidelines 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 

mandated Crisis Intervention Training (P.A. 101-652), the Training Board has outlined the types of in- 
service training that would meet the mandate. 

Any certified training course that contains any of the following Crisis Intervention Training 
Guidelines would be eligible to comply with the mandate: 
 

 
► History of Mental Health 

Causes 
Signs & Symptoms 
ADA & Other Mental Health Laws 

Mental Health and Developmental Disability Code 
 

► Types of Mental Illness 
Anxiety Disorders 
Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder 
Depression 
Psychotic Disorders 

Schizophrenia 
Addictions 
Bipolar Disorder 

Personality Disorders 
Alzheimer’s & Dementia 
Autism & Developmental Disabilities 

 
► De-escalation Techniques 

 
► Crisis Intervention 

Mental Health Awareness and Response: Introduction to CIT 
40-hour Crisis Intervention Team Training 
Crisis Recognition 

 
► Treatment 

Hospitalization 
Medications 
Counseling 
Resources 

 
► Police Stress/Suicide 

Causes 
Officer Wellness 
Intervention 



8 

 

 

Key Cultural Competency Guidelines (including implicit bias and racial 
and ethnic sensitivity) 

In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 
mandated Cultural Competency Training (P.A. 99-352 and P.A. 101-0652), the Training Board has 
outlined the types of in-service training that would meet the mandate. 

Pursuant to P.A. 101-0652, any certified Cultural Competency training MUST contain training on 
implicit bias and racial and ethnic sensitivity. 

In addition to training specifically covering implicit bias and racial and ethnic sensitivity, a 
certified Cultural Competency training course may also contain any of the following additional Cultural 
Competency Guidelines and would be eligible to comply with the mandate: 
 

 
► Supervisory Cultural Competency 

How Changing Demographics Affect Police Services 
Understanding Cultural Differences within your Agency 
Elimination of Discriminatory Practices 
Understanding Generational Differences 

 
 

 
► First Responder Cultural Competency 

Language Skills 
Non-verbal Communication of Different Cultures 
LGBTQ+ Awareness 
Understanding Community Perception 
Implicit Bias 
Cultural Conflict Recognition 

 
 

 
► Community Policing 

Overcoming Bias Against Police 
Building Trust and Legitimacy within Diverse Communities 
Problem Solving – Bridging Gaps Between Police and Community 
History of Racial Profiling 

Stop Cards 



9 

 

 

Key Emergency Medical Response Training and Certification Guidelines 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 

mandated Emergency Medical Response Training and Certification (P.A. 101-652), the Training Board 
has outlined the types of in-service training that would meet the mandate. 

Any certified training course that contains a hands on, performance based skills check of the 
particular skills covered in the course of any of the following Emergency Medical Response Training and 
Certification Guidelines would be eligible to comply with the mandate: 
 

 
► How to recognize an emergency and size up the scene 

 
► Activate and work with the emergency medical services (EMS) system 

 
► Legal concepts and considerations 

For lay responders, including consent and the purpose of Good Samaritan laws 
Applied to situations that a professional rescuer might encounter 

 
► Standard precautions to take to prevent disease transmission when providing care 

 
► How to check a person who is responsive for life-threatening and non-life-threatening 

conditions 
 

► How to check an injured or ill person who appears to be unresponsive 
 

► Signs and symptoms of a heart attack, and describe appropriate first aid care for a person who is 
showing these signs and symptoms 

Links in the Cardiac Chain of Survival 
CPR and use of an automated external defibrillator (AED) for a person who is in cardiac 
arrest 

 
► First aid care for a person who is choking 

 
► Signs and symptoms of shock, and appropriate first aid care for a person who is showing these 

signs and symptoms 
 

► Signs and symptoms of, and appropriate first aid care for, the following sudden illnesses: 
breathing emergencies, diabetic emergencies, seizures, fainting and stroke 

 
► How to safely and effectively give ventilations (how to safely and effectively use a bag-valve- 

mask (BVM) resuscitator with two rescuers) 



10 

 

 

► Methods used to control external bleeding, including the application of direct pressure and the 
application of a commercial tourniquet 

Application of direct pressure to control external bleeding 
Application of wound packing to control external bleeding 
Use of a commercial tourniquet and the basic principles of using a tourniquet 
Application of a tourniquet (commercial and/or improvised) to control external bleeding 

 
► Signs and symptoms of, and appropriate first aid care for, the following injuries: burns; muscle, 

bone and joint injuries; and head, neck and spinal injuries (including concussion) 
 

► Signs and symptoms of, and appropriate first aid care for, the following environmental injuries 
and illnesses: heat-related illnesses, cold-related illnesses and poisoning 

 
► Recognizing anaphylaxis 

Differentiate between a mild allergic and a severe (anaphylactic) reaction 
Application of the emergency action steps to an anaphylaxis emergency 

 
► Steps for administering and demonstrate how to use an epinephrine auto-injector 

Maintaining an epinephrine auto-injector 
 

► Strategies for treating wounded responders in threatening environments 
 

► Techniques for dragging and carrying victims to safety 



11 

 

 

Key Lead Homicide Investigator In-Service Training Renewal Guidelines 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of 32 hours 

of in-service training (20 Ill. Adm. Code 1720.350), the Training Board has outlined the types of in-service 
training that would meet the requirement. 

 
► Death/Homicide Investigative Techniques 

From basic homicide investigator course to advanced investigative techniques 
 

► Types of Death 
From legal definitions to coroner/medical examiner “manner of death” 

 
► Specific Death/Homicide Investigations 

From traffic accidents to child death to domestically related homicides, etc. 
 

► Crime Profiling 
From victim profiling, VICAP, offender profiling to crime analysis, etc. 

 
► Crime Scene Management 

From securing the scene to documentation to processing, etc. 
 

► Legal issues 
From evidence collection to warrants to interviews, etc. 

 
► Interview & Interrogation 

From basic skills to death notification to ERHI/Miranda, etc. 

 
► Investigative Resources 

From basic records to crime analysis to social media 

 
► Investigative Partnerships 

From coroners to task forces to media relations 

 
► Case Supervision/Management/Court Preparation 

From documentation to case preparation to testimony, etc. 

 
► Victims’ Rights 

From initial contact to family to notifications 

 
► Ethical/Confidentiality Issues 

From security of evidence and case files to texts/photos/social media, etc. 



12 

 

 

Key Human Rights Guidelines 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 

mandated Human Rights Training (P.A. 99-352), the Training Board has outlined the types of in-service 
training that would meet the mandate. 

Any certified training course that contains any of the following Human Rights Guidelines would 
be eligible to comply with the mandate: 
 

 
► Illinois Human Rights Act 

Protecting Personal Dignity 
Mental Health Intervention 

Agency Recruitment/Hiring Policies 
Protecting Those with Disabilities 

Crises Intervention 
 

► Domestic Violence 
Orders of Protection 
Propensity Evidence 

 
► Sex Crimes 

Human Trafficking 
Sexual Assault 
Sexual Abuse 
Propensity Evidence 
Agency Harassment Policies 

 
► Hate Crimes 

Rights of LGBT 
Violence based on Race or Religion 
Violence based upon Nationality 

Verbal Communication Skills in Foreign Languages 
 

► Crimes Against the Elderly 
Elder Abuse 
Financial Exploitation 

 
► Crimes Against Children 

Child Pornography 
Child Exploitation 
Missing Children 
Child Abuse 



13 

 

 

Key Law Update Guidelines 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 

mandated Law Update Training (P.A. 99-352), the Training Board has outlined the types of in-service 
training that would meet the mandate. 

Any certified training course that contains any of the following Law Update Guidelines would be 
eligible to comply with the mandate: 

► Recent Illinois Statutes that affect law enforcement 
Additions to the Illinois Criminal Code 
Additions to the Illinois Vehicle Code 
Changes to the Juvenile Law 
Police Community Relations Improvement Act 
Concealed Carry Firearms 
The Rights of Crime Victims and Witnesses Act 
Changes to Domestic Violence Act 
Sexual Assault Incident Procedure Act 
The Rights of Crime Victims and Witnesses Act 

 
► Recent Federal Statutes that affect law enforcement. 

Changes to Federal Administrative Rules 
 

► Recent Federal or State Case law decided that affects law enforcement 
Constitutional Issues 

Search and Seizure 
Exclusionary Rules 
Right to Counsel 

 
► Procedural and substantive legal issues important to patrol officers and investigators 

Interviews and Interrogations 
Identification Procedures 
Propensity Evidence 
Civil Liability and Qualified Immunity 

 
► Recent Federal or State Case law decided that affects law enforcement 

Search and Seizure 
Exclusionary Rules 
Right to Counsel 

 
► Impaired & Distracted Driving 

Medical Marijuana 
SFST Refresher 
Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement 
Drug Recognition 



14 

 

 

Key Officer Wellness and Mental Health Guidelines 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 

mandated Officer Wellness and Mental Health Training (P.A. 101-0215 and P.A. 101-0652), the Training Board 
has outlined the types of in-service training that would meet the mandate. 

Any certified training course that contains any of the following Officer Wellness and Mental 
Health Guidelines would be eligible to comply with the mandate: 
 

 
► Mental Health and Suicide Prevention 

Job Related Stress Management Techniques 
Recognizing Signs and Symptoms of Work-Related Cumulative Stress 
Recognition of Other Issues That May Lead to Officer Suicide 
Solutions for Intervention 
Peer Support Resources 

 
► Financial Wellness 

Understanding Personal Finances 
Guidance with Financial Decisions 
Understanding Savings & Investments 
Retirement Planning 
Protecting the Financial Needs of Family Members 

 
► Physical Health and Fitness 

Building Departmental Fitness Programs 
Fitness Training Programs 
Proper Nutrition 
Disease Prevention 
Importance of Sleep, Hydration, and Supplementation 



15 

 

 

Key Procedural Justice Guidelines 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 

mandated Procedural Justice Training (P.A. 99-352), the Training Board has outlined the types of in- 
service training that would meet the mandate. 

Any certified training course that contains any of the following Procedural Justice Guidelines 
would be eligible to comply with the mandate: 
 

 
► Supervisory Procedural Justice – Fairness and Consistency 

Leadership Development 
Effective Supervision 
Organizational Policy and Oversite 
Officer Wellness & Safety 
Recruiting to reflect community diversity 

 

 
► First Responder Procedural Justice – Impartiality 

Reasonable Use of Force 
De-escalation Training 
Crisis Intervention Team Training 
Verbal and Non-verbal communication 
Bias Awareness 
Language and Cultural Responsiveness 
Trauma and Victim Services 
Disease of Addiction 

 

 
► Community Relationships – Voice & Transparency 

Problem Oriented Policing 
Technology and Social Media 
Neighborhood Crime Analysis 
Public Dialog 
Dispute Resolution 
Public Perception 
Building Trust and Legitimacy 



16 

 

 

Key Psychology of Domestic Violence Training Guidelines 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 

mandated Psychology of Domestic Violence Training (P.A. 99-810), the Training Board has outlined the 
types of in-service training that would meet the mandate. 
 

Any Certified training course that contains any of the following Psychology of Domestic Violence 
would be eligible to comply with the mandate: 
 

Actions of Domestic Violence Abusers 
Actions of Domestic Violence Victims 
Domestic Violence Case Studies 
Domestic Violence Protocols 
Dynamics of Aggressor –Victim Relationships 
Evaluation claims where both parties claim to be victims 
Illinois Statutes related to domestic violence including but not limited to evidence of other domestic 
violence crimes 725 ILCS 5/115-7.4 
Impact of police failure to respond to domestic violence 
Impact of police response to domestic violence 
Interpretation of injuries 
Long term effects of domestic violence 
No stalking contact orders 
Offender manipulation 
Orders of protection 
Outside resources 
Physical and psychological impact of domestic violence 
Power and control 
Prevention techniques to stop further victimization 
Psychology of domestic violence 
Role of advocates 
Stalking behavior 
Domestic Violence Victim centered investigations 



17 

 

 

Key Reporting Child Abuse and Neglect Guidelines 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 

mandated Reporting Child Abuse and Neglect Training (P.A. 101-564), the Training Board has outlined 
the types of in-service training that would meet the mandate. 

Any certified training course that contains any of the following Reporting Child Abuse and 
Neglect Guidelines would be eligible to comply with the mandate: 
 

 
► Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act 

Terms & Definitions 
Policies and Procedures for investigating- 

Abuse 
Endangerment 
Neglect 

 
► Juvenile Court Act 

Taking into Custody 
Duties of an Officer 
Notification of Department of Children and Family Services 
Mandated Reporters 
Illinois Child Abuse Hotline 

 

 
► Abduction and AMBER Alert 

Kidnapping 
Human Trafficking 
Unlawful Restraint 
Child Abduction 
Luring of a Minor 



18 

 

 

Key Sexual Assault/Abuse Investigator Training Guidelines 
P.A. 99-0801 amended the Police Training Act and mandated training for all officers and 

investigators in trauma-informed responses to investigations of sexual assault and sexual abuse crimes. 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing in-service Sexual Assault/Abuse Investigator 
Training, the training MUST include, but is not limited to, the following: 

Responding officer duties 
Duties of officer investigating sexual assault/abuse 
Supervisor’s duties 
Report writing 
Reporting methods 
Trauma-Informed interviewing techniques 
Evidence Collection (including, but not limited to physical, medical, and computer/electronics) 
Sexual Assault medical forensic examinations 
Offender characteristics 
Suspect interviews 
Suspect forensic exams 
Witness interviews 
Working with victim advocates 
Working with prosecutors 
Victims’ rights 
Victim notification 
Consideration for specific populations or communities  
Instruction on screening of victims of sexual assault and sexual abuse for human trafficking 
victimization. (P.A. 104-0159) 
Applicable Illinois sexual assault/abuse laws 

 
Any Certified training course that contains all of the above would be eligible to comply with the 

mandate. Note, Sexual Assault/Abuse Investigators MUST also attend the Sexual Assault/Abuse 
Trauma-Informed Response Training. 



19 

 

 

Key Sexual Assault/Abuse Trauma-Informed Response Training 
Guidelines 

P.A. 99-0801 amended the Police Training Act and mandated training for all officers and 
investigators in trauma-informed responses to investigations of sexual assault and sexual abuse crimes. 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing in-service Sexual Assault/Abuse Trauma- 
Informed Response Training, the training MUST include, but is not limited to, the following: 

► Recognizing the symptoms of Trauma 
► Understanding the role trauma has played in the victim’s 

life Responding to the needs and concerns of a victim 
► Delivering services in a compassionate, sensitive, and nonjudgmental 

manner - Trauma-Informed interviewing techniques 
► Understanding cultural perceptions and common myths of sexual 

assault/abuse Responding officer duties 
► Report writing 
► Recognizing special sensitivities of victims due to: age, including those under the age of 

13; gender; or other qualifications (P.A. 100-910), race, color, creed, religion, ethnicity, 
gender, sexual orientation, physical or mental disabilities,  immigration status; national 
origin; justice-involvement; past human trafficking victimization or involvement in the sex 
trade; or other qualifications; screening of victims of sexual assault and sexual abuse for 
human trafficking (P.A. 104-159) 

► Identifying conflicts of interest and options to address those conflicts when a responding or 
investigating officer is familiar with the victim or accused. (P.A. 104-0084) 

► Instruction on screening of victims of sexual assault and sexual abuse for human 
trafficking. (P.A. 104-0159) 

► Applicable Illinois sexual assault/abuse laws 

 
Any Certified training course that contains all the above would be eligible to comply with the 

mandate. 



20 

 

 

Key Trauma-Informed Programs, Procedures, and Practices meant to 
minimize traumatization of the victim 
 

P.A. 104-0084 (Anna’s Law) amended the Police Training Act and mandated training for all 
officers and investigators in trauma-informed programs, procedures, and practices meant to minimize 
traumatization of all victims.  

Any certified training course that contains any of the following Victim Trauma- Informed 
Response would be eligible to comply with the mandate 

 

 
► Recognizing the symptoms of Trauma 

 
► Understanding the role trauma has played in the victim’s 

life, responding to the needs and concerns of a victim 
 

► Delivering services in a compassionate, sensitive, and nonjudgmental 
manner - Trauma-Informed interviewing techniques 

 
► Understanding cultural perceptions and common myths of trauma 

 
► Recognizing special sensitivities of victims due to: age, including those under the age of 

13; gender; or other qualifications (P.A. 100-910), race, color, creed, religion, ethnicity, 
gender, sexual orientation, physical or mental disabilities,  immigration status; national 
origin; justice-involvement; past human trafficking victimization or involvement in the sex 
trade; or other qualifications; screening of victims of sexual assault and sexual abuse for 
human trafficking (P.A. 104-159) 

 
► Identifying conflicts of interest and options to address those conflicts when a responding or 

investigating officer is familiar with the victim or accused. (P.A. 104-0084) 
    
 

► trauma-informed responses designed to ensure the physical safety and well-being of a child of an 
arrested parent or immediate family member;  
 

► understanding the trauma experienced by a child while maintaining the integrity of the arrest and 
safety of officers, suspects, and other involved individuals 

  

  

► Techniques designed to promote effective communication at the initial contact with crime victims 
and ways to comprehensively explain to victims and witnesses their rights under the Rights of Crime 
Victims and Witnesses Act and the Crime Victims Compensation Act.   

    

 
 



21 

 

 

Key Use of Force Guidelines 
In order to assist law enforcement agencies in accessing the widest possible variety of in-service 

mandated Use of Force Training, the Training Board has outlined the types of in-service training that 
would meet the requirement. Officers shall complete 30 hours of training every 3 years, including 
training in Use of Force. The Use of Force Training shall include: 

-at least 12 hours of hands-on, scenario-based role-playing 
-at least 6 hours of instruction on use of force techniques, including the use of de-escalation 
techniques to prevent or reduce the need for force whenever safe and feasible 
-at least 6 hours of training focused on high-risk traffic stops 
-specific training on the law concerning stops, searches, and the use of force under the 4th 
Amendment of the US Constitution (including knowledge of policies and laws regulating the 
use of force) 
-specific training on officer safety techniques, including cover, concealment, and time 

Any certified training course that contains any of the following Use of Force Guidelines would be 
eligible to comply with the mandate: 

► Use of Force Law course--the course must include: 
Illinois Use of Force Laws 720 ILCS 5/7 et. Seq. 

5/7-1 Defense of Person 
5/7-2 Defense of Dwelling 
5/7-3 Defense of Other Property 
5/7-4 When the justified Use of Force in 7-1, 7-2, and 7-3 is Not Available 
5/7-5 In Making an Arrest (Peace Officer) 
5/7-5.5 Prohibited Use of Force by Peace Officer 
5/7-6 Private Person in Making an Arrest 
5/7-8 What is Deadly Force 
5/7-9 Prevention of Escape 
5/7-15 Duty to Render Aid 
5/7-16 Duty to Intervene 

Protections of the U.S. Constitution (specifically the 4th and 8th Amendments) 
Reasonable Use of Force (both at time of the arrest and once arrestee is in custody) 
Due Process 
Investigative (Terry) Stops 
Search warrants 

Ethical Issues 
Excessive Use of Force 
Civil Liability 

► High-Risk Traffic Stops course—at least 6 hours and the course must include: 
Traffic Stop considerations 
Vehicle Tactics 
Officer safety techniques (including cover/concealment utilization) 



22 

 

 

► Use of Force/De-Escalation Techniques course—at least 6 hours 
Lethal and Non-Lethal Force 

Active Shooter 
Firearms Training 
Officer Involved Shootings 
Simulation Training 
Electro-Muscular Disruption 
OC Spray 
PPCT 
Concealed Carry (retired officers and civilians) 

De-escalation Training 



TAB J 



 1 

 

 

 

 

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE DECEMBER 11, 2025 

BOARD MEETING 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

Executive Institute 

Heather Hotz, Director 

 

This second quarter report for fiscal year 2026 provides an update on activities of the 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board Executive Institute at 

Western Illinois University. 

CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES 
Date Training Location 

7/10 First Line Supervision Essentials – Harry Dolan Zoom 

7/22 7 Steps of Crime Scene Processing for Death 
Investigations– Kiersten Reif 

Zoom 

7/29 Small Agency Leadership Lessons for Police 
Executives – Harry Dolan 

Zoom 

8/5 Leadership Fatigue – Katharine Manning Zoom 

8/14 Lights! Action! Camera! First Amendment 
Auditors: Are you Prepared? – Jaclyn Keane 

Zoom 

8/19 Police Ethics Training – Matt Dolan Zoom 

9/3 – 9/4 Grant Writing – Evan Sorg Orland Park 

9/4 Charting your Career Path – Brenda Dietzman Springfield 

9/9 - 9/10 Lady Justice Rising – Heather Hansen Downers 
Grove 

9/15 Leading in the Aftermath: Trauma-Informed 
Leadership Following a Critical Incident – 
Katharine Manning 

Schaumburg 

9/18 Leader Armor – Edward Pallas Quincy 

9/25 Learned Excellence – Eric Potterat & Alan Eagle Itasca 

 

Quarterly Report October - December 2025 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866/740-3933 



2 

 

Date Training Location 

10/2 Supervisor Liability – Matt Dolan Bloomingdale 

10/7 Advanced Search & Seizure – Anthony Bandiero  Fairview 
Heights 

10/9 Empathy & Inclusion – Katharine Manning Zoom 

10/16  Executive Communication – Judy Pal Peoria 

10/23 Navigating your Journey – Brenda Dietzman Zoom 

10/28 – 
10/30 

Intentional Leadership – Dean Crisp Yorkville 

11/13 Compassion Fatigue – Katharine Manning Zoom 

11/18 – 
11/20 

Intentional Leadership – Dean Crisp Mt. Vernon 

11/20 Leadership Lessons from the Field – Brenda 
Dietzman 

Zoom 

12/3 Financial Wellness Training – Timothy Cooney O’Fallon 

12/9 Lady justice Rising – Heather Hansen Bloomington 

12/11 Bulletproof Report Writing – Anthony Bandiero  Zoom 

12/16 Gratitude Leadership – Thomas Lemmer Zoom 

 

1. Executive Summit – Supervisor Liability; Matt Dolan; October 2, 2025; 

Bloomingdale PD 

A promotion to a supervisory position is an invitation to enter the world of risk 

management. Far too many supervisors are learning about these challenges through 

the process of trial and error—at great expense to themselves, their agencies, the 

people they lead, and the public that they serve. It is vital to agency operations that 

supervisors are continuously considering the ramifications of their leadership 

decisions in the context of liability and risk management. In this course, case law and 

recent real-world case studies will be utilized to illustrate the most common and costly 

liability issues confronting supervisors in law enforcement and effective strategies for 

minimizing that liability. This training is designed to prepare law enforcement 

supervisors to take preventative steps to limit supervisor liability, maintain 

organizational standards, and protect public trust. 

 

Course Topics include: 

• Your people—your greatest asset and your greatest liability 

• Making legally and ethically defensible hiring decisions 

• The FTO and probationary process 

• Combating the diffusion of responsibility and the bystander effect 



3 

 

• Fair and consistent discipline designed to save careers 

• Officer termination and the liabilities incurred by the failure to act 

 

Matt Dolan is a licensed attorney who specializes in training and advising public safety 

agencies in matters of legal liability, risk management and ethical leadership. His 

training focuses on helping agency leaders create ethically and legally sound policies 

and procedures as a proactive means of minimizing liability and maximizing agency 

effectiveness. 

 

Matt received his Bachelor’s Degree in Political Science from DePaul University and 

his J.D. from Loyola University Chicago School of Law. A member of a law enforcement 

family dating back three generations, he serves as both Director and Public Safety 

Instructor with Dolan Consulting Group. He has trained and advised thousands of 

public safety professionals throughout the United States in matters of legal liability. 

He has provided in-service training for hundreds of law enforcement agencies. 

 

Matt has published dozens of articles for the Dolan Consulting Group in the areas of 

recruiting and hiring, internal affairs and police ethics. His training courses include 

Confronting the Toxic Officer, Recruiting and Hiring for Law Enforcement, 

Background Investigations in Law Enforcement, Making Discipline Stick®, Supervisor 

Liability, Police Ethics, Internal affairs Investigations: Legal Liability and Best Practices 

and Performance Evaluations for Public Safety. 

 

Mandates: Civil Rights (1 hr); Constitutional Use of LE Authority (1 hr); Legal Updates 

(1 hr); Procedural Justice (5 hrs) 

 

 

2. Executive Summit – Advanced Search & Seizure; Anthony Bandiero; October 

7, 2025; Fairview Heights 

The Illinois Advanced Search & Seizure course is a comprehensive program 

specifically designed for Illinois law enforcement professionals who aspire to be 

proactive and legally defensible in their actions. Through fast-paced instruction, we 

use real-world case law to explain the intricacies of searches and seizures in federal 

and Illinois courts. The course is divided into several modules, beginning with a 

thorough understanding of the Fourth Amendment and its key principles. We then 

delve into the requirement of state action and what constitutes a Fourth Amendment 

search and seizure. Finally, we cover the legal issues surrounding the most commonly 

used searches and seizures by police officers, including citizen-consensual 

encounters, apparent authority to consent to search, investigative detentions, and 

more. The approach is high-energy and interactive, ensuring that students remain 

engaged and motivated throughout the course. Upon completion, all students will 

receive the Search & Seizure Survival Guide, which will serve as a valuable reference 

for future use. 



4 

 

Attending this course is an opportunity to equip yourself with the skills and knowledge 

needed to make legally defensible decisions in search and seizure situations. The 

outcome will be reduced liability for yourself and your agency and officers who 

possess the requisite knowledge to provide the highest level of service to the 

communities they are sworn to protect. 

Mandates: Procedural Justice (1 hr); Legal Updates (3 hrs); Human Rights (0.5 hrs); 

Const. Use of LE Authority (1 hr); Civil Rights (1 hr). 

 

 

3. Live Webinar – Empathy and Inclusion; Katharine Manning; January 16, 2025; 

Zoom 

Empathy is a workplace superpower. It forges bonds, builds inclusion, and enhances 

long-lasting engagement and productivity. This foundational training provides the 

skills to build empathy at work for better collaboration and stronger teams. This 

ninety-minute session covers the definition of empathy and why empathy at work is 

so important. Attendees will then learn the practical steps we can all take to increase 

our empathy at work, and how to identify and confront common barriers to empathy, 

like distancing assumptions about others' backgrounds and experiences. 

Mandate: Officer Wellness/Mental Health (1.5 hrs.) 

 

 

4. Executive Summit – Meta Communication for Law Enforcement Executives; 

Judy Pal; October 16, 2025; Peoria 

Developing and delivering communication in various forms that build trust and 

legitimacy with diverse audiences is an important part of a leader’s skill set. This 

course explores the process of communicating effectively from a management 

perspective and finishes with strategies for communicating effectively with one’s 

community using both traditional and emerging tools. The goal of this course is to 

help further develop leaders’ skills in situational analysis and develop effective 

methods of advanced professional, strategic, and purposeful communication.  

 

The course covers internal communication and personal analysis of one’s 

communication style and studies the components and challenges of the unique 

internal culture of police agencies and the processes and efficiency of both internal 

and external communication.  

Mandates: Crisis Intervention (2 hours), Officer Wellness/Mental Health (1 hour), and 

Procedural Justice (4 hours).  

  



5 

 

6. Executive Summit – GOLD SERIES – Intentional Leadership; Dean Crisp; 

October 28-30, 2025 ; Yorkville; and November 18-20, 2025; Mt. Vernon 

This course is designed for the current, new, or soon-to-be leader who wants to 

understand and practice the best leadership techniques available today. In this fast-

paced, multi-day class, the student will be introduced to the soft-skill side of 

leadership and its importance in motivating and leading today’s workforce. 

Module 1 of 3: Introduction to Intentional Leadership 

Instructional Goals: 

This module introduces the idea of Intentional Leadership by creating a partnership 

between the instructor, the student, and their peers. It also seeks to provide real-life 

examples of leadership, establish a challenging learning environment, provoke deep 

thought among participants, and help them refocus their leadership mindset with 

intention and professional action. 

 

Performance Objectives: 

Upon completion of this module, attendees will be able to: 

1. Understand what Intentional Leadership means 

2. Understand how to lead with purpose 

3. Re-evaluate their mindset 

4. Understand maturity levels of leaders 

5. Understand the importance of personal and organizational values 

6. Understand their “why” of leadership 

7. Understanding emotional intelligence 

8. Understand strategic acumen 

9. Understand the “Leadership-Partnership-Relationship Creates Synergy” Model 

 

Module 2 of 3: Understanding the LRPS Model and Dean’s Simple Truths of 

Leadership  

Instructional Goals: 

This module introduces the participants to what constitutes Intentional Leadership: 

creating an intentional relationship with your employees, thus leading to an 

intentional partnership with them that ultimately creates synergy within the 

organization. 

 

Performance Objectives: 

Upon completion of this module, attendees will be able to: 

1. Explain the LRPS Model 

2. Describe the components of the LRPS Model 

3. Explain and apply the LRPS Model within their organizations 

4. Explain and understand how to use Dean’s “Simple Truths of Leadership” 



6 

 

a. Provide Direction 

b. Be Intentional 

c. Think in Teams 

d. Get Ahead of Your Day 

e. Determine to what standard of effort and commitment you will hold yourself 

and your team 

5. Understand the effort and commitment model 

 

Module 3 of 3: Mentoring and Critical vs. Crucial Conversations 

Instructional Goals: 

This module introduces the participants to the importance of mentoring as part of 

being an Intentional 

Leader. 

Performance Objectives: 

Upon completion of this module, attendees will be able to: 

1. Know the difference between a critical conversation vs. a crucial conversation 

2. Understand what mentoring is and how it differs from coaching 

3. Establish effective mentoring relationships 

4. Differentiate what mentoring is and is not and the types of mentoring: 

a. Traditional 

b. Peer-to-peer 

c. Reverse 

d. Accountability partners and their importance 

5. Understand the relationship between a mentor and mentee 

 

Presenter: Dean Crisp 

Dean Crisp is a 38-year veteran of law enforcement including 21 years in command 

leadership positions and 17 years as a chief of police. He has received a number of 

awards for innovative leadership in law enforcement at all levels as well as the 

prestigious Jefferson Award. He is a graduate of the FBI-NA #172 as well as a FBI-

LEEDS and U.S. Secret Service DPS. He is known as a dynamic, enthusiastic, 

inspirational speaker who conveys real information that is immediately actionable. 

Mandates: Procedural Justice (14.0 hrs); Const. Use of LE Authority (1.5 hrs); Officer 

Wellness/Mental Health (1.5 hrs) 

 

  



7 

 

7. Live Webinar - Leadership Lessons From The Field; Brenda Dietzman; 

November 20, 2025; Zoom 

Becoming an effective leader is a journey that involves both time and challenges. 

Throughout my 28-year career in a helping profession, I have witnessed tremendous 

wins and equally significant failures in leadership—both of which offer valuable 

lessons. By maintaining a journal, I documented the tough lessons learned and the 

successful strategies that worked. In this highly engaging session, I will share: Proven 

tools and techniques to enhance leadership skills; Practical tips and tricks for efficient 

and effective management; Real-life examples and stories from the field to illustrate 

key concepts; and actionable ideas that participants can implement immediately. 

 

8. Live Webinar - Compassion Fatigue and Resilience When Working With Those 

in Trauma; Katharine Manning; November 13, 2025; Zoom 

Working in the criminal justice system means being regularly exposed to trauma on 

top of the stress and demands of the job, as well as the challenges that we all face 

individually and as a society. This webinar provides insights into the prevalence of 

trauma in the professions, how it impacts criminal justice professionals, and strategies 

to counter its effects. 

This training will include: 

· Understand how trauma affects the brain of persons in trauma and those 

interacting with them 

· Identify the steps to mitigate the negative effects of trauma to create better 

communication and lessen re-traumatization 

· Learn strategies to lessen the impact of secondary trauma when interacting 

with or observing traumatized individuals 

· Implement long-term strategies to bolster wellness to protect against 

secondary trauma and compassion fatigue 

· Discover ways to better support colleagues and create a culture of care for 

stronger teams and a healthier workforce 

Mandates:  Crisis Intervention (1 hr), Officer Wellness/Metal Health (1 hr); Specialized 

training recertification hours: Crisis Intervention Team Training (2 hrs), SRO Pre-

qualitied Officer and Youth Interaction (2 hrs). 

 
  



8 

 

9. Executive Summit – Justice for your Wallet; Timothy Cooney; December 4, 

2025; O’Fallon 

This interactive course provides officers with the tools, strategies, and confidence to 

achieve financial stability and success. Justice for Your Wallet – Equipping Officers for 

Success addresses the unique financial challenges law enforcement professionals 

face and equips them with a step-by-step blueprint to improve their financial well-

being. Officers will receive access to a variety of personal finance tools, including 

calculators, budget templates, pension cheat sheets, and other resources they can use 

after the training for them and their family. By focusing on practical knowledge—not 

product sales—officers will leave the course empowered to take control of their 

finances and build a secure future. And while the law enforcement profession is 

unique and sometimes complicated, personal finance does not need to be, and that is 

exactly what this course demonstrates.  

Mandates: Officer Wellness/Mental Health (4.5 hrs.) and Procedural Justice (2.0 hrs.) 

 
 

10. Executive Summit – Lady Justice Rising – Heather Hansen; December 9 & 10, 

2025; Bloomington 

Blueline Training and Development is proud to present Lady Justice Rising: 

Leadership and Change, a transformative two-day leadership workshop designed 

specifically for women serving in criminal justice roles across Illinois. 

This empowering event will focus on equipping participants with the skills, 

inspiration, and connections needed to thrive in their careers while making a lasting 

impact in their professional roles and communities. 

Workshop Highlights: 

• History of Women in Policing: Reflect on the trailblazers who paved the way. 

• Diversify Your Work Experience: Explore opportunities to grow and excel in 

your field. 

• Continuing Education: Learn strategies to keep advancing. 

• Work/Life Balance: Foster a fulfilling and balanced life. 

• Develop Communication Skills: Enhance your ability to connect and lead. 

• Non-Traditional Work Assignments: Discover paths beyond the conventional. 

• Your Idea of Success: Define and work toward your personal goals. 

• Authentic Self: Lead with integrity and authenticity. 

• Diversify Your Skill Set: Expand your professional capabilities. 

• Invest in Your Career: Chart your path for long-term success. 



9 

 

• Social Media Presence: Build a positive and professional online image. 

• It’s OK Not to Be OK: Focus on mental well-being and self-care. 

• What You Bring to the Table: Recognize and celebrate your unique 

contributions. 

• Panel Discussion: Engage with inspiring leaders in criminal justice. 

 

11. Live Webinar – Bulletproof Report Writing for LE Supervisors; Anthony 

Bandiero; December 11, 2025; Zoom 

Are you a law enforcement supervisor looking to improve your report-writing skills 

and produce legally defensible police reports? Look no further than our Bulletproof 

Report Writing course. This training program is designed to help officers and 

supervisors develop the critical articulation skills necessary to construct detailed and 

solid statements on encounters. With the power to articulate, officers and supervisors 

will learn how to write reports that discourage filings for motions to suppress 

evidence, encourage guilty pleas, serve as a roadmap for prosecution, and provide a 

basis to fully refresh your memory for trial. Enroll in Bulletproof Report Writing course 

today and take the first step in mastering the art of report writing. 

Bulletproof Report Writing is primarily focused on training officers and supervisors in 

the required articulation skills that will help them construct legally defensible police 

reports. Officers and supervisors need to produce detailed and rock-solid statements 

on encounters that allow prosecutors to charge defendants without asking for follow-

up information. The key ingredient is the power to articulate, and this will teach you 

this vital skill. 

Mandates: Const. Use of LE Authority (3 hrs); Procedural Justice (3 hrs) 

 

12. Live Webinar – Gratitude Leading Leadership; Thomas Lemmer; December 

16, 2025; Zoom 

In all but a one-person department, police chiefs and sheriffs (and their agency’s 

supervisors) must rely on the work of others to fully meet their agency’s mission. 

This reality is inherently understood, which raises a key question. Overall, are our 

law enforcement agencies ones that their members would describe as being places 

where gratitude is a priority? When members go “above and beyond” their 

assigned duties is some form of “thank you” appropriate? When leaders do not 

convey gratitude for extra and exceptional efforts, are there consequences? Does a 

lack of gratitude pose officer wellness issues? Do only those who directly receive a 

“thank you” receive some benefit in the expression of gratitude? Additionally, when 

members merely do the work they are paid to do, are they also “owed” some expression of 

gratitude? 



10 

 

Should gratitude be a guiding factor in how police leaders lead? How might core 

management activities be impacted by a “gratitude leading” leadership approach? This 

course will provide essential guidance in how police leaders should answer these questions. 

 

Learning Objectives 

The presentation provides instruction in support of procedural justice and officer wellness. 

The session will utilize a PowerPoint presentation to organize the concepts within a 

participatory lecture approach. 

The training objectives include: 

• A review of key scientific research into gratitude and its impact on others and self. 

• Understanding gratitude expectations and enhancement opportunities within police 

agencies. 

• The ability to apply gratitude as a leadership approach among key management 

responsibilities within the police agency setting.  

 

Mandate: Procedural Justice (2.0 hrs) 

 

 

Upcoming training in the first quarter of 2026 

Date Training Location Attendees 

1/9 Lights! Action! Camera! First Amendment 
Auditors: Are you Prepared? – Jaclyn Keane 

Zoom TBD 

1/12 – 2/6 Police Supervisory Role in the 21st Century O’Fallon TBD 

1/22 On-Scene Decedent Body Examinations: 
Essential Skills for Death Investigations - 
Kiersten Reif 

Zoom TBD 

1/29 ??  – Matt Dolan Zoom TBD 

2/17 – 2/18  Grant Writing – Evan Sorg Springfield TBD 

2/24 - 4/23 Police Executive Role in the 21st Century Macomb TBD 

3/10 – 3/11 Grant Writing – Evan Sorg Edwardsville TBD 

  



11 

 

WEB-BASED LEARNING AND SOCIAL MEDIA 
Part-Time Basic Law Enforcement Academy 

The Executive Institute continues to provide technological support for the web-based Part-Time 
Basic Law Enforcement Academy. Staff is currently conducting a quality management audit. 

Online Learning Network 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to develop and promote the Online Learning Network 
(OLN), a cost-free learning management system available to law enforcement and correctional 
officers. The information below provides a snapshot of the fiscal year 2025 first quarter activity 
and second quarter activity:  

First Quarter Activity 

(7/01-08/14/2025) 

Second Quarter Activity 

(10/01-11/06/2025) 

New Users: -1,724 
(34,498 active users) 
Note that we are in  
the process of  
archiving inactive 
accounts. 

New Users:  -1,465 
(33,033 active users) 
Note that we are in  
the process of  
archiving inactive 
accounts. 

Courses Completed: 11,124 Courses Completed: 10,587 
Training Hours: 25,046 Training Hours: 26,153.75 

 
 
 

 

Course Development 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to develop and update courses for the Online Learning 
Network. Staff is currently working on developing new courses to meet the new mandates in this 
calendar year. Quality management updates are done on a continual basis.  

Social Media 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to maintain a social media presence using LinkedIn, 
Twitter, Facebook, and a website that promotes the mission, vision, and activities of the 
organization. The various social media platforms offer an overview of upcoming events and training 
courses, access to publications, the Online Learning Network, the Center for Homeland Security 
Leadership, and the Leadership Fellow Program. 



12 

 

 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AND RESEARCH 
Technical Assistance 

The Executive Institute provides a range of technical assistance activities to endorse its mission 
and core values that promote the professionalism of policing.  

 Secured speakers/certified sessions for the Illinois Sheriff’s Association  
 Worked with the Illinois Chiefs Association to publish trainings on behalf of the 

association 
 Aided several agencies in Illinois to upload large quantity of users to the Online Learning 

Network and/or assistance with mandate information  
 Approved workshops and processed final claims for MTU Homeland Security workshops  
 Processed several FORM-C and submitted to ILETSB 
 Certified trainings for the Officer of the Illinois Attorney General’s Office (as well as 

processed/uploaded attendance data into LETM) 
 Assisted several departments with mandate questions, issues, and enrollment in specific 

courses. 



1 

 

 

 

 

 

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE DECEMBER 11, 2025 
BOARD MEETING 

Federal Homeland Security Grant 
Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
Executive Institute 

Heather Hotz, Director 

 

This report provides an update of the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
Federal Homeland Security Grant funded through the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory 
Council (HSAC).  

TRAINING AND FUNDING 

ILETSB has been a voting member of the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council and 
recipient of homeland security funds since 2002. ILETSB has four active awards, Federal Fiscal 
Years 2021, 2022, 2023, and 2024; years 2021, 2022, and 2023 the award is $391,000. For FFY 
2024 the award is in the amount of $136,000. The decrease is the result of a 10 percent reduction 
to the State of Illinois Homeland Security Grant Program. This 10 percent reduction impacted all 
stakeholders receiving homeland security funds in Illinois. ILETSB is currently in Federal Fiscal 
Year 2022 with the performance period ending June 30, 2026.  

ILLINOIS HOMELAND SECURITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Acting IEMA-OHS Director Ted Berger and OHS Deputy Director Beth Windisch provided 
opening remarks. An unclassified/FOUO intelligence briefing was provided by ISP Intelligence 
Chief Aaron Kustermann. Jason Bowen from the Department of Innovation and Technology 
(DoIT) provided a cyber security update.  

IEMA-OHS staff provided an update on the FFY 2025 Homeland Security Grant Program. 
Chicago UASI and Illinois’ share received less funds than were initially awarded. The State of 
Illinois has gone to court to remedy the additional cuts. IEMA-OHS feels confident that Illinois 
will prevail and receive the appropriate amount of federal dollars that was awarded.      

Next full quarterly meeting of the HSAC will be on January 28, 2026 at 10:00 am at IEMA.  

  

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
J.B Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866/740-3933 



2 

 

LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID COMMITTEE 

LEMAC did not meet during this quarter. 

CENTER FOR HOMELAND SECURITY LEADERSHIP 

Program Director – Derek Carle 

Derek Carle continues to serve on the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council (IHSAC) and 
serves on three sub-committees of the IHSAC: Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Committee, Cyber 
Security Committee and, Prevention Committee.  

Derek serves on three national committees pertaining to law enforcement and incident 
management. Derek is a member of a law enforcement committee to address incident 
command/NIMS to law enforcement executives, command staff and officers. Derek is also on the 
Incident Commander and Intelligence/Investigations committees. 

Derek is also a credentialed Type 2 Incident Commander for the State of Illinois. 

Planning Workshops 

During this quarter the Mobile Training Units held 14 workshops for 284 officers totaling 4,924 
hours of training. UASI held 0 workshops. The workshops were paid out of the FFY2021 HSGP.  

The ILETSB-Executive Institute using Homeland Security funds introduced a two-day advanced 
drone operators’ course. Two of these courses were held at University of Illinois – Springfield and 
Elgin Police Department. The advanced drone operators’ course includes instruction on interior 
flight, mapping, counter drone operations and area searching, culminating in two practical 
exercises.  Additional classes will be offered in the Spring.  

Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Course 

The fall 2025 Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Course (IATMIC) has been completed. 29 
Illinois officers graduated the fall class on October 24th at T1G. One officer had to drop out week 
2 due to an on-the-job injury. The next IATMIC will be held in the fall of 2026. 

The Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Certification Program builds upon the ITOA’s 
(Illinois Tactical Officers Association) TPO (Tactical Patrol Officer) program by offering an 
advanced certification for current instructors throughout the state. 

The 4-week program will certify instructors to teach: Use of Force, Safety Officer/Scenario Based 
Instruction, High Risk Patrol Tactics, Active Threat/Rapid Deployment, Solo Officer Response, 
Rescue Task Force, and Urban Tactic/MACTAC (Multiple Assault Counter Terrorist Action 
Capabilities). 

Homeland Security Workshop Catalog 

With guidance from Mobile Team Unit Coordinators, staff continues to review and revise the 
workshop catalog. Coordinators are encouraged to submit new workshops for consideration.  

Based on the desire of the Illinois Homeland Security Director and the IHSAC, the homeland 
security grant guidance and catalog will be going through a small revision. The core courses for 
the catalog will consist of the Active Threat Master course, Active Threat End-User courses, 



3 

 

Community Behavioral Threat Assessment (different from school based Behavioral Threat 
Assessment), Digital Threat Assessment, Cyber Security, Domestic Violent Extremism, Soft 
Targets/Crowded Spaces and a few of the popular courses that address the Vision 2028 Homeland 
Security Strategy.  

 

  



4 

 

Illinois School and Campus Safety Program 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program provides awareness and preparedness training to 
enhance organizational capacity to plan for, respond to, and recover from an emergency or disaster. 
The Program also runs the Illinois School and Campus Safety Resource Center website. 

Presentations and Work Groups 

Derek Carle, the new Program Director for the Illinois School and Campus Safety Program, serves 
on the Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Subcommittee, the Prevention subcommittee, and the 
Cybersecurity Subcommittee of the HSAC. Derek participated and presented during a school 
safety webinar co-hosted by the Illinois State Police and the Illinois State Board of Education on 
Oct. 8th. He attended the Illinois Tactical Officer’s Association Conference, as well as the Active 
Threat & Mental Wellness Conference in Joliet. He also attended (and the Illinois School and 
Campus Safety Program had a booth at) the Joint Annual Conference. 

National Domestic Preparedness Consortium (NDPC) 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program works in collaboration with NDPC members, 
including the Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center at New Mexico Tech, to bring a 
variety of courses to Illinois, including classes on Understanding and Planning for School 
Bombing Incidents and Surviving Bombing Incidents for Educators. The Program is working on 
the schedule for 2026 and plans on scheduling sessions of both classes. 

Readiness and Emergency Management for Schools Technical Assistance Center (REMS TA 

Center) 

Unfortunately, the REMS TA Center closed this Fall. The Illinois School and Campus Safety 
Program has been downloading resources from the REMS TA Center website to preserve them for 
potential future use and to be able to upload the PDFs to the Illinois School and Campus Safety 
Resource Center website in the event that the links that currently route to the REMS TA Center 
website cease to function. 

Behavioral Threat Assessment and Online Threat Assessment 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working to deliver training regarding the threat 
assessment & management process and online threat assessment.  

The Program continues to work with David Okada, past President of the Association of Threat 
Assessment Professionals, on sessions of the K-12 class Threat Assessment Team Training 
(TATT).  

The Program continues to work with Dr. Gene Deisinger and Jeffrey Cugno on both the K-12 class 
Behavioral Threat Assessment and Management in a School Setting (BTAM) and the higher ed 
class Campus Threat Assessment and Management (CTAM).  

Furthermore, the Program continues to work with Safer Schools Together on sessions of Digital 
Threat Assessment® (DTA) and Advanced Digital Threat Assessment® (ADTA), as well as with 



5 

 

Rich Wistocki on sessions of Preventing Targeted Violence Through Leakage and Cyber 
Investigations (PTVTLCI).  

The Program held a session of CTAM on Oct. 14-15th, a session of DTA on Oct. 17th, a session of 
DTA on Oct. 30th, a session of ADTA on Nov. 7th, a session of CTAM on Nov. 10-11th, a session 
of CTAM on Dec. 3-4th, and a session of PTVTLCI on Dec. 15-16th.  

For 2026, the Program has sessions of DTA scheduled for Feb. 17th and March 9th, has a session 
of TATT scheduled for March 5-6, and is in the process of scheduling additional sessions of TATT, 
BTAM, CTAM, and PTVTLCI.  

New for 2026, the Program will also be hosting monthly (except for July & August) 2-hr Current 
Online Behavioral Trends and Updates classes, which are scheduled for Jan. 22nd, Feb. 27th, March 
25th, April 23rd, May 27th, June 25th, Sept. 24th, Oct. 22nd, Nov. 19th, and Dec. 17th. 

Cybersecurity and Cyber Safety 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working with Safer Schools Together on 
sessions of the Cyberbullying, Sextortion, and the Pathway to Radicalization class. The Program 
has sessions of the class scheduled for Jan. 28th and March 2nd, 2026. 

Additionally, the Program is working on scheduling classes on Cybersecurity in Education: Risk 
Assessment, Mitigation, and Management with Safer Schools Together for 2026. 

Site Safety Security Assessment 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working to deliver sessions of the Site Safety 
Security Assessment training throughout Illinois. The Program is working on the schedule and 
plans to hold around 8 sessions of the training in 2026.  

Crisis Communications 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working with Deputy Chief Chris Covelli on 
sessions of Effective Communication Principles Before, During, and After Critical Incidents. The 
Program is working on schedule and plans to hold around 8 sessions of the training in 2026.  

Crisis Response and Reunification 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working with the “I Love U Guys” Foundation 
to schedule sessions of the 2-Day SRM-REx training, which includes a full-day SRP/SRM 
(Standard Response Protocol and Standard Reunification Method) Train the Trainer and a full day 
of reunification exercises. The Program has contacted 7 potential hosts so far and plans on 
launching a series of the SRM-REx trainings throughout the state in 2026. 

The Program is also working on Critical Incident Response and Management classes with Safer 
Schools Together for 2026. 

  



6 

 

Trauma-Informed Practice and Interpersonal Violence 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program continues to work with Michelle Denault to hold 

sessions of her class “It IS Your Business”: Grooming and Sexual Assault Awareness for K-12 
Schools and Institutions of Higher Education. 

The Program is working with Safer Schools Together on sessions of their Trauma-Informed Safe 
and Caring School Communities class. The Program has sessions scheduled for Feb. 10th and April 
7th, 2026. 

Website 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program continues to promote and update the Illinois 
School and Campus Safety Resource Center website. The website features a comprehensive 
resource compendium of school safety topics, has a multimedia platform that features public 
service video work, features many of our collaborative state and federal partners, and provides 
information about the Illinois School and Campus Safety Program. We are continuing to seek input 
from both K-12 and higher education institutions and associations to drive the content of the 
website.  Staff is currently working on adding additional resources and topic areas to the website, 
as well as testing and updating links. 

Weekly Update Emails 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program continues to promote school safety topics and 
spread awareness through our Weekly Update emails, which go out weekly to over 23,000 
individuals in the School and Campus Safety directories. The Weekly Update emails feature 
important school safety topics, share breaking news/resources, promote upcoming classes, and 
provide links to the Illinois School and Campus Safety Resource Center website. Past Weekly 
Update emails are added to the Resource Center website to make their content accessible to 
individuals who do not receive them via email. 

K-12 School Directory and Institution of Higher Education Directory 

Staff continue to update the K-12 public and private school directory and the statewide institution 
of higher education directory. Presently the directory has over 23,000 contacts. For October 
through December, staff worked on updating the K-12 directories for ROE 20, ROE 21, ROE 30, 
ROE 56, and Chicago.  

  



7 

 

Curricular Activities  

Coordination for training and resources, as well as information sharing, was conducted with 
numerous educational organizations and public safety agencies. Coordination and/or information 
sharing occurred with the following organizations and agencies: 

 

 Addison SD 4 
 Beacon Training Group 
 Be Sure Consulting (Rich Wistocki) 
 Black Hawk College 
 Byron SD 226 
 Carol Stream Police Dept. 
 Chicago Public Schools 
 Chris Covelli 
 CISA – School Safety Task Force 
 City Colleges of Chicago 
 Dr. Gene Deisinger LLC 
 Eastern Illinois University 
 Galesburg SD 205 
 Glenbrook SD 225 
 Homeland Security Advisory Council (subcommittees and workgroups) 
 Illinois Emergency Management Agency - OHS 
 Illinois Fire Service Institute 
 Illinois School Resource Officers Association 
 Illinois State Board of Education 
 Illinois State Police 
 Illinois Tactical Officers Association 
 Illinois Tech 
 I Love U Guys Foundation 
 Jeffrey Cugno 
 Jon Quast and Phillip Trompeter (Site Assessment) 
 Kaskaskia College 
 Kishwaukee College 
 Macomb Police Department 
 McHenry County College 
 Michelle Denault 
 Moraine Valley Community College 
 NIPSTA 
 North Cook ISC 



8 

 

 ROE 11 
 ROE 13 
 ROE 26 
 ROE 30 
 ROE 33 
 ROE 39 
 ROE 44 
 Safe2Help IL 
 Safer Schools Together 
 Safety and Threat Solutions – David Okada 
 Shawnee Community College 
 South Cook ISC 
 University of Illinois Chicago 
 West Cook ISC 
 Western Illinois University 
 Wheaton College 

 

 

 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board  

 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 

 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

    The Executive Institute A.S.S.I.S.T. Program (A Statewide System of In-Service Training) was started at the 
end of July 2023.  This program consists of three major sections: State Law Enforcement Agencies (Course 
Certification, Instructor Approval, and class recognition), ILETSB K9 Certification and the ILETSB IROCC (Illinois 
Retired Officer’s Concealed Carry) Program, along with several entities that do not fall within these sections 
directly. The EI - A.S.S.I.S.T. Program also works directly with the rest of the Executive Institute and ILETSB staff 
with assistance in conferences and training, along with the administration of the IDOT Grant. 
Since the inception of the EI – A.S.S.I.S.T. Program, several State Law Enforcement agencies have used our      
program to get their courses ILETSB certified, along with getting their instructors approved to provide the   
instruction.  This is helping agencies to fulfill mandate requirements per the Illinois Safe-T Act. 
      We held another EI-A.S.S.I.S.T./State Law Enforcement Agency Training Coordinator meeting on September 
23rd at the ILETSB building involving several State Law Enforcement Agencies throughout the state.  Present at 
the meeting or via Webex were several agency representatives that showed up such as:  ILETSB, Illinois 
Attorney General’s Office, Illinois Secretary of State Police, Illinois State Police, Illinois Department of Revenue, 
Illinois Department of Natural Resources, Illinois Gaming Board, CMS Illinois State Police Protective Services 
Unit, Illinois Supreme Court Marshals Office, along with Heather Hotz from Executive Institute. Heather went 
into great detail regarding what the Executive Institute Offers from online learning to conferences that they 
can attend, answering any questions they had.  ILETSB Deputy Director Cobb gave an overview of ILETSB’s 
Certification process and answered several questions regarding Certification and the Officer Portal The 
meeting itself was informal, with open discussions, suggestions, and questions.   This meeting, putting several 
State Law Enforcement Agencies in the same room, was highly beneficial and probably does not happen 
normally.  Their information was shared, so they have a direct contact on each agency, along with agencies 
sharing trainings that they conduct in-house, which they will open up for other State Law Enforcement 
Agencies to attend when available.  The Agencies understand the importance of the trainings, the Safety Act, 
along with the required mandates and they strive to train beyond the minimum.  There was an overwhelming 
reception on what was discussed, and we are planning to have this meeting twice a year. 
     The VirTra System located at the ILETSB Building is being utilized by departments with more looking to 
start.  We have added even more ILETSB certified courses for the system, to give more opportunities to get 
training and mandates needed.  More courses are being reviewed to add as well.  
         The K9 Certification/Re-certification team, which includes ILETSB Legal Counsel, has been working on 
ways of updating the program. This is to help ensure accurate information on forms and keep the certification 
process up to date.  This program has scheduling in several locations around the state with dates scheduled 
throughout the year to assist the Department’s K9 handlers and the K9 assessors.  We have gone back to using 
a fiscal year calendar for record keeping.  For updates on the 2nd quarter of fiscal year 2026 K9 Program 
statistics, see the included report.  On 11/03/25 we held a K9 Assessor’s meeting at the ILETSB Building and 
discussed updated changes on the website, discussed the latest trainings reference Fentanyl and ideas to look 
at to improve the program.      
      The IROCC, which consists of nearly 10,000 applicants yearly and has been working alongside Levi, Ray and 
Shoup, Inc. in the updating of the website and application process to help with the vetting of applicants and 
making operations more efficient.  The good news is that we are now in the testing and final changes phase of 
the process. For details of updates on the IROCC Program calendar year 2026 numbers, see the included 
report. 



MTU
Total # of 

Teams Tested

Initial Test 

Attempt #1 

Passed

Initial Test 

Attempt #2 

Passed

Initial Test 

Attempt #2 

Failed

Total 

Teams 

Passed 

Retake 

Testing

Total # of 

Teams 

Passed 

Testing Comments

MTU 2

Recertification 14 14 0 0 0 14

New Teams 0 0 0 0 0 0

MTU 3

 Recertification 29 28 1 0 1 29

New Teams 9 9 0 0 0 9

MTU 4

 Recertification 19 16 3 0 3 19

New Teams 4 3 1 0 1 4

MTU 10

 Recertification 11 11 0 0 0 11

New Teams 3 1 1 1 1 2

MTU 13

 Recertification 13 13 0 0 0 13

New Teams 2 2 0 0 0 2

MTU 14

 Recertification 6 5 1 0 0 6

New Teams 0 0 0 0 0 0

MTU 15

 Recertification 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Teams 0 0 0 0 0 0

MTU 16

 Recertification 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Teams 0 0 0 0 0 0

MTU 99 (Cook 

County)

 Recertification 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Teams 0 0 0 0 0 0

Chicago PD

 Recertification 4 4 0 0 0 4

New Teams 11 11 0 0 0 11

ISP

 Recertifications 6 5 0 1 0 5

New Teams 4 3 1 0 1 4

Total 131 122 7 2 6 129

Testing Retakes 

Due to Failures 

Listed Above

# Of Teams 

Tested (After 

Min. 2 Weeks 

Training)

Retake Test 

#1 Pass

Retake Test #1 

Fail

8 Week Re-

Training

Retake 

Test #2 

Pass

Retake 

Test #2 

Fail

Failed 

Initial and 

All 

Retakes

# Teams 

that have 

not 

retested

Comments

Testing Retakes                  

(at MTU 10)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 teams need to retest

 2026 - Second Quarter through November 4, 2025 (FY26)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ILLINOIS RETIRED OFFICER CONCEALED CARRY 

Jennette S. Jones-Nall – Program Coordinator 

 

 

The information provided within this report is an overview of the Illinois Retired Officer Concealed 

Carry program.  Program numbers accurate as of 10/31/2025. 

 

 

 

 

January - October Report for 2025 
 

Total Applications processed: 8,113 Cards Issued: 6,950 

New applications: 608 

 

Renewal applications: 7505 

 

Qualification shoots held: 204 

 

.01% Increase in applications processed, as 

compared to this time last year. 

 

 

 

ILLINOIS PAROLE AGENT CONCEALED CARRY Jan. – Oct. 2025 (IPACC) 

The IPACC program started in 2010 with the passage of Illinois Public Act 96-0230.  It allows 

active-duty Illinois Parole Agents the ability to carry their personal firearm concealed off-duty.  

IPACC participants use the same ranges and qualification shoots as the IROCC participants. 

 

Applications Processed: 12 

 

New Applications: 0 

 

Renewal Applications: 12 

 

Cards Issued: 5 

 

-.33% Decrease in Applications Processed 

 

 

500 South 9th Street 
Springfield, IL 62701 

Phone: (217)726-9537 
Email: info@irocc.org 

Website: www.irocc.org 
 

 

mailto:info@irocc.org


TAB K 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

ASSIST PROGRAM 
 

December 2025 Quarterly Report 
(July 1, 2025 – Sept. 30, 2025) 

 
Paul F. Petty 

Manager of In-Service Training 
 

This report provides an update on the administration of the ASSIST Program including: the 
2nd Quarter Report for FY26.   Presented below are some of the ASSIST administrative 
matters to include Training and Fiscal reports. 
 
Attachment I contains the ASSIST program training activity report results through the 1st 
quarter of Fiscal Year 2026 to include all thirteen MTU’s, Executive Institute, State ASSIST, 
and DOJ/COPS Training Portal. This chart provides information from each Mobile Team 
Unit: number of training course hours, total number of students attending the training 
programs, man hours and number of courses offered. The Fiscal Year totals for the first 
quarter are listed below: (It should be noted that MTU 3 & Executive Institute data is 
provided to IT at ILETSB and is not automatically generated or uploaded like all others and 
can cause delays in reporting).  
Cost remain consistent as each quarters challenge is maintaining consistent numbers 
regarding attendees to each training.  These numbers often fluctuate based on training cycles 
for departments and individual department scheduling needs. 
 
Attachment II provides a financial overview of the total budgets operationally for the 
MTU’s including expected Specialized Training requests along with the MTU’s ten percent 
match of the state’s fifty percent cost. To date, the Board has approved release of one payment 
to the Mobile Team Units including one payment to CPD for their in-service training needs. 
2nd Quarter vouchers have been signed and presented to fiscal for review, approval and 
release of funds.  
 
Attachment III represents the current listing of MTU directors and locations of MTU 
offices and training sites.  (Addition to the map includes the State ASSIST Division located 
within ILETSB office in Springfield that represents all state agencies for In-House Training 
Applications, Instructors, and Certification) 
 
Attachment IV represents the current listing of MTU geographical locations and 
represented agencies and officers being trained and listed within each MTU area. 
 
Attachment V represents the current Part-time Police Training Academy dates and 
graduations as set by each entity.  
 
Attachment VI represents ALL In-Service Courses presented for Approval during the 2nd 
Quarter of FY25.  



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
Closure 
 
In-Service training continues to be a focus of our MTU Directors and their staff with the 
vision of ensuring a 100% compliance for officers A-G in their first verification period in 
January 2026.  As the Training Division rolls out the new LETM Platform buildout, MTU’s 
will work to immediately transition updated officer information, instructor information, and 
course selection. This rollout will enable MTU’s to be more efficient with course selection for 
both In-Service and In-House material storage and presentation to eligible instructors.  
 
This report is a summary of the most significant staff activity related to the administration of 
the ASSIST Program during the second quarter of Fiscal Year 2026.  This report reflects the 
dedication, commitment, and partnerships involving the MTU’s, the Executive Institute, 
Certification, IT, and the Fiscal Divisions within the ILETSB office. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact: 
 
Paul F. Petty  
Manager of In-Service Training 
paul.f.petty@illinois.gov 
 

 

mailto:paul.f.petty@illinois.gov


Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2026 Quarterly Training Report

1st Quarter

All MTU's

 MTU 
Classes/

All 
Classes 

 # of Class 
Hours 

Trained 

 Local 
Officers 

 State or 
Federal 
Officers 

Other  Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 3252 20517.50 66,762.00    14.00      27,482.00   94,402.00        324,443.00          222,337.00     7,979,596.91   $24.59 3,410,302.17$    148,355.72$   188,204.43$    73,148.03$      -                  3,820,010.35$      $11.77 $186.18 $40.47
Quarter 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 -$                    -$                -$                -$                110,768.32$    (110,768.32)$        $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 -$                    -$                -$                -$                110,768.32$    (110,768.32)$        $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00 -$                    -$                -$                -$                110,768.32$    (110,768.32)$        $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 3,252   20,517.50  66,762.00    14.00      27,482.00   94,402.00        324,443.00          222,337.00     $7,979,596.91 $24.59 332,304.96$    (332,304.96)$        $11.77 $186.18 $40.47

MTU 1 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 93 669.00       2,538.00      -          12.00          2,550.00          6,848.00              6,594.00         $173,138.66 $25.28 85,897.40$            -$                  17,153.71$        -$                   -$                   103,051.11$         $15.05 $154.04 $40.41
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 93 669.00       2,538.00      -          12.00          2,550.00          6,848.00              6,594.00         $173,138.66 $25.28 85,897.40$            -$                  17,153.71$        -$                   -$                   103,051.11$         $15.05 $154.04 $40.41

MTU 2 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 87 717.50       3,289.00      1.00        11.00          3,301.00          11,367.50            11,307.50       $446,874.41 $39.31 169,698.24$          31,903.20$       -$                   24,016.42$        -$                   225,617.86$         $19.85 $314.45 $68.35
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 87 717.50       3,289.00      1.00        11.00          3,301.00          11,367.50            11,307.50       $446,874.41 $39.31 169,698.24$          31,903.20$       -$                   24,016.42$        -$                   225,617.86$         $19.85 $314.45 $68.35

MTU 3 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 617 5,915.00    18,518.00    -          20,330.00   38,848.00        134,401.50          55,097.00       $2,081,783.37 $15.49 989,960.58$          100,530.90$     110,223.48$      $5,982.50 -$                   1,206,697.46$      $8.98 $204.01 $31.06
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 617 5,915.00    18,518.00    -          20,330.00   38,848.00        134,401.50          55,097.00       $2,081,783.37 $15.49 989,960.58$          100,530.90$     110,223.48$      5,982.50$          -$                   1,206,697.46$      $8.98 $204.01 $31.06

MTU 4 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 66 373.00       1,150.00      3.00        56.00          1,209.00          6,555.00              5,794.00         $189,744.90 $28.95 190,455.43$          -$                  10,470.00$        30,749.45$        -$                   231,674.88$         $35.34 $621.11 $191.63
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 66 373.00       1,150.00      3.00        56.00          1,209.00          6,555.00              5,794.00         $189,744.90 $28.95 190,455.43$          -$                  10,470.00$        30,749.45$        -$                   231,674.88$         $35.34 $621.11 $191.63

1 of 4



Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2026 Quarterly Training Report

1st Quarter

MTU 7 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 286 1,106.30    6,547.00      1.00        55.00          6,729.00          15,917.50            15,514.00       $524,621.80 $32.96 189,890.33$          -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   189,890.33$         $11.93 $171.64 $28.22
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 286 1,106.30    6,547.00       55.00          6,729.00          15,917.50            15,514.00       $524,621.80 $32.96 189,890.33$          -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   189,890.33$         $11.93 $171.64 $28.22

MTU 8 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 78 706.00       1,073.00      -          14.00          1,098.00          8,278.50              7,962.50         $329,658.11 $39.82 108,112.58$          -$                  13,500.00$        3,478.10$          -$                   125,090.68$         $15.11 $177.18 $113.93
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   31,947.66$        (31,947.66)$          $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   31,947.66$        (31,947.66)$          $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   31,947.66$        (31,947.66)$          $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 78 706.00       1,073.00       14.00          1,098.00          8,278.50              7,962.50         $329,658.11 $39.82 108,112.58$          -$                  13,500.00$        3,478.10$          95,842.98$        29,247.70$           $15.11 $177.18 $113.93

MTU 9 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 42 366.50       1,169.00      -          11.00          1,180.00          4,982.50              4,959.00         $132,192.78 $26.53 89,619.34$            5,736.40$         -$                   -$                   -$                   95,355.74$           $19.14 $260.18 $80.81
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 42 366.50       1,169.00       11.00          1,180.00          4,982.50              4,959.00         $132,192.78 $26.53 89,619.34$            5,736.40$         -$                   -$                   -$                   95,355.74$           $19.14 $260.18 $80.81

MTU 10 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 74 675.00       1,964.00      -          122.00        2,086.00          9,053.50              8,631.50         $319,982.12 $35.34 165,239.71$          -$                  -$                   $7,388.12 -$                   172,627.83$         $19.07 $255.74 $82.76
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 74 675.00       1,964.00       122.00        2,086.00          9,053.50              8,631.50         $319,982.12 $35.34 165,239.71$          -$                  -$                   7,388.12$          -$                   172,627.83$         $19.07 $255.74 $82.76

MTU 12 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 36 427.50       804.00         -          8.00            812.00             7,904.50              7,756.50         $304,670.54 $38.54 119,102.27$          -$                  9,975.00$          -$                   -$                   129,077.27$         $16.33 $301.94 $158.96
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   78,820.66$        (78,820.66)$          $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   78,820.66$        (78,820.66)$          $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   78,820.66$        (78,820.66)$          $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 36 427.50       804.00          8.00            812.00             7,904.50              7,756.50         $304,670.54 $38.54 119,102.27$          -$                  9,975.00$          -$                   236,461.98$      (107,384.71)$        $16.33 $301.94 $158.96

2 of 4



Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2026 Quarterly Training Report

1st Quarter

MTU 13 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 42 352.00       501.00         3.00        6.00            514.00             4,699.00              4,515.00         $131,849.51 $28.06 93,404.87$            -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   93,404.87$           $19.88 $265.35 $181.72
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 42 352.00       501.00         3.00        6.00            514.00             4,699.00              4,515.00         $131,849.51 $28.06 93,404.87$            -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   93,404.87$           $19.88 $265.35 $181.72

MTU 14 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 113 974.00       2,484.00      1.00        467.00        2,952.00          17,520.00            15,670.00       $532,022.66 $30.37 285,234.23$          -$                  13,500.00$        -$                   -$                   298,734.23$         $17.05 $306.71 $101.20
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 113 974.00       2,484.00       467.00        2,952.00          17,520.00            15,670.00       $532,022.66 $30.37 285,234.23$          -$                  13,500.00$        -$                   -$                   298,734.23$         $17.05 $306.71 $101.20

MTU 15 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 161 1,017.50    1,739.00      -          71.00          1,813.00          12,787.50            12,004.00       $312,588.70 $24.44 235,811.67$          -$                  9,500.00$          -$                   -$                   245,311.67$         $19.18 $241.09 $135.31
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 161 1,017.50    1,739.00       71.00          1,813.00          12,787.50            12,004.00       $312,588.70 $24.44 235,811.67$          -$                  9,500.00$          -$                   -$                   245,311.67$         $19.18 $241.09 $135.31

 

MTU 16 Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY25 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 165 984.50       4,421.00      1.00        154.00        4,576.00          13,753.00            10,604.00       $498,857.54 $36.27 152,845.31$          10,185.22$       3,882.24$          1,533.44$          -$                   168,446.21$         $12.25 $171.10 $36.81
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 165 984.50       4,421.00       154.00        4,576.00          13,753.00            10,604.00       $498,857.54 $36.27 152,845.31$          10,185.22$       3,882.24$          1,533.44$          -$                   168,446.21$         $12.25 $171.10 $36.81

 Executive 
Institute 

Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 Quarterly EI 
Payments ( see 
Fiscal Report) 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) (see 
Fiscal Report) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 
not spent * Not 

Applicable 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 1297 5,320.20    19,748.00    4.00        6,152.00     25,904.00        58,843.00            44,558.00       $1,832,556.53 $31.14 413,996.74$       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                413,996.74$       9.29$        $77.82 $15.98
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 1297 5,320.20    19,748.00    -          6,152.00     25,904.00        58,843.00            44,558.00       $1,832,556.53 $31.14 413,996.74$          -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   413,996.74$         $9.29 $77.82 $15.98

SOFT-MATCH Figures ONLY (agency costs for officers in training)

3 of 4



Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2026 Quarterly Training Report

1st Quarter

State ASSIST Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost
Cost Per Hour 
of Training for 
Departments

 ASSIST 
Payments to EI 

 Specialized 
Funding        

(SRO) *Not 
Applicable 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(LHI) *Not 
Applicable 

 Specialized 
Funding          

(CIT) *Not 
Applicable 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 
not spent * Not 

Applicable 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 95 913.50       817.00         -          13.00          830.00             11,532.00            11,370.00       $169,055.28 $14.66 121,033.45$       -$                   -$                   -$                121,033.45$       10.64$      $132.49 $145.82
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -             -               -          -             -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Final 95 913.50       817.00         -          13.00          830.00             11,532.00            11,370.00       $169,055.28 $14.66 121,033.45$          -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   121,033.45$         $10.64 $132.49 $145.82

DOJ - COPS Classes
 # of Class 

Hours 
Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State 
or Federal 
Officers 

 # of all 
Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local 
Man-Hours 

Total Cost Left Blank  Left Blank  Left Blank  Left Blank  Left Blank  Left Blank  Left Blank 

 Cost Per 
Per Hour of 
Training by 

State 
Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 84 190.50       -               -          302.00        302.00             629.00                 -                  $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                -$                      -$            $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 2 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                -$                      -$            $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 0 -               -          -             -                       -                  $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                -$                      -$            $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 0 -             -               -          -             -                   -                       -                  $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                -$                      -$            $0.00 $0.00
Final 84 190.50       -                302.00        302.00             629.00                 -                  $0.00 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                      $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4 of 4



MTU Name  Total Operational 
Budget 

 Operational 
w/Audit/CPD 

 Add 40% for Non- 
Operational 

 Local Share at 10% Total Budget Total State Share at 
50%

 Total local Share 
at 10 % of State 

Share 

 Total Local 
Share at 10 % of 

State's Share 

 State Share + 
Membership Share 

In-Service Chicago PD
Quarterly 
Payments

SRO CIT - CPD LHI Total Specialized 
Training 

MTU
 State Share + 

Specialized        
(GRAND TOTAL)  

 FY25                      
Grant Recovery 

1st 2nd 3rd 4th

1 Northwest Illinois Criminal 374,825.00$            374,825.00$            249,883.33$             62,470.83$                 687,179.17$            343,589.58$              34,358.96$             28,111.88$         377,948.54$               * 10% of State Share 85,897.40$           17,000.00$        $40,000.00 15,000.00$        72,000.00$            1 415,589.58$               

2 Northern Illinois Training 740,501.43$            740,501.43$            493,667.62$             123,416.91$               1,357,585.96$        678,792.98$              67,879.30$             55,537.61$         746,672.28$               * 10% of State Share 169,698.24$        40,000.00$        $120,700.00 20,000.00$        180,700.00$          2 859,492.98$               

3 North East Multi-Regional 4,751,810.79$        4,751,810.79$        3,167,873.86$          791,968.47$               7,919,684.65$        3,959,842.33$           791,968.47$           -$                     4,751,810.79$            * full 10% @ size 989,960.58$        250,000.00$     $540,000.00 250,000.00$     1,040,000.00$       3 4,999,842.33$           

4 East Moline 831,078.26$            831,078.26$            554,052.17$             138,513.04$               1,523,643.48$        761,821.74$              69,256.52$             69,256.52$         831,078.26$               * 10% of State Share 190,455.43$        38,000.00$        $110,000.00 30,000.00$        178,000.00$          4 939,821.74$               

7 Illinois Central College 828,612.34$            828,612.34$            552,408.23$             138,102.06$               1,519,122.62$        759,561.31$              75,956.13$             62,145.93$         835,517.44$               * 10% of State Share 189,890.33$        40,000.00$        $160,000.00 35,000.00$        235,000.00$          7 994,561.31$               

8 Law and Justice Commission 471,764.00$            471,764.00$            314,509.33$             78,627.33$                 864,900.67$            432,450.33$              43,245.03$             35,382.30$         475,695.37$               * 10% of State Share 108,112.58$        28,000.00$        $75,000.00 35,000.00$        138,000.00$          8 570,450.33$            95,843.00$            

9 West Central Illinois Criminal 391,066.22$            391,066.22$            260,710.81$             65,177.70$                 716,954.74$            358,477.37$              32,588.85$             32,588.85$         391,066.22$               * 10% of State Share 89,619.34$           15,000.00$        $50,000.00 17,000.00$        82,000.00$            9 440,477.37$               

10 Law Enforcement Training 721,046.02$            721,046.02$            480,697.35$             120,174.34$               1,321,917.70$        660,958.85$              60,087.17$             60,087.17$         721,046.02$               * 10% of State Share 165,239.71$        30,000.00$        $125,000.00 30,000.00$        185,000.00$          10 845,958.85$               

12 Champaign County 519,719.00$            519,719.00$            346,479.33$             86,619.83$                 952,818.17$            476,409.08$              47,640.91$             38,978.93$         524,049.99$               * 10% of State Share 119,102.27$        28,000.00$        $51,000.00 30,000.00$        109,000.00$          12 585,409.08$            236,462.00$          

13 East Central IL Mobile Law 407,584.90$            407,584.90$            271,723.27$             67,930.82$                 747,238.98$            373,619.49$              37,361.95$             30,568.87$         410,981.44$               * 10% of State Share 93,404.87$           14,000.00$        $15,000.00 20,000.00$        49,000.00$            13 422,619.49$               

14 Southwestern Illinois Law 1,244,658.47$        1,244,658.47$        829,772.31$             207,443.08$               2,281,873.86$        1,140,936.93$           114,093.69$           93,349.39$         1,255,030.62$            * 10% of State Share 285,234.23$        35,000.00$        $87,000.00 35,000.00$        157,000.00$          14 1,297,936.93$           

15 Southern Illinois Criminal 1,028,996.38$        1,028,996.38$        685,997.59$             171,499.40$               1,886,493.36$        943,246.68$              94,324.67$             77,174.73$         1,037,571.35$            * 10% of State Share 235,811.67$        45,000.00$        $60,000.00 45,000.00$        150,000.00$          15 1,093,246.68$           

16 Tri-River Training Reg Inc. 666,961.37$            666,961.37$            444,640.91$             111,160.23$               1,222,762.51$        611,381.26$              61,138.13$             50,022.10$         672,519.38$               400,000.00$                      252,845.31$        115,000.00$     $120,000.00 80,000.00$        315,000.00$          16 1,326,381.26$        -$                         

CPD - CIT Funding   621,710.00$         

Total: 12,978,624.18$      12,978,624.18$      8,652,416.12$          2,163,104.03$           23,002,175.87$      11,901,087.93$         1,529,899.77$       633,204.26$     400,000.00$                       2,975,271.98$      695,000.00$     2,175,410.00$      642,000.00$     3,512,410.00$       14,791,787.93$         

    $1,553,700.00   

Applications open March 2025 with pre-budget meetings  scheduled prior to submission of applications.
** 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th - indicates payments made to MTU

Only MTU's with less than 250 Departments are eligible for 5% match.  All MTU's over 250 membership agencies shall remain at 10% match

FY26 - Budget Proposals - ALL MTU's   
 Attachment II



Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board 
500 South 9th Street 
Springfield, IL 62701 

(217) 785-5910
www.ptb.illinois.gov 

 MTU 1 MTU 10 
Northwestern Illinois Criminal   Keith Calloway – Executive Director   Law Enforcement Training 
Justice Commission  Jennifer Woodridge – Dep. Director of Operations  Advisory Commission 
2308 E. Lincolnway - Suite E     Anthony Cobb – Dep. Director of Professional Standards      840 S. Spring St. - Suite B 
Sterling, IL 61081   Cheryllyn Williams – Dep. Director of Training    Springfield, IL 62704 
(815) 288-6695        Paul Petty – Manager of A.S.S.I.S.T. & Mandated Training (217) 720-7014 
www.mtu1.com         Barbara Wood – Manager of Specialized Training (LHI & SRO)     www.letac.org 

 MTU 2  __________________________________________________   MTU 12 
Northern Illinois Training  East Central Illinois Police 
Advisory Board     Training Project 
527 Coleman Dr.        1776 E.  Washington Street 
Rockford, IL 61108   Urbana, IL  61802 
(779) 210-8422 (217) 819-4027
www.nitab.org   www.mtu12.com 

 MTU 3   MTU 13 
North-East Multi-Regional Training  East Central Illinois Mobile 
1717 Park Street   Law Enforcement Training Team 
Suite 303    651 Jackson Street – Room 327 
Naperville, IL 60563   Charleston, IL 61920 
(630) 896-8860 (217) 258-9193 
www.nemrt.com   www.mtu13.com 

  MTU 14    
 Southwestern Illinois Law 

  Enforcement Commission 
  2300 W. Main Street – Suite D-100 
  Belleville, IL 62221 

(618) 2771550 

 MTU 4 
Mobile Team Unit #4 
6600 34th Avenue  
Bldg #2 
Moline, IL 61265 
(309) 755-3271
www.mtuiv.org   www.silec.org 

 MTU 7  MTU 15 
Central Illinois Police Training Center    Southern Illinois Criminal Justice 
ICC Peoria Campus    Justice Training Program 
5407 N. University Ave. Poplar Hall 100    P.O. Box 41 
Peoria, IL 61635    Carbondale, IL 62903 
(309) 268-8430 (618) 536-1111 
www.ciptc-mtu7.com   www.mtu15.com 

 MTU 8  MTU 16 
Law & Justice Commission     Tri-River Police Training Region 
Heartland Community College   14300 Coil Plus Drive 
1500 W. Raab Road – NRC 100   Plainfield, IL 60544 
Normal, IL 61761   (815) 630-5212
(309) 268-8430   www.tri-river.org 
www.mtu8.com 

  MTU 9     State A.S.S.I.S.T.                
West Central Illinois Criminal Justice Authority  500 S. 9th Street 
303 West Exchange – P.O. Box 6  Springfield, IL 62701 
Jerseyville, IL  62052 (217) 524-5350 
(618) 498-5611  www.iletsbei.org 

www.mtu9.org     Executive Institute 
               1 University Circle 

Macomb, IL  61455-1367  
(309) 298-2646

  www.iletsbei.org 

http://www.ptb.illinois.gov/
http://www.mtu1.com/
http://www.letac.org/
http://www.nitab.org/
http://www.mtu12.com/
http://www.nemrt.com/
http://www.mtu13.com/
http://www.mtuiv.org/
http://www.silec.org/
http://www.ciptc-mtu7.com/
http://www.mtu15.com/
http://www.tri-river.org/
http://www.mtu8.com/
http://www.iletsbei.org/
http://www.mtu9.org/
http://www.iletsbei.org/


Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

Numbers Accurate as of May 16, 2024 + indicates agencies outside MTU geographical area 

Departments: 52 
Counties: 6 
Full-Time Officers: 388 
Part-Time Officers: 102 

Departments: 30 
Counties: 3 
Full-Time Officers: 853 
Part-Time Officers: 70 

Departments: 291 
Counties: 6 
Full-Time Officers: 11,340 
Part-Time Officers: 772 

Departments: 73 
Counties: 9 
Full-Time Officers: 706 
Part-Time Officers: 156 

Departments: 91 
Counties: 8 
Full-Time Officers: 973 
Part-Time Officers: 283 

Departments: 34 
Counties: 4 
Full-Time Officers: 443 
Part-Time Officers: 50 

Departments: 58 
Counties: 11 
Full-Time Officers: 377 
Part-Time Officers: 191 

Departments: 93 
Counties: 8 
Full-Time Officers: 3,052 
Part-Time Officers: 191 

500 s. 9th Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62701 

Main: (217) 782-4540 
Fax: (217) 524-5350 

Website: www.ptb.illinois.gov 

Active Departments in Illinois: 1,114 
 Counties in Illinois: 102 

Active Law Enforcement Officers in Illinois: 36,413 
Active Officers In OFFICER PORTAL - 20,139 

Departments: 37 
Counties: 3 
Full-Time Officers: 549 
Part-Time Officers: 54 

Departments: 56 
Counties: 7+ 
Full-Time Officers: 359 
Part-Time Officers: 121 

Departments: 101 
Counties: 7 
Full-Time Officers: 1,251 
Part-Time Officers: 220 

Departments: 150 
Counties: 27 
Full-Time Officers: 928 
Part-Time Officers: 279 

Departments: 47 
Counties: 3+ 
Full-Time Officers: 1,567 
Part-Time Officers: 116 

Officers Using OLN: 32,591 

Full-time Officers: 12,167 
(Not part of any MTU) 

Auxiliary: 785 
Correctional: 6,477 
Court Security: 1,269 
Law Enforcement:36,413 
States Attorney: 167 
Other: 241 

Total: 46,253 

Executive Institute 

MTU 1 

MTU 2 

MTU 3 

MTU 4 

MTU 7 

MTU 8 

MTU 9 

MTU 10 
 

MTU 12 

MTU 13 

MTU 14 

MTU 15 

MTU 16 

Total  Officers 

Chicago Police Dept. 

http://www.ptb.illinois.gov/


MTU Start Date End Date Enrolled
In Good 
Standing

Incomplete
Re-take 

Expected
Certified Certified Rate

# 3 03/29/2025 01/10/2026 18 15 3 0 0%

# 10 05/03/2025 03/21/2026 6 6   0 0%

# 14 08/24/2025 07/01/2026 20 19 0  

#15  

    

MTU

# 3

# 10

# 14

# 15

Saturday, August 1, 2026 Saturday, July 11, 2026

Saturday, August 1, 2026 Saturday, July 11, 2026

Saturday, August 1, 2026 Saturday, July 11, 2026

Saturday, April 4, 2026 Saturday, January 10, 2026

Certification Rate consists of # students who  started class divided by # who were certified
MTU 15 has desolved, MTU 13 requests movement of PT Funds to MTU allocation due to being desolved

MTU 4 Graduated last class and is considering dissolution of program due to lack of numbers

* Dates are all estimated and will be determined

Attachment V

CY26 Scheduled Start Date FY26 Scheduled End Date

Part-Time Police Academy

* MTU 14 & MTU 15 will be serving the Southern IL area for PT Academy with Orientation & Graduation to be at SWIC

1st Quarter Report for FY26

Consolidated with MTU 14 



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

1 Hour De-Escalation – Applying Principles of Realistic De-Escalation MTU 14 1.00
1 Hour Emergency Medical Response Training Course - Alton PD MTU 14 1.00
100 Club - #RANGE of Resilience MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Combatting Stigma: Mental Health & PTSD in First Responders MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Empowering Teams: Insight from Top Leaders MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Energy Medicine: Flaky Fantasy or Simple Solution? MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Enhancing Wellness and Performance MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - First Responder Suicide: Let's Stop the Epidemic MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Getting Your Affairs in Order...At Any Age MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Ghostblood MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Grounding on the Go MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Improve Resilience and Performance with E.M.S. MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Justice For Your Wallet MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Justice In Your Wallet: Equipping Officers for Sucess MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Leadership in Action: Career Development for First Responders MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Legal Considerations of Mental and Physical Health in First Responders MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Mental Health Matters MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Moral Injury in First Responders MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Navigating Career Shifts MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Navigating the Risks of Alcoholism MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Never Forget MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Nurturing the First Responder Marriage MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Nutrition as its Related to Mental Health MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - One Size Doesn't Fit All MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Optimizing Performance Through Resilience MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Prioritizing Breakfast and Healthy Snacks MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Protecting Your Legacy-Putting Our First Responders First MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Question Persuade Refer-QPR MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Remediation for First Responders, Dispatch & Support Staff MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Simplifying Money in a Complex World MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Stronger Together MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - The Resilient Leadership State of Mind MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Understanding Innovative Behavioral Health Treatments for First Responders MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - We Need to Talk MTU 3 1.50
100 Club: Assisting Individuals In Crisis and Group Intervention MTU 4 24.00
100 Club: Assisting Individuals In Crisis and Group Intervention MTU 15 24.00
12 Gauge Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact Munitions Less Lethal MTU 1 4.00
12 Gauge Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact Munitions Less Lethal (Bean Bag) - Instructor Course MTU 3 16.00
12 Gauge Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact Munitions Less Lethal End User Course 4 Hour BVPD004M MTU 3 4.00
12 Gauge Less Lethal End User Course - Hoffman Estates PD MTU 3 8.00
120 Hour Transition Course MTU 14 120.00
16 - Hour Patrol Rifle Course MTU 9 16.00
16- Hour Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse Investigations MTU 1 16.00
16- Hour Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse Investigations MTU 2 16.00
16 Hour Patrol Rifle Course - Morgan Co MTU 9 16.00
16-Hour Basic Patrol Rifle Course - Pittsfield PD MTU 9 16.00
2 Day - MDT Investigations of Child Physical Abuse and Death MTU 9 16.00
2 Hour Close Range Subject Control Course MTU 1 2.00
2 Hour De-Escalation – Applying Principles of Realistic De-Escalation MTU 14 2.00
2 Hour High-Risk Traffic Stops & De-escalation Techniques MTU 14 2.00
2 Hour High-Risk Traffic Stops & De-escalation Techniques - Maryville  PD MTU 14 2.00
2023 Communication in the Police Environment CPD 2.00
2023 Constitutional Policing CPD 8.00
2023 De-Escalation, Response, and Use of Force (ICAT/ABLE Reinforcement) CPD 16.00
2023 First Amendment Rights 3 Part Refresher Program CPD 1.00
2023 Occupational Exposure to Disease Refresher Program CPD 1.00
2023 OSHA Hazmat Refresher CPD 1.00

Page 1 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

2023 Pre-Trial Fairness Act (PFA) Cite and Release Program CPD 1.00
2025 - Hate Crimes Exec Inst 1.00
2025 - Pathways to Resiliency: Community Policing and Countering Violent Extremism DOJ - COPS 4.00
2025 - Southern Illinois Criminal Justice Summit MTU 14 12.50
2025 - Vehicular Pursuit Management: Balancing Risks and Enhancing Safety DOJ - COPS 3.00
2025 ABLE, CPD Policy Refresher and CPR CPD 8.00
2025 Active Threat & Mental Wellness Conference - The Oxford Response Session PTB 3.50
2025 After-Action Review and Reporting: An Introduction DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 ARC: Until Help Arrives (CPR-AED, Choking, Bleeding, and Opioid Overdose Response) CPD 1.50
2025 Arrestee and In-Custody Communications Program CPD 0.75
2025 ATRC - Behavioral Indicators of an Active Assailant MTU 3 1.50
2025 ATRC - Covenant School Shooting MTU 3 2.50
2025 ATRC - Las Vegas Incidents MTU 3 3.50
2025 AXON Taser10 Operator (T10) Program CPD 1.00
2025 Better Encounters: Police and People with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities DOJ - COPS 3.00
2025 Campus Safety Training Program: School Reunification DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 Central Jail Summit: Certified Safety Officer - Basic MTU 7 1.50
2025 Central Jail Summit: Contracting for Health Care MTU 7 0.50
2025 Central Jail Summit: Legal Hot Topics and In the News MTU 7 0.50
2025 Central Jail Summit: Officer Wellness From Trauma to Triumph & Switching Gears MTU 7 1.00
2025 Central Jail Summit: Security Threats to Jails MTU 7 1.00
2025 Central Jail Summit: Substance Use Disorder Simulation MTU 7 1.00
2025 Central Jail Summit: Suicide Task Force Findings MTU 7 2.00
2025 Central Jail Summit: Taking Your Jail to the Next Level MTU 7 0.50
2025 Changing Perceptions: A Fair & Impartial Policing Approach DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 Child Welfare Conference - Building Safe Futures: A Hands-On Case Study Experience MTU 16 1.50
2025 Child Welfare Conference - Disbelief of Children in Investigations: A Dangerous Mistake MTU 16 1.50
2025 Community Policing Defined DOJ - COPS 4.00
2025 Community Policing: Improving Police Efficacy & Building Trust DOJ - COPS 6.00
2025 Constitutional Policing Foundations CPD 8.00
2025 Contemporary Approaches for Responding Effectively to Community-Defined Disorder DOJ - COPS 4.00
2025 Contemporary Approaches for Responding Effectively to Community-Defined Disorder for Executives DOJ - COPS 4.00
2025 Coordinated Multiple Arrests (CMA) Program CPD 0.75
2025 Crime Reduction: Enforcement & Prevention Strategies DOJ - COPS 4.00
2025 Crisis Intervention and Wellness CPD 8.00
2025 DCCA  - A Coordinated Community Response for Children MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Addressing Delayed Disclosure MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Broken Baby Case Study MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Child Torture MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - From Outcry to Conviction MTU 14 3.00
2025 DCCA  - Human Trafficking Identification and Case Study MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Interrogation: Getting the Suspect to Corroborate the Facts MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - It Takes a Team: Enhancing Collaboration Across Disciplines MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Kids and Critters MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Lifelong Learning Improving Your Advocacy Skills MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - One Party Consent Phone Call: The Undisputed Evidence MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Plenary Session MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Reality Check: The Normalcy of Delayed Disclosure MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Removing Reluctance, The Power of Holding Space MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Reporting Without Re-victimizing Working with the Media MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Safety Planning, Clarification & Reunification MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - The Quagmire of Children Exposed to Interpersonal Violence MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Trauma 101 MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Vicarious Trauma and Self Care MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - What You Don't See Can Hurt Them MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - When Homegrown CSAM Protection Becomes Distributed MTU 14 1.50
2025 De-escalation, Response to Resistance, Use of Force: Unknown/High-Risk, Vehicle Stops (DRU-VS) CPD 8.00

Page 2 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

2025 Detention Facility Review Program CPD 0.75
2025 Drug Endangered Children (DEC) Overview DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 Drug Identification and Recognition: Depressants, Antidepressants, and Inhalants DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 Drug Identification and Recognition: Dissociative Anesthetics DOJ - COPS 0.50
2025 Drug Identification and Recognition: Hallucinogens DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 Drug Identification and Recognition: Stimulants DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 ETD - A Case Study in Crisis Communication and Leadership MTU 3 1.50
2025 ETD - Constructive Confrontation MTU 3 1.50
2025 ETD - Language Barriers in Interviews MTU 3 1.50
2025 ETD - Sixteen Years - A Conversation on Wrongful Convictions MTU 3 1.50
2025 ETD - Strategic Communication in Action MTU 3 2.00
2025 ETD - WZ Master Class: ManagingTrauma for Critical Incidents MTU 3 6.00
2025 Ethical Considerations for Asset Forfeiture DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 Ethical Decision Making: Policing with Principled Insight DOJ - COPS 4.00
2025 Expert Insights: Testifying in Court as a Drug Recognition Expert DOJ - COPS 4.00
2025 First Amendment Rights 3-Part Refresher Program CPD 0.75
2025 HTKC - From Silence to Strength MTU 3 1.00
2025 HTKC - Human Trafficking 101 MTU 3 1.00
2025 HTKC - Law Enforcement Response to Human Trafficking MTU 3 1.00
2025 HTKC - Prosecuting Human Trafficking Cases in Kane County MTU 3 1.00
2025 HTOTF - Advocacy and Collaboration MTU 3 1.50
2025 HTOTF - Labor Trafficking from a Survivor's Perspective MTU 3 1.50
2025 HTOTF - Law Enforcement's Role in an MDT MTU 3 1.50
2025 HTOTF - Sex Trafficking from a Survivor's Perspective MTU 3 1.50
2025 ICMRT Conference:  First Line Supervisor Liability for Patrol MTU 7 8.00
2025 ICRMT Conference: 100 Club of IL Wellness As An Operations Plan MTU 7 1.00
2025 ICRMT Conference: Jail Liability Summit MTU 7 8.00
2025 IDIAI - Anything But an Ordinary Wednesday MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Basic Shooting Scene and Trajectory Analysis MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Bloodstain Analysis MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Clandestine Graves MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Close Up & Lighting Techniques for Evidence Photography MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Cold Case Investigations: A Case Study MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Complex Latent Print Analysis Workshop MTU 3 3.00
2025 IDIAI - Crime Scene Staging: Investigating Suspect Misdirection MTU 3 3.00
2025 IDIAI - Drones for Crime Scene Documentation MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - First Responder Wellness Center MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Footwear and Tire Track Casting Methods MTU 3 4.00
2025 IDIAI - Forensic Pathology: A Look at Case Studies MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Henry Pratt Company Mass Shooting MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Incendiary and Fatal Fire Investigations MTU 3 4.00
2025 IDIAI - Latent Print Distortion MTU 3 4.00
2025 IDIAI - Latent Print Testimony MTU 3 3.00
2025 IDIAI - Power of PointCloud Courtroom Deliverables MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Route 91 Harvest Music Festival Mass Shooting MTU 3 3.50
2025 IDIAI - Scene Sketching and Documentation MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Testimony Made Easy: Public Speaking in Forensics MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Uncover The Unseen MTU 3 1.00
2025 ILACP - AI and Law Enforcement-Promise and Challenge MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Behavioral Threat Assessment MTU 3 3.00
2025 ILACP - Below 100-An Executive Overview MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Building Relationships for Bad Days and Every Day MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Duty to Intervene MTU 3 1.00
2025 ILACP - Empowering First Responders: Evidence-Based Wellness MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Everything You Wanted to Know About ILEAP Accreditation MTU 3 1.00
2025 ILACP - Justice in Your Wallet-Equipping Officers for Success MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Legal Update MTU 3 1.50

Page 3 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

2025 ILACP - Police Resiliency and Critical Incident Mindset MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Recruit Like It's 2025 MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - SAFE-T Act: Law Enforcement Responsibility MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Thanks for Coming to Work Today MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - The Sikh Temple Massacre & Lessons Learned MTU 3 4.00
2025 ILACP - The Worth of Traffic Stops MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Understanding School Mandates for Law Enforcement Execs MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Women's Leadership Panel Discussion MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILHIA Conference - Detecting Deception Using Statement Analysis - McClish Session PTB 3.50
2025 ILHIA Conference - Don't Wait Until You Break - Dyke Session PTB 3.50
2025 ILHIA Conference - FBI Cellular Analysis Survey Team - Bauer Session PTB 3.50
2025 ILHIA Conference - Forensic Biology and DNA Analysis - Stefanson Session PTB 3.50
2025 ILHIA Conference - Reversing through the Unimaginable - Baker & Hansen Session PTB 2.00
2025 ILHIA Conference - The Credibility Advantage - Carter Session PTB 2.00
2025 ILHIA Conference - The Wilson Double Homicide Investigation - Sullivan & Holiday Session PTB 1.50
2025 ILHIA Conference - Uber & Public Safety - Hansen Session PTB 3.50
2025 ILHIA Conference ODA 595 The Horse Soldiers - Summers Session PTB 2.00
2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 1 Panel Discussion PTB 1.00
2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 2 Dr Reeves PTB 1.00
2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 3 Eversmann PTB 1.00
2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 4 Timm Panel Discussion PTB 1.00
2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 5 Byrd PTB 1.00
2025 Illinois School Safety Conference - Session 6 Campbell PTB 1.00
2025 In-Car Video Systems Program CPD 0.50
2025 Interactions With Persons With Disabilities Program CPD 1.50
2025 Interactions with Youth Program CPD 2.00
2025 Introduction to SRO Programs DOJ - COPS 3.00
2025 Introduction to the Non-Confrontational Investigative Interviewing Approach DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 ISA CD/JA CONFERENCE - Police Resiliency & Tactical Critical Incident Response Exec Inst 5.00
2025 ISA Summer Conference - Holiday Hills OIS Debrief Exec Inst 2.50
2025 ISA Summer Conference - Legal Updates Exec Inst 3.00
2025 ISA Summer Conference - Media Relations Exec Inst 2.00
2025 MSE - A Little Boy's Power MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Advancing the Future of Data-Driven Policing MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Calming Stormy Seas MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Crisis Communication Skills for Security Professionals MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Current and Future Trends in Proactive Policing MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Duty Driven Deterioration MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Duty to Intervene: The Role of Leadership MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Enhancing Community Trust & Officer Wellness Through Deflection MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Enhancing Public Safety: The Role of Private Security MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Gratitude Leading Leadership MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - In the Nick of Time: New Technology to Address Active Shooters MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Investment and Tax Strategies for Police Officers MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Junk Drawer Leadership: Clear the Clutter, Lead with Purpose MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Justice In Your Wallet MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Life After Public Safety-The Next Step MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - More Effective Approaches to Critical Mental Health Crises MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - More Effective Police-Community Relations MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Pathway to Financial Wellness and Retirement Planning MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Playing Devil's Advocate: Anticipating Issues in Report Writing MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Railroad Investigation and Safety Course MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Retire Well MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - SAFE-T Act: LE's Responsibility & The Role of ILETSB MTU 3 4.00
2025 MSE - SSAVEIM-Reunification Overview MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Stop AI From Becoming Your Next Data Breach MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Supporting Kids in Law Enforcement Families MTU 3 1.50

Page 4 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

2025 MSE - Taking Community Partnerships to the Next Level MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - The Brain of a First Responder MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - The Worth of Traffic Stops MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Through the Looking Glass: Gen AI and Public Safety MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Tragedy to Triumph: Launching From Grief MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Trust: The Leadership Superpower That Transforms Teams MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Using Technology to Improve Training MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Wellness By Design: Creating Healthy Workspaces for LE MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - When 911 Needs 911 MTU 3 1.50
2025 New Chiefs Training Exec Inst 24.50
2025 New Perspectives on Community Policing DOJ - COPS 4.00
2025 P5 – Preventing Problems by Promoting Positive Practices DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 Place-Based Policing for Small and Rural Agencies DOJ - COPS 2.00
2025 PLECET - Assessing and Tracking Emerging Trends MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Blueprints for Engagement MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Community Engagement Unpacked MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Community Engagement: A Missing Link in Officer Wellness MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Contact Theory in Action MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Data-Driven Engagement MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Developing Community Allies MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Evolving Together MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - From Idea to Impact MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Funding Connections MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Making Community Engagement a Core Value MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Protests and Partnerships MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Shared Stories MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - SMART Goal Development MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Trauma-Informed Engagement MTU 3 1.50
2025 PLECET - Trust Under Pressure MTU 3 1.50
2025 Police Encounters and the Fourth Amendment CPD 1.00
2025 Postnatal Risks - How You Can Make a Difference DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 Prenatal Substance Exposure - Why Should I Care DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 Problem-Oriented Policing: The SARA Model DOJ - COPS 4.00
2025 Prohibition of Retaliation Program CPD 0.50
2025 Prohibition of Sexual Misconduct Program CPD 1.00
2025 Social Media and Prohibitions on Criminal and Biased Organizations CPD 1.00
2025 Stop Application Program CPD 0.75
2025 Supporting Your Mission: An Intro to the Law Enforcement Officer (LEO) Near Miss Reporting System DOJ - COPS 1.00
2025 TRS - Releasing the Weight of Trauma MTU 3 1.00
2025 TRS - Underestimated Treasures: Micro Self-Care for People in Helping Professions MTU 3 1.00
2025 TRS - Unlocking Your Happiness MTU 3 1.00
2025 TRS - Where Does "It" Go? Navigating Trauma Through Resilience in Policing MTU 3 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - #HeroesUnite Documentary—The NEED for First Responder Autism Training Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - CLOSING KEYNOTE Exec Inst 1.50
2025 WCJ Conference - Crime Scene Investigation: The Good, The Bad, and The Unsolved Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Empower Yourself: Hormones, Menopause, Incontinence, Prolapse, and More Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Female Empowerment and Community Policing Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - First Baptist Church of Sutherland Springs Exec Inst 1.50
2025 WCJ Conference - Homicide Death Investigation - Baby Molina Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - I AM Here, Enough, and Resilient Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Just When You Thought You’ve Seen Everything: Unique Death Investigations Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Justice in Your Wallet: Equipping Officers for Success Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Learning to Say No Exec Inst 1.50
2025 WCJ Conference - Looking Beyond the Bottle: Strategies for Identifying & Prosecuting Drug DUIs Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Murder Motel Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Navigating Law Enforcement Leadership – A Female Perspective Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Opening Keynote - Tactical Leadership Exec Inst 1.50

Page 5 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

2025 WCJ Conference - Paws on Patrol: How Comfort Dogs Support Law Enforcement Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Pre-Conference Leadership Event - You v. You Exec Inst 4.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Response & Recognition to Intimate Partner Violence in Same-sex Relationships Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Same Team - Same Mission - Sworn & Civilian Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Serving Without Sacrificing: Leadership, Wellness & Work-Life Harmony Exec Inst 1.50
2025 WCJ Conference - Stress Behind the Badge: The Role of Gender in Law Enforcement Challenges Exec Inst 1.50
2025 WCJ Conference - Taking Care of Yourself: Now and Later Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - The Empathetic Workplace Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Thriving Through Life Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Understanding Legal Mandates for Illinois Schools Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Women in Policing: Exception to Exceptional Exec Inst 1.50
2025 You Can Change the Long-Term Outcomes of Drug Endangered Children DOJ - COPS 1.00
24 Hour Instructor Devlopment Course MTU 14 24.00
24 Hour Mass Casualty Homicide Investigation MTU 3 24.00
24-Hour Basic Crime Scene Photography Workshop MTU 3 24.00
3 - Day Evidence Technician Refresher Workshop MTU 3 24.00
32 Hour IPMBA Police Cyclist Course MTU 3 32.00
32 Hour Juvenile Specialist Skills Program MTU 1 32.00
32 Hour Juvenile Specialist Skills Program MTU 7 32.00
32 Hour Juvenile Specialist Skills Program MTU 8 32.00
32 Hour Juvenile Specialist Skills Program MTU 16 32.00
32-Hour Juvenile Specialist Skills Program MTU 2 32.00
360 Degree Leadership MTU 1 8.00
360 Degree Leadership MTU 2 8.00
360 Degree Leadership MTU 4 8.00
360 Degree Leadership MTU 12 8.00
4 Hour High Risk Traffic Stop - O’Fallon PD MTU 14 4.00
4 Hour High Risk Traffic Stop Course MTU 1 4.00
4 Hour MILO Use of Force 1-2 Officers MTU 14 4.00
4 Hour MILO Use of Force 1-2 Officers MTU 15 4.00
4 Hour PepperBall End-User MTU 14 4.00
40 Hour Basic Evidence Technician MTU 4 40.00
40 Hour Basic Police Sniper MTU 1 40.00
40 Hour Hand Held Ballistic Shield Instructor Course MTU 3 40.00
40 Hour Rapid Deployment Instructor Course MTU 3 40.00
40-Hour Basic Evidence Technician Program MTU 2 40.00
40-Hour Comprehensive Mandate Course MTU 14 40.00
40-Hour Comprehensive Mandate Course MTU 15 40.00
40-Hour Handgun Instructor Course MTU 9 40.00
40-Hour JUVENILE SPECIALIST SKILLS PROGRAM MTU 3 40.00
40MM Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact Munitions Less Lethal (Batons) End User Course - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
40MM Impact Munitions Less Lethal End User Course - 4 Hour - Zion PD MTU 3 4.00
40MM Launcher Munitions Training- Mattoon PD MTU 13 4.00
40mm Training Course MTU 2 0.50
4-Hour High Risk Traffic Stops & De-escalation Techniques (Part-1) MTU 15 4.00
4-Hour High Risk Traffic Stops & De-escalation Techniques (Part-2) MTU 15 4.00
4-Hour Use of Force & De-escalation Techniques (Part-1) MTU 15 4.00
4-Hour Use of Force & De-escalation Techniques (Part-2) MTU 15 4.00
6 Hour Use of Force/De-escalation Scenario Training MTU 14 6.00
6-Hour In-Service Firearms Training/Cover and Concealment Version 2 - ISSP State - ASSIST 6.00
7 Steps of Crime Scene Processing for Death Investigations Webinar Exec Inst 2.00
8 Hour Active Shooter Response - Marshall MTU 9 8.00
8 Hour End User Pistol Mounted Optics MTU 9 8.00
8 Hour End User Pistol Mounted Optics Course MTU 10 8.00
8 Hour Range Morton PD MTU 7 8.00
8 Hour Rapid Response to Active Shooter New Officer Training - Quincy PD MTU 9 8.00
80 Hour Transition Course MTU 14 80.00

Page 6 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

8-Hour High Risk Traffic Stops & De-Escalation Techniques MTU 15 8.00
8-Hour Use of Force & De-Escalation Techniques MTU 15 8.00
911 Homicide Calls - Is The Caller The Killer MTU 14 16.00
A Broad Study of the Active Shooter & How to Minimize Victims MTU 10 4.00
A Review of Epinephrine Auto-Injector Use Exec Inst 0.50
A Review of the Use of Force Laws Exec Inst 0.50
A School Focused Study of the Active Shooter Problem & How to Minimize Victims - Monk MTU 10 4.00
A Survivor - Centered Approach to Technology Abuse and Safety Planning MTU 16 5.00
A.L.I.C.E. - Active Shooter Response Training MTU 8 16.00
A.L.I.C.E. - Active Shooter Response Training - 16 Hours MTU 7 16.00
A.L.I.C.E. - Active Shooter Response Training - 16 Hours MTU 13 16.00
ABLE (Active Bystandership for Law Enforcement) CPD 8.00
Academy for Social Work & Public Safety Cooperation - UIPD MTU 12 40.00
Acting Officer In Charge (2-Day) MTU 4 16.00
Acting Officer In Charge 3 Day Course MTU 3 24.00
Acting Officer in Charge 3 Day Course MTU 4 24.00
Acting Patrol Officer In-Charge MTU 1 16.00
Acting Patrol Officer In-Charge MTU 2 16.00
Acting Patrol Officer In-Charge MTU 7 16.00
Acting Patrol Officer In-Charge MTU 16 16.00
ACTIVATE™ - Critical Incident Tabletop Training for Police Leaders MTU 3 8.00
Active Attack Integrated Response MTU 1 12.00
Active Attacker/Assailant for 911 Professionals MTU 14 8.00
Active Shooter - Mass Casualty - Montgomery MTU 10 8.00
Active Shooter - Situations for 9-1-1 Professionals MTU 8 8.00
Active Shooter & Intro to RTF - SCSO MTU 10 8.00
Active Shooter Event Scenario Based Training - Rock Island Arsenal 2025 MTU 4 8.00
Active Shooter Incident Management – Tabletop Exercise MTU 14 4.00
Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) - Basic MTU 1 8.00
Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) - Basic MTU 4 8.00
Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) - Basic MTU 7 8.00
Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) - Basic MTU 8 8.00
Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) - Basic MTU 10 8.00
Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) - Basic MTU 12 8.00
Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) - Basic MTU 14 8.00
Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) - Basic MTU 15 8.00
Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) - Basic MTU 16 8.00
Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM)-Basic MTU 3 8.00
Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM)-Basic MTU 13 8.00
Active Shooter lncident Management-scenario MTU 14 4.00
Active Shooter Patrol Response-Charleston- 4 Hours MTU 13 4.00
Active Shooter Response MTU 8 8.00
Active Shooter Response - 16 Hour MTU 14 16.00
Active Shooter Response - 8 Hour MTU 14 8.00
Active Shooter Response - ALERRT - Level 1 (16 hour) MTU 3 16.00
Active Shooter Response - ALERRT - Level 1 (16 hour) MTU 14 16.00
Active Shooter Response - ALERRT - Level 1 (16 hour) MTU 15 16.00
Active Shooter Response - ALERRT Level 1: Train-the-Trainer MTU 3 40.00
Active Shooter Response - ALERRT Level 1: Train-the-Trainer MTU 9 40.00
Active Shooter Response - Batavia PD MTU 3 2.00
Active Shooter Response (4 hour) MTU 14 4.00
Active Shooter Response for SROs and Responding Officers MTU 3 8.00
Active Shooter Response- Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Active Shooter Response/CQB - Woodford County SO MTU 7 4.00
Active Shooter Threat - VirTra MTU 4 1.00
Active Shooter Threat - VirTra MTU 7 1.00
Active Shooter Threat Response - Woodford County SO MTU 7 2.00

Page 7 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Active Shooter Training - 8 Hour MTU 9 8.00
Active Shooter Training - Bensenville PD MTU 3 4.00
Active Shooter Training - DPD MTU 12 8.00
Active Shooter/Rapid Deployment - 5 hour MTU 9 5.00
Active Shooter/Rapid Deployment Response Refresher - Hoffman MTU 10 8.00
Active Shooter/Rapid Response Training MTU 2 4.00
Active Shooter/Rapid Response-Jerseyville PD MTU 9 4.00
Active Shooter/Rescue Task Force Scenario Training - Mount Prospect PD MTU 3 6.50
Active Shooter/Threat Response - Donaker MTU 10 14.00
Active Threat / Shooter - Kankakee PD MTU 16 8.50
Active Threat Incident CPD 1.00
Active Threat MACTAC Urban Tactics Instructor Course MTU 3 32.00
Active Threat Response - Donaker MTU 10 16.00
Active Threat Response - Part 1 - East Peoria PD MTU 7 12.00
Active Threat Response & TECC – Joliet PD MTU 16 10.00
Active Threat Response (8-hour) MTU 15 8.00
Active Threat Response (Streamwood) MTU 3 8.00
Active Threat Response 8-Hour Introduction/Refresher Universal MTU 9 8.00
Active Threat Response Grundy County In-Service MTU 16 8.00
Active Threat Response Refresher - SPD MTU 10 5.00
Active Threat Training - Crest Hill PD MTU 16 5.50
Active Threat/Rapid Deployment - Dupage County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
Active Threat/Use of Force/Emergency Medical Training - Niles PD MTU 3 8.00
Adaptive Decision-Making for Law Enforcement MTU 16 8.00
Adaptive Leader™ - Frontline Leadership for Police Officers MTU 3 8.00
Adaptive Leader™ - Frontline Leadership for Police Supervisors MTU 3 8.00
Adaptive Leader™ - Frontline Leadership for Police Supervisors MTU 7 8.00
Adaptive Leader™ - Strategic Leadership for Police Executive Staff MTU 3 8.00
Adaptive Leader™ Frontline Leadership For Field Training Officers MTU 3 8.00
Adult and Child First Aid, CPR and AED MTU 3 5.00
Advanced Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) MTU 3 24.00
Advanced Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) MTU 7 24.00
Advanced Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) MTU 8 24.00
Advanced Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) MTU 10 24.00
Advanced Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) MTU 12 24.00
Advanced Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) MTU 15 24.00
Advanced Animal Control Officer Certification MTU 4 32.00
Advanced Communication Techniques For First Responders MTU 3 8.00
Advanced CQB Tactics- CRT MTU 13 4.00
Advanced CQB/SWAT Course MTU 13 40.00
Advanced Crime Scene Investigations-32 hours MTU 4 32.00
Advanced Decision Making for Critical Incident Response MTU 3 8.00
Advanced Digital Threat Assessment Exec Inst 6.50
Advanced Digital Threat Assessment  (In-person & Zoom Instruction) Exec Inst 6.50
Advanced Dignitary Protection Specialist State - ASSIST 40.00
Advanced Financial Crime Investigations MTU 2 16.00
Advanced Financial Crimes Investigation MTU 1 16.00
Advanced Financial Crimes Investigations MTU 14 16.00
Advanced Financial Crimes Investigations MTU 16 16.00
Advanced Firearms - CRT MTU 13 4.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 1 24.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 4 24.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 8 24.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 12 24.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogations - CTK MTU 2 24.00
Advanced LEO Driving Techniques: PIT, Rolling Road Block, Pinning MTU 3 16.00
Advanced Patrol Firearms Course (4 hours) MTU 4 4.00

Page 8 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Advanced Patrol Rifle MTU 14 8.00
Advanced Patrol Tactics Scenario Based Training Peoria PD CORE MTU 7 4.00
Advanced Pistol Course - O’Fallon PD MTU 14 4.00
Advanced Search & Seizure MTU 15 8.00
Advanced Search & Seizure for Supervisors Exec Inst 6.50
Advanced Solo Officer School Threat Scenario Training for SROs and Responding Officers MTU 3 8.00
Advanced Solo Officer School Threat Scenario Training for SROs and Responding Officers-Butts MTU 1 8.00
Advanced Solo Officer School Threat Scenario Training for SROs and Responding Officers-Butts MTU 2 8.00
Advanced Solo Officer School Threat Scenario Training for SROs and Responding Officers-Butts MTU 10 8.00
Advanced Solo Officer School Threat Scenario Training for SROs and Responding Officers-Butts MTU 16 8.00
Advanced Tactical Emergency Casualty Care for Patrol Officers MTU 10 8.00
Advanced Tactical Emergency Casualty Care for Patrol Officers MTU 14 8.00
After-Action Review and Reporting: An Introduction DOJ - COPS 1.00
AG - Law Enforcement Obligations under  the Illinois TRUST, VOICES and Way Forward Acts Exec Inst 2.00
AG - Law Enforcement Obligations Under the Illinois Trust Act (W1125) Exec Inst 2.00
AG - Legal Update Webinar - Child Exploitation Exec Inst 1.00
Agency-Driven Wellness: Leadership Strategies for Police Officer Health and Resilience MTU 1 4.00
Agency-Driven Wellness: Leadership Strategies for Police Officer Health and Resilience MTU 2 4.00
AHA - CPR/First Aid/AED - 4 Hour Curriculum MTU 16 4.00
AHA Basic Life Support, AED/CPR and HLS Heartsaver First Aid MTU 2 4.00
AHA Basic Life Support, AED/CPR and/or BLS Heartsaver First Aid MTU 9 4.00
AHA CPR / First Aid / AED Refresher - Grant Park PD MTU 16 4.00
AHA Emergency Medical Response Training - Grant Park PD MTU 16 8.00
AHA Heartsaver Bloodborne Pathogens MTU 9 1.50
AHA/ARC CPR/AED Exec Inst 3.00
AHA: Heart Saver First Aid - 2 hour MTU 15 2.00
Alcohol & Tobacco Compliance Check Investigations MTU 3 5.00
Alcohol & Tobacco Compliance Check Investigations MTU 4 5.00
Alcohol & Tobacco Compliance Check Investigations MTU 16 5.00
Alcohol Compliance Check Investigations MTU 7 4.00
Alcohol Compliance Check Investigations MTU 13 4.00
Alcohol Compliance Check Investigations MTU 14 4.00
Alcohol Compliance Check Investigations MTU 15 4.00
Alcohol Compliance Check Investigations MTU 16 4.00
Alcohol Compliance Check Investigations - ILCC MTU 12 4.00
ALS/PACEM - Less Lethal Instructor Course - 24 Hour MTU 9 24.00
American Heart Association - Basic Life Support MTU 3 4.00
American Heart Association - BLS Renewal Course MTU 3 3.00
American Heart Association - Heartsaver Adult, Child and Infant CPR and AED MTU 3 3.00
American Heart Association - Heartsaver First Aid MTU 3 2.00
American Heart Association CPR, AED & Narcan Training - Paxton PD MTU 12 5.00
American Red Cross - Adult and Pediatric CPR/AED MTU 3 3.00
American Safety & Health Institute - CPR and AED (All Ages) MTU 3 3.50
An Introduction to Research Methods for Criminal Justice Practitioners Exec Inst 1.00
Anaphylaxis and the Use of an EpiPen - South Holland PD MTU 3 2.00
Anger Management for Cops MTU 13 8.00
Anger Management for Cops MTU 15 8.00
Animal Cruelty and Fighting Investigations MTU 1 7.00
Animal Cruelty and Fighting Investigations MTU 16 6.00
Animal Cruelty and its Link to Domestic Violence MTU 16 8.00
Animal Fighting Awareness and Humane Response Exec Inst 1.00
Annawan PD - Defensive Tactics MTU 4 8.00
Annawan PD - High Risk Vehicle Stops MTU 4 4.00
Annual Firearm Training  - Peru PD MTU 7 2.00
Annual Pistol Training MTU 2 4.00
Annual Qualification and Firearms Training  In Service Training - Pekin PD MTU 7 4.50
Annual Qualification Shoot & Use of Force Review - 1 hour MTU 15 1.00

Page 9 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Annual Weapons Qualification - UIPD MTU 12 5.00
Annual Weapons Training - UIPD MTU 12 4.00
Anti-Gang Strategies for Patrol Officers MTU 3 8.00
AOT - Defensive Tactics (2025 Union Pacific RR) MTU 14 3.50
APEX - De-Escalation Training - Aurora PD MTU 3 4.50
Apex - Officer Scenario Based De-escalation Training MTU 4 4.00
Apex - Virtual Reality Police Training Simulator Train the Trainer MTU 4 2.50
Apex - Virtual Reality Police Training Simulator Train the Trainer MTU 7 4.50
APEX De-Escalation Training - Monee PD MTU 16 4.50
Apex Officer - Virtual Reality Police Training Simulator for Patrol Officers MTU 7 3.50
APEX Officer Scenario Based De-Escalation Training - 2 - Waukegan PD MTU 3 4.00
APEX Officer Scenario Based De-escalation Training - 3 - Waukegan PD MTU 3 2.00
Apex Simulator Scenario's for Correction Officers MTU 7 4.00
APEX Virtual Reality Training – SWARM – 4.5 Hour MTU 16 4.50
Applicant Background Investigations MTU 1 16.00
Applicant Background Investigations MTU 2 16.00
Applicant Background Investigations MTU 15 16.00
Aquatic Death Investigations MTU 1 4.50
Aquatic Death Investigations MTU 2 4.50
AR15 Armorer's Course MTU 12 16.00
AR15 Armorer's Course MTU 15 16.00
AR-15 Armorers Course- Cox MTU 13 16.00
AR-15/M-16 Armorer Course State - ASSIST 8.00
Are You OK? Trauma, Healing, and Restoring Mental Health in Police MTU 12 3.00
Arrest  Control Tactics Level 1 - Morris PD MTU 16 4.00
Arrest & Control Tactics - Mokena PD MTU 16 3.50
Arrest & Control Tactics (Police Training Institute) - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Arrest & Control Tactics; HFRG PPCT-SPD MTU 10 20.00
Arrest and Control Tactics MTU 8 8.00
Arrest and Control Tactics - 2 - Naperville PD MTU 3 3.00
Arrest and Control Tactics - 4 Hour MTU 15 4.00
Arrest and Control Tactics - Naperville PD MTU 3 3.00
Arrest and Control Tactics - PTI - 8 Hour MTU 1 8.00
Arrest and Control Tactics - Washington PD MTU 7 2.50
Arrest and Control Tactics 1 MTU 8 8.00
Arrest and Control Tactics 2 MTU 8 8.00
Arrest and Control Tactics 2 Day MTU 8 15.00
Arrest and Control Tactics- Charleston MTU 13 4.00
Arrest and Control Tactics Instructor Course - Galesburg PD MTU 4 8.00
Arrest, Search and Seizure: Constitutional Issues Impacting Law Enforcement Operations MTU 1 16.00
Arrest, Search and Seizure: Constitutional Issues Impacting Law Enforcement Operations MTU 2 16.00
Arrest, Search and Seizure: Constitutional Issues Impacting Law Enforcement Operations MTU 9 16.00
Arrestee and In-Custody Communications Program (3) (2023) CPD 1.00
ASIST (Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training) MTU 3 14.00
ASP Baton Refresher - Hanover Park PD MTU 3 1.00
Asset Forfeiture MTU 7 8.00
Asset Forfeiture MTU 16 8.00
AT - High Risk Patrol Operations MTU 4 16.00
AT - High Risk Patrol Operations MTU 15 16.00
AT - High Risk Patrol Operations State - ASSIST 16.00
AT - High Risk Patrol Operations Instructor MTU 14 24.00
AT - MACTAC Urban Tactics Instructor Course MTU 7 24.00
AT - MACTAC Urban Tactics Instructor Course 32 Hours MTU 7 32.00
AT - MACTAC Urban Tactics-1 Day Refresher MTU 3 8.00
AT - Rapid Deployment MTU 9 24.00
AT - Rapid Deployment MTU 10 24.00
AT - Rapid Deployment MTU 13 24.00

Page 10 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

AT - Rapid Deployment MTU 15 24.00
AT - Rapid Deployment State - ASSIST 24.00
AT - Rescue Task Force MTU 7 8.00
AT - Rescue Task Force MTU 10 8.00
AT - Rescue Task Force MTU 13 8.00
AT - Solo Officer Response Rapid Deployment MTU 3 8.00
AT - Solo Officer Response Rapid Deployment MTU 4 8.00
AT - Solo Officer Response Rapid Deployment MTU 7 8.00
AT - Solo Officer Response Rapid Deployment MTU 9 8.00
AT - Solo Officer Response Rapid Deployment MTU 10 8.00
AT - Solo Officer Response Rapid Deployment MTU 14 8.00
AT - Solo Officer Response Rapid Deployment MTU 15 8.00
AT - Solo Officer Response Rapid Deployment State - ASSIST 8.00
AT- High Risk Patrol Operations MTU 9 16.00
ATF - Privately Made Firearms (PMF) Training MTU 14 4.00
AT-MACTAC Urban Tactics MTU 10 16.00
Autism 101 and Autism Crisis Response MTU 3 2.00
Autism 101 and Autism Crisis Response - Naperville PD MTU 3 2.00
Autism and the Law Enforcement Response MTU 12 8.00
Autism for School-Based Law Enforcement MTU 12 8.00
Autism Identification and Crisis Response MTU 7 2.00
Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) for Corrections MTU 9 4.00
Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) for Corrections MTU 10 4.00
Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) for Corrections MTU 13 4.00
Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) for Police MTU 9 4.00
Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) for Police MTU 10 4.00
Autism: A Guide for First Responders MTU 14 4.00
Auxiliary Officer Training Academy - Will County MTU 16 315.00
Avoiding Liability in Force Encounters and Search & Seizure Activities MTU 12 16.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 1 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 2 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 4 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 7 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 8 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 9 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 10 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 12 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 13 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 14 8.00
Avoiding preventable Use of Force MTU 15 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 16 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Uses of Force MTU 3 8.00
Awareness and Management of Implicit Bias Cook County 1.00
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Combative Subject Call I MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Combative Subject Call II MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Conflict Management MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Destruction of Property I MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Domestic Violence II MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Domestic Violence III MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Interactive Case Law I MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Interactive Case Law II MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Irate Phone Caller Scenario MTU 7 1.00
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Officer Assist MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Substance Abuse Disorder II MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Traffic Stop I MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Traffic Stop II MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Trespasser with Handgun Scenario MTU 7 1.00

Page 11 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) -Street Fighter Scenario MTU 7 1.00
Axon Virtual Reality - Simulator 1 - Training MTU 3 1.00
Axon VR Commmunity Engagment - Officer in Crisis MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Alzheimer's MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Alzheimer's MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Autism I MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Autism I MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Autism II MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Autism II MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Hard of Hearing MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Hard of Hearing MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Officer in Crisis MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Peer Intervention I Noise Complaint MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Peer Intervention I Noise Complaint MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Peer Intervention II Homelessness MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Peer Intervention II Homelessness MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Peer Intervention III Traffic Control MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Peer Intervention III Traffic Control MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Substance Abuse Disorder MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Substance Abuse Disorder MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Suicide MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Suicide MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -Domestic Violence MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -Domestic Violence Outline MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -English as a Second Language MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -English as a Second Language MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -Schizophrenia I MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -Schizophrenia I MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -Schizophrenia II MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -Schizophrenia II MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -Veterans PTS MTU 7 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -Veterans PTS MTU 16 0.50
AXON VR Instructor Course MTU 7 2.00
Background Investigations MTU 14 4.00
Background Investigations and Recruitment for Law Enforcement - On-Target Strategies MTU 1 14.00
Background Investigations and Recruitment for Law Enforcement - On-Target Strategies MTU 4 14.00
Background Investigations for Police Applicants (LES) MTU 16 16.00
Balancing the Act of Life MTU 12 8.00
Ballistic Shield - Chatham PD MTU 10 4.50
Ballistic Shield - LaSalle County SO MTU 7 4.00
Ballistic Shield - LETAC MTU 10 16.00
Ballistic Shield - New Lenox PD MTU 16 2.00
Ballistic Shield End User MTU 14 8.00
Ballistic Shield End User - 4 hour MTU 7 4.00
Ballistic Shield End User-Beacon MTU 3 16.00
Ballistic Shield Firearms Training - Will County MTU 16 4.00
Ballistic Shield Instructor - ITOA MTU 15 40.00
Ballistic Shield Instructor Course - 40 hour MTU 16 40.00
Ballistic Shield Operation During Engagements - St. Charles PD MTU 3 4.00
Ballistic Shield Operator - Basic End User (Live-Fire) MTU 3 8.00
Ballistic Shield Operator Course - Will County MTU 16 8.00
Ballistic Shield Operator Level II MTU 3 8.00
Ballistic Shield Operator: Room Clearing MTU 13 8.50
Ballistic Shield Training - Barricade & Vehicle Tactics (Normal PD) MTU 8 5.00
Ballistic Shield Use II: Patrol Tactics MTU 3 8.00
Ballistic Shield Use-Intro for LE MTU 3 8.00
Bank the Blue's Officer Wellness Program MTU 3 8.00

Page 12 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Basic (MSCT) Defensive Tactics Course MTU 9 8.00
Basic Ballistic Shield Deployment MTU 13 8.00
Basic Cell Extraction Techniques MTU 3 16.00
Basic Cell Extraction Techniques MTU 10 16.00
Basic Cell Extraction Techniques MTU 13 16.00
Basic Cell Extraction Techniques MTU 15 16.00
Basic Cell Extraction Techniques MTU 16 16.00
Basic CQB Course- Yanor MTU 13 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Documentation and Processing - 40 Hour - Siefferman MTU 13 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 7 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 9 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 10 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 12 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 16 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Photography- 24 hour - Siefferman MTU 13 24.00
Basic Crime Scene Processing MTU 14 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Response- Siefferman MTU 13 8.00
Basic Criminal Procedure Review MTU 7 3.50
Basic Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) 40 Hour Certification CPD 40.00
Basic Crisis Negotiations - 40 Hours MTU 3 40.00
Basic Crisis Negotiations - 40 Hours MTU 16 40.00
Basic Crisis Negotiations - McConnell MTU 3 40.00
Basic Crowd Management for Bike Patrol – 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Basic Dignitary Protection MTU 2 16.00
Basic Dignitary Protection for Law Enforcement MTU 3 16.00
Basic Dignitary Protection-HSTI (40 Hour) MTU 3 40.00
Basic Evidence Technician - Zion PD MTU 3 35.00
Basic Evidence Technician School - 80 Hour MTU 3 80.00
Basic Field Force Operations MTU 3 7.50
Basic Field Training Officer - 40 Hour -  APTAC LLC MTU 8 40.00
Basic Field Training Officer - Sokolove - 40 Hour MTU 1 40.00
Basic Field Training Officer - Sokolove - 40 Hour MTU 2 40.00
Basic Field Training Officer - Sokolove - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Basic Field Training Officer - Sokolove - 40 Hour MTU 16 40.00
Basic Firearm Instructor Remediation MTU 9 4.00
Basic Firearms Instructor Course MTU 9 40.00
Basic Firearms Instructor Pistol/Rifle/Shotgun MTU 8 40.00
Basic First Aid - EPI Pen - NARCAN Refresher MTU 7 2.00
Basic First Aid Training - UPD MTU 12 2.00
Basic First Aid/Tourniquet Application Refresher MTU 4 2.00
Basic Handgun Red Dot System (Edwardsville PD Only) MTU 14 8.00
Basic Instructor Development - 40Hours MTU 14 40.00
Basic Instructor Development - IDNR State - ASSIST 32.00
Basic Instructor Development Course MTU 12 32.00
Basic Instructor Development Course - 32 Hour MTU 7 32.00
Basic Instructor Development Course - 32 Hour MTU 8 32.00
Basic Instructor Development Course - 32 Hour MTU 10 32.00
Basic Instructor Development Course - 32 Hour MTU 14 32.00
Basic Instructor Development Course - 32 hours MTU 4 32.00
Basic Instructor Development Course - 32 Hours MTU 9 32.00
Basic Investigative Skills (Grubisic) MTU 3 40.00
Basic Investigative Skills Program - 40 Hours MTU 3 40.00
Basic Knife Defense for Law Enforcement MTU 3 8.00
Basic Life Support (CPR/AED) MTU 15 4.00
Basic Low Light Firearms - Mokena PD MTU 16 3.50
Basic Marine Law Enforcement Officer Training MTU 7 24.00
Basic Marine Law Enforcement Officer Training MTU 16 24.00

Page 13 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Basic Medical Response - Macomb PD MTU 4 4.00
Basic Medical Response Refresher MTU 4 2.00
Basic Narcotics Investigator - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Basic Patrol Ballistic Shield Operations MTU 1 8.00
Basic Patrol Ballistic Shield Operations MTU 2 8.00
Basic Patrol Rifle MTU 2 8.00
Basic Patrol Rifle MTU 8 16.00
Basic Patrol Rifle MTU 15 16.00
Basic Patrol Rifle - 24 hour - DPD MTU 12 24.00
Basic Patrol Rifle - 24 hour - Jerseyville PD MTU 9 24.00
Basic Patrol Rifle - LETAC Universal MTU 10 16.00
Basic Patrol Rifle - UIPD MTU 12 16.00
Basic Patrol Rifle and Qualification Course MTU 14 8.00
Basic Patrol Rifle Course MTU 7 16.00
Basic Patrol Rifle Operator MTU 1 8.00
Basic Patrol Rifle Operator - Kewanee PD MTU 4 8.00
Basic Patrol Rifle Operator 1 - EIU PD MTU 13 8.00
Basic Patrol Rifle Operator 2- EIU PD MTU 13 8.00
Basic Patrol Rifle Refresher- Mattoon PD MTU 13 2.50
Basic Patrol Rifle Refresher-Pittsfield PD MTU 9 8.00
Basic Patrol Shooting Skill Development - Morton PD MTU 7 2.00
Basic PIO: The Police, The Public and the Mass Media MTU 3 8.00
Basic Pistol Drills for Instructors MTU 15 8.00
Basic Pistol Skills and Familiarization with Qualification - Brown Co MTU 9 8.00
Basic Pistol Training  #2 - CCSO MTU 12 4.00
Basic Police Carbine 16 - Hour - ISSP State - ASSIST 16.00
Basic Police Photography MTU 3 16.00
Basic Police Shotgun Course - 8 hour MTU 15 8.00
Basic Police Sniper/Observer MTU 13 40.00
Basic Red Dot Pistol Optics - Frankfort PD MTU 16 8.00
Basic Rifle Instructor Course - Yanor MTU 13 32.00
Basic Room Clearing/CQB- CRT MTU 13 4.00
Basic Security Officer Training -  ICC PD MTU 7 60.00
Basic Shield Operator - Morton PD MTU 7 6.00
Basic Spanish for Law Enforcement Exec Inst 1.50
Basic Spanish for Law Enforcement II Exec Inst 2.00
Basic Special Weapons & Tactics (SWAT) - 40 Hour MTU 9 40.00
Basic SWAT MTU 4 40.00
Basic SWAT MTU 15 40.00
Basic SWAT - County MTU 2 40.00
Basic SWAT- 40 Hour - MTAC MTU 8 40.00
Basic SWAT McHenry County Curriculum MTU 3 50.00
Basic Swat-MTU 1 MTU 1 40.00
Basic Tactical Emergency Casualty Care MTU 9 8.00
Basic Tactical Emergency Casualty Care MTU 10 8.00
Basic Tactical Emergency Casualty Care MTU 14 8.00
Basic Tactical Emergency Casualty Care MTU 16 8.00
Basic Tactical Medical Course - MTU1 MTU 1 4.00
Basic Tactical Medical Instructor Training Program MTU 7 24.00
Basic Tactical Medical Response Refresher - Rock Island County SO MTU 4 1.00
Basic Tactical Medical Training MTU 7 4.00
Basic Tourniquet Application Course MTU 16 1.00
Basic Traffic Crash Investigation Level I - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Basic Truck Weight Enforcement:  Truck Enforcement I - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Basics of Property and Evidence Room Management MTU 1 8.00
Basics of Property and Evidence Room Management MTU 2 8.00
Basics of Property and Evidence Room Management MTU 3 8.00

Page 14 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Basics of Property and Evidence Room Management MTU 13 8.00
Basics of Property and Evidence Room Management MTU 14 8.00
Basis Law Enforcement Control Tactics 1 MTU 1 4.00
Baton Recertification - UIPD MTU 12 2.50
Bean Bag End User Course - Palatine PD MTU 3 8.00
Behavioral and Digital Threat Assessment (BDTA) Management Exec Inst 6.50
Behavioral Threat Assessment & Management in a School Setting Exec Inst 15.00
Behavioral Threat Assessment & Management in a School Setting Exec Inst 16.00
Below 100 MTU 7 4.00
Below 100 MTU 9 4.00
Below 100 Basic MTU 3 4.00
Below 100 Train-the-Trainer MTU 9 8.00
Beneath the Body Armor-Strengthening Identity and Wellness MTU 3 8.00
Best Practices Update for Expanding Access to Medication Assisted Recovery MTU 3 8.00
Better Encounters: Police and People with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities DOJ - COPS 3.00
Bicycle Patrol Officer Refresher MTU 3 8.00
BLE - 560 (Academy) PTB 560.00
BLE - 640 (Academy) PTB 640.00
Bleeding Control - Fox Lake PD MTU 3 2.00
Bleeding Control - Refresher - Naperville PD MTU 3 1.00
Bloodborne Pathogen Review MTU 7 0.50
Bloodborne Pathogens MTU 15 1.00
Bloodstain Evidence Workshop MTU 1 8.00
Bloodstain Evidence Workshop MTU 2 8.00
BLOODSTAIN EVIDENCE WORKSHOP MTU 3 8.00
Bloodstain Evidence Workshop MTU 16 8.00
Bloodstains as Evidence Workshop - 24hr MTU 12 24.00
Bloomington PD Use of Force MTU 8 16.00
BLS Provider - Certification Course Refresher PTB 4.00
Body Camera/Digital Evidence Law Update MTU 7 4.00
Body Camera/Digital Evidence Law Update MTU 9 4.00
Body Searches: From Terry Stop to Strip Search MTU 3 8.00
Body Searches: From Terry Stop to Strip Search MTU 8 8.00
Body Searches: From Terry to Strip Search MTU 13 8.00
Booking Process and Procedures Exec Inst 1.00
BPD Officer Wellness MTU 8 8.00
Breach Point MTU 3 8.00
Breach Point MTU 12 8.00
Breach Point MTU 13 8.00
Breach Point Leadership MTU 12 16.00
Breacher Instructor Course - Yanor MTU 13 32.00
Breaching Equipment Utilization Training - Mattoon PD MTU 13 2.00
Breaching for Patrol: End User - Oak Lawn PD MTU 3 8.00
Breath Analysis for Alcohol Training -  ISP - 8 hour MTU 3 8.00
Breath Analysis for Alcohol Training - Non-ISP Instructor - 8 hour MTU 3 8.00
Bridging the Gap MTU 7 8.00
Bridging The Gap MTU 14 8.00
Bridging the Gap MTU 16 8.00
Bridging the Gap: Achieving Seamless Communication Interoperability Training Exec Inst 4.00
Bridging the Gap: Autism Training for First Responders MTU 3 4.00
Brill Law Enforcement Action in Democracy (LEAD) MTU 3 8.00
Brill Law Enforcement Action in Democracy (LEAD) - 4 hour MTU 12 4.00
Brill Law Enforcement Action in Democracy (LEAD) - 4 Hour MTU 14 4.00
Brill Law Enforcement Action in Democracy (LEAD) - 4 Hour MTU 16 4.00
Brill Law Enforcement Action in Democracy (LEAD) - 4 Hour Exec Inst 4.00
Brill Law Enforcement Action in Democracy (LEAD) Training - 4 Hour MTU 9 4.00
Brill Law Enforcement Action in Democracy (LEAD)-4 Hour MTU 3 4.00

Page 15 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Brill Law Enforcement Action in Democracy (LEAD)-4 Hour MTU 10 4.00
Building a Better Police Report MTU 16 8.00
Building a Patrol Close Quarter’s Battle CQB Program Level I MTU 3 8.00
Building Clearing/Decision Making- Mattoon MTU 13 2.00
Building Entry and Control Tactics Combined for 21st Century Policing MTU 16 16.00
Building Entry and Control Tactics Combined for the 21st Century Policing MTU 9 16.00
Building Search Tactics MTU 8 8.00
Building Searches & Close Quarter Battle (CQB) - Channahon PD MTU 16 5.50
Building Searches & Room Clearing - Joliet PD MTU 16 8.00
Building Searches and Room Clearing - Lake Bluff PD MTU 3 2.00
Building Searches and Room Clearing - Libertyville PD MTU 3 2.00
Bulletproof Report Writing for Supervisors Exec Inst 6.00
Call Detail Records and Geolocation Analysis of Mobile Phones MTU 1 24.00
Call Detail Records and Geolocation Analysis of Mobile Phones MTU 2 24.00
Call Detail Records and Geolocation Analysis of Mobile Phones MTU 9 24.00
Call Detail Records and Geolocation Analysis of Mobile Phones MTU 14 24.00
Call Detail Records and Geolocation Analysis of Mobile Phones MTU 16 24.00
Campus Protection Officer MTU 8 32.00
Campus Safety Training Program: School Reunification DOJ - COPS 1.00
Campus Threat Assessment & Management: A Systematic Approach to Identify, Assess, & Manage Behavior Exec Inst 15.00
Campus Threat Assessment & Management: Systematic Approach to Identify, Assess & Manage Behavior Exec Inst 16.00
Canton PD - Defensive Tactics Refresher MTU 4 2.00
Canton PD - High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 4 3.00
Capitol Police Active Shooter/Aggressor Training - ILSOS State - ASSIST 16.00
Case Preparation and Courtroom Testimony Exec Inst 1.00
Catlin PD - Law Enforcement Medical Officer MTU 12 4.00
CCSO - Active Shooter Response 4hr MTU 12 4.00
CCSO - Basic Pistol Optics Course MTU 12 8.00
CDITF Communication and Decision Making, Simulation Training MTU 7 16.00
Cell Extractions and Calculated Use of Force MTU 15 24.00
Cell Phone Investigation Techniques MTU 8 16.00
Cell Phone Investigation Techniques MTU 12 16.00
Cell Phone Investigation Techniques MTU 15 16.00
Cellular Technology Forensic Certification - LLRMI MTU 7 36.00
CGSI: Hostage/UC Rescue and Fighting Inside of a Vehicle MTU 3 8.00
CGSI:Building Entry and Control Tactics Combined for 21st Century Policing MTU 3 16.00
CGSI:Executive Scenario Training-CT, Building Entry & Vehicle Takedowns MTU 3 16.00
CGSI:High Risk Vehicle Stop/Takedown, Hostage, Rescue and Vehicle Escape/Evasion MTU 3 8.00
Champaign PD - Use of Force Scenario Training II MTU 12 4.00
Champaign PD Firearms Training II MTU 12 5.00
Champaign Police - Field Training Officer Course MTU 12 30.00
Changing Perceptions: A Fair & Impartial Policing Approach DOJ - COPS 1.00
Chapter 720: Illinois Criminal Code Review MTU 3 8.00
Chemical Agents Course MTU 16 4.00
Child Abuse and Neglect Exec Inst 2.00
Child Abuse and Neglect CPD 2.00
Child Abuse Awareness for Patrol Officers MTU 3 8.00
Child Abuse Investigations MTU 3 8.00
Child Advocacy Center Overview - SPD MTU 10 1.00
Child Death Investigations Exec Inst 2.00
Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse MTU 1 8.00
Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse MTU 2 8.00
Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse MTU 16 8.00
Civil Rights and Civil Liabilities Refresher Exec Inst 1.00
Clandestine (CBRNE) Lab Awareness Exec Inst 1.00
Close Quarter - Pistol MTU 2 8.00
Close Quarter Battle MTU 1 8.00

Page 16 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Close Quarter Battle MTU 2 8.00
Close Quarter Handgun Skills – Level III MTU 3 8.00
Close Quarter Handgun Skills – Level IV MTU 3 8.00
Close Quarter Handgun Skills:  Level I MTU 3 16.00
Close Quarter Handgun Skills: Level II MTU 3 6.50
Close Quarters Battle - Plano PD MTU 3 6.00
Close Quarters Battle Tactics - Jerseyville PD MTU 9 4.00
Close Quarters Marksmanship and Tactics Instructor Course MTU 2 24.00
Coal Valley PD - First Aid CPR AED Training MTU 4 4.00
Coal Valley PD - High Risk Vehicle Stops MTU 4 6.00
Colchester PD - Bleeding Control MTU 4 1.50
Cold Weather Firearms- Mattoon PD MTU 13 2.00
Collaborative Just Culture™ Trust, Transparency, & Reliability in Law Enforcement Exec Inst 0.75
Colona PD - VirTra Scenario Training MTU 4 3.50
Combat Firearms ICC PD MTU 7 1.00
Combat Stress Shoot - Urbana PD MTU 12 2.00
Combatives / Use of Force - 5 Hour - Joliet PD MTU 16 5.00
Combatives/Use of Force - Joliet PD MTU 16 8.00
Combined Group Crisis Intervention & Assisting Individuals in Crisis Intervention & Peer Support MTU 8 27.00
Command & Control Exercise - Will County MTU 16 5.00
Command and Control of Critical Incidents for Front Line and Command Supervisors MTU 3 4.00
Command Series: Road Sergeant Tune Up MTU 3 8.00
Commercial Vehicle Basics For Patrol MTU 3 8.00
Commercial Vehicle Safety Inspection: Truck Enforcement II - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Communicating with Difficult People MTU 14 7.00
Communication in the Police Environment Exec Inst 2.00
Community Policing Defined DOJ - COPS 4.00
Community Policing: Improving Police Efficacy & Building Trust DOJ - COPS 6.00
Compassion Fatigue and Resilience in Law Enforcement MTU 12 3.00
Compassion Fatigue and Resilience when Working With Those in Trauma Exec Inst 2.00
Compassion Fatigue and Resilience when Working With Those in Trauma (W1025) Exec Inst 1.50
Complete Wellness for Law Enforcement MTU 8 8.00
Conflict Resolution & De-escalation Strategies for Police MTU 1 8.00
Conflict Resolution and De-escalation Strategies for Police MTU 2 8.00
Conflict Resolution and De-escalation Strategies for Police MTU 3 8.00
Confronting the Toxic Officer MTU 14 7.50
Connect with Care: Autism Strategies for Public Safety and Security Professionals MTU 14 3.00
Constitutional and Proper Use of Law Enforcement Authority - Park Ridge PD MTU 3 9.00
Constitutional Authority Exec Inst 1.00
Constructing Range Syllabus, Lesson Plans & Courses of Fire - Yanor MTU 13 8.50
Contemporary Approaches for Responding Effectively to Community-Defined Disorder DOJ - COPS 4.00
Contemporary Approaches for Responding Effectively to Community-Defined Disorder for Executives DOJ - COPS 4.00
Contemporary Issues in Law Enforcement Today MTU 3 4.00
Control & Arrest Tactics - IDOR State - ASSIST 40.00
Control & Arrest Tactics - New Lenox PD MTU 16 8.00
Control & Arrest Tactics Refresher - UPD MTU 12 4.00
Control & Defensive Tactics - Peoria PD MTU 7 8.00
Control and Arrest Tactics - Monee PD MTU 16 5.00
Control and Arrest Tactics - Pekin PD MTU 7 10.00
Control and Arrest Tactics Course #2 - CCSO MTU 12 4.00
Control and Arrest Tactics Course #3 - CCSO MTU 12 4.00
Control and Arrest Tactics in High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 2 4.00
Control and Arrest Tactics In High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 2 6.00
Control Tactics MTU 4 4.00
Control Tactics - McHenry County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
Control Tactics & Weapon Entanglements for Law Enforcement - Cicero PD MTU 3 8.00
Control Tactics 1- Mattoon PD MTU 13 1.50

Page 17 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Control Tactics 2- Mattoon MTU 13 1.50
Control Tactics and Trauma-Shock Care - McHenry County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
Control Tactics Block #1 - Tazewell County SO MTU 7 4.00
Control Tactics Block #2 - Tazewell County SO MTU 7 4.00
Control Tactics Block #3 - Tazewell County SO MTU 7 4.00
Control Tactics Block #4 - Tazewell County SO MTU 7 4.00
Control Tactics Instructor - PTI MTU 12 40.00
Control Tactics Refresher - Bureau County SO MTU 7 4.00
Control Tactics Refresher - Decatur PD MTU 10 4.00
Control Tactics Refresher Training - UIPD - 5 hr MTU 12 5.00
Control Tactics Resistive Subject MTU 2 3.00
Control Tactics Sudden Attack MTU 2 3.00
Control Tactics Training - 2 - Oak Brook PD MTU 3 4.00
Control Tactics Training Refresher - DPD MTU 12 4.00
Control, Arrest & Defense (CAD) - 1 - Palos Hills PD MTU 3 6.50
Control, Arrest & Defense (CAD) Training Session 2 (Palos Hills) MTU 3 7.00
Controlled F.O.R.C.E. Close Range Subject Control  - 40 Hour - Instructor Certification MTU 3 40.00
Controlled F.O.R.C.E. Close Range Subject Control - 32 Hr. Instructor Certification MTU 1 32.00
Controlled F.O.R.C.E. Close Range Subject Control-16 Hour End  User MTU 3 16.00
Controlled F.O.R.C.E. Juvenile Justice Safety Response Training End-User MTU 3 16.00
Controlled Force Close Range Subject Control - Norfolk Southern Railroad Police MTU 14 8.00
Controlled FORCE CRSC Level 2 - NSPD MTU 14 8.00
Conversation with a Sex Offender MTU 13 8.00
Conversations With a Sex Offender - Sullivan MTU 10 8.00
Correctional Officer Non-escalation and De-escalation as Force Alternatives MTU 1 3.00
Correctional Officer Non-escalation and De-escalation as Force Alternatives MTU 2 3.00
Corrections - Handcuffing, Prisoner Searches and Cell Searches MTU 15 12.00
Corrections Annual Weapons Systems Safety Operation and Training MTU 1 4.00
Corrections Officer Stress - Gail Sullivan MTU 15 4.00
Corrections Officer Stress in Jails MTU 13 8.00
Corrections-Handcuffing, Prisoner Searches and Cell Searches MTU 14 12.00
Counter Terrorism Awareness Exec Inst 0.50
Courtroom Success MTU 7 8.00
CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - August 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - December 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - December 2025 MTU 3 1.00
Courtsmart - December 2025 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - December 2025 MTU 16 1.00
CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 10 1.00
Courtsmart - February 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 2 1.00

Page 18 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 10 1.00
Courtsmart - January 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 10 1.00
Courtsmart - July 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - July 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - November  2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - November  2025 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - November 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - November 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - November 2025 MTU 4 1.00
CourtSmart - November 2025 MTU 8 1.00
Courtsmart - November 2025 MTU 10 1.00
Courtsmart - November 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - November 2025 MTU 16 1.00
CourtSmart - October 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - October 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - October 2025 MTU 4 1.00
CourtSmart - October 2025 MTU 8 1.00
CourtSmart - October 2025 MTU 10 0.50
Courtsmart - October 2025 MTU 12 1.00
Courtsmart - October 2025 MTU 13 1.00
CourtSmart - October 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - October 2025 MTU 16 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 4 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 8 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 10 1.00
Courtsmart - September 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 13 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2025 MTU 16 1.00
CourtSmart December 2025 MTU 1 1.00

Page 19 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

CourtSmart -October 2025 MTU 2 1.00
Cover and Concealment - Milan PD MTU 4 3.00
Cover and Concealment Low Light - Ottawa PD MTU 7 2.00
Cover and Concealment SB Ottawa PD MTU 7 2.00
CPD - Detention Facility Review CPD 1.00
CPD - Hate Crimes - Refresher CPD 2.00
CPD Patrol Rifle Refresher - Franklin MTU 10 5.00
CPR Cook County 4.00
CPR - Adult, Child/Infant with AED (AHA) - Danville PD MTU 12 4.00
CPR and AED Certification MTU 14 4.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 1 3.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 3 3.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 4 3.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 7 3.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 8 3.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 9 3.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 10 3.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 13 3.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 14 3.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 15 3.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification PTB 3.00
CPR/AED Certification & Recertification State - ASSIST 3.00
CPR/AED/First Aid - Certification & Recertification MTU 16 4.00
CPR/First Aid/AED/Narcan Renewal - Jerseyville PD MTU 9 4.00
CPR/First Aid/AED/Narcan/Epi Pen MTU 8 4.00
CQB- CRT MTU 13 4.00
CQB Firearms- CRT MTU 13 4.00
CQB Fundamentals - CRT MTU 13 4.00
CQB1 - Small Unit CQB MTU 1 5.00
Crash Investigation and Reconstruction Aerial Photogrammetrist - Unit 3 MTU 4 16.00
CRIME 123 - Criminal Related Interviewing Made Easy MTU 3 8.00
CRIME 123 - Criminal Related Interviewing Made Easy MTU 7 8.00
Crime 1-2-3 Criminal Related Interviewing Made Easy MTU 14 8.00
Crime Reduction: Enforcement & Prevention Strategies DOJ - COPS 4.00
Crime Scene Do Not Cross - Blue Line MTU 3 8.00
Crime Scene Do Not Cross - Blue Line State - ASSIST 8.00
Crime Scene Interviewing Skills for First Responders MTU 9 8.00
Crime Scene Interviewing Skills for First Responders MTU 15 8.00
Crime Scene Investigation - Refresher Exec Inst 2.00
Crime Scene Investigation 24-hour - Blue Line MTU 16 24.00
Crime Scene Investigator (DuPage) MTU 3 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator I MTU 3 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 1 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 2 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 4 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 8 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II MTU 3 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 1 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 2 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 7 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 10 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 12 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 16 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator Refresher - Deerfield MTU 3 8.00
Crime Scene Photography - BLTD MTU 12 16.00
Crime Scene Photography - BLTD MTU 16 16.00
Crime Scene Preservations and Death Investigations MTU 15 12.00

Page 20 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Crime Scene: Do Not Cross - Blue Line MTU 8 8.00
Crime Scene: Do Not Cross - Blue Line MTU 12 8.00
Crimes Against Children - Non-Confrontational Investigative Interview Techniques MTU 8 24.00
Crimes Against Persons and Property Exec Inst 1.00
Crimes in Progress Exec Inst 1.00
Criminal / Drug Interdiction & Concealment Locations MTU 8 20.00
Criminal Interviews & Interrogations - WZ MTU 8 24.00
Criminal Law Update - Hays MTU 7 4.00
Criminal Procedure by Pavletic MTU 4 8.00
Criminal Procedure by Pavletic MTU 8 8.00
Criminal Procedure for Detectives and Patrol Officers MTU 10 8.00
Criminal Procedure for Detectives and Patrol Officers - Pavletic MTU 9 8.00
Criminal Procedure for Detectives and Patrol Officers - Pavletic MTU 16 8.00
Criminal Sexual Assault Investigator Re-Certification Training CPD 8.00
Criminal Sexual Assault Investigator Training CPD 16.00
Criminal-Level I Investigative Interviewing Technique MTU 3 24.00
CRISIS COMMUNICATION MTU 3 8.00
Crisis Communications for Law Enforcement Command Staff and Public Information Officers MTU 1 16.00
Crisis Communications for Law Enforcement Command Staff and Public Information Officers MTU 2 16.00
Crisis Intervention and Disturbance Calls Exec Inst 0.75
Crisis Intervention Overview Cook County 2.00
Crisis Intervention Response Procedures Cook County 1.00
Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) Refresher 15-Hour CPD 15.00
Crisis Intervention: SAFER-R - SPD MTU 10 1.00
Critical Incident and De-Escalations Techniques MTU 7 4.00
Critical Incident Leadership Scenarios - 4 Hour - Round Lake PD MTU 3 4.00
Critical Law Enforcement Lessons-Learned from Active Shooter Attacks MTU 10 4.00
Critical Law Enforcement Lessons-Learned From Active Shooter Attacks - Monk MTU 10 4.00
Critical Policy Review and Refresher - Channahon PD MTU 16 6.50
Critical Trauma Crisis Management Certification MTU 13 8.00
Crowd Control - 4 Hour MTU 8 4.00
CRT Firearms - Mattoon PD MTU 13 4.00
Crypto Currency and Dark Web MTU 14 4.00
CSI Case Law Exec Inst 4.00
CTS Flash Bang Class MTU 1 6.00
CTS Impact Munitions Class MTU 1 4.00
Cultural Competency Exec Inst 1.00
Current Online Behavioral Trends and Updates Exec Inst 2.00
Cyberbullying, Sextortion, and the Pathway to Radicalization Exec Inst 6.50
Cyber-Bullying/Sexting Investigations and the Appropriate Consequences MTU 3 16.00
Cyber-Bullying/Sexting Investigations and the Appropriate Consequences MTU 9 16.00
Cyber-Bullying/Sexting Investigations and the Appropriate Consequences MTU 12 16.00
D.O.A. Death Investigations MTU 3 24.00
Death Investigation MTU 1 8.00
Death Investigation MTU 2 8.00
Death Investigation MTU 3 16.00
Death Investigation MTU 7 8.00
Death Investigation MTU 16 8.00
Death Investigations - Blue Line MTU 3 8.00
Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 1 16.00
Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 2 16.00
Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 13 16.00
Death Investigations: Cause, Manner & Mechanism of Death and the Investigative Process - LLRMI MTU 15 16.00
Death Scene Investigation MTU 7 16.00
Decision Making for Critical Incident Response MTU 3 8.00
Decision Making Less Lethal / Lethal Scenario Training MTU 8 5.50
De-escalation / Conflict Resolution Training Exec Inst 6.00

Page 21 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

De-escalation / Defensive Tactics - Fox Lake Police Department MTU 3 4.50
De-Escalation / Use of Force - Yorkville PD MTU 3 4.00
De-Escalation 3 - Naperville PD MTU 3 3.00
De-Escalation and Calming of Aggressive and Emotionally Disturbed Individuals MTU 9 8.00
De-Escalation and Smarter Policing: Winning Strategies for Law Enforcement MTU 3 8.00
De-escalation and Smarter Policing; Winning Strategies for Law Enforcement MTU 2 8.00
De-escalation Instructor Course (Blue Shield Tactical) MTU 1 24.00
De-escalation Instructor Course (Blue Shield Tactical) MTU 2 24.00
De-escalation Instructor Course (Blue Shield Tactical) MTU 16 24.00
De-escalation Instructor Course (Blue Shield Tactical) State - ASSIST 24.00
De-Escalation Scenarios - VirTra MTU 4 1.00
De-Escalation Scenarios - VirTra MTU 7 1.00
De-Escalation Strategies for Safe Street Encounters MTU 3 16.00
De-Escalation Techniques - 6 hour MTU 16 6.00
De-Escalation Techniques and Less Lethal Use of Force Training MTU 14 3.00
De-escalation Techniques and Less Lethal Use of Force Training - Rock Island County SO MTU 4 3.00
De-Escalation, Intervention & Force Mitigation (Module 1) Cook County 0.50
De-Escalation, Intervention & Force Mitigation (Module 10) Cook County 0.50
De-Escalation, Intervention & Force Mitigation (Module 11) Cook County 0.50
De-Escalation, Intervention & Force Mitigation (Module 2) Cook County 0.50
De-Escalation, Intervention & Force Mitigation (Module 3) Cook County 0.50
De-Escalation, Intervention & Force Mitigation (Module 4) Cook County 0.50
De-Escalation, Intervention & Force Mitigation (Module 5) Cook County 0.50
De-Escalation, Intervention & Force Mitigation (Module 6) Cook County 0.50
De-Escalation, Intervention & Force Mitigation (Module 7) Cook County 0.50
De-Escalation, Intervention & Force Mitigation (Module 8) Cook County 0.50
De-Escalation, Intervention & Force Mitigation (Module 9) Cook County 0.50
De-Escalation: Strategies for Best Possible Outcomes MTU 8 8.00
Defense & Control Tactics - Montgomery PD MTU 3 8.00
Defense Against a Sudden Attack MTU 2 4.00
Defense Against A Sudden Attack MTU 2 8.00
Defense Against A Sudden Attack 1 (Standing Encounters) MTU 2 4.00
Defense Against A Sudden Attack 2 (Ground Defense) MTU 2 4.00
Defensive and Control Tactics - Buffalo Grove PD MTU 3 8.00
Defensive Edge SLR15 Rifles Armorer Course MTU 2 16.00
Defensive Edge SLR15 Rifles Armorer Course MTU 14 16.00
Defensive Tactics MTU 2 2.00
Defensive Tactics - 2 - Roselle PD MTU 3 4.00
Defensive Tactics - 4 Hour MTU 2 4.00
Defensive Tactics - 6 Hour - Rosemont Public Safety Department MTU 3 6.00
Defensive Tactics - 8 Hour MTU 2 8.00
Defensive Tactics - Alsip PD MTU 3 8.00
Defensive Tactics - Arlington Heights PD MTU 3 4.00
Defensive Tactics - Basic - Carol Stream PD MTU 3 5.00
Defensive Tactics - Belvidere MTU 2 4.00
Defensive Tactics - Bolingbrook PD MTU 16 3.00
Defensive Tactics - Chatham PD MTU 10 8.00
Defensive Tactics - DuPage County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
Defensive Tactics – Effective Fitness Combative 2 on 1 Position Ottawa PD MTU 7 2.00
Defensive Tactics – Effective Fitness Combative Body Lock Series Ottawa PD MTU 7 2.00
Defensive Tactics – Effective Fitness Combative Stomach Up Ottawa PD MTU 7 2.00
Defensive Tactics – Effective Fitness Combative Weapon Entanglements Ottawa PD MTU 7 2.00
Defensive Tactics - Elbow Escape and Shrimp Escape Techniques, Princeton PD MTU 7 1.00
Defensive Tactics - Handcuffing, Baton and Ground Control Techniques - Batavia PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics - McDonough County SO MTU 4 6.00
Defensive Tactics - Moline PD MTU 4 4.00
Defensive Tactics - Palatine PD MTU 3 8.00

Page 22 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Defensive Tactics - Peoria Park PD MTU 7 3.50
Defensive Tactics - Peru PD MTU 7 8.00
Defensive Tactics - Roselle PD MTU 3 4.50
Defensive Tactics - Scenario Based Training - Batavia PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics - Trap & Roll Escape Techniques, Princeton PD MTU 7 1.00
Defensive Tactics (Back Control, One Officer Arrest from the Back, and Team Tactics) - Ottawa PD MTU 7 4.00
Defensive Tactics / Ground Techniques - College of DuPage PD MTU 3 5.00
Defensive Tactics / Use of Force - Bensenville PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics Channahon PD In-Service MTU 16 8.00
Defensive Tactics Course - Elk Grove Village PD MTU 3 4.00
Defensive Tactics for Multiple Assailants and Choke Defense - Aurora PD MTU 3 4.00
Defensive Tactics for Patrol: Use of Force vs Resistance Encountered MTU 3 16.00
Defensive Tactics I - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics II - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics III - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics IV - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics Training - Huntley PD MTU 3 6.50
Defensive Tactics V - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics VI - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics VII - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics VIII - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics with Weapons - Carol Stream PD MTU 3 3.00
Defensive Tactics/Control and Arrest Tactics - 2 Hour - Libertyville PD MTU 3 2.00
Defensive Tactics/Control and Arrest Tactics - 4 Hour - Libertyville PD MTU 3 4.00
Defensive Tactics/De-Escalation Training - Highland Park PD MTU 3 8.00
Defensive Tactics: Vehicle Extractions and Team Tactics - Crystal Lake PD MTU 3 8.00
Defensive/Control Tactics - 4 Hour - Brookfield PD MTU 3 4.00
Deliberate CQC Live Fire Range Safety Officer MTU 7 24.00
Deliberate Hostage Rescue CQC Advanced Tactics  Level 4 MTU 7 8.00
Designing, Developing, and Delivering Effective Training Exec Inst 2.00
Detect More Evidence - Extend Your Search Beyond The Visible MTU 3 8.00
Detective Boot Camp MTU 14 16.00
Developing and Managing Informants MTU 3 8.00
Developing High Quality EOP K-12 Exec Inst 1.00
Developing Women Leaders MTU 14 8.00
Developmental Supervision and Leadership MTU 3 40.00
DHS - Surveillance Detection for Bombing Prevention - 24 hour FBI Chicago 24.00
Digital Data & Cellular Record Analysis w/ Nighthawk Course MTU 7 21.00
Digital Threat Assessment Exec Inst 6.50
Digital Threat Assessment (In-Person) Exec Inst 6.50
Digital Threat Assessment (via Zoom) Exec Inst 6.50
Dignitary Witness Protection - Yanor MTU 7 40.00
Dignitary Witness Protection - Yanor MTU 13 40.00
Discrimination, Harassment and Retaliation Cook County 1.00
Discrimination, Harassment and Retaliation 2025 Cook County 1.00
Dispatch Training for Crimes in Progress MTU 8 8.00
Dispatcher Training for Crimes In Progress MTU 10 8.00
Dispatcher Training for Crimes In-Progress MTU 9 8.00
Domestic Violence 101 for Police Departments MTU 3 1.00
Domestic Violence And Trauma Informed Care MTU 3 8.00
Domestic Violence Firearms Law Analysis Karina's Law MTU 2 2.00
Domestic Violence Firearms Law Analysis Karina's Law MTU 7 2.00
Domestic Violence Firearms Law Analysis Karina's Law MTU 10 2.00
Domestic Violence Firearms Law Analysis Karina's Law MTU 13 2.00
Domestic Violence Firearms Law Analysis Karina's Law MTU 15 2.00
Domestic Violence for Law Enforcement Cook County 2.00
Domestic Violence Response in Progress - Mendota PD MTU 7 8.00

Page 23 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Domestic/Sexual Violence Intervention - Effective Investigation and Response MTU 7 8.00
Doorways: Cover, Concealment, and Time – 3.5 Hour - Oswego PD MTU 3 3.50
Downed Officer Citizen Casualty Care Course (DOC-4) MTU 7 2.50
Driving Force FAAC/Milo Range Course MTU 7 4.00
Driving Force FAAC/MILO Range Simulator Instructor Course MTU 7 24.00
Driving Simulator 101 Driving Course MTU 7 4.00
Drug Endangered Children (DEC) Overview DOJ - COPS 1.00
Drug Identification - PLET MTU 8 16.00
Drug Identification and Recognition: Depressants, Antidepressants, and Inhalants DOJ - COPS 1.00
Drug Identification and Recognition: Dissociative Anesthetics DOJ - COPS 0.50
Drug Identification and Recognition: Hallucinogens DOJ - COPS 1.00
Drug Identification and Recognition: Stimulants DOJ - COPS 1.00
Drug Investigations for Street Officers and New Drug Investigators MTU 8 20.00
Drug lnterdiction Techniques - Patrol MTU 14 8.00
Drug Recognition Expert MTU 10 80.00
Drug Recognition Expert PTB 80.00
Drug-Related Death Investigations Exec Inst 2.00
Dual De-Escalation (DDE) Communication MTU 3 8.00
DUI Investigation and Prosecution:  Protecting the Arrest and Winning the Case MTU 13 7.00
DUI Investigation and Prosecution:  Protecting the Arrest and Winning the Case MTU 15 7.00
DUI Investigation and Prosecution: Protecting the Arrest and Winning the Case MTU 1 7.00
DUI Investigation and Prosecution: Protecting the Arrest and Winning the Case MTU 2 7.00
DUI Investigation and Prosecution: Protecting the Arrest and Winning the Case MTU 9 7.00
DUI Warning to Motorist and Summary Suspension Hearings MTU 4 8.00
DUI Warning to Motorist and Summary Suspension Hearings MTU 9 8.00
Duty Pistol Optics-Red Dot Sights Armorer Law Enforcement Duty Handgun Skills MTU 3 8.00
Duty Pistol Optics-Red Dot Sights Armorer Law Enforcement Duty Handgun Skills MTU 16 8.00
Duty to Intervene MTU 9 8.00
Duty to Intervene MTU 14 8.00
Duty to Intervene Cook County 1.00
East Moline PD - High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 4 2.00
East Moline PD - Individual Officer Response Scenario Training MTU 4 8.00
East Moline PD - Less Lethal Use of Force MTU 4 2.00
East Moline PD - Use of Force/Defensive Tactics MTU 4 4.00
East Peoria PD - Active Threat Response Part 2a MTU 7 6.00
East Peoria PD - Active Threat Response Part 2B MTU 7 6.00
Echelon Front's Extreme Ownership: Principles of Leadership- Series A MTU 3 8.00
Ecological Response to Resistance Instructor MTU 1 40.00
Ecological Response to Resistance Instructor MTU 2 40.00
Educate, Evade, Escape, Engage Instructor MTU 14 16.00
Educate, Evade, Escape, Engage Instructor MTU 15 16.00
Effective and Respectful Communication with Genderqueer and LGBTQ+ Youth for Law Enforcement Exec Inst 1.50
Effective Communication Principles Before, During, and After Critical Incidents Exec Inst 7.00
Effective Crime Scene Reporting: Documentation and Demonstratives - On-Target Solutions MTU 4 7.00
Effective Internet Presentations for School Resource Officers MTU 3 24.00
Effects of the Domestic Violence on Children MTU 9 2.00
Elder Abuse and Neglect Exec Inst 1.00
Elderly Service Officer Training - 24 Hour - Coppleson MTU 7 24.00
Electro Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 2 16.00
Electro Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 8 16.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 1 6.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 2 6.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 3 6.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 4 6.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 7 6.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 8 6.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 9 6.00

Page 24 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 10 6.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 12 6.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 14 6.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 15 6.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification MTU 16 6.00
Electro- Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) -  New Operator Certification State - ASSIST 6.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 1 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 2 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 3 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 4 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 7 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 8 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 9 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 12 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (TASER 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 13 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 14 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (TASER 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 15 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 16 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification PTB 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (TASER 10 Specific) – New Operator Certification MTU 10 8.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 1 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 7 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 9 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 12 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 13 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification MTU 14 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) - Instructor Certification State - ASSIST 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10) – Instructor Certification MTU 10 16.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Instructor Certification MTU 1 24.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Instructor Certification MTU 8 24.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Instructor Certification MTU 9 24.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Instructor Certification MTU 12 24.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Instructor Certification State - ASSIST 24.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) – Instructor Certification MTU 2 24.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) – Instructor Certification MTU 7 24.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) – Instructor Certification MTU 10 24.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) – Instructor Certification MTU 13 24.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Recertification MTU 2 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Recertification MTU 3 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Recertification MTU 10 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Recertification MTU 12 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Recertification MTU 16 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) Recertification MTU 4 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device Recertification MTU 1 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device Recertification MTU 7 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device Recertification MTU 8 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device Recertification MTU 9 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device Recertification MTU 13 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device Recertification MTU 14 2.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device Recertification MTU 15 2.00
Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) MTU 3 8.00
Emergency & Evasive Vehicle Operator Course (EEVOC) Instructor MTU 8 24.00
Emergency Medical Dispatch MTU 10 24.00
Emergency Medical Dispatch - EMD Certification MTU 15 24.00
Emergency Medical Refresher Training - Gurnee PD MTU 3 1.50
Emergency Medical Resonse MTU 1 3.00
Emergency Medical Response MTU 2 2.00

Page 25 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Emergency Medical Response MTU 2 3.00
Emergency Medical Response MTU 9 4.00
Emergency Medical Response MTU 14 4.00
Emergency Medical Response MTU 15 4.00
Emergency Medical Response - 2 - Yorkville PD MTU 3 4.00
Emergency Medical Response - Addison PD MTU 3 8.00
Emergency Medical Response - AG Valley Railroad PD MTU 3 8.00
Emergency Medical Response - Braidwood PD MTU 16 3.00
Emergency Medical Response - CCSO MTU 12 5.00
Emergency Medical Response - Dupage County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 4.50
Emergency Medical Response - Evergreen Park MTU 3 1.00
Emergency Medical Response - Glenwood PD MTU 3 3.00
Emergency Medical Response - Lockport Park District PD MTU 16 2.00
Emergency Medical Response - McCook PD MTU 3 1.00
Emergency Medical Response - Mount Prospect PD MTU 3 4.00
Emergency Medical Response - Oswego PD MTU 3 2.00
Emergency Medical Response - Palatine PD MTU 3 2.00
Emergency Medical Response - Refresher Exec Inst 1.00
Emergency Medical Response - Rottmann MTU 10 4.00
Emergency Medical Response Course - South Barrington PD MTU 3 2.00
Emergency Medical Response for Officers Hopedale PD MTU 7 2.00
Emergency Medical Response Marshall County SO MTU 7 1.00
Emergency Medical Response Refresher - ISCMO State - ASSIST 2.50
Emergency Medical Response Refresher-Gasparini MTU 10 5.00
Emergency Medical Response Training  - Woodford County SO MTU 7 3.00
Emergency Medical Response Training - Countryside PD MTU 3 2.00
Emergency Medical Response Training - Lake Zurich PD MTU 3 2.00
Emergency Medical Response Training - Tilton PD MTU 12 4.00
Emergency Medical Response Training Refresher - SOS State - ASSIST 5.00
Emergency Vehicle Operation Course (EVOC) - Naperville PD MTU 3 10.00
Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC) MTU 2 4.00
Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC) MTU 14 8.00
Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC) - 4 Hour MTU 1 4.00
Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC) - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC) - 8 Hour MTU 4 8.00
Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC) - Joliet PD MTU 16 8.00
Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC) - Moline PD MTU 4 2.00
Emergency Vehicle Operator Course  (EVOC) - Lincolnshire PD MTU 3 8.00
Emergency Vehicle Operator Course - McHenry County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
Emergency Vehicle Operator Course - St. Charles PD MTU 3 8.00
Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) - Crystal Lake PD MTU 3 8.00
Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) - Train-the-Trainer - 40 Hour MTU 1 40.00
Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) - Train-the-Trainer - 40 Hour MTU 2 40.00
Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) - Train-the-Trainer - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) - Train-the-Trainer - 40 Hour MTU 16 40.00
Emergency Vehicle Operators Course MTU 15 8.00
Emergency Vehicle Operators Course (EVOC) MTU 8 7.00
Emotional Regulation: Somatic Approaches for Job & Home MTU 3 8.00
Empathetic Leadership Exec Inst 7.00
Empathy and Inclusion Exec Inst 1.50
Employee Evaluations: Solutions to Improve Performance (On-Target Strategies) MTU 12 7.00
Empowering Leaders: Motivating and Growing Your Team Exec Inst 4.00
Enactment of the Massey Background Check Legislation: What Law Enforcement Employers Need to Know PTB 2.00
Engaging and Building Partnerships with Muslim Americans (AG) Exec Inst 4.00
Engaging and Building Partnerships with Sikh Americans (AG) Exec Inst 4.00
Enhanced Crime Scene Photography Techniques for Law Enforcement Officer MTU 3 24.00
Enhanced Diversionary Device (EDD) Course MTU 16 4.00

Page 26 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Enhanced Traffic Enforcement for Patrol MTU 3 8.00
Enhancing Officer Wellness and Resiliency - Metra PD MTU 3 8.50
EPI Pen and Foood Allergy MTU 7 1.00
Ethical Considerations for Asset Forfeiture DOJ - COPS 1.00
Ethical Decision Making: Policing with Principled Insight DOJ - COPS 4.00
Ethics Exec Inst 1.00
Ethics for Prosecutors - CAC MTU 10 1.50
Ethics in Policing MTU 3 8.00
Ethics in Policing - Instructor MTU 3 8.00
ETHICS Workshop Exec Inst 8.00
Evidence and Property Management: Operations and Best Practices MTU 4 16.00
Evidence Based Interviews & Interrogations MTU 12 24.00
Evidence Based Interviews and Interogations MTU 1 24.00
Evidence Based Interviews and Interrogations MTU 2 24.00
Evidence Based Interviews and Interrogations MTU 4 24.00
Evidence Based Interviews and Interrogations MTU 8 24.00
Evidence Processing - Crime Scene to Courtroom Basics MTU 2 14.00
Evidence Processing - Crime Scene to Courtroom Basics - On-Target Solutions MTU 1 14.00
Evidence processing and packaging GIen carbon pD MTU 14 2.00
Evidence-Based Interview and Interrogation MTU 3 24.00
EVOC Refresher Course - Huntley PD MTU 3 4.00
EVOC-Emergency Vehicle Operations Course MTU 13 8.00
EXEMPT / COMMAND STAFF PROMOTIONAL TRAINING CPD 28.00
Expandable Baton - 2 Hour MTU 1 2.00
Expandable Baton – 2 Hour - Hinsdale PD MTU 3 2.00
Expandable Baton - Willowbrook PD MTU 3 4.50
Expandable Baton / De-Escalation MTU 16 2.00
Expandable Baton and Oleoresin Capsicum Spray MTU 2 4.00
Expandable Baton Instructor Certification Course MTU 3 8.00
Expandable Baton Instructor Certification Course MTU 4 8.00
Expandable Baton Refresher Course MTU 1 3.00
Expanding Access to Medication Assisted Recovery in Jails MTU 2 5.00
Expanding Access to Medication Assisted Recovery in Jails MTU 14 5.00
Expanding Access to Medication Assisted Recovery in Jails MTU 15 5.00
Expert Insights: Testifying in Court as a Drug Recognition Expert DOJ - COPS 4.00
Exploring the Sexual & Violent Offender MTU 1 16.00
Exploring the Sexual & Violent Offender MTU 2 16.00
Exploring the Sexual & Violent Offender MTU 16 16.00
Extreme Ownership - Leadership in Action MTU 4 8.00
Extreme Ownership - Leadership in Action MTU 9 8.00
Extreme Ownership- Leadership in Action MTU 1 8.00
Extreme Ownership- Leadership in Action MTU 2 8.00
Extreme Ownership- Leadership in Action MTU 10 8.00
Extreme Ownership-Leadership in Action MTU 3 8.00
Failures in Criminal Investigations MTU 15 8.00
Fair & Impartial Policing MTU 10 4.00
Fair & Impartial Policing: A Science-Based Perspective - Naperville PD MTU 3 7.00
Fair and Impartial Policing Through Cultural Competency MTU 3 8.00
Fair and Impartial Policing: A Science-Based Perspective - Patrol Officers and Recruits MTU 3 8.00
Fair and Impartial Policing: First Line Supervisor - SPD MTU 10 8.00
Fair and Impartial Policing: Patrol - SPD MTU 10 8.00
Fake Temp Tag in Illinois - ISSP State - ASSIST 1.00
FARO Operator Program 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
FBI - LEEDA Command Leadership Institute MTU 4 28.00
FBI - LEEDA Executive Leadership Institute MTU 4 28.00
FBI - LEEDA Supervisor Leadership Institute MTU 4 28.00
FBI - LEEDA Supervisor Leadership Institute MTU 7 28.00

Page 27 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

FBI NAA Re-Trainer Event MTU 7 2.50
FBINAA IL State Conference - Brand Power: Building Trust and Loyalty in an Information-Driven World MTU 1 3.50
FBINAA IL State Conference - Breaking New Ground: Utilizing Forensic Genetic Genealogy MTU 1 4.00
FBINAA IL State Conference - Chasing Pablo - The True Story of Pablo Escobar MTU 1 4.00
Felony / High Risk Traffic Stops - AG Valley Railroad PD MTU 3 8.00
Felony and High Risk Traffic Stops - ICCP State - ASSIST 10.00
Felony and High-Risk Traffic Stops - Wheaton PD MTU 3 10.00
Field Designated Markmans Level 1 MTU 7 24.00
Field Force Operations 16-Hour - ISSP Capitol Police State - ASSIST 16.00
Field Training Officer - DeHart MTU 3 24.00
Field Training Officer - MTU 15 MTU 15 30.00
Field Training Officer - San Jose Model MTU 3 32.00
Field Training Officer -16 Hour - Refresher - San Jose MTU 12 16.00
Field Training Officer -16 Hour - Refresher - San Jose MTU 13 16.00
Field Training Officer by Moser MTU 14 32.00
Field training Officer by Moser MTU 15 32.00
Field Training Officer Certification MTU 1 24.00
Field Training Officer Certification MTU 2 24.00
Field Training Officer Certification by LLRMI MTU 1 36.00
Field Training Officer Certification by LLRMI MTU 2 36.00
Field Training Officer Certification by LLRMI MTU 4 36.00
Field Training Officer Certification by LLRMI MTU 8 36.00
Field Training Officer Certification by LLRMI MTU 10 36.00
Field Training Officer Program - San Jose Model - 32 Hour MTU 9 32.00
Field Training Officer Program - San Jose Model - 32 Hour MTU 10 32.00
Field Training Officer Program - San Jose Model - 32 Hour MTU 12 32.00
Field Training Officer Program - San Jose Model - 32 Hour MTU 13 32.00
Field Training Officer Program - San Jose Model - 32 Hour MTU 16 32.00
Field Training Officer Program - San Jose Model - 40 Hour MTU 16 40.00
Field Training Officer -Refresher - 16 hour - (Sokolove) MTU 3 16.00
Field Training Today's Hire MTU 8 16.00
Field Training Today's Hire MTU 14 16.00
Fight To-For-Over The Gun MTU 3 16.00
Fight to-for-over the gun – 4 Hour, Part 1 MTU 3 4.00
Fight to-for-over the gun – 4 Hour, Part 2 MTU 3 4.00
Fight to-for-over the gun – 4 Hour, Part 3 MTU 3 4.00
Financial Planning for Police and First Responders MTU 7 8.00
Financial Wellness MTU 3 8.00
Financial Wellness MTU 12 8.00
Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 7 16.00
Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 14 16.00
Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 15 16.00
Firearms - Addison PD MTU 3 6.00
Firearms and Officer Safety Training MTU 7 4.50
Firearms in Low-Light Conditions - Monee PD MTU 16 3.50
Firearms Instructor Course - 40 Hours - Chudwin MTU 16 40.00
Firearms Instructor Course (40 Hours) Cook County 40.00
Firearms Instructor Course (Chudwin) MTU 3 40.00
Firearms Instructor Development - 24-hour MTU 2 24.00
Firearms Instructor Development: Applied Assessment Stratagems MTU 13 8.00
Firearms Instructor Development: Training Solutions for Remedial Shooters MTU 13 8.00
Firearms Instructor In-Service Training - Evanston PD MTU 3 8.00
Firearms Malfunctions & Off Duty Firearm Manipulation MTU 2 3.00
Firearms Qualification Course - Norfolk Southern Railroad Police MTU 3 6.00
Firearms Qualification Course - Norfolk Southern Railroad Police MTU 14 6.00
Firearms Qualification with Use of Force/Officer Safety Techniques-Rushville PD MTU 9 4.00
Firearms qualification: Use of Force & Force-on-Force – Will County MTU 16 8.00

Page 28 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Firearms Qualifications & Training - Leland Grove MTU 10 8.00
Firearms Range Training - Atkinson PD MTU 4 6.00
Firearms Restraining Order Act MTU 3 1.00
Firearms Restraining Order Act (2025) CPD 1.00
Firearms Restraining Order Act (FROA) Analysis MTU 10 2.00
Firearms Restraining Order Act Analysis MTU 7 2.00
Firearms Restraining Order Act Analysis MTU 13 2.00
Firearms Restraining Order Act Analysis Exec Inst 1.00
Firearms Restraining Order Act Awareness Cook County 1.00
Firearms Restraining Order Act Program (2023) CPD 1.00
Firearms Restraining Order: A Violence Prevention Tool MTU 16 1.50
Firearms Restraining Order: A Violence Prevention Tool Exec Inst 1.50
Firearms Skill Builder Course MTU 4 4.00
Firearms Skills Training MTU 2 2.50
Firearms Training MTU 2 1.00
Firearms Training - Eureka PD MTU 7 4.50
Firearms Training – Joliet PD – 4 Hour MTU 16 4.00
Firearms Training - Streator PD MTU 7 2.00
Firearms Training #1 - Parkland College PD MTU 12 4.00
Firearms Training #1 - Urbana PD MTU 12 2.00
Firearms Training and Qualifications – 4 Hour - Hinsdale PD MTU 3 4.00
Firearms Training Course - 1.5 Hour - Evanston PD MTU 3 1.50
Firearms Training One- Charleston PD MTU 13 10.00
First Aid- MARCH Trauma Care Cook County 3.00
First Aid Refresher Cook County 1.00
First Aid: Bleeding and Breathing Emergencies- Mattoon PD MTU 13 1.50
First Amendment Rights - Civilian Recordings, Protests and Civil Unrest MTU 14 7.50
First Line Supervision - 24 Hours MTU 9 24.00
First Line Supervision - 24 Hours MTU 10 24.00
First Line Supervision - 24 Hours MTU 12 24.00
First Line Supervision - 24 Hours MTU 14 24.00
First Line Supervision - 24 Hours MTU 16 24.00
First Line Supervision - Meeting the Leadership Challenges of Law Enforcement -  20 hours MTU 13 20.00
First Line Supervision - Meeting the Leadership Challenges of Law Enforcement - 20 hours MTU 4 20.00
First Line Supervision - Northwestern MTU 16 35.00
First Line Supervisory Skills Program MTU 3 40.00
First Line Supervisory Skills Program MTU 16 40.00
First Responder Health, Wellness & Fitness MTU 10 8.00
First Responder Health, Wellness and Fitness MTU 1 8.00
First Responder Health, Wellness and Fitness MTU 2 8.00
First Responder Health, Wellness and Fitness - 8 hours MTU 7 8.00
First Responder Health, Wellness and Fitness - 8 hours MTU 14 8.00
Fitness, Faith And Fortitude MTU 3 4.00
FOCUS-Low Light Engagements with Pistol-Mounted Red Dot Optics MTU 3 8.00
FOCUS™ - Handgun Mounted Red Dot Optic End-User Course MTU 3 8.00
FOCUS™ - Handgun-Mounted Red Dot Optic Instructor - 16-hour MTU 3 16.00
FOCUS™ - Handgun-Mounted Red Dot Optic Instructor - 16-hour MTU 7 16.00
FOCUS™ - Low Light Engagements with Pistol-Mounted Red Dot Optics MTU 7 8.00
FOCUS™ - Low Light Engagements with Pistol-Mounted Red Dot Optics MTU 16 8.00
Focus™ - Red Dot Optic Armorer's Course MTU 1 8.00
FOCUS™ - Red Dot Optic Armorer's Course MTU 2 8.00
FOCUS™ - Red Dot Optic Armorer's Course MTU 7 8.00
Focus™-Red-Dot Armorer's Course MTU 3 8.00
Force Encounters Course: Investigation Fundamentals, Decision-Making & Human Performance MTU 7 16.00
Force Encounters Course: Investigation Fundamentals, Decision-Making & Human Performance MTU 12 16.00
Force on Force and Tactical De-Escalation - Quincy PD MTU 9 4.00
Force Science Realistic De-Escalation Instructor MTU 3 16.00

Page 29 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Force Science Realistic De-escalation Instructor 16 Hours MTU 15 16.00
Force-on-Force and Tactical De-Escalation MTU 14 5.00
Forensic Medicine and Child Abuse, A Comprehensive Medical Approach MTU 1 4.00
Fortifying the Foundation Building a Strong Support System A-2 MTU 14 2.00
Fortifying The Foundation: Building A Strong Support System MTU 3 1.50
Foundational  Defensive Tactics - 4 Hour MTU 14 4.00
Foundational Defensive Tactics MTU 3 8.00
Foundational Defensive Tactics – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Foundational Defensive Tactics – 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Foundational Defensive Tactics & Use of Force - Lake Forest PD MTU 3 4.00
Foundational Defensive Tactics I – 4 Hour - La Grange Park PD MTU 3 4.00
Foundational Defensive Tactics Instructor MTU 3 16.00
Foundations of Fatal Motor Vehicle Crash Investigations Exec Inst 2.00
Foundations of Pistol Mounted Optics - 8 Hour - Lombard PD MTU 3 8.00
Freedom of Information (FOIA) Law Review & Update 2025 - 4 hour MTU 7 4.00
From Crime Scene to Lab MTU 3 8.00
From Crime Scene to Lab - Blue Line State - ASSIST 8.00
From De-Escalation to Lethal UOF: Use of Force Scenarios MTU 3 24.00
Front - Line De-escalation - Bennet 8 hr MTU 8 8.00
FTO for Jail and Correction Officers MTU 1 20.00
FTO for Jail and Correction Officers MTU 2 20.00
Fulton County SD - Ground Fighting (Officer in Top Position) MTU 4 4.00
Fundamental Pistol MTU 2 2.00
Fundamentals of Deliberate CQC Level 1 MTU 7 8.00
Fundamentals of Deliberate CQC Level 2 MTU 7 8.00
Fundamentals of Deliberate CQC Level 3 MTU 7 8.00
Fundamentals of Investigation - Refresher Exec Inst 3.00
Fundamentals of Patrol Rifle - Lombard PD MTU 3 8.00
Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation (FSI) - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation (FSI) - 8 Hour MTU 4 8.00
Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation (FSI) - 8 Hour MTU 7 8.00
Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation (FSI) - 8 Hour MTU 12 8.00
Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation (FSI) - 8 Hour MTU 15 8.00
Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation (FSI) - 8 Hour MTU 16 8.00
Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation LETAC MTU 10 8.00
Fundamentals of Report Writing - Refresher Exec Inst 3.00
Fundamentals Of Shooting Precision Rifle - Skokie PD MTU 3 8.00
Galesburg PD - Arrest and Control Tactics MTU 4 2.00
Galesburg PD - DART system firearms training MTU 4 1.00
Galesburg PD - High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 4 2.00
Galesburg PD - Patrol Rifle MTU 4 24.00
Galesburg PD - Rapid Response Training MTU 4 4.00
Gamut Resolutions - Two Day Law Enforcement Carbine and Pistol Course MTU 15 16.00
Gang Combat Dynamics MTU 1 16.00
Gang Combat Dynamics MTU 2 16.00
Gang Combat Dynamics: A Zero Tolerance Approach MTU 3 16.00
Gang Enforcement Skills Program - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Gangs Exec Inst 1.00
Gender Responsiveness in the Criminal Justice System Exec Inst 4.00
Generations: Working Better, Together Exec Inst 1.00
Geneseo PD - High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 4 3.00
Geneseo PD - VirTra Scenario Training MTU 4 3.00
Genetic Genealogy for Law Enforcement MTU 1 24.00
Genetic Genealogy for Law Enforcement MTU 2 24.00
Genetic Genealogy for Law Enforcement MTU 14 24.00
Get Up! Block 1 of 2 MTU 3 4.00
Getting Back to the Basics for LE Administrators MTU 3 2.00

Page 30 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Glock Armorers Course MTU 1 8.00
Glock Armorers Course MTU 2 8.00
Glock Armorers Course MTU 8 8.00
Glock Armorers Course MTU 14 8.00
GLOCK Armorers Course MTU 15 8.00
Glock Armorers Course - Glock Professionals Inc. MTU 4 8.00
Glock Armorers Course - Glock Professionals Inc. MTU 7 8.00
Glock Armorers Course - Glock Professionals Inc. MTU 10 8.00
Glock Armorers Course - Glock Professionals Inc. MTU 12 8.00
Glock Armorers Course - Glock Professionals Inc. MTU 13 8.00
Google is a Snitch - CAC MTU 10 1.00
Gracie Survival Tactics – 4.5 - Hour Course - Zion PD MTU 3 4.50
Gracie Survival Tactics - Hanover Park PD MTU 3 8.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 2 hour MTU 1 2.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 2 hour MTU 3 2.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 2 hour MTU 4 2.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 2 hour MTU 7 2.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 2 hour MTU 14 2.03
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 4 hour MTU 4 4.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 4 hour MTU 7 4.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 4 hour MTU 12 4.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 4 hour MTU 14 4.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 4 hour MTU 16 4.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 40 hour MTU 7 40.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 8 hour MTU 9 8.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 8 hour MTU 14 8.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1- ACT - SPD MTU 10 20.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 2 - 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level I & II - 2 hour MTU 9 2.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Use of Force Training - Westmont PD MTU 3 5.00
Gracie Survival Tactics (GST) - Oak Lawn PD MTU 3 8.00
Gracie Survival Tactics (Monthly) - Kane County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 1.50
Gracie Survival Tactics Level 1 - 4 Hour MTU 1 4.00
Gracie Survival Tactics Level 1 - Peru PD MTU 7 4.00
Gracie Survival Tactics Level 1 Instructor Course MTU 7 30.00
Gracie Survival Tactics Level I – 4 Hour - West Chicago PD MTU 3 4.00
Gracie Survival Tactics: Control, De-Escalation, and Arrest of a Combative Subject MTU 14 8.00
Grant Writing for Law Enforcement Agencies Exec Inst 14.00
Ground Control & Escape - Minooka PD MTU 16 6.50
Ground Control Tactics – Minooka PD MTU 16 4.00
Ground Control Tactics #2 - Minooka PD MTU 16 3.00
Ground Defense Against Sudden Attack - 4 Hour MTU 2 4.00
Ground Defense Training (Batavia) MTU 3 2.00
Ground Defense Training-Gracie Survival Tactics (Round Lake) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting and Defensive Tactics - Rock Island County SD MTU 4 3.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics MTU 3 16.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics - 8 Hour - Kendall County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics - Plano PD MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics Escaping Neck Restraints-16 Hour MTU 3 16.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics For Administrators And Supervisors MTU 3 16.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics for Administrators and Supervisors MTU 4 16.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics for Women MTU 3 16.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Curriculum Application Through Fight Sequence Training – 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Curriculum Application Through Fight Sequence Training – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Escaping Grips and Grabs MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Escaping Grips and Grabs (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00

Page 31 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Escaping Grips and Grabs (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Escaping Grips And Grabs For Women MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Escaping Neck Restraints (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Escaping Neck Restraints (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Escaping Neck Restraints For Women MTU 3 16.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Instructor Development MTU 3 32.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Instructor Development MTU 4 32.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Instructor Development II MTU 3 32.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Instructor Sustainment MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Sweeps and Reversals MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Sweeps and Reversals (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Sweeps and Reversals (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Sweeps And Reversals For Women MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Take Down and Escorts for Women MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Take Downs and Escorts MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Takedowns and Escorts (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Takedowns and Escorts (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Back Control Position (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Back Control Position (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Back Position MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Back Position For Women MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Guard Position (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Guard Position (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Mount Position MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Mount Position (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Mount Position (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Mount Position for Women MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Side Control Position MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Side Control Position (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Side Control Position (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Side Control Position for Women MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Vehicle Extractions and Team Tactics MTU 3 8.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Vehicle Extractions and Team Tactics (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Vehicle Extractions and Team Tactics (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Grounding On The Go MTU 3 2.00
GST Guard Control Outline - Washington PD MTU 7 2.00
Hand Held Ballistic Shield End User - SCSO MTU 10 16.00
Hand Held Munitions- CRT MTU 13 4.00
Handcuffing and Correctional Cell/Area Searches MTU 9 8.00
Handcuffing and Correctional Cell/Area Searches MTU 13 8.00
Handcuffing and Force-on-Force Training MTU 14 4.00
Handcuffing and Restraint Tactics MTU 14 4.00
Handcuffing I - 4-Hour - La Grange Park PD MTU 3 4.00
Handcuffing Instructor Program MTU 3 16.00
Handcuffing Instructor Program MTU 13 16.00
Handcuffing, Prisoner Searches, and Cell Searches - Corrections MTU 14 8.00
Handgun Qualification and Training - Darien PD MTU 3 4.00
Handgun Qualification and Training - Huntley PD MTU 3 4.00
Hate Crimes Exec Inst 1.00
Hate Crimes: Recognition & Reporting: Train-the-Trainer MTU 3 8.00
Hate Crimes: Recognition and Reporting MTU 3 8.00
Hate Crimes: Recognition and Reporting MTU 12 8.00
Hate Crimes: Recognition and Reporting MTU 16 8.00
Haz Mat Awareness Refresher MTU 7 1.00
Health & Safety Institute - Child, Infant and Adult CPR AED MTU 3 3.00
Hemorrhage Care During an Active Attack Event - SIU Police MTU 10 4.00
Hemp and CBD: Investigative Considerations and Trends - ISP MTU 10 2.00

Page 32 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Henry County SD - Basic Medical Response MTU 4 4.00
Henry County SO - Tourniquet & Pressure Bandage MTU 4 1.50
Henry County SO - Use of Force Law Review MTU 4 4.00
Henry County SO - Use of Force Scenarios (4 hour) MTU 4 4.00
HFRG PPCT UoF Review - SPD MTU 10 3.00
High in Plain Sight: Current Alcohol, Drug, and Concealment Trends and Identifiers MTU 7 2.00
High Risk Custodial Detainee/Prisoner Transport MTU 9 8.00
High Risk Custodial Detainee/Prisoner Transportation MTU 15 8.00
High Risk Custodial Transport MTU 13 8.00
High Risk Felony Stops - Tazewell County SO MTU 7 8.00
High Risk Law Enforcement Operations - LLRMI MTU 7 8.00
High Risk Offender Take-down and Apprehensions – 2 Hour - La Grange PD MTU 3 2.00
High Risk Operations - ILAG State - ASSIST 16.00
High Risk Operations (Building Searches) - Meister MTU 10 4.50
High Risk Patrol Tactics 1 - Romeoville PD MTU 16 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stop - End User - ITOA (8 hour) MTU 13 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stop - End User - ITOA (8 hour) State - ASSIST 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stop - ITOA (8 hour) MTU 7 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios MTU 14 3.00
High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios Cook County 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios - Arlington Heights PD MTU 3 3.25
High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios - Bartlett PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios - Lincolnshire PD MTU 3 4.50
High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios - Marengo PD MTU 3 6.00
High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios - McHenry County Conservation PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios - Roselle PD MTU 3 6.00
High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios - South Holland PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios CSX RR MTU 14 7.00
High Risk Traffic Stop Simulator Course MTU 1 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stop Training and Scenarios - Elk Grove Village PD MTU 3 6.00
High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 2 5.00
High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 2 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 7 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - 1 Hour - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 1.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - 2 Hours MTU 4 2.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - 2.5 Hour - Streamwood PD MTU 3 2.50
High Risk Traffic Stops - 3 Hour - Bensenville PD MTU 3 3.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - 4 Hour - Wood Dale PD MTU 3 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - 6-Hour End User - Chicago Ridge PD MTU 3 6.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - 8 Hour - Clarendon Hills PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops – 8 Hour - Oak Park PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - 8 Hour - Waubonsee College PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - 8.5 Hour - Wauconda PD MTU 3 8.50
High Risk Traffic Stops - Aurora PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Braidwood PD MTU 16 6.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Champaign Police MTU 12 5.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Chicago Heights PD MTU 3 8.50
High Risk Traffic Stops - College of Lake County PD MTU 3 2.50
High Risk Traffic Stops - Downers Grove PD MTU 3 7.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Elwood PD MTU 16 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Evergreen Park Police Department MTU 3 7.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Frankfort PD MTU 16 3.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Gann MTU 10 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Grundy County MTU 16 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - ITOA MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - ITOA (8 hour) MTU 4 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - K3 Community College PD MTU 16 6.50

Page 33 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

High Risk Traffic Stops - Kankakee County MTU 16 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Lake Zurich PD MTU 3 5.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Lisle PD MTU 3 2.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Lockport PD MTU 16 7.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Manhattan PD MTU 16 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Monee PD MTU 16 7.50
High Risk Traffic Stops - Mundelein PD MTU 3 2.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Northbrook PD MTU 3 2.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Oak Brook PD MTU 3 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Peoria PD (2 hour) MTU 7 2.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Prospect Heights PD MTU 3 7.50
High Risk Traffic Stops - South Barrington PD MTU 3 6.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Tinley Park PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - UIPD MTU 12 9.00
High Risk Traffic Stops - Yorkville PD MTU 3 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stops (HRTS) - ITOA Exec Inst 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops (Introduction Level I) – 2.5 Hour - Lindenhurst PD MTU 3 2.50
High Risk Traffic Stops (Level II) – 3 Hour - Lindenhurst PD MTU 3 3.00
High Risk Traffic Stops (Warrenville) MTU 3 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stops 4 hours - Ottawa PD MTU 7 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stops and Engagements- Mattoon MTU 13 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stops And Patrol Tactics Refresher (5 Hour) MTU 3 5.00
High Risk Traffic Stops And Patrol Tactics Refresher (Harvard) MTU 3 4.00
High Risk Traffic Stops Annual Refresher East Peoria PD MTU 7 2.00
High- Risk Traffic Stops Instructor Course MTU 15 16.00
High Risk Traffic Stops Instructor- Yanor MTU 13 24.00
High Risk Traffic Stops Peru PD MTU 7 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops Plainfield PD In-Service MTU 16 7.50
High Risk Traffic Stops Scenario Training - Orland Park PD MTU 3 7.00
High Risk Traffic Stops Scenarios MTU 2 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops-CCSAO MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Traffic/Vehicle Stops - 4 Hour - Matteson PD MTU 3 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Engagements - 4 hour MTU 8 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Intervention and Traffic Stop Tactics - Hinsdale PD MTU 3 5.00
High Risk Vehicle Operations - DPD MTU 10 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Operations - Will County MTU 16 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stop (Universal-6 hours) MTU 4 6.00
High Risk Vehicle Stop Training - Sleepy Hollow PD MTU 3 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops MTU 7 6.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops MTU 7 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops MTU 10 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops MTU 14 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - (Time, Distance, and Cover) - 4 Hour - Glenwood PD MTU 3 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - 2 - Waukegan PD MTU 3 2.75
High Risk Vehicle Stops - 2 hours MTU 7 2.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - 3 Hour MTU 16 3.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - 3 Hour - Bolingbrook PD MTU 16 3.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - 3 Hour, Part 1 - East Dundee PD MTU 3 3.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - 3 Hour, Part 2 - East Dundee PD MTU 3 3.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - 4 Hour - Batavia PD MTU 3 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Beacon Training Group MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Buffalo Grove PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Catlin PD MTU 12 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Channahon PD MTU 16 4.50
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Classroom -  LaSalle County SO MTU 7 2.50
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Crest Hill PD MTU 16 6.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Danville PD MTU 12 8.00

Page 34 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

High Risk Vehicle Stops - Highland Park PD MTU 3 2.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Highwood PD MTU 3 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - IAG State - ASSIST 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - In-Service Training - Pekin PD MTU 7 12.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops – Joliet PD MTU 16 6.50
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Lake Forest PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Lecture - Crete PD MTU 16 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Minooka PD MTU 16 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Montgomery PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Morris PD MTU 16 6.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - New Lenox PD MTU 16 5.50
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Part 1 - Peotone PD MTU 16 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Part 2 - Peotone PD MTU 16 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Peden MTU 14 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops – Peoria County SO MTU 7 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Plano PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Shorewood PD MTU 16 6.50
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Tilton PD MTU 12 6.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - UPD MTU 12 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - VirTra MTU 4 1.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - VirTra MTU 7 1.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Waukegan PD MTU 3 3.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Willowbrook PD MTU 3 6.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Wilmington PD MTU 16 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Woodford County SO MTU 7 2.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) and Emergency Medical Considerations - Kane County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 1.50
High Risk Vehicle Stops (Scenarios) - 3 Hour (Universal) MTU 3 3.00
HIgh Risk Vehicle Stops East Peoria PD MTU 7 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops Farmington PD MTU 7 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops II - Naperville PD MTU 3 3.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops- Mattoon MTU 13 2.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #3 - LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
High Risk Vehicle Stops Training - Mount Prospect PD MTU 3 6.50
High Risk Vehicle Stops: Train the Trainer MTU 1 16.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops: Train the Trainer MTU 2 16.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops: Train the Trainer MTU 3 16.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops: Train the Trainer MTU 4 16.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops: Train the Trainer MTU 8 16.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops: Train the Trainer MTU 9 16.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops: Train the Trainer MTU 10 16.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops: Train the Trainer MTU 12 16.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops: Train the Trainer MTU 16 16.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops-Peden MTU 10 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Tactics Instructor MTU 13 24.00
High Risk Vehicle Traffic Stops - ILSOS State - ASSIST 4.00
High Risk/Felony Vehicle Stop Tactics – 2.0 - 8 Hour - Cicero PD MTU 3 8.00
High Risk/Felony Vehicle Stop Tactics - Cicero PD MTU 3 8.00
High Threat CQC Instructor MTU 8 32.00
High-Risk Patrol Operations - 8 Hour - Forest Park PD MTU 3 8.00
High-Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios - Riverwoods PD MTU 3 8.00
High-Risk Traffic Stops – 3 Hour - Huntley PD MTU 3 3.00
High-Risk Traffic Stops and Cover, Concealment, and Time - McHenry County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
High-Risk Traffic Stops and De-escalation MTU 14 8.00
High-Risk Traffic Stops Instructor Course - Warrenville PD MTU 3 8.00
High-Risk Traffic Stops Training and Scenarios - Geneva PD MTU 3 4.00
High-Risk Vehicle Encounters - Hinsdale PD MTU 3 2.50
High-Risk Vehicle Stops - 3 Hour MTU 14 3.00

Page 35 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

High-Risk Vehicle Stops - Granite City MTU 14 8.00
High-Risk Vehicle Stops - Mokena PD MTU 16 7.00
High-Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) MTU 14 8.00
High-Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) - Time, Distance, Cover MTU 14 8.00
High-Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) & De-Escalation Techniques Edwardsville PD MTU 14 8.00
High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #1 - LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.30
High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #10 LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #11 LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #12 LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #2 LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #4 LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #5 LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #6 LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #7 LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #8 LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #9 LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
Hi-Risk & Tactical Traffic Stops – Drumm MTU 16 8.00
Hostage Negotiations & Crisis Intervention Phase III - PATC MTU 4 36.00
Hostage Negotiations & Crisis Intervention Phase III - PATC MTU 8 36.00
Hostage Rescue and Immediate Action - Yanor MTU 13 32.00
Hostage Rescue- CRT MTU 13 8.00
Hot Topics in Criminal Law MTU 12 8.00
Hot Topics in Criminal Law - Hays MTU 10 8.00
How Offenders Do It - CAC MTU 10 0.50
How To Avoid Personal Liability under the New Social Media Speech and Policy Laws MTU 9 16.00
How to Live, Work, and Retire Healthfully Exec Inst 1.00
HSI - Basic First Aid MTU 7 2.50
HSI - CPR-AED MTU 7 3.00
Human Factor Research Group Use of Force Instructor Course - PPCT MTU 10 40.00
Human Terrain Mapping and Pattern Recognition Behavior MTU 7 16.00
Human Terrain Mapping and Pattern Recognition Behavior MTU 16 16.00
Human Trafficking Exec Inst 1.00
Human Trafficking - 2 hours MTU 7 2.00
Human Trafficking - 8 hours MTU 7 8.00
Human Trafficking Awareness and Identification for Law Enforcement MTU 7 8.00
Human Trafficking Awareness and Identification for Law Enforcement MTU 13 8.00
Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 1 8.00
Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 2 8.00
Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 8 8.00
Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 12 8.00
Human Trafficking Interdiction Exec Inst 8.00
Human Trafficking Investigations MTU 8 8.00
Human Trafficking Investigations MTU 12 8.00
Human Trafficking: Preliminary Investigations Exec Inst 2.00
Hybrid-Tactical Behavioral Detection and Intervention - Mack State - ASSIST 28.00
I & I Pro: Today's Professional And Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 3 24.00
I & I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 12 24.00
I & I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 15 24.00
I & I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 16 24.00
I AM HER - Officer Wellness, Resilience and Survival Exec Inst 1.00
I AM HER - Recruitment and Retention of Women Exec Inst 1.00
I&I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 7 24.00
I&I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 9 24.00
I&I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 10 24.00
I&I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 13 24.00
I&I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 14 24.00
IAG - (MFC Unit) - Firearms Training Pistol Performance Drills Session II State - ASSIST 3.00

Page 36 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

IAG - (MFC Unit) Firearms Training Pistol - Movement & Transitions State - ASSIST 4.00
IAG - Active Shooter/Rapid Deployment State - ASSIST 6.50
IAG - Emergency Medical Response (2-Hour) State - ASSIST 2.00
IAG - Firearms Performance Skills - 2026 1st Quarter State - ASSIST 2.00
IAG - Firearms Performance Skills 2026 2nd Quarter State - ASSIST 2.00
IAG - Firearms Training - Pistol - Low Light Training In-Service State - ASSIST 4.00
IAG - Firearms Training Pistol Performance Drills 3-HR In-Service State - ASSIST 3.00
IAG - ICAC 2-Day Boot Camp State - ASSIST 16.00
IAG - Low Light Firearms Training State - ASSIST 4.00
IAG - Tourniquets & Bandages State - ASSIST 1.50
IAG (MFC Unit) - High Risk Traffic Stops - In-House State - ASSIST 8.00
IAG (MFC Unit) - High Risk Traffic Stops Refresher - In-House State - ASSIST 6.50
IAG (MFC Unit) Room Entries Session 1 State - ASSIST 6.00
IAG (MFC Unit) Use of Force Scenarios 1 State - ASSIST 4.00
IAG: Firearms Training (Pistol)  - Session 2 (In-House) State - ASSIST 4.00
IAG: Firearms Training (Pistol) - Session 1 (In-House) State - ASSIST 4.00
IAG: Firearms Training (Rifle) - (In-House) State - ASSIST 4.00
ICAT -  Union Pacific Railroad MTU 14 12.00
ICAT - Springfield PD MTU 10 5.00
ICCP - Enforcement of the IL Commercial Relocation of Trespassing Vehicle Law State - ASSIST 4.00
ICCP - Enforcement of the IL Commercial Safety Towing Law State - ASSIST 4.00
ICCP - Immediate Trauma Care State - ASSIST 4.00
ICCP - Personal Property Storage Act State - ASSIST 1.00
ICCP - Review of Use of Force and Policy State - ASSIST 4.00
ICCP - Taser 7 Recertification State - ASSIST 3.00
ICCP - Unified Carrier Registration Enforcement State - ASSIST 2.00
ICNA Conference 2025: 10hr Text Negotiations with Armed Suicide Subject in a Public Place MTU 7 2.00
ICNA Conference 2025: Crisis on Livingston Street MTU 7 3.00
ICNA Conference 2025: Multi-Agency Hostage Taking and Rescue MTU 7 2.00
ICNA Conference 2025: Negotiations with War Veterans MTU 7 2.00
ICNA Conference 2025: Scenario Based Response Training MTU 7 4.00
ICNA Conference 2025: The Treasure in the Trauma MTU 7 2.00
ICS 300 Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents MTU 4 24.00
ICS 300 Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents MTU 13 24.00
ICS 400 Advanced Incident Command System for Complex Incidents MTU 4 16.00
ICS 400 Advanced Incident Command System for Complex Incidents MTU 13 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Cyber-Investigations Exec Inst 14.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence through Cyber-Investigations - 16 hour MTU 10 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence through Cyber-Investigations - 16 hour MTU 13 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence through Cyber-Investigations - 16 hour MTU 15 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence through Cyber-Investigations - 16 hour MTU 16 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Cyber-Investigations - 16 hour Exec Inst 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 3 24.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 12 24.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 13 24.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 15 24.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 16 24.00
Identifying Threats & Keeping Schools Safe MTU 1 4.00
Identifying Threats & Keeping Schools Safe MTU 2 4.00
IDNR - 16-Hour Officer Water Survival State - ASSIST 16.00
IDNR - Arrest and Control Tactics State - ASSIST 40.00
IDNR - Basic Time Management State - ASSIST 1.00
IDNR - Explosives Safety, Recognition & Handling Course MTU 3 8.00
IDNR - Explosives Safety, Recognition & Handling Course MTU 7 8.00
IDNR - Explosives Safety, Recognition & Handling Course MTU 8 8.00
IDNR - Explosives Safety, Recognition & Handling Course MTU 16 8.00
IDNR - Firearms In-Service Session Two State - ASSIST 4.00

Page 37 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

IDNR - Firearms In-Service Training Session Four State - ASSIST 4.00
IDNR - Firearms In-Service Training Session One State - ASSIST 4.00
IDNR - NASBLA Comprehensive Boating Under the Influence Detection & Enforcement State - ASSIST 24.00
IDNR - Scenario Based In-Service Training:  Session One State - ASSIST 3.00
IDNR - Vehicle Use & Pursuit Police State - ASSIST 2.00
IDNR - Verbal De-Escalation (VDE) State - ASSIST 16.00
IDNR Academy - 40 Hour Pistol Course State - ASSIST 40.00
IDNR Academy - 40 Hour Rifle State - ASSIST 40.00
IDNR Academy - ATV Rider Course State - ASSIST 8.00
IDNR Academy - Basic Officer Wellness State - ASSIST 10.00
IDNR Academy - Basic Written Enforcement State - ASSIST 4.00
IDNR Academy - Boat Registration and Safety Act State - ASSIST 32.00
IDNR Academy - Evidence Handling State - ASSIST 5.00
IDNR Academy - Field Report Writing State - ASSIST 10.00
IDNR ACADEMY - Fingerprinting State - ASSIST 5.00
IDNR Academy - Fish and Aquatic Life Code State - ASSIST 40.00
IDNR Academy - Inland Boat Operations and Marine Patrol Fundamentals State - ASSIST 28.00
IDNR Academy - Interview and Interrogation State - ASSIST 10.00
IDNR Academy - ISP Radio Communications/Mach State - ASSIST 5.00
IDNR Academy - Search and Seizure State - ASSIST 8.00
IDNR Academy - Waterfowl / Migratory Bird School State - ASSIST 40.00
IDNR Academy -Wildlife Code State - ASSIST 40.00
IDNR Firearms In-Service Training Session 3 State - ASSIST 4.00
IDOR - Control & Arrest Tactics (CAT) Refresher #2 State - ASSIST 5.00
IDOR - Control & Arrest Tactics Refresher #1 State - ASSIST 8.00
IDOR - Firearms -Cover, Concealment, Movement & Target Identification Techniques State - ASSIST 7.00
IDOR - Low Light & Pistol Malfunction Techniques State - ASSIST 6.00
IDOR - Naloxone Training State - ASSIST 1.50
IDOR - Oleoresin Capsicum Refresher (Pepper Spray) State - ASSIST 3.00
IDOR - Range Shoot 1 State - ASSIST 8.00
IDOR - Response to Resistance Refresher (Use of Force) State - ASSIST 3.00
IDOR - Shotgun Familiarization State - ASSIST 5.50
IDOR Glock 19 Red Dot Sight Transition State - ASSIST 22.00
IED Threat Awareness Bomb Threat Response Peoria PD MTU 7 1.00
IES Interactive Training MILO Range - Libertyville PD MTU 3 1.00
IETSB - Universal High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8-Hour State - ASSIST 8.00
IGB - Emergency Medical Response Training Version 2 State - ASSIST 4.50
IJOA Conference 2025: Autism Response Training MTU 7 4.00
IJOA Conference 2025: He Tried to Destroy Me MTU 7 1.50
IJOA Conference 2025: In the Grip of a Manipulative Chokehold outline MTU 7 2.00
IJOA Conference 2025: Intentional Foul MTU 7 1.50
IJOA Conference 2025: Legal Updates MTU 7 2.50
IJOA Conference 2025: Suffer from BURNOUT MTU 7 2.50
IJOA Conference 2025: Within These Walls MTU 7 2.00
IL Counties Risk Management Trust Conference 2025 Current Legal Issues Impacting IL LE MTU 7 2.00
IL Counties Risk Management Trust Conference 2025 LE and Inter Agreements MTU 7 1.00
IL Counties Risk Management Trust Conference 2025 Legal Issues MTU 7 2.00
IL DUI & IVC Legal Update MTU 16 8.00
IL Supreme Court Marshal - Law Update State - ASSIST 4.00
ILACP - 2025 Legal Update Exec Inst 2.00
ILACP - Building Relationships for Bad Days and Every Day (2025) Exec Inst 1.50
ILACP - Duty to Intervene (2025) Exec Inst 1.00
ILACP - Embracing Truth Exec Inst 1.25
ILACP - Investigating and Prosecuting Violent Crime in Federal Court Exec Inst 1.25
ILACP - Rethinking Responses to Common Calls for Service Exec Inst 1.25
ILACP - SAFE-T Act: Law Enforcement’s Responsibility & the Role of ILETSB (2025) Exec Inst 1.50
ILACP - Strengthening Targeted Violence and Terrorism Prevention in Illinois Exec Inst 1.25

Page 38 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

ILACP - Understanding the Eight Levels of Supervisory Engagement Exec Inst 1.25
ILACP Recruit, Develop & Retain the Next Generation of Officers Exec Inst 0.75
ILAG - Interviewing Victims of Elder Abuse MTU 7 13.00
ILAG - Interviewing Victims of Elder Abuse Exec Inst 13.00
ILAG Webinar - Legal Updates related to A.I. technology for ICAC cases Exec Inst 1.00
ILAG25 - Legal Updates - Child Exploitation Exec Inst 1.00
ILDNR - Arrest and Control Tactics Session 1 State - ASSIST 3.00
ILDNR - Arrest and Control Tactics Session 2 State - ASSIST 3.00
ILDNR - Arrest and Control Tactics Session 3 State - ASSIST 3.00
ILDNR - Arrest and Control Tactics Session 4 State - ASSIST 3.00
ILDNR - Arrest and Control Tactics Session 5 State - ASSIST 3.00
ILEAS Basic SWAT Course MTU 3 80.00
ILEAS Less - Lethal Operator – 16 Hour MTU 16 16.00
ILEAS Mobile Field Force Basic Course - 40hr MTU 12 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - (Advanced) 1 Day Refresher MTU 3 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - (Advanced) 1 Day Refresher MTU 7 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - (Advanced) 1 Day Refresher MTU 8 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - (Advanced) 1 Day Refresher MTU 9 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - (Advanced) 1 Day Refresher MTU 10 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Advanced Petition Writing & Peer Support Strategies PTB 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Concepts in an Academy Setting MTU 3 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours MTU 1 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours MTU 2 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours MTU 3 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours MTU 4 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours MTU 7 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours MTU 8 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours MTU 10 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours MTU 14 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours MTU 15 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours MTU 16 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours - Benson MTU 9 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours - Benson MTU 12 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - DuPage - 40 Hours MTU 3 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) - Basic Corrections - 40 hrs. MTU 15 40.00
ILETSB - CIT - De-Escalation/Conflict Resolution Training 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Dispatch - 8 Hour MTU 7 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Dispatch - Doyle MTU 2 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Dispatch - Doyle MTU 4 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Dispatch - Doyle MTU 8 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Dispatch - Doyle MTU 10 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Dispatch - Doyle MTU 15 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Dispatch - Doyle MTU 1 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Intro to CIT Training - Mental Health Awareness & Response MTU 1 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Intro to CIT Training - Mental Health Awareness & Response MTU 2 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Intro to CIT Training - Mental Health Awareness & Response MTU 3 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Intro to CIT Training - Mental Health Awareness & Response MTU 9 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Intro to CIT Training - Mental Health Awareness & Response MTU 10 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Intro to CIT Training - Mental Health Awareness & Response MTU 12 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Intro to CIT Training - Mental Health Awareness & Response MTU 13 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Intro to CIT Training - Mental Health Awareness & Response MTU 15 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Intro to CIT Training - Mental Health Awareness & Response MTU 16 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Redirecting the Abyss 8.00
ILETSB - CIT - Veterans 16.00
ILETSB - CIT - Youth 16.00
ILETSB - Firearms Instructor Course - 40 hour MTU 4 40.00
ILETSB - Firearms Instructor Course - 40 Hours MTU 2 40.00

Page 39 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

ILETSB - Firearms Instructor Course - 40 Hours MTU 3 40.00
ILETSB - Firearms Instructor Course - 40 Hours MTU 12 40.00
ILETSB - Firearms Instructor Course - Yanor MTU 13 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator - WZ MTU 3 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator by LLMRI MTU 9 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator by LLRMI MTU 1 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator by LLRMI MTU 2 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator by LLRMI MTU 4 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator by LLRMI MTU 10 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator by LLRMI MTU 14 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Course - 40 - Hours MTU 3 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Course - 40 Hour MTU 2 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Course - 40 Hour MTU 4 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Course - 40 Hour MTU 7 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Course - 40 Hour MTU 9 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Course - 40 Hour MTU 10 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Course - 40 Hour MTU 12 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Course - 40 Hour MTU 14 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Course - 40 Hour MTU 15 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Course - 40 Hour MTU 16 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Course- 40 Hour MTU 1 40.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 1 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 2 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 4 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 7 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 8 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 9 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 10 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 12 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 13 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 14 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 15 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 16 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour CPD 4.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour State - ASSIST 4.00
ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Butts MTU 1 40.00
ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Butts MTU 2 40.00
ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Butts MTU 3 40.00
ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Butts MTU 4 40.00
ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Butts MTU 7 40.00
ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Butts MTU 10 40.00
ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Butts MTU 13 40.00
ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Butts MTU 16 40.00
ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Sullivan MTU 12 40.00
ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Sullivan MTU 14 40.00
ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Sullivan MTU 15 40.00
ILETSB - SRO - Refresher - Sullivan MTU 7 16.00
ILETSB - SRO - Refresher - Sullivan MTU 15 16.00
ILETSB - SRO Recertification - Butts MTU 1 16.00
ILETSB - SRO Recertification - Butts MTU 2 16.00
ILETSB - SRO Recertification - Butts MTU 3 16.00
ILETSB - SRO Recertification - Butts MTU 7 16.00
ILETSB - SRO Recertification - Butts MTU 10 16.00
ILETSB - SRO Recertification - Butts MTU 16 16.00
ILETSB - SRO Recertification - Classroom Only MTU 16 8.00
ILETSB - Universal High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 Hour MTU 16 8.00

Page 40 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

ILETSB - Universal High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 4 (2 Hour) MTU 16 2.00
ILETSB - Universal High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 4 (2 Hour) MTU 16 2.00
ILETSB - Universal High RIsk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 3 of 4 (2 Hour) MTU 16 2.00
ILETSB - Universal High RIsk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 4 of 4 (2 Hour) MTU 16 2.00
ILETSB - Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 16 4.00
ILETSB - Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 16 4.00
ILETSB CIT - Advanced Petition Writing & Peer Support Strategies PTB 8.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 2 Hour-Part 1 MTU 3 2.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 2 Hour-Part 2 MTU 3 2.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 2 Hour-Part 3 MTU 3 2.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 2 Hour-Part 4 MTU 3 2.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 4 Hour-Part 1 MTU 3 4.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 4 Hour-Part 2 MTU 3 4.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS)-8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Certification Program Exec Inst 200.00
Illinois County Jail & Detention Standards MTU 15 6.00
Illinois Court Security Officer Course Exec Inst 120.00
Illinois Firearms Protection Law Analysis- Hays MTU 13 4.00
Illinois Hate Crime Statue and Case Studies (AG) Exec Inst 3.00
Illinois Human Rights Act Exec Inst 0.25
Illinois In-Service Mandates - Module #3 of 3 MTU 2 8.00
Illinois Juvenile Court Act-MRAI & The Abused and Neglected Children Reporting Act MTU 3 8.00
Illinois Law Enforcement Reform Update - Hays MTU 7 4.00
Illinois Learning Collaborative to Support MAR for Justice Involved Populations - All County MTU 3 6.00
Illinois Legal Update for Police MTU 3 4.00
Illinois Traffic Crash for Patrol MTU 3 8.00
Illinois Use of Force Guidelines – Calibre Press MTU 12 16.00
Illinois Use of Force Guidelines: Training, Research, Updates & Protocols MTU 3 16.00
Illinois Vehicle Code MTU 12 14.00
Illinois Vehicle Code - Legal Update MTU 2 14.00
Illinois Vehicle Code (IVC) Update - Brooks MTU 10 8.00
Illinois Vehicle Code (Update) MTU 4 14.00
Illinois Vehicle Code (Update) - 14 Hours MTU 1 14.00
Illinois Vehicle Code (Update) - 4 Hours MTU 7 4.00
Illinois Vehicle Code Law Update MTU 14 8.00
Immediate Action Drills-CRT-4 hours MTU 13 4.00
Immediate Trauma Care - 3.5 Hour - Prospect Heights PD MTU 3 3.50
Immediate Trauma Care - 4 Hour - Huntley PD MTU 3 4.00
Immediate Trauma Care - Batavia PD MTU 3 2.00
Immediate Trauma Care - Channahon PD MTU 16 4.00
Immediate Trauma Care – Crest Hill PD MTU 16 1.00
Immediate Trauma Care - Major Hemorrhage Block (BTG) MTU 16 4.50
Immediate Trauma Care - Minooka PD MTU 16 4.00
Immediate Trauma Care - North Pekin PD MTU 7 4.00
Immediate Trauma Care - Palos Hills PD MTU 3 8.00
Immediate Trauma Care - Peru PD MTU 7 8.00
Immediate Trauma Care - Refresher 1 - Midlothian PD MTU 3 2.00
Immediate Trauma Care - River Forest PD MTU 3 4.00
Immediate Trauma Care 2 hours MTU 7 2.00
Immediate Trauma Care for Patrol Officers - St. Charles Police Department MTU 3 8.00
Immediate Trauma Care Instructor MTU 3 24.00
Immediate Trauma Care Instructor Course MTU 7 24.00
Immediate Trauma Care Major Hemorrhage - In Service Training - Pekin PD MTU 7 4.50
Immediate Trauma Care Refresher - 1.5 Hour - Prospect Heights PD MTU 3 1.50
Immediate Trauma Care Refresher – Channahon PD MTU 16 2.00
Immediate Trauma Care Refresher - Will County MTU 16 4.00
Immediate Trauma Care Will County In-Service MTU 16 8.00

Page 41 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Immediate Trauma Care: End User MTU 3 8.00
Immediate Trauma Care: End User MTU 7 8.00
Impact Conference 2025 MTU 4 8.00
Incident Command for Improved Patrol Response MTU 3 8.00
Incumbent Field Training Staff Refresher MTU 14 8.00
Individual Officer Rapid Deployment: Train-the-Trainer MTU 4 16.00
Induced Stress - Bureau County SO MTU 7 3.00
Informant Development and Management MTU 14 4.00
Informant Management & Undercover Operations MTU 13 8.00
In-house Scenario Taser De-Escalation Training MTU 2 2.00
In-house Scenario Taser De-Escalation Training MTU 12 2.00
In-House Scenario Taser De-escalation Training State - ASSIST 2.00
In-House Scenario-Based Training - Jacksonville PD MTU 9 8.00
In-House Use of Force Scenario Based Firearms Course-Sterling MTU 1 1.00
Initial Patrol Rifle Course - Pekin PD MTU 7 8.00
In-Progress - Flipping the Switch MTU 14 8.00
In-Service Legal Update - SPD MTU 10 2.00
Inside the Tape - Homicide and Crime Scene Management MTU 2 24.00
Inside the Tape: Patrol Response to the Suspicious Death and Homicide Scene MTU 1 8.00
Inside the Tape: Patrol Response to the Suspicious Death and Homicide Scene MTU 2 7.00
Inside the Tape: Suicide & the Equivocal Death Scene, SIDS and the Infant Death Scene MTU 1 8.00
Inside the Tape: Suicide & the Equivocal Death Scene, SIDS and the Infant Death Scene MTU 2 7.00
Instructor Armorer Certification (PepperBall) MTU 4 16.00
Instructor Armorer Certification (PepperBall) MTU 10 16.00
Instructor Development - Blue Line - (Hansen/Collins) MTU 1 32.00
Instructor Development - Blue Line - (Hansen/Collins) MTU 2 32.00
Instructor Development - Blue Line - (Hansen/Collins) MTU 3 32.00
Instructor Development - Blue Line - (Hansen/Collins) MTU 12 32.00
Instructor Development Course - 40 Hour MTU 16 40.00
Instructor Development Course - 40-Hours MTU 3 40.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement - 40 hrs - Bennett MTU 1 40.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement - 40 hrs - Bennett MTU 2 40.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement - 40 hrs - Bennett MTU 8 40.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement - 40 hrs - Bennett MTU 9 40.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement - 40 hrs - Bennett MTU 10 40.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement - 40 hrs - Bennett MTU 15 40.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement (24 hour) - Bennett MTU 10 24.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement (24 hour) - Bennett MTU 15 24.00
Instructor's Academy CPD 40.00
Integrated Active Threat Response – Day 1 - St. Charles PD MTU 3 10.00
Integrated Active Threat Response – Day 2 - St. Charles PD MTU 3 10.00
Integrated Force Options - 8 Hour MTU 15 8.00
Integrated Force Options (Defensive Tactics) Instructor MTU 15 40.00
Integrating Communication, Assessment, and Tactics (ICAT) MTU 3 12.00
Integrating Communication, Assessment, and Tactics (ICAT) MTU 7 12.00
Integrating Communication, Assessment, and Tactics (ICAT) MTU 10 12.00
Integrating Communication, Assessment, and Tactics (ICAT) Refresher 2025 - 3 Hour MTU 3 3.00
Integrating Communications, Assessment & Tactics MTU 2 12.00
Integrating Communications, Assessment, and Tactics (ICAT) State - ASSIST 12.00
Integration of Communication, Assessment, and Tactics (ICAT) - Elgin PD MTU 3 7.00
Intentional Leadership Exec Inst 7.00
Intentional Leadership - 3 Day Training Event Exec Inst 20.00
Intermediate Weapons - Channahon PD MTU 16 7.50
Internal Affairs Administrative Investigations and Officer Discipline - LLRMI MTU 1 20.00
Internal Affairs Administrative Investigations and Officer Discipline - LLRMI MTU 8 20.00
Internal Affairs Administrative Investigations and Officer Discipline - LLRMI MTU 12 20.00
Internal Affairs Administrative Investigations and Officer Discipline - LLRMI MTU 13 20.00

Page 42 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Internal Affairs and Professional Standards MTU 1 16.00
Internal Affairs and Professional Standards MTU 2 16.00
Internal Affairs and Professional Standards MTU 4 16.00
Internal Affairs Investigations MTU 3 16.00
Internal Affairs Investigations MTU 16 16.00
Internal Affairs Investigations - 36 Hours MTU 7 36.00
Internal Affairs Investigations - LES MTU 16 16.00
Internal Affairs Investigations - Matt Dolan MTU 14 7.50
International Critical Incident Stress Foundation (ICISF) Assisting Individuals in Crisis MTU 3 32.00
International Critical Incident Stress Foundation (ICISF) Assisting Individuals in Crisis MTU 16 32.00
International Police Mountain Bike Association Certification Course MTU 14 32.00
Interview and Interrogation - Refresher Exec Inst 1.00
Interviewing Children MTU 1 8.00
Interviewing Children MTU 2 8.00
Interviewing Children MTU 3 8.00
Interviewing Children MTU 4 8.00
Interviewing Children MTU 10 8.00
Interviewing Children MTU 13 8.00
Interviewing Children MTU 16 8.00
Interviewing Children About Technology - CAC MTU 10 0.50
Intranasal Naloxone and Tourniquet Training - Moline PD MTU 4 1.00
Intrinsic Leadership In Law Enforcement MTU 3 24.00
Intro to Red Dot Pistols for Duty Use MTU 14 8.00
Intro to Surviving a Ground Fight for LEO MTU 15 8.00
Introduction to Basic Bike Patrol Skills MTU 3 8.00
Introduction to Breaching- Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Introduction to Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse MTU 16 8.00
Introduction to Hostage (Crisis) Negotiations for Patrol Officers and Supervisors MTU 9 16.00
Introduction to ICAT: Integrating Communications, Assessment, and Tactics Exec Inst 2.00
Introduction to Performance Pistol for Patrol MTU 8 4.00
Introduction to RDS Optics- Effingham Co So MTU 13 6.50
Introduction to Red Dot Handgun - Kane County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
Introduction to Red Dot Handgun - Northbrook PD MTU 3 8.00
Introduction to Red Dot Sights (Pistol) MTU 2 8.00
Introduction to Red Dot Sights (Pistol) MTU 12 8.00
Introduction to Red Dot Sights (Pistol) MTU 15 8.00
Introduction to SRO Programs DOJ - COPS 3.00
Introduction to the Non-Confrontational Investigative Interviewing Approach DOJ - COPS 1.00
Investigating and Prosecuting No Body Homicides MTU 4 16.00
Investigating Cases of Child Homicide & Unexplained Deaths in Children MTU 1 13.00
Investigating Cases of Child Homicide & Unexplained Deaths in Children MTU 2 13.00
Investigating Child Physical Abuse and Death (16 hr) - Hillgoth MTU 10 16.00
Investigating Child Physical Abuse and Death (16 hr) - Hillgoth MTU 13 16.00
Investigating Child Physical Abuse and Death (16 hr) - Hillgoth MTU 16 16.00
Investigating Sextortion - CAC MTU 10 1.00
Investigating Social Networks and Under Cover Drug Operations MTU 1 16.00
Investigating Social Networks and Under Cover Drug Operations MTU 2 16.00
Investigation of Tech-Facilitated Crimes - CAC MTU 10 3.00
Investigations Involving Children: Process and Protocol Guidance MTU 3 2.50
Investigations of Child Physical Abuse and Death MTU 10 8.00
Investigations of Child Physical Abuse and Death MTU 14 8.00
Investigative Techniques Training Program ICAC State - ASSIST 40.00
IPMBA Police Cyclist Course MTU 7 32.00
IPMBA Police Cyclist Course MTU 8 32.00
IPMBA Police Cyclist Course MTU 13 32.00
IPMBA Police Cyclist Course MTU 15 32.00
IPMBA Police Cyclist Course MTU 16 32.00

Page 43 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - November 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - November 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - November 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - November 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - November 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - November 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - October 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - September 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - September 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - August 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Primary & Alternate) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50

Page 44 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - July 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - case of the Month - March 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - November 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - November 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - November 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - October 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - October 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - October 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - September 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - September 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - September 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - September 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - September 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - September 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - September 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training- Case of the Month - April 2025 - Primary MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training Case of the Month - April 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training Case of the Month - December 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training Case of the Month - December 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training Case of the Month - November 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcment Officer - Training Case of the Month - June 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS-Law Enforcement Officer Training Case of the Month-October 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS-Law Enforcement Officer Training-Case of the Month -September 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPTM - At-Scene Traffic Crash/Traffic Homicide Investigation MTU 4 80.00

Page 45 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

ISA 2025 CD/JA Conference - Executive Leadership Training Exec Inst 5.00
ISA CD/JA - HOLIDAY HILLS OIS DEBRIEF Exec Inst 3.00
ISA CD/JA - MEDIA RELATIONS Exec Inst 2.50
ISA26 - CD/JA Conference - Boston Bombing and the Occupy Movement Exec Inst 5.00
ISA26 - Winter Conference - Burning Shield Exec Inst 5.00
ISA26 - Winter Conference - Leading Before, During, and After the Crisis Exec Inst 5.00
ISCMO - Firearms Training - Handgun Session 1 State - ASSIST 3.00
ISCMO - Firearms Training - Handgun Session 2 State - ASSIST 4.00
ISP - Basics of Executive Protection MTU 10 6.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 1 8.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 2 8.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 4 8.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 7 8.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 8 8.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 9 8.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 10 8.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 12 8.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 13 8.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 14 8.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 15 8.00
ISP - Breath Analysis Operator Training -  8 hour MTU 16 8.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) MTU 1 8.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) MTU 2 8.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) State - ASSIST 8.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) Recertification MTU 1 4.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) Recertification State - ASSIST 4.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer ECSO - 8 Hours MTU 7 8.00
ISP - Emergency Vehicle Operations - Phase 1 (EVOC) - 40 Hour State - ASSIST 40.00
ISP - Emergency Vehicle Operations - Phase 2 (EVOC) - 45 Hour State - ASSIST 45.00
ISP - Emergency Vehicle Operations Phase 3:  Forcible Stop Technique & Rolling Roadblock (5-HR) State - ASSIST 5.00
ISP - Understanding the Firearms Restraining Order MTU 16 2.00
ISP - Understanding the Firearms Restraining Order State - ASSIST 2.00
ISP Crime Scene Investigation MTU 1 8.00
ISP Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer ECSO - Recert - 4 Hours MTU 2 4.00
ISP Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer ECSO - Recert - 4 Hours MTU 7 4.00
ISP Emergency Vehicle Operations: Phase 3 State - ASSIST 12.00
ISSP - 16-Hour Rapid Deployment Operator State - ASSIST 16.00
ISSP - 2023/24 Criminal Code & Vehicle Code Law Update State - ASSIST 4.00
ISSP - 2-Hour Rapid Deployment Refresher State - ASSIST 2.00
ISSP - 6-Hour MILO Simulator Instructor State - ASSIST 6.00
ISSP - Arrest & Control Tactics - Refresher State - ASSIST 15.00
ISSP - Arrest & Control Tactics 4-Hour Refresher (Version 1) State - ASSIST 4.00
ISSP - Arrest & Control Tactics 4-Hour Refresher (Version 2) State - ASSIST 4.00
ISSP - Arrest & Control Tractics 8-hour Refresher State - ASSIST 8.00
ISSP - Basic Motor Vehicle Theft Investigation State - ASSIST 20.00
ISSP - Firearms & Officer Safety Techniques - Version 3 (4 hour) State - ASSIST 4.00
ISSP - Firearms & Officer Safety Techniques - Version 4 (4 hour) State - ASSIST 4.00
ISSP - Motor Vehicle Theft Investigator 32-Hour State - ASSIST 32.00
ISSP - Pepperball Non-Lethal Weapons Operator State - ASSIST 4.00
ISSP - Vehicle Identification & Auto Theft - NCRC/IAATI 2025 State - ASSIST 4.00
ISSP - Vehicle Reclamation for Police State - ASSIST 7.00
ISU PD Annual Qualification and Use of Force Review MTU 8 2.00
ISU PD Low Light Shooting Techniques MTU 8 1.00
It IS Your Business:Grooming & Sexual Assault Awareness for K-12 Schools & Institutions of Higher Ed MTU 4 7.00
It IS Your Business:Grooming & Sexual Assault Awareness for K-12 Schools & Institutions of Higher Ed Exec Inst 5.50
It IS Your Business:Grooming & Sexual Assault Awareness for K-12 Schools & Institutions of Higher Ed Exec Inst 7.00
It’s OK Not to be OK; An Open Conversation About Suicide Exec Inst 1.50

Page 46 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

ITOA  - Rapid Response & Deployment Concepts- 8 Hour MTU 7 8.00
ITOA - Basic Manual Breaching Tool End User Course MTU 15 8.00
ITOA - Basic Manual Breaching Tool Instructor Course MTU 15 16.00
ITOA - Hand Held Ballistic Shield Instructor Course - 40 Hour MTU 4 40.00
ITOA - Hand Held Ballistic Shield Instructor Course - 40 Hour MTU 7 40.00
ITOA - Hand Held Ballistic Shield Instructor Course - 40 Hour MTU 12 40.00
ITOA - High Risk Traffic Stop Instructor State - ASSIST 16.00
ITOA - High Risk Traffic Stops Instructor MTU 14 16.00
ITOA - High Risk Traffic Stops Instructor Course MTU 7 16.00
ITOA - High Risk Traffic Stops Instructor Course MTU 15 16.00
ITOA - Rapid Deployment Instructor Course - 40 Hour MTU 1 40.00
ITOA - Rapid Deployment Instructor Course - 40 Hour MTU 2 40.00
ITOA - Rapid Deployment Instructor Course - 40 Hour MTU 14 40.00
ITOA - Rapid Deployment Instructor Course - 40 Hour MTU 15 40.00
ITOA - Rapid Deployment Instructor Course - 40 Hour MTU 16 40.00
ITOA - Rapid Deployment Instructor Course - 40 Hour State - ASSIST 40.00
ITOA - Rescue Task Force Instructor Course MTU 1 16.00
ITOA - Rescue Task Force Instructor Course MTU 2 16.00
ITOA - Rescue Task Force Instructor Course MTU 7 16.00
ITOA - Rescue Task Force Instructor Course MTU 14 16.00
ITOA - Rescue Task Force Instructor Course MTU 16 16.00
ITOA 37th Annual Conference (Day One - Jared Reston - Jacksonville SWAT: Winning an Armed Encounter) State - ASSIST 1.00
ITOA 37th Annual Conference (Day One - Kevin Vicini - Supporting Targeted Arrest Operations) State - ASSIST 3.00
ITOA 37th Annual Conference (Day Three - Steve Ijames:  Use of Force Expert) State - ASSIST 1.50
ITOA 37th Annual Conference (Day Three -Dan Canete - 7/7/16: The Attack on Dallas Police) State - ASSIST 3.00
ITOA 37th Annual Conference (Day Two - Joshua Bitsko - Critical Incident Tactics and Mindset) State - ASSIST 3.00
ITOA 37th Annual Conference (Day Two - Travis Norton: Hostage Rescue Intervention/Managing Chaos State - ASSIST 3.00
ITOA Advanced SWAT Hostage Rescue Live Fire MTU 3 40.00
ITOA Basic SWAT Course-80 Hour MTU 3 80.00
ITOA High Risk Traffic Stops Instructor MTU 3 16.00
ITOA Isolation & De-Escalation (IDE) Integrated Tactics Instructor Course MTU 3 32.00
ITOA Isolation & De-Escalation (IDE) Integrated Tactics Instructor Course MTU 10 32.00
ITOA Patrol CQB & Building Search Train-the-Trainer/Instructor Course MTU 3 24.00
ITOA Rapid Deployment Instructor Course MTU 3 32.00
ITOA Rapid Deployment Instructor Course MTU 14 32.00
ITOA Scenario Training and Safety Officer Train the Trainer MTU 3 24.00
ITOA Tactical Patrol Officer End User: Scenario-Based Training Series MTU 3 48.00
ITOA Tactical Patrol Officer End User: Scenario-Based Training Series MTU 4 48.00
ITOA Tactical Patrol Officer End User: Scenario-Based Training Series MTU 10 48.00
ITOA Tactical Pistol Rifle End User MTU 3 16.00
IVC Update - Brooks MTU 13 8.00
IVC Update and Review for Patrol Officers MTU 16 8.00
John Reid Advanced Interviewing & Interrogation - 6 hours MTU 16 6.00
Justice for Your Wallet - Equipping Officers for Financial Success MTU 3 2.00
Justice for Your Wallet - Equipping Officers for Financial Success MTU 16 2.00
Justice for Your Wallet - Equipping Officers for Financial Success – 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Justice for Your Wallet – Equipping Officers for Success Exec Inst 6.50
Juvenile Court Act - Chapter 705, Act 405 MTU 1 8.00
Juvenile Court Act - Chapter 705, Act 405 MTU 2 8.00
Juvenile Court Act - Chapter 705, Act 405 MTU 3 8.00
Juvenile Court Act - Chapter 705, Act 405 MTU 4 8.00
Juvenile Court Act - Chapter 705, Act 405 MTU 16 8.00
Juvenile Interrogation & Delinquency Update MTU 1 8.00
Juvenile Interrogation & Delinquency Update MTU 2 8.00
Juvenile Interrogation & Delinquency Update MTU 4 8.00
Juvenile Interrogation & Delinquency Update MTU 8 8.00
Juvenile Interrogation and Delinquency Update MTU 3 8.00

Page 47 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Juvenile Interrogation and Delinquency Update MTU 16 8.00
Juvenile Investigative Case Review MTU 3 16.00
Juvenile Investigative Case Review MTU 4 16.00
Juvenile Investigative Case Review MTU 10 16.00
Juvenile Investigative Case Review MTU 13 16.00
Juvenile Law Analysis & Update MTU 7 4.00
Juvenile Law and Processing Exec Inst 1.00
Juvenile Law Update MTU 9 8.00
Juvenile Law Update MTU 12 8.00
Juvenile Law Update MTU 13 8.00
Juvenile Officer Certification MTU 14 32.00
Juvenile Officer Certification - 32 Hour MTU 9 32.00
Juvenile Officer Certification - On-line MTU 14 32.00
Juvenile Officer Certification - Sullivan MTU 10 32.00
Juvenile Officer Certification - Sullivan MTU 13 32.00
Juvenile Officer Certification - Sullivan MTU 15 32.00
Juvenile Specialist Skills Program - 32 hour MTU 4 32.00
Juvenile Specialist Skills Program - Classroom - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Juvenile Update:  Effective Station Adjustment and Diversion MTU 12 8.00
Juvenile Update: Effective Station Adjustment And Diversion MTU 3 8.00
Juveniles and the Illinois Domestic Violence Act MTU 3 1.00
Kewanee PD - Integrating Communitions, Assessment and Tactics MTU 4 12.00
Known Risk Traffic Stops - Macomb PD MTU 4 5.00
Knox County SO - Basic Medical Response for Law Enforcement MTU 4 4.00
L.E. Interactions with LGBTQ+ Community MTU 3 8.00
L.E. Interactions with LGBTQ+ Community MTU 14 8.00
L.E.O. Scenario-Based Simulation System Use of Force Training - Waubonsee College PD MTU 3 4.00
Lady Justice Rising: Leadership and Change Workshop Exec Inst 16.00
Laser Ammo Scenario Training - Metro Airport Authority PD MTU 4 3.50
Law Enforcement & Domestic Violence MTU 10 2.00
Law Enforcement BJJ Basics MTU 15 8.00
Law Enforcement Interactions with Autism and Their Caregivers MTU 14 8.00
Law Enforcement Leadership Training MTU 12 8.00
Law Enforcement Medical and Rescue Training (LEMART) CPD 8.00
Law Enforcement Medical Officer MTU 12 4.00
Law Enforcement Medical Officer MTU 13 4.00
Law Enforcement Medical Officer MTU 15 4.00
Law Enforcement Medical Officer Instructor MTU 13 8.00
Law Enforcement Medical Officer Instructor MTU 15 8.00
Law Enforcement Medical Training - Danville PD MTU 12 4.00
Law Enforcement Methods of Instruction for Practical Policing Skills MTU 3 40.00
Law Enforcement Officer Defensive Tactics MTU 12 36.00
Law Enforcement Records Management - Hays MTU 4 4.00
Law Enforcement Records Management - Hays 4 hours MTU 7 4.00
Law Enforcement Retention and Recruitment by Performance Protocol - 4 hr MTU 1 4.00
Law Enforcement Retention and Recruitment by Performance Protocol - 4 hr MTU 2 4.00
Law Enforcement Retention and Recruitment by Performance Protocol - 7 hr MTU 4 7.00
Law Enforcement Retention and Recruitment by Performance Protocol - 7 hr MTU 7 7.00
Law Enforcement Role in Suicide Prevention - Crystal Lake PD MTU 3 1.00
Law Enforcement Training - High Risk Traffic Stops/Use of Force and De-escalation MTU 2 8.00
Law Enforcement Use of Force Review MTU 3 8.00
Law Enforcement Use of Force Review - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Law for Police Canine Exec Inst 2.00
Law for Police for Waiver Exec Inst 118.00
Law Update / Use of Force Review - Arlington Heights PD MTU 3 4.25
Law Updates/Civil Rights Cook County 3.00
Law Updates/DUI Cook County 1.00

Page 48 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Laws Concerning Stops, Searches and Use of Force MTU 7 6.00
Laws Concerning Stops, Searches and Use of Force MTU 15 6.00
Laws of Arrest - Refresher Exec Inst 1.50
Laws of Arrest, Search, & Seizure MTU 3 24.00
LCHTTF-Working with Non-Citizen Victims MTU 3 1.00
LCSO Shoot / Don't Shoot MTU 8 2.00
LE Defensive Driving for Sedans, SUV's & Pick-up Trucks MTU 16 8.00
Lead Homicide Investigator Certification/Recertification CPD 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator Course MTU 3 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification  - ILETSB MTU 10 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 1 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 2 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 3 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 7 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 8 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 9 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 12 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 13 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 15 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 16 40.00
Lead Homicide Refresher MTU 8 8.00
Lead Homicide Refresher - Pavletic MTU 13 8.00
Leader Armor MTU 9 6.50
Leader Armor MTU 14 8.00
Leader Armor Exec Inst 6.50
Leadership Fatigue Exec Inst 2.00
Leadership in Law Enforcement: “The Narrow Road” MTU 14 7.50
Leadership in the Midst of Change Exec Inst 6.50
Leadership in the Midst of Change-Jack Enter MTU 10 8.00
Leadership Lessons from the Field: Tools and Strategies for Effective Leadership (W1025) Exec Inst 1.50
Leadership Strategies for Law Enforcement Professionals MTU 13 8.00
Leadership Tactics and Strategies for Tumultuous Times- FBINAA Leadership Forum MTU 13 21.50
Leadership Webinar Series - First Line Supervision Fundamentals Exec Inst 2.00
Leadership Webinar Series - Small Agency Leadership Lessons for Police Executives Exec Inst 2.00
Leadership, A Life-Long Journey MTU 14 3.00
Leadership's Role in Pursuing Operational Excellence in Law Enforcement MTU 3 8.00
Leading Edge FTO : Being the FTO Your Recruit Deserves MTU 8 16.00
Leading from the Outside - WCJ Breakout Session Exec Inst 1.00
Leading in the Aftermath: Trauma-Informed Leadership following a Critical Incident Exec Inst 6.00
Leading Leaders MTU 15 20.00
Leaking the Truth MTU 7 8.00
Leaking the Truth MTU 9 8.00
Leaking the Truth MTU 13 8.00
Leaking The Truth Behavioral Analysis MTU 3 16.00
Leaking The Truth Behavioral Analysis MTU 9 16.00
Learn to Pause - WCJ Conference Session Exec Inst 1.00
LEARNED EXCELLENCE Exec Inst 4.00
Legal & Justifiable Use of Force MTU 2 8.00
Legal & Justifiable Use of Force MTU 9 8.00
Legal & Justifiable Use of Force MTU 10 8.00
Legal & Justifiable Use of Force MTU 12 8.00
Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 8 8.00
Legal Tips for Police Officers MTU 1 8.00
Legal Tips for Police Officers MTU 2 8.00
Legal Tips for Police Officers MTU 8 8.00
Legal Tips for Police Officers MTU 12 8.00
Legal Updates - Peoria PD MTU 7 2.00

Page 49 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Legal Updates - Springfield PD MTU 10 2.00
Legislative Changes to the Police Supervisory Test/Massey Background Check Legislation - ILACP MTU 10 2.00
Less Lethal 12 Gauge Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact Projectile (Bean Bag) 4-Hour - HAPK011M MTU 3 4.00
Less Lethal Annual Recertifications – 4.5 Hour - Wilmette PD MTU 3 4.50
Less Lethal Delivery Systems Basic User Course - 5 Hour - Oak Park PD MTU 3 5.00
Less Lethal Executive Forum MTU 3 8.00
Less Lethal Impact Munitions MTU 16 4.00
Less Lethal Impact Munitions (Bean Bag) MTU 8 3.00
Less Lethal Impact Munitions and OC- Charleston MTU 13 2.00
Less Lethal Impact Munitions CTS MTU 15 2.00
Less Lethal Impact Munitions CTS / Recertification MTU 15 1.00
Less Lethal Impact Projectile Launcher Training - Barrington Hills PD MTU 3 5.00
Less Lethal Impact Weapons - Princeton PD MTU 7 1.50
Less Lethal Impact Weapons - Tazewell County SO MTU 7 1.50
Less Lethal Instructor Certification MTU 15 24.00
Less Lethal Munitions MTU 13 2.00
Less Lethal Munitions - Mattoon PD MTU 13 2.00
Less Lethal Operator - Bartlett PD MTU 3 3.00
Less Lethal Operator Certification - Morton PD MTU 7 2.00
Less Lethal Refresher - Will County MTU 16 4.00
Less Lethal Shotgun MTU 14 2.00
Less Lethal Shotgun - End User Course MTU 2 4.00
Less Lethal Shotgun - Plainfield PD MTU 16 2.50
Less Lethal Shotgun Pepperball Gun - Pekin PD MTU 7 5.00
Less Lethal Shotgun Training MTU 7 2.00
Less Lethal Technology - Grundy County MTU 16 4.00
Less Lethal Use of Force Scenarios - Glendale Heights PD MTU 3 8.00
Less-Lethal Impact Munitions (Salem PD) MTU 15 2.00
Less-Lethal Shotgun End User- Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Less-Lethal Shotgun Instructor- Yanor MTU 13 16.00
Lesson Plan Development: Review and Update MTU 15 4.00
Lethal / Non - Lethal Decisions MTU 8 2.00
Level 1: Patrol Rifle and Handgun – 8 Hour - Crystal Lake PD MTU 3 8.00
Level 2: Patrol Rifle and Handgun – 8 Hour - Crystal Lake PD MTU 3 8.00
Leveling the Playing Field - CAC MTU 10 2.50
Liebe - Close Quarter Combative Pistol MTU 10 16.00
Lights! Action! Camera! First Amendment Auditors – Are you Prepared? Exec Inst 2.00
Line Level Leadership MTU 1 24.00
Living the Blue Life - BLTD MTU 3 16.00
Living the Blue Life - BLTD MTU 10 16.00
Living the Blue Life - BLTD MTU 12 16.00
LOCKUP Police Training Arrest - Control - and Striking MTU 14 16.00
LOCKUP Police Training Arrest-Control-and Striking MTU 9 16.00
Long Distance Engagements - St. Charles PD MTU 3 1.00
Low Light - LaSalle County SO MTU 7 4.00
Low Light Concepts MTU 1 8.00
Low Light Concepts MTU 15 8.00
Low Light Employment MTU 4 3.00
Low Light Engagements and Tactics MTU 3 8.00
Low Light High-Risk Traffic Stops MTU 15 2.00
Low Light Patrol Tactics- Mattoon MTU 13 2.50
Low Light Police Carbine - Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Low Light Police Pistol Operations - Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Low Light Refresher MTU 10 2.00
Low Light Refresher Training MTU 8 3.00
Low Light Shooting- Charleston MTU 13 4.00
Low-Light Firearms Training - Channahon PD MTU 16 5.00

Page 50 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Low-Light Firearms/Medical MTU 2 3.00
Low-Light Handgun Qualification and Use of Force Review MTU 15 1.00
Low-Light Patrol Rifle Qualification & Use of Force Review MTU 15 1.00
M.E.T.R.O Negotiator Team Scenario Training MTU 12 2.50
M4 Platform Armorer Course-Rock River Arms MTU 4 16.00
Macomb PD - Basic Patrol Rifle Introduction MTU 4 8.00
Macomb PD - Known Risk Traffic Stops MTU 4 2.00
MACTAC Training - Champaign PD (5 hr) MTU 12 5.00
MACTAC/Urban Tactics MTU 15 16.00
Major Case Restrainer 2025 (Major Case Squad of St. Louis Conference) MTU 14 8.00
Major Case Squad of Greater St. Louis Death and Homicide Investigation Conference MTU 14 35.50
Malfunction Manipulations with Transitions - St. Charles PD MTU 3 4.00
Malfunctions - Bureau County SO MTU 7 2.00
Management and Supervision of Investigative Units MTU 12 14.00
Management of Field Training Programs MTU 3 8.00
Management’s Role in Helping Keep Good People Good MTU 14 6.50
Management’s Role in Helping Keep Good People Good - ISA Exec Inst 7.00
Managing and Supervising the FTO Unit - LLRMI MTU 1 20.00
Managing and Supervising the FTO Unit - LLRMI MTU 2 20.00
Managing and Supervising the FTO Unit - LLRMI MTU 8 20.00
Managing Election Site Security and Protests – Considerations for U.S. Police Exec Inst 8.00
Managing Law Enforcement Executive Stress MTU 4 3.00
Manual Breaching for Patrol - Will County MTU 16 8.00
Maritime Coordinated Complex Attacks MTU 7 16.00
Marksmen Observer Operation Qualification - Skokie PD MTU 3 8.00
Marksmen Observer Operations - Skokie PD MTU 3 8.00
Mastering the Fundamentals – Law Enforcement Handgun MTU 9 8.00
Mastering the Leadership Challenges of Law Enforcement MTU 8 36.00
Mastering the Leadership Challenges of Law Enforcement MTU 13 36.00
Math and Physics Review for Crash Reconstruction MTU 2 32.00
McDonough County SO - Meggit FATS MTU 4 2.50
MCS Homicide New Member Training Course MTU 14 21.00
MCSO Use of Force Refresher MTU 8 2.00
MDT Investigations of Child Physical Abuse & Death MTU 1 5.00
MDT Investigations of Child Physical Abuse & Death MTU 2 5.00
Mechanical Breaching - Hanover Park PD MTU 3 4.00
Mechanical Breaching Fundamentals- CRT MTU 13 4.00
Media Relations Exec Inst 1.00
Media Relations & Crisis Communication For Law Enforcement MTU 3 16.00
Media Relations for Law Enforcement MTU 3 8.00
Media Relations for Law Enforcement (RAR) MTU 16 8.00
Media Relations in Law Enforcement MTU 13 16.00
Media/PIO Training MTU 14 16.00
Medical Aspects of Child Maltreatment MTU 4 8.00
Medical Fundamentals for Patrol MTU 12 7.00
Medical Refresher Training - Bartlett PD MTU 3 2.00
Medical Response - Beecher PD MTU 16 3.00
Medical Tactics for Patrol - Libertyville PD MTU 3 3.00
Medical Training for Law Enforcement - First Aid and Stop the Bleed. Smithton PD MTU 14 4.00
Medicolegal Death and Homicide Investigation Conference MTU 14 21.00
MEGGITT FATS Use of Force Training MTU 3 1.00
Menard Co SO - Human Factor Research Group - PPCT Use of Force/Handcuffing MTU 10 5.00
Mental Health Awareness Refresher Exec Inst 5.00
Mental Health Awareness Training - Addison PD MTU 3 8.00
Mental Health Crisis Response and Management - Deerfield PD MTU 3 2.00
Mental Health First Aid MTU 8 8.00
Mental Health First Aid MTU 16 8.00

Page 51 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Mental Health First Aid for Adults MTU 4 8.00
Mental Health First Aid for Adults MTU 7 8.00
Mental Health First Aid for Public Safety 2.0 MTU 3 8.00
Mental Illness Scenarios - VirTra MTU 4 1.00
Mental Illness Scenarios - VirTra MTU 7 1.00
Mental Wellness for Law Enforcement: Preventing, Identifying, and Healing from Trauma and Anxiety MTU 8 3.00
MERIT Basic SWAT Operations Course MTU 3 80.00
Meta-Communication for Law Enforcement Executives MTU 16 7.00
Meta-Communication for Law Enforcement Executives Exec Inst 7.00
Milan PD - High Risk Vehicle Stops - 4 hour MTU 4 4.00
Milan PD - Use of Force Review MTU 4 3.00
Military Cultural Competency And Suicide Prevention MTU 3 8.00
MILO Range Instructor Course MTU 14 4.00
MILO Range Simulator Training MTU 3 1.00
MILO Use of Force MTU 14 4.00
MILO Use of Force 1 Hour 1-2 Officers MTU 14 1.00
Missing Persons - Amber Alert and Silver Search Alert Training Exec Inst 1.00
Mobile Field Force Operations – Will County MTU 16 8.00
Mobile Field Force:  Champaign County-Wide Training MTU 12 4.00
Mobile Phone Investigation and Cellular Record Analysis MTU 1 24.00
Mobile Phone Investigation and Cellular Record Analysis MTU 13 24.00
Mobile Phone Investigations MTU 1 16.00
Mobile Phone Investigations MTU 2 16.00
Mobile Phone Investigations - 16 Hour MTU 14 16.00
Mobile Phone Investigations - 16 Hour MTU 16 16.00
MOCIC - Crypto Currency & The Dark Web MTU 3 4.00
MOCIC 45th Conference- Curtilage, Cops and Courts: The Most Violated Area Under the Fourth Amendmen MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Adaptive Leader™ - Front Line Leadership for Law Enforcement Supervisors MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Are You Ready for an Officer Involved Shooting MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Electronic Recovery and Access to Data (ERAD) MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Evidence in The Age of IoT (Internet of Things) MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-From Kingpin to Educator MTU 1 3.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-From Sloth to Sleuth Mobile Analysis MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Hats Over Tats - Investigating a Robbery Series MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Inside the Invaders: Lessons From an Undercover 1% OMG Investigation MTU 1 3.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-LE Encounters with 1st Amendment Auditors and Sovereign Citizens MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Privately Made Firearms MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Six Warrantless Motor Vehicle Searches MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Solving a DNA Cold Case with True ALLELE® Technology MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Sometimes Heroes Need Help MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-The Kayaker Who Lied to Live a Secret Life-The Ryan Borgwardt Case MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Where's Waldo? In The Digital Age MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Converence-Opioids & Fentanyl - Everything You Need to Know MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC: The Illicit Fentanyl Crisis & Drug Poisonings MTU 3 4.00
Modern High Risk Vehicle Stops MTU 10 8.00
Modern Homicide Investigations MTU 4 3.00
Moline PD - Active Threat/Shooter MTU 4 3.00
Moline PD - High Risk Traffic Stop Simulator Training MTU 4 2.00
Moline PD - High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 4 4.00
Moline PD - MILO Simulator Training MTU 4 2.00
Moline PD - Patrol Rifle Recertification MTU 4 4.00
Monmouth PD - Control Tactics Class #1 MTU 4 2.00
Monmouth PD - Control Tactics Class #2 MTU 4 4.00
Motor Vehicle Theft - Refresher Exec Inst 2.00
Motorcycle Gangs MTU 3 8.00
Motorcycle Gangs MTU 16 8.00
Multidisciplinary Team (MDT) Investigations of Child Physical Abuse and Death MTU 9 8.00

Page 52 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Multidisciplinary Team (MDT) Investigations of Child Physical Abuse and Death MTU 13 8.00
Multi-Generational Policing MTU 13 8.00
Muscularskeletal Control Tactfics (MSCT) Instructor Course MTU 9 40.00
MY CI - 8 Hours MTU 9 8.00
Naloxone Hydrochloride (NARCAN) CPD 3.00
Naloxone Hydrochloride Training (Narcan) MTU 9 1.00
Naloxone Hydrochloride Training (Narcan) MTU 15 1.00
Naloxone Training (2025) Cook County 1.00
NARCAN (naloxone) Training: Overdose Reversal and Community Impact MTU 14 1.00
Narcan Administration MTU 14 1.00
NARCAN Opioid Overdose MTU 7 2.00
NARCAN Recertification Lockport PD In-Service MTU 16 1.00
Narcan Training - New Lenox PD MTU 16 1.00
Narcan Training Will County In-Service MTU 16 1.00
NARCAN: Train-the-Trainer MTU 7 1.50
Narcotics Training Shoot - McHenry County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 4.00
NASBLA:  Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 4 8.00
NASBLA:  Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 7 8.00
NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 1 8.00
NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 2 8.00
NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 3 8.00
NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 8 8.00
NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 9 8.00
NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 13 8.00
NASRO Advanced School Resource Officer Course MTU 3 24.00
NASRO Basic School Resource Officer MTU 8 40.00
NASRO Basic School Resource Officer Course MTU 3 40.00
NASRO School CEPTED MTU 8 24.00
NASRO SRO Supervisors and Management Course MTU 3 24.00
National Incident Based Reporting System (NIBRS) Training State - ASSIST 12.00
National Threat Assessment Center’s Behavior-Based Approach to Preventing Targeted Violence Exec Inst 1.00
Navigating Career Shifts MTU 3 2.00
Navigating Complex Critical Incidents with Multi-Jurisdictional Partners MTU 14 3.00
Navigating Resilience - 1.5 Day Version Exec Inst 12.00
Navigating Resilience - Two Day Training Event Exec Inst 16.00
Navigating Your Journey: A Guide for Developing a Resilient Foundation for Mind Body and Spirt Exec Inst 2.00
NCBRT - Law Enforcement Active Shooter Emergency Response MTU 4 8.00
Negotiations Review and Scenario Based Response Training MTU 10 8.00
Negotiations Review and Scenario Based Response Training MTU 15 8.00
New Detective & Criminal Investigator - 3 Day MTU 1 20.00
New Detective & Criminal Investigator - 3 Day MTU 2 20.00
New Detective and New Criminal Investigator by LLRMI MTU 4 36.00
New Detective Bootcamp MTU 9 16.00
New Detective Bootcamp MTU 10 16.00
New Detective Bootcamp MTU 12 16.00
New Detective Bootcamp MTU 13 16.00
New Detective Bootcamp MTU 15 16.00
New Hires Firearm Training – Wilmington PD - Wilmington PD MTU 16 4.00
New Perspectives on Community Policing DOJ - COPS 4.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 1 16.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 2 16.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 4 16.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 7 16.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 8 16.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 9 16.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 10 16.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 12 16.00

Page 53 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 13 16.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 14 16.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 15 16.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 16 16.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing  (SFST) Course MTU 2 24.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing  (SFST) Course MTU 14 24.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Course MTU 1 24.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Course MTU 4 24.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Course MTU 12 24.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Course MTU 15 24.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Course MTU 16 24.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (32 hour) MTU 1 32.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (32 hour) MTU 2 32.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (32 Hour) MTU 13 32.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (40 hour) MTU 1 40.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (40 hour) MTU 2 40.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (40 Hour) MTU 3 40.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (40 Hour) MTU 4 40.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (40 Hour) MTU 7 40.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (40 hour) MTU 14 40.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher MTU 1 4.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher MTU 3 4.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher MTU 4 4.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher MTU 7 4.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher MTU 14 4.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher MTU 16 4.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 1 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 2 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 3 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 4 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 7 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 8 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 12 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 13 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 14 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 15 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 16 8.00
NHTSA - Speed-Measuring Device Operator Training Course MTU 3 16.00
NIBIN Firearm Tracing Introductory Course (2 hour) MTU 1 2.00
NIBIN Firearm Tracing Introductory Course (2 hour) MTU 2 2.00
Night Shoot - Charleston MTU 13 8.00
Night Time / Low Light Shooting - Grundy County MTU 16 6.00
No Limit Pistol MTU 3 8.00
No Limit Rifle MTU 3 8.00
Nomadic, Transient, Con Artists Criminals and Their Perfect Victims-The Elderly MTU 7 16.00
Non-Compliant Suspect De-Escalation & Restraint Device Deployment MTU 4 3.00
Non-Escalation & De-Escalation Scenario-Based Training MTU 1 8.00
Non-Escalation & De-Escalation Scenario-Based Training MTU 2 8.00
Non-Escalation & De-Escalation Scenario-Based Training MTU 4 8.00
Non-Escalation & De-Escalation Scenario-Based Training MTU 9 8.00
Non-Escalation & De-Escalation Scenario-Based Training MTU 12 8.00
Non-Escalation & De-Escalation Scenario-Based Training MTU 13 8.00
Non-Escalation & De-Escalation Scenario-Based Training MTU 16 8.00
Non-Escalation and De-Escalation as Force Alternative MTU 2 8.00
Non-Escalation and De-Escalation as Force Alternatives MTU 1 8.00
Non-Lethal Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact and Chemical Munitions Launcher (PepperBall®) MTU 3 4.00
Non-Lethal Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact and Chemical Munitions Launcher (PepperBall®) - RLPD MTU 3 4.00

Page 54 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Northwestern Math and Physics Review for Crash Reconstruction MTU 1 32.00
Northwestern Math and Physics Review for Crash Reconstruction MTU 4 32.00
Northwestern Math and Physics Review for Crash Reconstruction MTU 13 32.00
Northwestern School of Police Staff and Command PTB 400.00
Northwestern School of Staff and Command MTU 2 400.00
Northwestern School of Staff and Command MTU 7 400.00
Northwestern School of Staff and Command MTU 12 400.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 1 MTU 1 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 1 MTU 4 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 1 MTU 13 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 1 MTU 16 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 2 MTU 1 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 2 MTU 4 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 2 MTU 13 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 2 MTU 16 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruciton 1 MTU 1 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction  1 MTU 13 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction 1 MTU 4 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction 2 MTU 1 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction 2 MTU 4 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction 2 MTU 13 80.00
Northwestern University - Vehicle Dynamics MTU 1 40.00
Northwestern University - Vehicle Dynamics MTU 4 40.00
Northwestern University - Vehicle Dynamics MTU 13 40.00
Northwestern University - Vehicle Dynamics MTU 16 40.00
NPD Annual Mental Health MTU 8 0.50
NTOA - 40hr Basic SWAT Course MTU 12 40.00
NTOA - Instructor Certification-Less Lethal, Flash Sound Diversionary Device & Chemical Agents MTU 1 40.00
NTOA - Police Response to Active Shooter Instructor Certification course MTU 12 32.00
NTOA - Supervising Patrol Critical Incidents MTU 8 16.00
NTOA - Supervising Patrol Critical Incidents MTU 12 16.00
OC & Baton Training - NSPD MTU 14 8.00
OC Recertification - Beecher PD MTU 16 4.00
OC Refresher - UIPD MTU 12 2.00
OC Spray Recertification - Willowbrook PD MTU 3 1.00
OC Spray Refresher - River Forest PD MTU 3 1.00
OC Spray Training - Eureka PD MTU 7 2.00
OC Spray Training - West Chicago PD MTU 3 1.00
OC/Pepper Spray Program End User - Walsh MTU 10 7.00
Offender Registration Act Training MTU 4 4.00
Offender Registration Act Training MTU 9 4.00
Offender Registration Act Training MTU 14 4.00
Offender Registration Act Training MTU 16 4.00
Officer Agility 101 MTU 7 8.00
Officer Down: High Profile Rescue MTU 3 8.00
Officer Health, Wellness and Fitness MTU 4 8.00
Officer Health, Wellness and Fitness MTU 12 8.00
Officer Health, Wellness and Fitness MTU 15 8.00
Officer Health, Wellness and Fitness - 4 Hour MTU 8 4.00
Officer Involved Shooting and Use of Force Investigations MTU 3 8.00
Officer Involved Shooting Investigations (STG) MTU 16 16.00
Officer Involved Shooting Response - Manhattan PD MTU 16 7.00
Officer Involved Shooting Use of Deadly Force Criminal Investigations MTU 2 24.00
Officer Stress Management Exec Inst 1.00
Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 1 24.00
Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 2 24.00
Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 7 24.00

Page 55 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 9 24.00
Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 10 24.00
Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 13 24.00
Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 14 24.00
Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 15 24.00
Officer Survival Skills - 2 Day MTU 9 16.00
Officer Wellness - SPD MTU 10 2.00
Officer Wellness (Awareness, Support, and Advocacy) MTU 3 4.00
Officer Wellness and Fitness MTU 3 8.00
Officer Wellness and Mental Health MTU 3 1.00
Officer Wellness and Nutrition MTU 8 3.00
Officer Wellness, Ethics, and Resilience - LEETC MTU 1 8.00
Officer Wellness, Ethics, and Resilience - LEETC MTU 2 8.00
Officer Wellness/Mental Health MTU 2 2.00
Officer Wellness: Increasing Resilience and Suicide Prevention MTU 7 1.00
Officers in Crisis: Agency Programs for Proactive Officer Mental Health MTU 3 8.00
Oleoresin Capsicum - Carpentersville PD MTU 3 1.00
Oleoresin Capsicum (OC Spray) End User Course with exposure MTU 15 4.00
Oleo-Resin Capsicum (OC) Instructor MTU 13 8.00
Oleoresin Capsicum (Pepper Spray) Instructor Training MTU 3 8.00
Oleoresin Capsicum Certification - Hanover Park PD MTU 3 2.00
One Handed Weapon Manipulation MTU 15 4.00
One With The Gun - Firearms Instructor Development Course - Offset Training MTU 2 16.00
One With The Gun© - Firearms Instructor Development Course MTU 3 16.00
One With The Gun© Designated Marksman Rifle Course For Law Enforcement MTU 3 24.00
One With The Gun© Low Power Variable Optic Course (8hr) MTU 3 8.00
One With The Gun©-Patrol Rifle Instructor Course MTU 3 32.00
One With The Gun™ - 8-hr Rifle Tactics Course MTU 7 8.00
Online Drug Dealing and Under Cover Investigations MTU 3 16.00
On-Scene Decendent Body Examinations: Essential Skills for Death Investigations (W1125) Exec Inst 2.00
Open Range Task #1- Pistol Reloads - Pekin PD MTU 7 1.00
Open Range Task #12 - Box Drill Strong & Support Hand Shooting - Pekin PD MTU 7 1.00
Open Range Task #2- Annual Qualification Practice - Pekin PD MTU 7 1.00
Open Range Task #3-Night Shoot w/ Flashlight Techniques - Pekin PD MTU 7 1.00
Open Range Task #4-Shoot Wall Techniques - Pekin PD MTU 7 1.00
Open Range Task #8 - Injured Officer Drill  - Pekin PD MTU 7 1.00
Open Source and Social Media Investigations MTU 8 16.00
Open Source Intelligence Gathering Techniques MTU 13 8.00
Open Source Intelligence Techniques (OSINT) MTU 16 8.00
Opioid Overdose Response Exec Inst 1.00
Optimize with Optimism - Empowering Women Leaders Exec Inst 2.00
Organizational Risk Management (W1125) Exec Inst 4.00
Orientation to Homeland Security Exec Inst 1.00
OSHA Hazardous Materials Awareness Refresher MTU 9 4.00
OSHA Hazardous Materials Awareness Refresher Exec Inst 1.00
Outed: The Cost of Being Gay in the Military Exec Inst 1.50
Overdose Reversal and Severe Trauma Training MTU 14 1.00
P5 – Preventing Problems by Promoting Positive Practices DOJ - COPS 1.00
Parcel Interdiction and Controlled Deliveries MTU 14 16.00
Parkland College PD - Low Light Firearms Training MTU 12 4.00
PATC - Phase I & II Hostage Negotiations & Crisis Intervention MTU 4 36.00
PATC - Phase I & II Hostage Negotiations & Crisis Intervention MTU 7 36.00
PATC - Phase I & II Hostage Negotiations & Crisis Intervention MTU 8 36.00
PATC - Phase I & II Hostage Negotiations & Crisis Intervention MTU 12 36.00
Patrol Annual Weapons Systems Safety Operation and Training MTU 1 7.00
Patrol Building Searches & CQB MTU 14 8.50
Patrol Close Quarters Battle (CQB) program level III MTU 3 8.00

Page 56 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Patrol CQB - Lake in the Hills PD MTU 3 4.00
Patrol CQB & Building Searches - LETAC MTU 10 16.00
Patrol Firearms Proficiency Sustainment- Effingham Co So MTU 13 2.50
Patrol Level Pistol Operator- Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Patrol Officer CQB/Active Threat Course MTU 9 40.00
Patrol Officer High Threat CQC MTU 3 24.00
Patrol Officer High Threat CQC MTU 7 23.00
Patrol Procedures - Refresher Exec Inst 2.00
Patrol Red Dot Familiarization - McHenry County MTU 3 8.00
Patrol Response to Internet Crimes MTU 3 16.00
Patrol Rifle MTU 10 16.00
Patrol Rifle - 4 Hours MTU 1 4.00
Patrol Rifle - 4 hours MTU 2 4.00
Patrol Rifle - Tilton PD MTU 12 16.00
Patrol Rifle (Clinton PD) MTU 8 8.00
Patrol Rifle and Less Lethal Coverage Options - Kane County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 1.50
Patrol Rifle Carbine 1 MTU 3 8.00
Patrol Rifle Initial Training East Peoria PD MTU 7 8.00
Patrol Rifle Instructor MTU 1 40.00
Patrol Rifle Instructor MTU 2 40.00
Patrol Rifle Instructor MTU 4 32.00
Patrol Rifle Instructor MTU 4 40.00
Patrol Rifle Instructor MTU 14 24.00
Patrol Rifle Instructor - LETAC MTU#10 MTU 10 40.00
Patrol Rifle Instructor - PTI MTU 12 40.00
Patrol Rifle Operator - Pharis MTU 10 8.00
Patrol Rifle Qualification & Use-Of-Force Review MTU 15 1.00
Patrol Rifle Refresher - Kewanee PD MTU 4 4.00
Patrol Rifle Training MTU 2 16.00
Patrol Rifle Training - Bartonville PD MTU 7 5.00
Patrol Rifle Training Eureka PD MTU 7 8.00
Patrol Tactical Pistol and Rifle - LETAC MTU 10 8.00
Patrol Tactics - Bartlett PD MTU 3 8.00
Patrol Tactics - Palatine Police Department MTU 3 8.00
Patrol Tactics – Traffic Stops and Body Language - Kane County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 3.50
Patrol Team Tactics Active Threat Response (Warrenville) MTU 3 3.00
Patrol Training Shoot - McHenry County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 1.50
Patrol Virtual Reality Training – Active Shooter MTU 14 2.00
PBL Model of Field Training For Newly Promoted Supervisors - Basic STO Certification MTU 3 24.00
PCSO Annual Firearms Qualification MTU 12 4.00
Peer Support and Tactical Mental Health MTU 8 4.00
Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 1 24.00
Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 2 24.00
Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 3 24.00
Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 4 24.00
Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 7 24.00
Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 10 24.00
Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 12 24.00
Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 14 24.00
Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 16 24.00
Peer Support, Resiliency, and Suicide Prevention MTU 14 16.00
Peer Support, Resiliency, and Suicide Prevention - Green MTU 9 16.00
Peer Support, Resiliency, and Suicide Prevention - Green MTU 10 16.00
PepperBall Annual Recert-4 hrs-Charleston PD MTU 13 4.00
PepperBall Launcher Fundamentals and Deployment MTU 1 4.00
Pepperball Launcher Training East Peoria PD MTU 7 2.00
PepperBall Training - Eureka PD MTU 7 5.00

Page 57 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

PepperBall Training - Tazewell County SO MTU 7 1.50
Performance Evaluations And Mentoring For Law Enforcement (PEMLE) MTU 3 8.00
Performance Handgun MTU 9 16.00
Performance Handgun MTU 10 16.00
Performance Handgun MTU 14 16.00
Performance Pistol - DMEC Training MTU 1 8.00
Performance Pistol - DMEC Training MTU 2 8.00
Performance Pistol - DMEC Training MTU 8 8.00
Personal & Professional Breakthroughs for Police Officers MTU 2 4.00
Personal & Professional Breakthroughs in Law Enforcement MTU 10 8.00
Personal And Professional Breakthroughs In Law Enforcement MTU 3 4.00
Personal and Professional Breakthroughs in Law Enforcement MTU 3 8.00
Personal Finance Seminar Exec Inst 3.00
Photography for the Law Enforcement Officer 1 Day Refresher Course MTU 3 8.00
Photography for the Law Enforcement Officer 1-Day Basic Photography Workshop MTU 9 8.50
Photography For Traffic Crash Investigation MTU 3 16.00
Physical Security for Government Facilities MTU 3 24.00
Physical Surveillance for Law Enforcement MTU 3 16.00
Physical Surveillance for Law Enforcement - Mack State - ASSIST 16.00
PIO Training For First Responders MTU 3 16.00
Pistol and Rifle Training - Hinsdale PD MTU 3 4.00
Pistol Applied Marksmanship Skills - Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Pistol End User - Zion PD MTU 3 3.00
Pistol Grappling, De-Escalation And Shooting Course MTU 3 16.00
Pistol Improvement - Woodford County SO MTU 7 8.00
Pistol Live Fire / Decision Making Drills MTU 8 3.00
Pistol Marksmanship Skill Builder - Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Pistol Mounted Optics Train-the-Trainer MTU 2 16.00
Pistol Mounted Optics Train-The-Trainer MTU 3 16.00
Pistol Mounted Optics Train-the-Trainer - Tactically Sound Training Center LLC MTU 9 16.00
Pistol Mounted Optics Train-the-Trainer - Tactically Sound Training Center LLC MTU 10 16.00
Pistol Mounted Optics Transition MTU 8 8.00
Pistol Red Dot Sight Initial - East Peoria PD MTU 7 8.00
Pistol Red Dot Sights for Patrol MTU 14 8.00
Pistol Skills Builder with Qualification and Night Shoot - Jacksonville PD MTU 9 8.00
Pistol Sustainment Training with Qualification- Effingham Co So MTU 13 4.00
Pistol, AR-15/Rifle Course - Wood Dale PD MTU 3 3.00
Pistol/Rifle Fundamentals -UIPD MTU 12 8.00
Pistol-Rifle Transition Course - 4 Hour MTU 14 4.00
Pistol-Rifle Transition Course. Pistol Qualification MTU 14 8.00
Place-Based Policing for Small and Rural Agencies DOJ - COPS 2.00
PLET - Interview & Interrogation Techniques MTU 12 16.00
PLET - Law Enforcement Leadership Development MTU 15 8.00
PLI  - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Bloodbourne Pathogens MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Hazardous Materials MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal  Update & review - March 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 10 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 10 1.00

Page 58 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - August 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2025 MTU 8 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2025 MTU 16 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 10 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 10 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 10 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - July 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 10 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - June 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 10 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 1 2.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 3 2.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 10 2.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - November 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - November 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - November 2025 MTU 4 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - November 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - November 2025 MTU 8 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - November 2025 MTU 16 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - October 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - October 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - October 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - October 2025 MTU 4 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - October 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - October 2025 MTU 8 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - October 2025 MTU 10 1.00

Page 59 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

PLI - Legal Update & Review - October 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - October 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - October 2025 MTU 16 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - September 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - September 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - September 2025 MTU 4 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - September 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - September 2025 MTU 8 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - September 2025 MTU 10 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - September 2025 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - September 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - September 2025 MTU 16 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review February 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - December 2023 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - November 2023 MTU 14 1.00
PLI - Legal Update and Review - September 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Updates & Review - April 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Updates & Review - January 2025 MTU 14 1.00
Police & Community Relations Exec Inst 2.00
Police Carbine End-User - Yanor MTU 13 16.00
Police Carbine Instructor- Yanor MTU 13 32.00
Police Carbine Skill Builder - Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Police Combatives - Mundelein PD MTU 3 2.00
Police Cyclist MTU 1 24.00
Police Cyclist MTU 2 24.00
Police Ethics - Haifley MTU 13 8.00
Police Ethics Training Exec Inst 2.00
Police Executive Role in the 21st Century Exec Inst 100.00
Police Firearms Instructor MTU 14 44.00
Police Firearms Instructor MTU 15 40.00
Police Mid-Management Role in the 21st Century Exec Inst 80.00
Police Mountain Bike Repair MTU 3 8.00
Police Shotgun Qualification & Use of Force Review MTU 15 1.00
Police Strategy & Tactics - PTI MTU 12 43.00
Police Supervisory Liability MTU 3 8.00
Police Supervisory Liability Boot Camp MTU 3 16.00
Police Supervisory Role in the 21st Century Exec Inst 80.00
Police Tactical Firearms - PTI MTU 12 40.00
Police Urban Rifle/Carbine Tactical Shooting Skills MTU 3 24.00
Policing a Diversified America -  "The U Approach" MTU 16 8.00
Policing in a Digital World MTU 1 16.00
Policing In A Digital World MTU 2 16.00
Policing In A Digital World MTU 10 16.00
Policing in a Digital World MTU 14 16.00
Policing in a Digital World MTU 16 16.00
Policing With The Newer Generation MTU 1 8.00
Policing With The Newer Generations MTU 2 8.00
Policing With The Newer Generations MTU 3 8.00
Portable Weight Scale Certification MTU 3 4.00
Postnatal Risks - How You Can Make a Difference DOJ - COPS 1.00
PPCT Defensive Tactics Training Scenario Based Use of Force - Menard CO SO MTU 10 6.00
PPCT Defensive Tactics Use of Force Training - Mendota PD MTU 7 6.00
PPCT Edged Weapon Defense Instructor MTU 3 24.00
PPCT TPR UoF Defensive Tactics System Instructor Course MTU 3 40.00
PPCT TPR UoF Defensive Tactics System Instructor Re-Certification Course MTU 3 24.00
PPCT Use of Force Program - Ryan MTU 10 40.00
PPCT Weapon Retention and Disarming MTU 3 8.00

Page 60 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

PPCT/Defensive Tactics - Downers Grove PD MTU 3 4.00
PPCT/Defensive Tactics/O.C. - Minooka PD MTU 16 7.50
PPCT: Basic Edged Weapon Control MTU 9 8.00
PR-24 Side Handle Baton – 4 Hour (End User) - Oakbrook Terrace PD MTU 3 4.00
PR-24 Side Handle Baton – 8 Hour (End User) - Oakbrook Terrace PD MTU 3 8.00
Practical Engagement with an Active Threat - Peru PD MTU 7 6.00
Practical Patrol Rifle MTU 3 8.00
Practical Pistol Performance For Law Enforcement MTU 3 8.00
PREA Investigator Training for Allegations of Inmate Sexual Abuse - LLRMI MTU 1 16.00
PREA Investigator Training for Allegations of Inmate Sexual Abuse - LLRMI MTU 2 16.00
Precision Driving MTU 2 8.00
Precision Driving : Train-the-Trainer MTU 2 9.50
Pregnant Inmates - Illinois MTU 9 4.00
Pregnant Inmates - Illinois MTU 13 4.00
Pregnant Inmates - Illinois MTU 14 4.00
Pregnant Inmates - Illinois MTU 15 4.00
Prenatal Substance Exposure - Why Should I Care DOJ - COPS 1.00
Preparing for the Unimaginable:An In-Depth Look at Wellness, Trauma Recovery, and Resilience (Zoom) Exec Inst 4.00
Preparing Your Agency for the Agency for the Worst - FBINA MTU 10 3.00
Preparing Your Agency for the Agency for the Worst - FBINA MTU 14 3.00
PRE-SERVICE CAPTAINS (9175) TRAINING PROGRAM CPD 70.00
Pre-Service Detective Lead Homicide Investigator CPD 71.00
Pre-Service Detective Training CPD 113.00
Pre-Service Evidence Technician Training CPD 501.00
PRE-SERVICE FIELD TRAINING OFFICER (FTO / 9164) PROGRAM CPD 103.00
PRE-SERVICE LIEUTENANTS (9173) TRAINING PROGRAM CPD 140.00
Pre-Service Sergeants (9171)Training Program CPD 174.00
Pressure Point Control Tactics - Northbrook PD MTU 3 6.00
Pressure Point Control Tactics (PPCT) - 3 Hour MTU 3 3.00
Pressure Point Control Tactics (PPCT) - 7 Hour MTU 3 7.00
Pretrial Fairness Act (PFA) Cook County 1.00
Pretrial Services Exec Inst 0.50
PREVAIL: Plainclothes Vehicle Live-fire MTU 3 16.00
Preventing Blood Loss- Charleston PD MTU 13 2.00
Preventing Sexual & Workplace Harassment & Hostile Work Environment MTU 14 4.00
Preventing Sexual Harassment in the Workplace Cook County 1.00
Preventing Targeted School Violence Training – Bystander Reporting Exec Inst 3.00
Preventing Targeted Violence Through Leakage and Cyber-Investigations (7 hour) Exec Inst 7.00
Primal Leadership - Learning to Lead with Emotional Intelligence MTU 1 8.00
Primal Leadership - Learning to Lead with Emotional Intelligence MTU 2 8.00
Primal Leadership - Learning to Lead with Emotional Intelligence MTU 4 8.00
Primal Leadership - Learning to Lead with Emotional Intelligence MTU 9 8.00
Primary Weapon Retention and Ground Tactics MTU 9 6.00
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA )- Medical & Mental Health Standards MTU 9 4.00
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) - Investigator Refresher (4-hour) MTU 15 4.00
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Certification - 11.5 hours MTU 9 11.50
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Certification - 11.5 hours MTU 13 11.50
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Certification - 11.5 hours MTU 14 11.50
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Certification - 11.5 hours MTU 15 11.50
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Investigator Certification MTU 9 13.00
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Investigator Certification MTU 13 13.00
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Investigator Certification MTU 14 13.00
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Investigator Certification MTU 15 13.00
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Refresher MTU 13 4.00
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Refresher Training MTU 9 4.00
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Refresher Training MTU 15 4.00
PRO FTO™ Coaching And Mentoring The Next Generation MTU 3 8.00

Page 61 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 8 14.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 9 16.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 10 16.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 14 16.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 15 16.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 16 16.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics: Drug Enforcement & Intelligence Gathering Traffic Stops MTU 1 14.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics: Drug Enforcement & Intelligence Gathering Traffic Stops MTU 2 14.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics: Drug Enforcement & Intelligence Gathering Traffic Stops MTU 3 16.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics: Drug Enforcement & Intelligence Gathering Traffic Stops MTU 12 14.00
Probation Training – Handcuffing, Contraband, Searches, DT, Weapon Retention, Expandable Baton, OC MTU 14 24.00
Problematic Employees MTU 1 4.00
Problem-Based Learning Model of Field Training MTU 1 40.00
Problem-Based Learning Model of Field Training MTU 2 40.00
Problem-Based Learning Model of Field Training MTU 3 40.00
Problem-Based Learning Model of Field Training MTU 7 40.00
Problem-Oriented Policing MTU 3 8.00
Problem-Oriented Policing: The SARA Model DOJ - COPS 4.00
Procedural Justice Exec Inst 2.00
Procedural Justice and Officer Career Survival Cook County 2.00
Procedural Justice and Police Legitimacy CPD 7.00
Procedural Justice Refreshment Cook County 1.00
Professional Police Report Writing MTU 2 16.00
Professional Police Report Writing MTU 14 16.00
Professional Police Writing MTU 1 16.00
Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers MTU 12 8.00
Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers - 8 Hour MTU 15 8.00
Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers - Mirikatini - 16 Hour MTU 10 16.00
Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers - Mirikatini - 8 Hour MTU 4 8.00
Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers - Mirikatini - 8 Hour MTU 9 8.00
Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers - Mirikatini - 8 Hour MTU 10 8.00
Profiling Dangerous People, School Shooters, Mass Murderers & Serial Killers Homicide Training MTU 1 8.00
Profiling Dangerous People, School Shooters, Mass Murderers & Serial Killers Homicide Training MTU 2 8.00
Project 16-Officer Safety and Survival MTU 14 16.00
Promotion and Career Planning for Women in Criminal Justice Exec Inst 1.00
Prone Restraint MTU 2 2.50
Proper Lock-Up Procedures for Female Arrestees by Female Personnel MTU 3 16.00
Protecting Innocence: Uncovering Hidden Harms; Strengthening Our Response Symposium 2025 MTU 2 8.00
Protecting the Arrest Winning the Case MTU 14 7.00
Protective Intelligence Investigations for Law Enforcement MTU 3 24.00
Psychology of Domestic Violence MTU 14 2.00
Psychology of Domestic Violence Exec Inst 8.00
Psychology of Domestic Violence Program I CPD 4.00
Psychology of Domestic Violence Program II CPD 4.00
PTBLE - 560 (Academy) PTB 560.00
PTBLE - 640 (Academy) PTB 640.00
PTI - Police Pistol Optics Instructor MTU 12 24.00
PTI - Police Tactical Rifle MTU 12 42.00
Public Information Officer (PIO) Training MTU 4 8.00
Public Information Officer Training MTU 15 8.00
Public Speaking & Presentations: Students, Parents & Community Groups By SRO's MTU 1 16.00
Public Speaking & Presentations: Students, Parents & Community Groups By SRO's MTU 2 16.00
Public Speaking & Presentations: Students, Parents & Community Groups By SRO's MTU 16 16.00
Public Speaking And Presentations For Students, Parents And Community Groups By SROs MTU 3 16.00
Public Speaking And Presentations For Students, Parents And Community Groups By SROs MTU 13 16.00
Pursuit Liability Review, Emergency Vehicle Operators Course, and High Risk Stop Training - 10-Hour MTU 3 10.00
Quarterly Firearms In-Service Training (Rifle & Pistol) - DuPage County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00

Page 62 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Question-Persuade-Refer (QPR) Training for Suicide Prevention MTU 8 3.00
Radar/Lidar Instructor MTU 10 40.00
RADAR/LIDAR Operator MTU 4 4.00
RADAR/LIDAR Operator MTU 7 8.00
Radar/Lidar Operator MTU 10 8.00
RADAR/LIDAR Operator MTU 15 8.00
Radar/Lidar Operator Course – 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Range – Less Lethal Training and Qualification - Skokie PD MTU 3 8.00
Range Program I - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 2.00
Range Program II - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 2.00
Rantoul PD - Active Shooter Threat Response Training MTU 12 4.00
Rantoul PD - Baton Refresher MTU 12 1.50
Rantoul PD - Control Tactics Training MTU 12 4.00
Rapid Deployment MTU 2 8.00
Rapid Deployment MTU 7 4.00
Rapid Deployment - 8.5 Hour - Rosemont Public Safety Department MTU 3 8.50
Rapid Deployment - Active Threat - Elk Grove Village PD MTU 3 6.00
Rapid Deployment - Alsip PD MTU 3 8.50
Rapid Deployment - Bolingbrook PD MTU 16 4.00
Rapid Deployment - Carol Stream PD MTU 3 8.00
Rapid Deployment - Frankfort PD MTU 16 3.00
Rapid Deployment - Libertyville Police Department MTU 3 4.50
Rapid Deployment - Mendota PD MTU 7 8.00
Rapid Deployment - Monee PD MTU 16 7.00
Rapid Deployment - Peru PD (4 hour) MTU 7 4.00
Rapid Deployment - Plainfield PD MTU 16 8.00
Rapid Deployment - Rescue Task Force Plainfield PD In-Service MTU 16 7.50
Rapid Deployment - UIS PD MTU 10 8.00
Rapid Deployment - Washington PD MTU 7 4.50
Rapid Deployment - Will County MTU 16 7.00
Rapid Deployment & Critical Incident Response - Bedford Park PD MTU 3 8.00
Rapid Deployment & Critical Incident Response Refresher - Chicago Ridge PD MTU 3 4.00
Rapid Deployment / Rescue Task Force - Lockport PD MTU 16 11.00
Rapid Deployment / Rescue Task Force Training - 2 - Oswego PD MTU 3 7.00
Rapid Deployment 4 hours Ottawa PD MTU 7 4.00
Rapid Deployment 8 hours MTU 7 8.00
Rapid Deployment Active Threat - IAG State - ASSIST 16.00
Rapid Deployment and Active Threat Training - 4 Hour - La Grange PD MTU 3 4.00
Rapid Deployment and Rescue Task Force MTU 2 4.00
Rapid Deployment and Rescue Task Force - Wheaton PD MTU 3 10.00
Rapid Deployment End User - Hanover Park PD MTU 3 8.00
Rapid Deployment Fundamentals - Bensenville PD MTU 3 2.00
Rapid Deployment ICC PD MTU 7 4.00
Rapid Deployment Instructor - ILSOS State - ASSIST 32.00
Rapid Deployment Instructor Course - ITOA (40 hour) MTU 7 40.00
Rapid Deployment Morton PD and Washington PD MTU 7 8.00
Rapid Deployment Refresher - River Forest PD MTU 3 2.50
Rapid Deployment Refresher Course - McHenry County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 7.00
Rapid Deployment Scenario Based Training (Streamwood) MTU 3 2.50
Rapid Deployment Training - 2 Hour - Mundelein PD MTU 3 2.00
Rapid Deployment Training - 4.5 Hour - Lake Bluff PD MTU 3 4.50
Rapid Deployment Training - Lakemoor PD MTU 3 4.00
Rapid Deployment/Active Attacker Training - Justice PD MTU 3 8.00
Rapid Deployment/Active Threat Response - Geneva PD MTU 3 4.00
Rapid Deployment/Rescue Task Force - Downers Grove PD MTU 3 4.50
Rapid Deployment/Rescue Task Force - Lisle PD MTU 3 8.00
Rapid Response MTU 7 8.00

Page 63 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Rapid Response - Eureka PD MTU 7 8.00
Rapid Response - Kankakee County MTU 16 4.00
Rapid Response & Deployment Training - Highland Park PD MTU 3 10.00
Rapid Response- A Response to Active Killer Events- Mattoon PD MTU 13 8.00
Rapid Response and Deployment - 1 - Hampshire PD MTU 3 2.00
Rapid Response and Deployment - 2 - Hampshire PD MTU 3 2.50
Rapid Response and Deployment - 3 - Hampshire PD MTU 3 4.00
Rapid Response and Deployment - Addison PD MTU 3 10.00
Rapid Response and Deployment - Bridgeview PD MTU 3 4.50
Rapid Response and Deployment - Matteson PD MTU 3 6.50
Rapid Response and Deployment - Oak Park PD MTU 3 8.00
Rapid Response and Deployment - West Chicago PD MTU 3 10.00
Rapid Response and Deployment / Rescue Task Force - 8 Hour - West Chicago PD MTU 3 8.00
Rapid Response and Deployment Scenario - Naperville PD MTU 3 8.00
Rapid Response and Deployment with Rescue Task Force - Lincolnshire PD MTU 3 4.50
Rapid Response and TECC – Joliet PD MTU 16 10.00
Rapid Response to Active Shooter - 4 Hour Refresher - Quincy PD MTU 9 4.00
Rapid Response to Active Threat - Kendall County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
Rapid Response to Active Threat Scenario Based Training – 8 Hour - Lake Forest PD MTU 3 8.00
Rapid Response to Armed Assailants Refresher - Yorkville PD MTU 3 4.00
Rapid Response to Armed Assailants Scenarios - Yorkville PD MTU 3 4.00
Rapid Response/Active Shooter Instructor Course MTU 14 32.00
Rapport Building for Interviews and Interrogations MTU 13 8.00
Readiness and Resilience MTU 8 6.00
Reading People: Decoding Body Language and Criminal Behaviors MTU 10 8.00
Realistic De-Escalation – Bureau County SO Outliine MTU 7 3.00
Realistic De-Escalation and Scenario-Based Training - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Realistic De-Escalation and Scenario-Based Training - 8 Hours MTU 3 8.00
Realistic De-Escalation Instructor MTU 7 16.00
Realistic De-Escalation Instructor MTU 12 16.00
Realistic De-Escalation Training for Law Enforcement MTU 14 4.00
Reality Based Training – Mental Health Crisis Response and De-escalation Training - Skokie PD MTU 3 8.00
Reality Based Training - Traffic Stops - Skokie PD MTU 3 8.00
Reality Based Training (AOT) Union Pacific Railroad MTU 14 3.50
Reasonable Suspicion Stops Cook County 1.00
Recruiting and Applicant Background Investigations MTU 12 14.00
Recruiting and Applicant Background Investigations MTU 13 16.00
RED DOT End User - 8 Hour - West Chicago PD MTU 3 8.00
Red Dot Firearms Training MTU 1 8.00
Red Dot Pistol MTU 3 8.00
Red Dot Pistol Course for Instructors MTU 1 16.00
Red Dot Pistol Course for Instructors MTU 2 16.00
Red Dot Pistol Course for Instructors MTU 4 16.00
Red Dot Pistol Course for Instructors MTU 8 16.00
Red Dot Pistol Course for Instructors MTU 10 16.00
Red Dot Pistol Course for Instructors MTU 14 16.00
Red Dot Pistol Course for Instructors MTU 15 16.00
Red Dot Pistol End User - 8 Hour - Lake Villa PD MTU 3 8.00
Red Dot Pistol Familiarization - St. Charles PD MTU 3 8.00
Red Dot Pistol Introductory Course - Evanston PD MTU 3 16.00
Red Dot Pistol Optics for Duty Use - LETAC Universal MTU 10 8.00
Red Dot Pistol Transition Course MTU 2 8.00
Re-Energizing Peer Support MTU 3 2.00
Re-Framing Resilience MTU 14 2.00
Reid Investigative Interviewing and Advanced Interrogation - 24 Hours MTU 10 24.00
Reid Technique of Interviewing and Interrogations - 18 Hours MTU 16 18.00
Remedies for Remedial Shooters - Yanor MTU 13 8.00

Page 64 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Report Review and Approval for Supervisors-The Gap Free Narrative© MTU 1 8.00
Report Review and Approval for Supervisors-The Gap Free Narrative© MTU 2 8.00
Report Review and Approval for Supervisors-The Gap Free Narrative© MTU 3 8.00
Report Review and Approval for Supervisors-The Gap Free Narrative© MTU 7 8.00
Report Writing - The Gap Free Narrative © MTU 2 8.00
Report Writing for Patrol Officers MTU 3 8.00
Report Writing-The Gap Free Narrative© MTU 1 8.00
Report Writing-The Gap Free Narrative© MTU 3 8.00
Report Writing-The Gap Free Narrative© MTU 7 8.00
Rescue Task Force MTU 2 8.00
Rescue Task Force MTU 3 8.00
Rescue Task Force MTU 14 8.00
Rescue Task Force MTU 15 8.00
Rescue Task Force - Peru PD (4 hour) MTU 7 4.00
Rescue Task Force Eureka PD MTU 7 8.00
Rescue Task Force Instructor MTU 3 16.00
Rescue Task Force Refresher – 3.5 Hour - East Dundee PD MTU 3 3.50
Rescue Task Force with Scenarios MTU 2 8.00
Rescue Task Force/Emergency Medical Response - Orland Park PD MTU 3 3.50
Rescuing the Rescuers MTU 12 7.00
Residential Response Tactics - LETAC MTU 10 8.00
Resilience and Wellness Training Cook County 5.00
Resilience and Wellness Training for Law Enforcement Cook County 2.00
Resilience and Wellness Training for Law Enforcement (Court Services) Cook County 4.00
Resilience for New Law Enforcement MTU 8 8.00
Resilient Life for Cops MTU 3 8.00
Resilient Life for Cops MTU 16 8.00
Resilient Life for Cops - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Resilient Life for Cops - 4 Hour MTU 4 4.00
Responding to a Mass Shooting with Five Officers Down Exec Inst 2.00
Responding To Autism MTU 8 4.00
Responding to Autism: A Law Enforcement Response MTU 3 8.00
Responding to Autism: A Law Enforcement Response MTU 13 8.00
Responding to Autism: A Law Enforcement Response – 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Responding to Autism: A Law Enforcement Response – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Responding to Autism: A Law Enforcement Response – 4 hour MTU 7 4.00
Responding to Autism: A Law Enforcement Response - 8 hour MTU 3 8.00
Responding to Bomb Threats and Swatting Hoaxes (AG) Exec Inst 2.00
Responding to Hostage Situations MTU 3 16.00
Responding to Individuals with Autism - UIPD MTU 12 2.00
Responding to Strangulation Events MTU 3 1.00
Response to Active Shooter - Paris MTU 13 4.00
Response to Active Threat Scenario Large Scale 2-Hour MTU 3 2.00
Response to Resistance (Use of Force) - IDOR State - ASSIST 5.00
Retirement Planning & Investing for Public Employees MTU 8 4.00
Retiring Well MTU 3 2.00
Rifle Drills & Training MTU 2 4.00
Rifle Dynamics - McHenry Country Sheriff's Office MTU 3 7.00
Rifle Improvement - Woodford County SO MTU 7 8.00
Rifle Qualification And Training (4 Hours) MTU 3 4.00
Rifle Qualification and Training-Lincolnshire PD MTU 3 4.00
Rifle Skills Builder with Qualification and Night Shoot - Jacksonville PD MTU 9 8.00
Rifle Tactics Training and Qualification MTU 14 4.00
Rifle Training - Addison PD MTU 3 6.00
Rifle Training - Hanover Park PD MTU 3 8.00
Rifle Training - PCSD MTU 12 4.00
Rifle Training - Tazewell County SO MTU 7 1.00

Page 65 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Rifle/Carbine Instructor Course - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
RIPP Restraint Initial Instruction - Ottawa PD MTU 7 4.00
RIPP Restraint Recertification - Ottawa PD MTU 7 2.00
Risk Management, Civil Liability & Section 1983 MTU 3 8.00
Rock Island County SD - Patrol Tactics High Risk Operations MTU 4 4.00
Rock Island County SD - Patrol Tactics High Risk Vehicle Stops MTU 4 4.00
Rock Island County SD - Police Use of Force MTU 4 3.00
Rock Island County SD - RTF Refresher MTU 4 3.00
Rock Island County SD - Search and Arrest Tactics MTU 4 4.00
Rock Island County SD - Small Team Movements for Room Clearing and Building Searches MTU 4 4.00
Rock Island County SD - Solo Officer Response Rapid Deployment Refresher MTU 4 4.00
Rock Island County SD - Tactical Medical MTU 4 3.00
Rock Island County SD - Vehicle Ambush MTU 4 3.00
Rock Island County SO - Simulator Training MTU 4 2.00
Rock Island PD - Active Shooter Response MTU 4 1.00
Rock Island PD - Building Searches and Room Clearing MTU 4 1.00
Rock Island PD - High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 4 1.50
Room Clearing & Hallway Movement - Naperville PD MTU 3 3.00
Rural Operations- CRT MTU 13 8.00
Rural Tactical  Operations MTU 13 16.00
S.T.O.P.S: Strategies and Tactics of Patrol Stops – 4 Hour - Oswego PD MTU 3 4.00
S.T.O.P.S: Strategies and Tactics of Patrol Stops - Kendall County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 7.00
Sabre OC End User Certification MTU 10 7.50
Sabre OC Recertification MTU 7 5.00
Sabre OC Recertification MTU 10 5.00
SABRE Red OC Spray End User - Union Pacific RR MTU 14 1.00
SAFE-T Act: Law Enforcement's Responsibility & the Role of ILETSB MTU 12 4.00
Safe-T-Act: Law Enforcement's Responsibility & the Role of ILETSB MTU 2 4.00
SAFE-T-Act: Law Enforcement's Responsibility & the Role of ILETSB MTU 3 5.00
SAFLEO - Executive Forum MTU 4 4.00
SAFLEO - Leadership and Supervisors MTU 4 8.00
SAFLEO - Line Officer Training: Staying Healthy and Resilient MTU 4 8.00
SAFLEO - Line Officer Training: Staying Healthy and Resilient MTU 8 8.00
SAFLEO:  Train-the-Trainer MTU 4 16.00
San Jose Field Training Officer Supervisor MTU 12 8.00
San Jose Field Training Officer Supervisor MTU 13 8.00
Scenario - Based OC Spray Skills Use of Force Training MTU 14 2.00
Scenario Based CQB Training MTU 9 8.00
Scenario Based Decision Making - Use of Force/De-escalation/Cover and Concealment – 4 Hours - ILFM MTU 3 4.00
Scenario Based De-Escalation Training - 2 - Waukegan PD MTU 3 2.50
Scenario Based Role Playing - Peoria PD MTU 7 4.00
Scenario-Based De-Escalation Training - Waukegan PD MTU 3 3.50
Scenario-Based Defensive Tactics Use-of-Force Training - Lake Zurich PD MTU 3 2.00
Scenario-Based Firearms Skills Use of Force Training - Lake Zurich MTU 3 2.50
Scenario-Based High Risk Traffic Stops - River Forest PD MTU 3 3.00
Scenario-Based Use of Force Decision Making for Law Enforcement - HSTI MTU 3 8.00
Scene Processing: Prints and Footwear MTU 3 8.00
Scene Processing: Prints to Footwear - Blue Line State - ASSIST 8.00
School Safety & Violent Event Incident Management (SSAVEIM) Reunification MTU 1 8.00
School Safety & Violent Event Incident Management (SSAVEIM) Reunification MTU 7 8.00
School Safety & Violent Event Incident Management (SSAVEIM) Reunification MTU 8 8.00
School Safety & Violent Event Incident Management Reunification (SSAVEIM) MTU 10 8.00
School Safety & Violent Event Incident Management Reunification (SSAVEIM) MTU 12 8.00
School Safety & Violent Event Incident Management Reunification (SSAVEIM) MTU 14 8.00
School Safety & Violent Event Incident Management Reunification (SSAVEIM) MTU 15 8.00
School Safety & Violent Event Incident Management Reunification (SSAVEIM) MTU 16 8.00
School Safety and Violent Event Incident Management (SSAVEIM) MTU 3 8.00

Page 66 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

School Safety and Violent Event Incident Management (SSAVEIM) MTU 4 8.00
School Safety and Violent Event Incident Management (SSAVEIM) MTU 13 8.00
Science for Criminal Justice Professionals Exec Inst 2.00
SCSO Shield, Breaching, and De-Escalation Training - SangCo SO MTU 10 8.00
Search & Seizure - Foulk MTU 7 8.00
Search & Seizure - Foulk MTU 8 8.00
Search & Seizure - Foulk MTU 13 8.00
Search & Seizure - Foulk MTU 16 8.00
Search and Seizure and High Risk Traffic Stops - Niles PD MTU 3 4.00
Search and Seizure- Foulk MTU 13 8.00
Search Warrants-Report Writing-Courtroom Testimony by Pavletic MTU 1 8.00
Search Warrants-Report Writing-Courtroom Testimony by Pavletic MTU 2 8.00
Search Warrants-Report Writing-Courtroom Testimony by Pavletic MTU 4 8.00
Search Warrants-Report Writing-Courtroom Testimony by Pavletic MTU 7 8.00
Self Aid / Buddy Aid - New Lenox PD MTU 16 1.00
Self Aid Buddy Aid and Vehicle Evacuations - Mokena PD MTU 16 4.00
Semi-Annual Firearms & Use of Force Training - Decatur PD MTU 10 8.00
Semi-Annual Firearms Training and Qualification - Decatur PD MTU 10 6.00
SEND IT Surveillance Enhanced Decisions In-Time MTU 3 16.00
Serious and Fatal Accident Investigation for Evidence Technicians MTU 3 16.00
Serious and Fatal Accident Investigation for Evidence Technicians MTU 12 16.00
Serious and Fatal Accident Investigation for Evidence Technicians MTU 13 16.00
Service Calls Refresher Exec Inst 0.50
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) MTU 1 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) MTU 2 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) MTU 3 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) MTU 4 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) MTU 7 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) MTU 8 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) MTU 12 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) MTU 13 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) MTU 15 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) MTU 16 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) - Manns MTU 9 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed- Initial Response (Day-1) Butts MTU 10 8.00
Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed- Initial Response to Sexual Assaults MTU 10 8.00
Sexual Assault Initial Responder & Investigator Instructor Training MTU 14 18.00
Sexual Assault Initial Responder & Investigator Instructor Training MTU 16 18.00
Sexual Assault Initial Responder & Investigator Instructor Training Exec Inst 18.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training - 16 Hour MTU 3 16.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 1 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 2 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 4 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 7 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 8 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 9 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 13 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 14 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) - Manns MTU 9 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) Butts MTU 10 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day-2) MTU 12 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day-2) MTU 15 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day-2) MTU 16 8.00
Sexual Assault Legal Updates for Law Enforcement MTU 14 2.00
Sexual Assault Legal Updates for Law Enforcement MTU 15 2.00
Sexual Assault Response Training (SART) MTU 8 8.00
Sexual Assault Trauma Training 1 day - Manns MTU 1 8.00

Page 67 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Sexual Deviant Killers MTU 9 16.00
Sexual Deviant Killers MTU 10 16.00
Sexual Deviant Killers MTU 14 8.00
Sexual Harassment Training (OLN1025) Exec Inst 1.00
Sexual Harassment: Definitions and Prevention Exec Inst 1.00
Shoot/ No Shoot Virtual Scenario Training MTU 4 1.00
Shooting from an Elevated Position - St. Charles PD MTU 3 1.00
Shooting Fundamentals - St. Charles PD MTU 3 4.00
Shooting Positions - Bureau County SO MTU 7 2.00
Shooting Tactics in Low Light Situations - St. Charles PD MTU 3 4.00
Shotgun Familiarization - LaSalle County SO MTU 7 2.00
Shotgun Training East Peoria PD MTU 7 4.00
Sig Sauer P320 Armorer MTU 8 8.00
Silvis PD - Defensive Tactics MTU 4 3.00
Silvis PD - High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 4 2.00
SIMS Force on Force Scenario Based Training - Park Ridge PD MTU 3 11.00
Site Safety Security Assessment Exec Inst 7.50
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (DRONES) in Law Enforcement MTU 1 32.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) in Law Enforcement MTU 2 32.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) in Law Enforcement MTU 4 32.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) In Law Enforcement MTU 8 32.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) in Law Enforcement MTU 9 32.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) In Law Enforcement MTU 10 32.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (DRONES) in Law Enforcement MTU 12 32.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) In Law Enforcement MTU 13 32.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) In Law Enforcement MTU 14 32.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) in Law Enforcement MTU 15 32.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) in Law Enforcement MTU 16 32.00
Smartphone Technology and Forensics Certification (+SMART) - LLRMI MTU 7 36.00
Sniper Marksmen Training - Skokie PD MTU 3 8.00
Social Media and Online Investigations MTU 1 16.00
Social Media and Online Investigations MTU 2 16.00
Social Media and Online Investigations MTU 13 16.00
Social Media and Online Investigations MTU 14 16.00
Social Media and Online Investigations MTU 16 16.00
Social Network and Cell Phone Investigations MTU 12 16.00
Social Networking Router Investigation & On Scene Triage Course - LLRMI MTU 7 20.00
Solo Officer Active Threat Response Course MTU 12 8.00
Solo-Officer Tactical Medical Response MTU 10 4.00
Sometimes Heroes Need HeIp MTU 14 2.50
Sometimes Heroes Need Help Workshop MTU 14 3.00
SOS - 4-Hour MILO Law Enforcement Simulator Training State - ASSIST 4.00
SOS Police - Emergency Medical Response State - ASSIST 8.00
SOS Police - High Risk Vehicle Stops; 2-day Instructor Course State - ASSIST 16.00
SOS Police - Public Use of Complex State - ASSIST 1.00
SOS Police - Screening Procedures State - ASSIST 2.00
Sovereign Citizen Awareness & Law Enforcement Responses MTU 2 8.00
Sovereign Citizen Awareness & LE Responses MTU 9 8.00
Sovereign Citizen Awareness & LE Responses MTU 16 8.00
Sovereign Citizens Awareness & L.E. Responses MTU 1 8.00
Springfield Park District - Range & Defensive Tactics MTU 10 8.00
SRP/SRM Full Day: Train-the-Trainer Workshop Exec Inst 7.00
SRT/SWAT CQC Baseline Course MTU 7 40.00
SSERT Basic SWAT School MTU 3 90.00
Stalking: A victim-centered approach to reporting and safety planning MTU 7 1.50
STANDING TOGETHER: Strengthening Leadership, Culture, & Officer Retention Exec Inst 2.00
State of IL Sexual Harassment Prevention Training CPD 1.00

Page 68 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

State's Attorney's Officer Legal Update MTU 14 2.00
Stephenson County - Control Tactics MTU 1 4.00
Stop Stick MTU 9 2.00
Stop Stick MTU 14 2.00
Stop Stick MTU 15 2.00
Stop the Bleed MTU 2 1.50
Stop the Bleed MTU 3 1.50
Stop The Bleed MTU 8 4.00
Stop the Bleed MTU 14 4.00
Stop the Bleed MTU 15 4.00
Stop the Bleed - Frankfort PD MTU 16 2.00
Stop the Bleed - Morris PD MTU 16 1.50
Stop the Bleed Universal MTU 10 4.00
STOPS:  Strategies and Tactics of Patrol Stops MTU 3 16.00
Strangulation and Lethality Risk Assessment MTU 4 1.00
Strangulation and Lethality Risk Assessment MTU 7 1.00
Strangulation: The Last Warning Shot MTU 7 7.00
Strangulation: The Last Warning Shot MTU 16 7.00
Strangulation: The Last Warning Shot, 2 Day Advanced Training MTU 16 16.00
Strategic Career Mapping: Navigating Your Professional Journey Exec Inst 3.50
Strategic Planning: Building a Sustainable Future Exec Inst 16.00
Strategies and Tactics for Patrol Stops (S.T.O.P.S.) - Addison PD MTU 3 8.00
Strategies and Tactics for Patrol Stops Instructor Course MTU 3 32.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 3 24.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 4 24.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 9 24.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 10 24.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 13 24.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 15 24.00
Street Drugs MTU 3 8.00
Street Gang Subculture & The Mexican Mafia MTU 13 8.00
Street Survival Seminar MTU 8 16.00
Stress Management for Dispatchers MTU 9 8.00
Stress Management for Dispatchers MTU 13 8.00
Structure Clearing & Tactics - Will County MTU 16 4.00
sUAS Crash Investigation Remote Pilot - Unit 2 MTU 4 8.00
sUAS FAA Knowledge Test Preparation - Unit 1 MTU 4 8.00
Subject Control & Officer Defense for Law Enforcement - Rockford Park District MTU 2 8.00
Suburban and Collar County Gang Awareness MTU 3 8.00
Suicide Awareness and Intervention MTU 3 8.00
Suicide Death Investigations Exec Inst 2.00
Suicide Prevention & Mental Health for Jails MTU 15 4.00
Suicide Prevention and Mental Health for Jails - 4 hour MTU 2 4.00
Suicide Prevention and Mental Health for Jails - 4 Hour MTU 9 4.00
Suicide Prevention and Mental Health for Jails - 8 Hour MTU 2 8.00
Suicide Prevention and Mental Health in Jails MTU 13 8.00
Suicides in LE: A Proactive Approach to Recognizing Signs and Symptoms MTU 3 8.00
Supervising Patrol Response To Internet Crimes For The FTO And Supervisor MTU 3 24.00
Supervising/Managing the Field Training Process MTU 3 32.00
Supervising/Managing the Field Training Process MTU 16 32.00
Supervision of Police Personnel - Northwestern University MTU 7 80.00
Supervision of Police Personnel - Northwestern University MTU 13 80.00
Supervisor Liability - LLRMI MTU 13 8.00
Supervisor Liability for Law Enforcement MTU 14 8.00
Supervisor Liability for Law Enforcement Exec Inst 8.00
Supervisor Responsibilities Under the Pretrial Fairness Act (PFA) 2023 CPD 1.00
Supervisor/FTO for Corrections Training (Mirikitani) MTU 14 8.00

Page 69 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Supplemental Emergency Response Training for Scenario-Based Training Course Pekin PD MTU 7 1.00
Supporting Your Mission: An Intro to the Law Enforcement Officer (LEO) Near Miss Reporting System DOJ - COPS 1.00
Surface Rescue Operations for Law Enforcement Officers MTU 7 4.00
Surface Rescue Operations for Law Enforcement Officers 8 hours MTU 7 8.00
Surviving Hidden Weapons MTU 8 8.00
Surviving Hidden Weapons MTU 13 8.00
Suspicious Death Investigations Finding the Right Eliminating the Wrong & Avoiding the Undetermined MTU 7 16.00
SWAT Command, Control and Leadership MTU 13 24.00
SWAT Dynamics- 2025 MTU 13 40.00
SWAT Team Firearms Training - McHenry County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
Sycamore PD - Scenario Based Training MTU 2 7.00
Systematic Room Clearing - CRT MTU 13 4.00
TacMed - Airway Respirations (1) - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 1.50
TacMed - Airway Respirations (2) - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 1.50
TacMed - Blood Loss and Shock - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 1.00
TacMed - Hypothermia/Patient Movement (1) - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 1.50
TacMed - Hypothermia/Patient Movement (2) - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 1.50
TacMed - Tourniquet (1) - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 1.50
TacMed - Tourniquet (2) - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 1.50
TacMed - Tourniquet (3) - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 1.50
TacMed - Wound Packing/Pressure Bandage (1) - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 1.50
TacMed - Wound Packing/Pressure Bandage (2) - Morton Grove PD MTU 3 1.50
TacMed Training MTU 8 4.00
Tactical Anatomy MTU 8 2.00
Tactical Behavior Detection and Intervention - Mack State - ASSIST 32.00
Tactical Combat Casualty Care (TCCC) All Service Members (ASM) - Tier 1 MTU 3 8.00
Tactical Combat Casualty Care for Patrol MTU 4 6.00
Tactical Communication for the Street Officer MTU 10 8.00
Tactical Decision Making MTU 10 2.00
Tactical De-Escalation for Police - Crystal Lake PD MTU 3 8.00
Tactical De-escalation for Supreme Court Marshals State - ASSIST 7.00
Tactical De-Escalation Scenario Training - AG Valley Railroad PD MTU 3 8.00
Tactical De-escalation Techniques MTU 8 8.00
Tactical De-escalation Techniques  Fermon-Nowers MTU 8 8.00
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care MTU 8 8.00
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care MTU 14 8.00
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care – Joliet PD MTU 16 7.00
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care - Wheaton PD MTU 3 4.00
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care (TECC) MTU 13 16.00
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care (TECC) First Responders with Duty to Act MTU 3 4.00
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care (TECC) First Responders with Duty to Act MTU 16 4.00
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care (TECC) First Responders with Duty to Act - Oak Brook PD MTU 3 4.00
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care (TECC) First Responders With Duty To Act (8 Hour) MTU 3 8.00
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care-Law Enforcement 8- hour version MTU 13 8.00
Tactical Field Interviewing MTU 8 16.00
Tactical Firearms MTU 4 6.00
Tactical Firearms - Wilmington PD MTU 16 1.50
Tactical Firearms Instruction MTU 7 8.00
Tactical Firearms Instruction, Ballistic Shield Use , & Scenario Training MTU 7 8.00
Tactical First Aid - Hanover Park PD MTU 3 4.00
Tactical High-Risk Vehicle Stops Scenario #3 LaSalle County SO MTU 7 0.50
Tactical Medical - Geneseo PD MTU 4 4.00
Tactical Medical for Patrol Officer MTU 15 8.00
Tactical Medical Training MTU 2 7.00
Tactical Medical Training - Arlington Heights PD MTU 3 1.00
Tactical Medical Training - Evanston PD MTU 3 2.00
Tactical Medicine - 1.5 hour MTU 9 1.50

Page 70 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Tactical Medicine - Jerseyville PD MTU 9 2.00
Tactical Medicine - TacMed - DuPage County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
Tactical Operational Planning - Mattoon MTU 13 8.00
Tactical Patrol Firearms- Mattoon MTU 13 2.00
Tactical Pistol MTU 14 4.00
Tactical Pistol / Rifle – 1 Hour - South Barrington PD MTU 3 1.00
Tactical Pistol / Rifle - Palatine PD MTU 3 8.00
Tactical Pistol / Rifle - South Barrington PD MTU 3 3.00
Tactical Pistol and Rifle End User – 7 Hours - Forest Park PD MTU 3 7.00
Tactical Pistol and Rifle End User Course - Riverwoods PD MTU 3 8.00
Tactical Pistol and Rifle End User Course - Stickney PD MTU 3 8.00
Tactical Pistol End User - 2.5 Hours - College of Lake County PD MTU 3 2.50
Tactical Pistol End User (Harvard) MTU 3 2.50
Tactical Pistol/Rifle Quarterly Training - Libertyville Police Department MTU 3 2.00
Tactical Range Training - Huntley PD MTU 3 4.00
Tactical Report Writing MTU 1 4.00
Tactical Report Writing MTU 2 4.00
Tactical Report Writing (8 Hour) - Bennett MTU 8 8.00
Tactical Response Team Training - Mundelein PD MTU 3 8.00
Tactical Response to Barricaded Subjects- Mattoon MTU 13 8.00
Tactical Rifle - Elk Grove Village PD MTU 3 4.00
Tactical Rifle End User - 10 Hour - Oak Park PD MTU 3 10.00
Tactical Rifle End User-Harvard PD MTU 3 2.50
Tactical Rifle/Pistol End User – 8 Hour - Warrenville PD MTU 3 8.00
Tactical Shoot/Rescue - Marshall County SO MTU 7 4.00
Tactical Team Leader Seminar - Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Tactical Threat Recognition MTU 3 16.00
Tactical Trauma and Shock Management Train the Trainer MTU 3 16.00
Tactical Trauma Care - East Dundee PD MTU 3 4.00
Tactical Trauma Care Refresher - 4 hour MTU 16 4.00
Takedowns and Escorts (GFCT) - Crystal Lake PD MTU 3 8.00
Targeted Violence Interagency Command and Control Scenario MTU 8 2.50
Taser 7 Recertification - SPD MTU 10 6.00
TASER Scenario Based Training- Effingham Co So MTU 13 2.00
Teaching Rookie Cops How To Talk To People MTU 1 8.00
Teaching Rookie Cops How To Talk To People MTU 2 8.00
Teaching Rookie Cops How To Talk To People MTU 8 8.00
Team Arrest Tactics and Building Searches - Oak Brook PD MTU 3 4.00
TECC Review TQ - Recovery Position - Union Pacific Railroad MTU 14 1.50
Tech-Facilitated Crimes Against children - CAC MTU 10 1.50
Telecommunicator Crisis Communications MTU 8 8.00
Telecommunicators - Stress Management MTU 10 8.00
Testifying in a DUI Trial MTU 3 8.00
Testifying in DUI Trials: Proper Answers to Defense Questions MTU 1 8.00
Testifying in DUI Trials: Proper Answers to Defense Questions MTU 2 8.00
Testifying in DUI Trials: Proper Answers to Defense Questions MTU 3 8.00
Testifying in DUI Trials: Proper Answers to Defense Questions MTU 8 8.00
Testifying in DUI Trials: Proper Answers to Defense Questions MTU 9 8.00
Thanks for Coming to Work Today – Gratitude Leading Leadership Exec Inst 2.00
THE ACADEMY: Police Supervisory Training MTU 1 40.00
THE ACADEMY: Police Supervisory Training MTU 2 40.00
THE ACADEMY: Police Supervisory Training MTU 3 40.00
The Basics of Search and Seizure MTU 3 8.00
The Best Backup: Family Transitions in Law Enforcement MTU 12 4.00
The Bulletproof Mind MTU 13 8.00
The Bulletproof Mind MTU 15 8.00
The Bulletproof Mind MTU 16 8.00

Page 71 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

The Firearms Restraining Order: A Violence Prevention Tool for Illinois Cook County 2.00
The First Three Minutes MTU 14 8.00
The Fundamentals Of Narcotic Search Warrant Affidavits MTU 3 8.00
The Gap Free Narrative© - Report Review And Assessment For FTO's MTU 3 8.00
The Hero’s Choice: Stress Reduction Strategies for the 911 Professional MTU 14 8.00
The Illicit Fentanyl Crisis and Drug Poisonings MTU 14 4.00
The Laws of Interrogation: How to Take Statements MTU 3 8.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 1 8.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 4 8.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 13 8.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 14 8.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 16 8.00
The NEW Conversation MTU 3 4.00
The NEW Conversation MTU 4 2.00
The New Conversation - SPD MTU 10 2.00
The Night Before School Resource Officer MTU 7 8.00
The Night Before School Resource Officer - UIS MTU 10 8.00
The Standard Reunification Method - Reunification Exercise (SRM-REx) Exec Inst 16.00
The Threat of Hate Groups and Their Implications of LE - Alexander MTU 9 8.00
The Threat of Hate Groups and Their Implications of LE - Alexander MTU 16 8.00
The Treasure in Trauma MTU 9 4.00
The Winning Mind MTU 10 8.00
The Winning Mind MTU 12 8.00
The Winning Mind MTU 14 8.00
The Winning Mind MTU 16 8.00
The Winning Mind for Women MTU 7 8.00
The Winning Mind for Women MTU 16 8.00
Threat Assessment Team Training Exec Inst 14.00
Threat Assessment: A Behavior-Based Approach to Preventing Targeted Violence MTU 7 3.50
Threat Pattern Recognition/Jiu-Jitsu Style Use of Force - Niles PD MTU 3 8.00
Ti Instructor MTU 1 16.00
Ti Instructor MTU 2 16.00
Ti Simulator De-escalation Scenario Based Training MTU 2 1.00
Ti Simulator Scenario Training - 1-Hour MTU 2 1.00
Ti Simulator Scenarios MTU 2 6.00
Ti Simulator Scenario's Use of Force - Belvidere MTU 2 1.50
Ti Simulator Training – 4 Hour - Alsip PD MTU 3 4.00
Ti Simulator/Use of Force MTU 2 2.00
Ti Training Simulator Master Instructor Training Course MTU 9 8.00
Tier 1 Combat Shooting, LLC. - Practical Handgun Carbine Course MTU 15 16.00
Timed Drills and Shooting While Moving Range Training MTU 2 3.00
Tobacco Enforcement Program - Prevention First MTU 10 4.00
Tourniquets & Bandages - Oak Park PD MTU 3 1.50
Tourniquets (Lombard) MTU 3 1.50
Traffic Crash Investigation Level II - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) MTU 7 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) MTU 8 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) MTU 14 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 1 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 3 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 10 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 12 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 15 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 16 4.00
Traffic Stop Scenarios MTU 3 2.50
Traffic Stops & EVOC - Kane County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 8.00
Traffic Stops and Sight Confirmation Levels Applied - Kane County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 1.50

Page 72 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Traffic Stops- Charleston PD MTU 13 4.00
Traffic Stops/High Risk Traffic Stops - 4 Hour - Hanover Park PD MTU 3 4.00
Training Lab Master Instructor Initial Certification MTU 9 16.00
Training Manager Specialist MTU 3 32.00
Transformational Leadership Strategies for Law Enforcement Leaders MTU 14 6.50
Transparency Statement Training MTU 3 4.00
Trauma and First Aid for Police - Wood Dale PD MTU 3 3.00
Trauma and Shock Management - Hickory Hills PD MTU 3 3.00
Trauma Care - Des Plaines PD MTU 3 4.00
Trauma Care for First Responders - Oakton College PD MTU 3 2.00
Trauma Care Refresher - Kendall County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 4.00
Trauma Informed Care & Health Equity MTU 9 2.00
Trauma Informed Response to Sexual Assault/Abuse - Refresher Exec Inst 8.00
Trauma Response MTU 15 4.00
Trauma-Informed Safe and Caring School Communities Exec Inst 6.50
Trauma-Informed Symposium: Creating a Culture of Belonging MTU 15 6.00
Traumatic Injury & External Hemorrhage Control - Mattoon PD MTU 13 4.00
Truck Weight Refresher MTU 3 8.00
Two Officer Control and Arrest - 3.5 Hour - Darien PD MTU 3 3.50
Two Officer Control and Arrest Tactics MTU 3 8.00
Two Officer Control and Arrest Tactics 2 Hour, Part 1 MTU 3 2.00
Two Officer Control and Arrest Tactics 4 Hour, Part 1 MTU 3 4.00
U of F Case Law, Cover, Concealment, Shoot No/Shoot Scenarios MTU 14 11.00
UIPD - Active Threat Response Rapid Deployment MTU 12 9.00
UIPD - Improving Wellness with Mindfulness MTU 12 2.00
UIPD - Medical Fundamentals Training MTU 12 4.50
UIPD - Patrol Rifle Maintenance, Transitions, and Cover Drills MTU 12 4.00
UIPD - PepperBall Training MTU 12 8.00
UIPD - Pistol & Rifle Low Light Course 5hr MTU 12 5.00
Undercover Online Investigations MTU 8 16.00
Understanding and Responding to Agitated Chaotic Events MTU 9 8.00
Understanding and Responding to Agitated Chaotic Events MTU 10 8.00
Understanding and Responding to Agitated Chaotic Events MTU 14 8.00
Understanding Compassion Fatigue & Burnout - Lake Forest PD MTU 3 2.00
Understanding Firearms Restraining Orders MTU 14 2.00
Understanding Firearms Restraining Orders - ISP MTU 10 2.00
Understanding Red Flag Laws - ISP MTU 10 1.50
Understanding the Eight Levels of Supervisory Engagement MTU 9 4.00
Understanding The Role of a Supervisor Through Strong Leadership MTU 3 16.00
Universal 12 Gauge Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact Munitions Less Lethal (Bean Bag) - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal 12 Gauge Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact Munitions Less Lethal (Bean Bag) - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Universal 12 Gauge Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact Munitions Less Lethal (Bean Bag) - 8 Hour MTU 14 8.00
Universal 40MM Impact Munitions Less Lethal End User Course - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Ballistic Shield MTU 4 4.00
Universal Ballistic Shield - 4 Hour MTU 2 4.00
Universal Ballistic Shield - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Ballistic Shield - 4 Hour MTU 14 4.00
Universal Basic Patrol Rifle - 16 hour MTU 4 16.00
Universal Close-Quarters Battle (CQB) End User - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) – 4 Hour MTU 4 4.00
Universal Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) – 8 Hour MTU 2 8.00
Universal Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) – 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Universal Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) – 8 Hour MTU 4 8.00
Universal Expandable Baton MTU 14 2.00
Universal Expandable Baton – 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Universal Expandable Baton – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00

Page 73 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Universal Handcuffing - 2 Hour MTU 14 2.00
Universal Handcuffing – 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Universal Handcuffing - 4 Hour MTU 2 4.00
Universal Handcuffing - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios - 6 Hour MTU 3 6.00
Universal High Risk Traffic Stops – 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Universal High Risk Traffic Stops - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal High Risk Traffic Stops – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal High Risk Traffic Stops - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Universal High Risk Traffic Stops - 8 Hour MTU 14 8.00
Universal High Risk Traffic Stops (Refresher) - 1.5 Hour MTU 3 1.50
Universal Officer Safety Techniques - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Oleoresin Capsicum (O.C.) – 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Universal Oleoresin Capsicum (O.C.) – 2 Hour MTU 12 2.00
Universal Oleoresin Capsicum (O.C.) – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Oleoresin Capsicum (O.C.) Refresher – 1 Hour MTU 3 1.00
Universal Rapid Deployment - 4 hours MTU 2 4.00
Universal Rapid Response and Deployment MTU 3 8.00
Universal Rapid Response and Deployment – 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Universal Rapid Response and Deployment – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Rapid Response and Deployment – 8 Hour MTU 16 8.00
Universal Rapid Response to Active Threat Scenario Based Training – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Red Dot Pistol End User – 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Universal Rescue Task Force - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Simulator System Use of Force Training MTU 3 2.00
Universal Tactical Pistol - 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Universal Tactical Pistol – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Tactical Pistol - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Universal Tactical Pistol/Rifle - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Universal Tactical Pistol/Rifle End User – 16 Hour MTU 3 16.00
Universal Tactical Pistol/Rifle End User – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Tactical Rifle - 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Universal Tactical Rifle - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Tactical Rifle - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Universal Tourniquets & Bandages MTU 3 1.50
Universal Trauma Care - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Universal Use of Force Scenarios MTU 3 8.00
Universal Use of Force Scenarios MTU 14 8.00
Universal Use of Force Scenarios - 2 MTU 3 8.00
Universal Use of Force Scenarios - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal -Virtual Reality Scenario Based Use of Force De-escalation training MTU 15 1.00
Universal:  High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 Hour MTU 13 8.00
Universal:  High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 Hour - MTU 9 MTU 9 8.00
Universal: Bleeding Control/Stop the Bleed MTU 4 1.50
Universal: Bleeding Control/Stop the Bleed MTU 7 1.50
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) -  Module 4 of 4 (2 hours) MTU 1 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 hour MTU 1 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 hour MTU 2 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 hour MTU 4 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 hour MTU 7 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 hour MTU 8 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 Hour MTU 12 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 hour MTU 14 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 Hour - LETAC MTU 10 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 2 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 7 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 14 4.00

Page 74 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 1 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 2 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 7 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 8 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 14 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 4 (2 hour) - LETAC MTU 10 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 2 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 7 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 8 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 14 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) - LETAC MTU 10 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 1 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 2 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 7 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 14 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 3 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 1 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 3 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 2 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 3 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 7 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 3 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 14 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 4 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 2 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 4 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 7 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 4 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 8 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 4 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 14 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 1 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 1 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 1 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 4 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 1 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 4 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 4 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 2 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 4 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 3 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 4 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 4 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 4 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 1 4.00
Unresolved Homicide Case Investigation MTU 1 16.00
Unresolved Homicide Case Investigation MTU 2 16.00
Urbana PD - Joint Active Threat Response Training MTU 12 4.00
Use of Force Cook County 8.00
Use of Force Cook County 12.00
Use of Force - De-Escalation - Kendall County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 7.50
Use of Force - De-Escalation - Oswego PD MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force - De-Escalation Training (Scenarios) - 2 Hour (Universal) MTU 3 2.00
Use of Force - Defensive Tactics - 1 - Addison PD MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force - Defensive Tactics - 2 - Addison PD MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force - Hillside PD MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force - Mundelein PD MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force - Plainfield PD MTU 16 3.50
Use of Force - Threat Pattern Recognition - Basic (PPCT) MTU 8 16.00
Use of force - Threat Pattern Recognition - Basic (PPCT) MTU 14 16.00
Use of Force - Ti Training Simulator Scenarios MTU 2 2.00
Use of Force - Ti Training Simulator Scenarios MTU 9 2.00
Use of Force - Ti Training Simulator Scenarios with Group Debriefs MTU 9 8.00
Use of Force - Train the Trainer MTU 7 14.00
Use of Force & De-Escalation - Manhattan PD MTU 16 6.00
Use of Force & De-escalation Scenarios – New Lenox PD MTU 16 2.00
Use of Force / Defensive Tactics - Joliet PD MTU 16 5.00
Use of Force / Expandable Baton / OC Spray - Will County MTU 16 8.00
Use of Force 2025 In-Service Training Cook County 1.00
Use of Force De Escalation Techniques Scenarios MTU 7 4.00
Use of Force Decision Making -  Ti Simulator MTU 1 2.00

Page 75 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Use of Force Decision Making - Charleston PD MTU 13 4.00
Use of Force Decision Making - Ti Simulator MTU 2 2.00
Use of Force Decision Making- Coles Co So MTU 13 4.00
Use of Force Decision Making- Coles County Sheriffs Office (2 hr) MTU 13 2.00
Use of Force Decision Making-Firearms Simulator-MTU1 MTU 1 4.00
Use of Force Firearms Handling/Marksmanship-Ogle County MTU 1 2.00
Use of Force Firearms Training - Glenwood PD MTU 3 4.00
Use of Force For Corrections MTU 1 4.00
Use of Force for Corrections MTU 2 4.00
Use of Force for Corrections MTU 15 4.00
Use of Force for Patrol – 3 Hour - Chudwin MTU 16 3.00
Use of Force for Patrol Officers MTU 14 9.50
Use of Force in High Risk Arrests - MTU 13 MTU 13 8.00
Use of Force in High Risk Traffic Stops  - MTU 13 MTU 13 8.00
Use of Force Law and Tactics - River Forest PD MTU 3 4.00
Use of Force Law Portion - Bartonville PD MTU 7 4.50
Use of Force Lecture - Grundy County MTU 16 8.00
Use of Force Patrol Rifle Course - Ogle County MTU 1 2.00
Use of Force Policy (2025) Cook County 1.00
Use of Force Scenario Based Firearms - Rock Falls PD MTU 1 2.00
Use of Force Scenario Based Firearms Training-Dixon MTU 1 1.00
Use of Force Scenario Based Training (Streamwood) MTU 3 2.50
Use of Force Scenario Range - Grundy County MTU 16 8.00
Use of Force Scenario Training Arrest Team Tactics - Mount Prospect PD MTU 3 3.00
Use of Force Scenario-Based Training - Multiple Interactive Learning Objectives (MILO) - CLC006M MTU 3 1.50
Use of Force Scenarios MTU 8 1.00
Use of Force Scenarios MTU 14 4.00
Use of Force Scenarios - 2025 Cook County 8.00
Use Of Force Scenarios - 4 Hour Part One (Universal) MTU 3 4.00
Use Of Force Scenarios - 4 Hour Part Two (Universal) MTU 3 4.00
Use of Force Scenarios - Addison PD MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force Scenarios - Arlington Heights PD MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force Scenarios - Harwood Heights PD MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force Scenarios - Norridge PD MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force Scenarios - SPD MTU 10 2.00
Use of Force Scenarios and High Risk Traffic Stops - Bridgeview PD MTU 3 4.50
Use of Force Scenarios CSX RR MTU 14 7.00
Use of Force Train the Trainer MTU 3 16.00
Use of Force Training - Countryside PD MTU 3 3.50
Use of Force Training - LaSalle PD MTU 7 4.50
Use of Force Training - Round Lake Park PD MTU 3 2.50
Use of Force Under the SAFE-T Act MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force Under the SAFE-T Act MTU 16 8.00
Use of Force Update for Administrators and Supervisors MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force with Scenarios - ICC PD MTU 7 4.00
Use of Force Workshop for Sergeants and Lieutenants MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force, Unknown/High Risk Traffic Stops, Suspect Control MTU 14 10.00
Use of Force/Control Tactics 2/3 - St. Charles PD MTU 3 10.00
Use of Force/Control Tactics 4 - High Risk Stops and Officer Safety Tactics - St. Charles PD MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force/Cover and Concealment Scenario Base Training-Oregon PD MTU 1 2.00
Use of Force/De-escalation Scenario Training MTU 14 4.00
Use of Force/Firearms/Emergency Medical Training - Niles PD MTU 3 8.00
Use of Force/Officer Safety Techniques in Firearm Training MTU 9 1.50
Use of Force:  HRTS & De-Escalation Techniques - 4 hour MTU 16 4.00
Use of Force: De-escalation, High Risk Traffic Stops & Scenario Based Training - Des Plaines PD MTU 3 24.00
Use of Force: Firearms Handling & Marksmanship - 4 hour MTU 1 4.00
Use of Force: From Initial Contact to Complete Control MTU 3 8.00

Page 76 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

Use of Force-Ti Training Simulator Scenarios-Schuyler Co MTU 9 3.00
Utilization of Movement During Engagements - St. Charles PD MTU 3 4.00
Utilization of Vehicles as Cover and Concealment - St. Charles PD MTU 3 4.00
Utilizing De-escalation in High Risk Incidents - MTU 13 MTU 13 8.00
Vehicle Close Quarter Battle (CQB) & Handgun Qualification MTU 14 5.00
Vehicle Close Quarter Battle (VCQB) Instructor MTU 15 40.00
Vehicle Close Quarter Battle (VCQB) Introduction MTU 14 4.00
Vehicle Close Quarter Battle (VCQB) Sycamore PD MTU 2 8.00
Vehicle Close Quarters Battle - SPD MTU 10 8.00
Vehicle Close Quarters Battle & High Risk Vehicle Stops - SPD MTU 10 8.00
Vehicle Close Quarters Battle I (VCQB1) MTU 1 8.00
Vehicle Close Quarters Battle I (VCQB1) MTU 2 8.00
Vehicle Close Quarters Battle II (VCBQ2) MTU 1 8.00
Vehicle Close Quarters Battle II (VCQB 2) MTU 2 8.00
Vehicle Extractions - Channahon PD MTU 16 2.00
Vehicle Extractions - Washington PD MTU 7 2.00
Vehicle Reclamation for Police MTU 9 7.00
Vehicle Reclamation for Police MTU 13 8.00
Vehicle Reclamation for Police MTU 14 7.00
Vehicle Reclamation for Police MTU 15 7.00
Vehicle Searches & Cannabis Odor: Current Laws & Case Law MTU 14 1.00
Vehicle Stop Scenarios MTU 8 1.00
Vehicle Stops MTU 3 16.00
Vehicle Stops and Occupant Control - Refresher Exec Inst 2.00
Vehicle Stops and Occupant Control (VSOC) for Lateral and Rehire Program Member CPD 21.00
Vehicle STOPS: Focus on Officer Safety MTU 3 8.00
Vehicle STOPS: High Risk & Officer Safety - Western Springs PD MTU 3 4.50
Video Technology in Law Enforcement MTU 14 16.00
Violent Adolescents MTU 12 8.00
VirTra - Autism - MTU#10 MTU 10 2.00
VirTra - Crisis De-escalation State - ASSIST 2.00
VirTra - Crisis De-escalation Scenarios State - ASSIST 3.00
VirTra - De-Escalation - Hampshire PD MTU 3 2.00
VirTra - De-Escalation Scenarios - Woodford County SO MTU 7 1.00
VirTra - High Risk Traffic Stops – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
VirTra - High Risk Vehicle Stops - Woodford County SO MTU 7 1.00
VirTra - Human Factors of Force Encounters Version 1 State - ASSIST 7.00
VirTra - Human Factors of Force Encounters Version 2 State - ASSIST 3.00
VirTra - Human Factors of Force Encounters Version 3 State - ASSIST 2.00
VirTra - Injured Officer Handgun Manipulation State - ASSIST 2.00
VirTra - Mental Illness Crises  De-escalation State - ASSIST 2.00
VirTra - Mental Illness Scenarios - Woodford County SO MTU 7 1.00
VirTra - Tourniquets - St. Charles PD MTU 3 2.00
VirTra 180 -  Operator Refresher Course MTU 7 8.00
VirTra 180 Mental Illness De-Escalation (1 hour) MTU 7 2.00
VirTra 360 Operator Course MTU 7 16.00
VirTra 360 Simulator for Officers De-Escalation 2025 MTU 7 0.50
VirTra Active Threat Scenarios - MTU#10 MTU 10 4.00
VirTra Contact and Cover Concepts - MTU#10 MTU 10 2.00
VirTra De-Escalation - MTU#10 MTU 10 4.00
VirTra HRVS - MTU#10 MTU 10 4.00
VirTra Human Factors of Force Encounters - MTU#10 MTU 10 2.00
VirTra Scenario Based Training  - MTU#10 MTU 10 2.00
VIRTRA Scenarios and Tactical Rifle/Pistol – 2.5 Hour MTU 3 2.50
VirTra Tourniquets - MTU #10 MTU 10 2.00
VirTra V180 High Risk Traffic Stops – Bureau County SO MTU 7 2.00
VirTra V180 Shoot Don't Shoot – Bureau County SO MTU 7 2.00

Page 77 of 78



Course Title - All Courses
Training 

Entity
Hours

VirTra Weapons Transitions - MTU#10 MTU 10 4.00
VORTEX II: Vehicle Operations and Rescue Tactics Level 2 MTU 3 16.00
VORTEX: Vehicle Operations and Rescue Tactics MTU 3 16.00
Washington PD - Arrest and Control Tactics GST MTU 7 2.00
Wellness As An Operations Plan MTU 3 3.00
Wellness As An Operations Plan - 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Wellness-Centered De-escalation Training MTU 4 6.00
What Happened Today? De-Escalation for Today’s Police Officer – Joliet PD MTU 16 8.00
What If It Were Family MTU 7 8.00
What If It Were Family MTU 14 8.00
What to Expect at the Will County Children’s Advocacy Center MTU 16 1.00
When Cons Con COs MTU 15 4.00
Who Wins, Who Loses, and Why MTU 10 8.00
Why Incentivize? MTU 3 1.50
Will County Active Threat Response; Command & Control MTU 16 8.00
Within Thin Lines Foundation/NAEMT  Mental Health Resilience Officer MTU 13 8.00
WIU PD - High Risk Vehicle Stops MTU 4 6.00
WIU PD - High Risk Vehicle Stops - Refresher MTU 4 3.00
Working Together for a Safer America MTU 16 2.00
Worshop on Ethics & Culture with Dr. Kimberly Miller Exec Inst 16.00
Wound Packing (Lombard) MTU 3 1.50
Wrestling for Law Enforcement MTU 3 8.00
Writing Effective Search Warrants, Report Writing & Effective Courtroom Testimony MTU 16 8.00
Wrongful Conviction Awareness & Avoidance MTU 16 4.00
Wrongful Conviction Awareness and Avoidance MTU 7 4.00
Yoga for First Responders MTU 16 8.00
You Can Change the Long-Term Outcomes of Drug Endangered Children DOJ - COPS 1.00

Page 78 of 78



TAB L 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING (CIT) 

 
December 2025 QUARTERLY REPORT 

 
Jennifer Wooldridge 

Deputy Director of Operations 
State CIT Coordinator 

Handler to State K-9 Therapy Dog, Trooper 
 

 
This report provides an update on the administration of the Board’s Crisis Intervention Team 
(CIT) training programs, therapy dog initiative and various related mental health and de-
escalation trainings. 
 
CIT Training Courses/Series: 
As reported to this body at the September Quarterly Board meeting, interest in the CIT training 
programs and related mental health related trainings remain strong.  This includes not only 
training for our officers, but of late, more and more other crisis responders such as clinicians, 
social workers, firemen, EMT’s and the like.  We are grateful for our training team and MTU 
partners and thank them all for their assistance with all these important programs.    
 
In follow up to a topic brought before you in September, we have recently partnered with 
consultants for assistance with the creation of a statewide CIT co-response training curriculum.  
With that, I’m happy to share that I will be bringing this statewide model to the Curriculum 
committee for consideration at their December meeting.  If approved, we will begin offering this 
course in early 2026.  (matrix included in this report) 
 
I know that I briefly mentioned a request for assistance from the Haymarket Center of Chicago 
but wanted to give you a quick follow up.  The Haymarket Center (whose mission is to aid people 
with substance use disorders in their recovery) reached out to see if our trainers would be able 
to provide (6) one-day trainings (which include role play) for their entire staff on de-
escalation/CIT concepts.  In lieu of payment, they have offered in-kind assistance for these 
trainings to include participation in our 40-hour CIT training courses (sharing 
stories/journeys/recovery and resources), assistance with recruiting and training those with 
lived-experiences for work in our trainings as well as other in-kind assistance.  Since last 
reported in September, our team has begun training for the Haymarket Center staff and the 
feedback we received from their team was overwhelmingly positive (copy of email attached to 
my report).  We are excited about this partnership and look forward to working with them.   
 
 
 



CIT K-9 Therapy Dog Initiative: 
Since last reported at the September Board meeting, I’m excited to share that this initiative 
continues to grow and make positive impacts not just in Illinois but beyond!  Through 
community events including (but not limited to) stops at schools, the Brookfield Zoo to help 
welcome visitors, honor law enforcement and visit with the veterinary staff, to domestic violence 
court and a Veterans Day visit to the Hines VA Hospital to honor those who served, these law 
enforcement therapy k-9’s and their handlers are making waves throughout the state.  I’d also 
like to share that a couple of us (K-9 Trooper and K-9 Zilly and his handler, Director Jerry 
Roman, CCSO/TOR) also traveled to Evergreen Colorado the week after our September Board 
meeting to lend a hand (comforting paw) to that community after a high school shooting.   From 
our continuing training and community outreach with these special pups, it is so apparent that 
even when our visits are short, the lasting impact these gentle pup souls have on those they 
encounter is life altering (if even just for that particular day).  I’m humbled to be part of such an 
amazing journey and look forward to seeing it grow. 
 
Here are some other highlights of the therapy dog initiative since last reported in September: 
 
     *    Continuing Training and Community Events: 
Trooper and I have attended not only CIT trainings around the state, but also TOR sponsored 
continuing skills training for K-9 therapy dogs and their handlers (meet at least once monthly).  
These trainings reinforce basic skills, provides tricks to acquiring more advanced 
techniques/approaches, and allows for team interacting events and site visits.  Here’s some 
highlights since last reported in September: 

• Castle Rock and Evergreen Colorado following a school shooting (please see attached 
press release) for additional information (September 2025) 

• Brookfield Zoo – for visits with their various veterinary staff (September 2025) 
• Domestic Violence Court (during domestic violence awareness month - was featured on 

CBS in Chicago – Trooper also made the front page of the Chicago Law Bulletin ) 
(October 2025) 

• Hines VA Hospital (Veterans Day Program)  (November 2025)  
• Brookfield Zoo (Veterans Day Program)  (November 2025)  
• Taft School – Harvey Illinois (visit with the school children and administration)  

(November 2025) 
 
     *     Implementation of PA 104-106 
As the Board has already approved the outline for this crisis response therapy dog certification 
program for law enforcement and those working with first responders in a CIT or related 
capacity, Board staff, our consultants, and our TOR partners have developed the parameters for 
this specialty k-9 certification, including eligibility and course outline (matrix is attached to this 
report).  As will be presented to the Curriculum Committee at their December quarterly meeting; 
to be eligible to participate in the law enforcement crisis response therapy dog certification, 
applicants must be attached to a law enforcement roster (even those responding as a civilian in 
a co-response fashion) with their respective therapy dog working for that agency.  Officers who 
want to become certified with their k-9 partners must have completed the forty-hour certified 
CIT training course prior to submitting their application.  Civilians working with law 
enforcement in a co-response fashion who wish to participate in the crisis response therapy dog 
certification program, must have successfully completed the Board’s new certified Co-Response 



Training program to be eligible.  For those officers and co-responders interested in participating, 
they would need to complete an application (which will soon be available on the Board’s 
website).  Once Board staff has reviewed the application and necessary documentation 
(including veterinary records), the officer or co-response team member along with their therapy 
dog will be eligible to participate in the in-person course.  Upon successful completion of this 
no-cost to departments training and assessment by TOR approved evaluators (MOU with Cook 
County/TOR to be established), you will then be entered into the PTB database, receive a 
numbered certificate and CIT therapy dog patch for your k-9, be eligible for continuing monthly 
trainings, be a part of the statewide call-out team and have your therapy dog featured on the 
Board’s CIT webpage.  To maintain your certification, annual continuing training will be 
mandated for the team.  As Illinois is the first state to offer a statewide law enforcement therapy 
dog certification program, all eyes are on us to set meaningful standards.  We believe we have 
done just that!  These are truly exciting times for which I’m so proud to have been a part of!    
      
     *     Trooper on Instagram 
And if you aren’t already doing so, you can now follow Trooper and his amazing adventures on 
Instagram!  Be sure to join us as he spreads smiles, comfort and joy wherever he goes. 
https://www.instagram.com/trooper_therapyk9/ 
 
 
CIT Resilience Conference:   
While we normally host our official State CIT Conference every other year, we decided to expand 
the initiative and offer a one-day forum this coming June.  With that, we ask that you please Save 
the Date and plan to attend the one day, Together We Rise:  A CIT Resilience Event on June 24th 
in the Chicagoland area.  We will have two national speakers, Katherine Manning and Johnny 
Crowder, followed by Jason Couch, Cook County Peer Support specialist, Tails of Redemption 
staff (along with multiple therapy dog teams) and our very own Board member, Sheriff Tom Dart 
who will highlight not only being advocates for our own wellness, but for the health of their teams 
and communities.  So mark your calendars and join us for this important event! 
 
 
Miscellaneous Recent and Upcoming Trainings or Certifications and 
Achievements:   

 
• For Myself: 

* C0-presented at the ILETSB-EI New Chiefs Orientation (November 2025) 
* FBINA Conference - Galena – Vendor Booth to promote the new CIT therapy dog 

certification program (November 2025) 
 

• For Trooper: 
   * Continuing training through Tails of Redemption (multiple times per month) 

      
• For Other Entities: 
   * ICAT – Board staff continues to work with the ICAT team in Decatur assisting with their 
      trainings with providing professional actors as necessary.   
   * Haymarket of Chicago – noted above 

          

https://www.instagram.com/trooper_therapyk9/


CESSA: 
Just a quick update to let you know that the CESSA statewide group continues to meet as well as 
the subcommittees.  Progress is being made for implementation around the state; however, 
because of the enormous task at hand, a new legislative extension (via bill) has been submitted 
was approved to extend the deadline until July 2027.  I will keep the Board apprised of 
substantive updates.   
 
Along the same lines, the CESSA Training Subcommittee has approached the Board for 
assistance in creating an 8 hour in-person de-escalation course (including scenarios) for all 
PSAP’s (public safety answering point).  We are currently working on an Intergovernmental 
Agreement with the Department of Human Services to accomplish this task.     
 
 
CIT and Mental Health Awareness Training and Resource Institute: 
As the Board has been offering the basic CIT training since 2003 and various off-shoots of mental 
health training including the CIT series, Mental Health Awareness and Response – and Intro to 
CIT, peer support pilot programs, officer wellness, etc. we are looking to the future to the 
possibility of creating a CIT and Mental Health Awareness Training & Resource Institute – 
perhaps in conjunction with the 988/CESSA roll out.  It is really just a larger defined umbrella 
to the works we are already doing including but not limited to: 

• CIT training series for in-service 
• Intro to CIT training in academies (CIT Concepts) 
• CIT resources 
• MHA and Response Training and Resources 
• Peer support training and resources (model policies and best practices) 
• Support pilot programs on peer support 
• Officer wellness training and resources 
• Resources for families of law enforcement officers 
• Co-responder model policy and best practices 
• Therapy/Comfort dog assistance – Tails of Redemption (TOR) through the Cook County 

Sheriff’s Office and Operation TT through the PBPA 
• Add on training for social workers, paramedics, fire and additional courses for dispatch 

(as allowed) 
• De-escalation training by CIT Instructors 
• Provide opportunities for ICAT training 
• Summits/conferences (may also assist with training mandates) 
• Increase awareness of resources via first responder app 
• Become a repository for best practices statewide 
• Create a reporting mechanism (to assist with getting federal funds) 
• Ongoing research and curriculum updates/development 

 
Although we have not yet begun on this initiative, as soon as the Board retains additional staff 
to help support such an extensive resource platform, we will move forward with this concept. 
 
 
JW/attachments 















TAB M 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER (SRO) PROGRAM  

 
December 2025 Quarterly Board Report 

 

Barbara Wood, Manager of Specialized Programs 
 
 

 
 
In the wake of multiple school tragedies, the Illinois General Assembly addressed the use of 
police personnel within the school setting by passing PA 100-984 in Spring of 2018.  Beginning 
January 1, 2021, any officer serving in the role of School Resource Officer (SRO) must obtain a 
certificate by the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board (‘Board”).  These SRO 
certificates are good for two (2) years before an officer/agency must reapply.  Officers serving as 
SRO’s must either complete specialized training developed through ILETSB and other 
stakeholders or attain a waiver by the Board.   
 
To date since January 2021, the Board has provided a total of approximately 1653 new 
certificates to SROs throughout the state. Currently there are approximately 798 active SROs 
certified by ILETSB in the state.  For this quarter the Board office processed approximately 50 
new requests for certification and 65 requests for recertification.   
 
To further assist our SROs with recertification, an 8-hour SRO recertification course was created 
and presented to Paul Petty, Manager of In-Service Training for approval.  This new course in 
no way is trying to replace our current 16-hour SRO recertification course, this is simply an 
additional resource for our SROs to obtain their recertification hours.  This course will strictly 
focus on the classroom portion of our 16-hour recertification course.  The Juvenile Law and 
Officer and Youth Interaction portions of the recertification requirements seem to be what most 
SROs struggle with obtaining.  So, this course was developed in response to that.  A handout of 
this recommended course has been provided to the Board members for review.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
 

STATE CERTIFIED CRASH RECONSTRUCTION  
SPECIALIST PROGRAM 

 
December 2025 Quarterly Board Report 

 

Barbara Wood, Manager of Specialized Programs 
 

 
 
In September 1986 the Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board adopted a formal 
Crash Reconstruction program, in order to validate the professional expertise of individuals 
engaging in crash reconstruction in Illinois. 

 
This program requires that an applicant complete specific training programs from vendors that 
are certified by the Board.  Upon completion of these courses an application is submitted to 
Board staff for review.  If the application is approved, the applicant is required to take and pass 
all three parts of a state exam with a score of 70% or better.  Finally, upon recommendation of 
the Manager of Specialized Programs the individuals will be approved for certification by the 
Board. 
 
The following individuals have successfully completed all portions of the certification exam 
and Board staff recommends these 4 individuals be approved, as Board certified as Crash 
Reconstruction Specialist.  
 
 

October 15 & 16, 2025 Test Date (Springfield Location) 
 

• Matthew Bending - Addison Police Department 
• Alexandra Norville - McLean County Sheriff’s Office 

 
 

November 12 & 13, 2025 Test Dates (Naperville Location) 
 

• Nicholas Gray - Bartlett Police Department 
• Christopher Ucho - Aurora Police Department 

  
 

Following the Board’s approval, a letter and certificate will be forwarded to the individuals and 
Agency for their records.  
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Also provided at this time, the dates for the 2026 Crash Reconstruction Specialist Exam offered 
at a few different locations statewide for convenience of the agencies.  
 

2026 Crash Reconstruction Specialist Exam Dates 
 

January 21 & 22 – Springfield  

February 18 & 19 - Springfield 

March 25 & 26 - Springfield 

April 21 & 22 - Springfield 

May 13 & 14 – Naperville (NEMRT Office) 

June – No Test 

July 15 & 16 - Springfield 

August 12 & 13 – Plainfield PD (MTU 16) 

September 16 & 17 - Springfield 

October 21 & 22 - Springfield 

November 18 & 19 – Belleville (SWIC) 

December - No Test 

 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

LEAD HOMICIDE INVESTIGATOR (LHI) PROGRAM 
 

December 2025 Quarterly Board Report 
 

Barbara Wood, Manager of Specialized Programs 
 
 

The Lead Homicide Investigator (LHI) program continues to grow.  Since ILETSB began 
tracking LHI certification and recertification in January 2012 there have been 15,982 officers 
approved or waivered for the LHI program.  Currently there are 4,884 active LHI certified 
officers in the state of Illinois.   
 
October 14 – 17, 2025 was the 2025 Illinois Homicide Investigators Association (ILHIA) 
conference held in Itasca, Illinois.  This year the conference had 1165 in attendance.  As always, 
this conference was well attended and the amount of networking that went on was truly 
amazing to see.  Attached is a conference brochure and some photos from the conference.   

 
 

 
 
 

ILLINOIS HOMICIDE INVESTIGATORS  
ASSOCIATION  

15TH Annual Training Conference  
October 14-16, 2025  

The Westin Chicago Northwest Hotel  
400 Park Boulevard  

Itasca, IL 



 
 

Page 2 of 7 
 

2025 ILHIA Annual Training Conference  
October 14-16, 2025 

 
The primary goal of the Illinois Homicide Investigators Association (ILHIA) is to support law 
enforcement officers and prosecutors by providing professional training, leadership, and 
resources essential to solving homicide cases and criminal investigations. This Conference will 
provide attendees with main and breakout sessions that focus on some of the most crucial 
aspects of homicide and criminal investigations. Instructors from across the country with years 
of investigative experience will provide practical information for those assigned to investigate 
homicides, violent crimes and other criminal offenses.  
ILHIA has planned optional events for Tuesday, October 14, starting with early registration at 
4:00pm. The Tuesday evening session – The Wilson Double Homicide Investigation will begin 
promptly at 6:00 PM. This session will be available in person or over Zoom.  
 
On Wednesday, October 15, registration will open at 7:00am. The Conference will kick off with 
Opening Ceremonies beginning at 9:00am, the ILHIA Awards presentation, and keynote 
speaker Christopher Carter – who will talk about The Credibility Advantage: How Body 
Language Builds Trust & Authority. After lunch, we will have our main speaker, Will Summers 
presenting about the ODA 595 The Horse Soldiers and the Military Decisionmaking Process 
(MDMP). ILHIA will host a networking event Wednesday evening featuring comedians Pat 
McGann and Kevin Bozeman.   
 
Training will resume on Thursday, October 16 with Breakout Sessions held in the morning and 
afternoon, running simultaneously. 
 

Feature Presentations 
 

• Beneath the Badge – Dave and Christi Dyke 

• Detecting Deception Using Statement Analysis – Mark McClish 

• Investigation into the Murder of Seattle PD Officer Timothy Brenton – Cloyd Steiger, 

Kelly Britt, John Castleton 

• Reversing Through the Unimaginable – Neil Baker and Cathee Hansen 

• Uber & Public Safety – Chris Hansen 

• Forensic Biology and DNA Analysis – Kara Stefanson 

Classes/instructors may change. Updated class information will be posted on the ILHIA website.  

The cost to attend the ILHIA Training Conference is $295.00 for attendees registered by August 31. 

Please note: The registration fee will increase to $345.00 for attendees registering on or after 

September 1.  

No refunds will be issued after September 14; however, substitutions are allowed.  

ILHIA will once again be using the Conference Tracker App for all conference matters.  

In-Service Training Hours to be used toward re-certification for Lead Homicide  



 
 

Page 3 of 7 
 

Investigators attending ILHIA conference courses have been applied for with the Illinois  

Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

 
 

ILHIA Conference Schedule 
 

Tuesday, October 14: 
• Early Registration 4:00pm-6:00pm 
• Presentation 6:00pm-7:30pm 

 
Wednesday, October 15: 
• Registration 7:00am-9:00am 
■ Opening Ceremony 9:00am-12:00pm ILHIA Awards 

Special Guest Appearance 
• Lunch (Provided) 12:00pm-1:00pm 
• Main Session l:00pm-4:30pm 
• Networking 5:00pm 

•Vendor Exhibits 

 
Thursday, October 16: 
• Morning Breakout Sessions 8:30am-12:00pm 
• Lunch (Provided) and Raffles 12:00pm-1:30pm 
• Afternoon Breakout Sessions 1 : 3 0 pm-5:00pm 
• Vendor Exhibits 
• Conference Close 5:00pm 
 
 

 
Venue Information: 

The Westin Chicago Northwest Hotel 400 Park Blvd. • Itasca, IL 60143 

. Hotel reservation information will be provided when it is available 
 
A limited number of rooms for ILHIA attendees and vendors have been set aside at the 2025 Fiscal Year 
Federal Per Diem rate (effective 10/1/25). When the block of rooms has been filled, regular hotel rates will 
apply. 



 
 

Page 4 of 7 
 

2025 ILHIA Conference Photos 

 
Award Recipient – Bolingbrook PD 

 
 

 
Award Recipient – DeKalb County SO 

 



 
 

Page 5 of 7 
 

2025 ILHIA Conference Photos 

 

 
Award Recipient – ISP Zone 1 

 
 

 
Award Recipient – Palatine PD 



 
 

Page 6 of 7 
 

2025 ILHIA Conference Photos 

 
 

 
Award Recipient – Calumet City PD 

 
 
 

 
Award Recipient – Cicero PD 



 
 

Page 7 of 7 
 

2025 ILHIA Conference Photos 

 
 

 
Award Recipient – Mt. Prospect PD 

 
 
 
 

As a reminder, the LHI recertification form is available on the Board’s website or by clicking 
this link:  ILETSB - Forms & Information .  A list of the LHI qualifying certified courses that 
may be used for recertification purposes may be found at the following link: 
 ptb.illinois.gov/training/lhi-continuing-education-courses/ . 
 
Attached to this report please find the most recently approved LHI qualifying courses for the 
32-hour continuing education requirement.  

https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/resources/forms-information/
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/training/lhi-continuing-education-courses/


Course Title - LHI
Training 

Entity
Hours

16- Hour Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse Investigations MTU 1 16.00
16- Hour Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse Investigations MTU 2 16.00
2 Day - MDT Investigations of Child Physical Abuse and Death MTU 9 16.00
2025 Child Welfare Conference - Building Safe Futures: A Hands-On Case Study Experience MTU 16 1.50
2025 Child Welfare Conference - Disbelief of Children in Investigations: A Dangerous Mistake MTU 16 1.50
2025 DCCA  - A Coordinated Community Response for Children MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Addressing Delayed Disclosure MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Broken Baby Case Study MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Child Torture MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - From Outcry to Conviction MTU 14 3.00
2025 DCCA  - Human Trafficking Identification and Case Study MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Interrogation: Getting the Suspect to Corroborate the Facts MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - It Takes a Team: Enhancing Collaboration Across Disciplines MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Kids and Critters MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Lifelong Learning Improving Your Advocacy Skills MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - One Party Consent Phone Call: The Undisputed Evidence MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Plenary Session MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Reality Check: The Normalcy of Delayed Disclosure MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Removing Reluctance, The Power of Holding Space MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Reporting Without Re-victimizing Working with the Media MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Safety Planning, Clarification & Reunification MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - The Quagmire of Children Exposed to Interpersonal Violence MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Trauma 101 MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - Vicarious Trauma and Self Care MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - What You Don't See Can Hurt Them MTU 14 1.50
2025 DCCA  - When Homegrown CSAM Protection Becomes Distributed MTU 14 1.50
2025 ETD - Sixteen Years - A Conversation on Wrongful Convictions MTU 3 1.50
2025 ETD - WZ Master Class: ManagingTrauma for Critical Incidents MTU 3 6.00
2025 IDIAI - Basic Shooting Scene and Trajectory Analysis MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Bloodstain Analysis MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Clandestine Graves MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Close Up & Lighting Techniques for Evidence Photography MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Cold Case Investigations: A Case Study MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Complex Latent Print Analysis Workshop MTU 3 3.00
2025 IDIAI - Crime Scene Staging: Investigating Suspect Misdirection MTU 3 3.00
2025 IDIAI - Drones for Crime Scene Documentation MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Footwear and Tire Track Casting Methods MTU 3 4.00
2025 IDIAI - Forensic Pathology: A Look at Case Studies MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Henry Pratt Company Mass Shooting MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Incendiary and Fatal Fire Investigations MTU 3 4.00
2025 IDIAI - Latent Print Distortion MTU 3 4.00
2025 IDIAI - Latent Print Testimony MTU 3 3.00
2025 IDIAI - Power of PointCloud Courtroom Deliverables MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Route 91 Harvest Music Festival Mass Shooting MTU 3 3.50
2025 IDIAI - Scene Sketching and Documentation MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Testimony Made Easy: Public Speaking in Forensics MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Uncover The Unseen MTU 3 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Mental Health, Youth Aggression, and Domestic Violence Collide Exec Inst 1.00
2025 ILHIA Conference - Detecting Deception Using Statement Analysis - McClish Session PTB 3.50
2025 ILHIA Conference - Don't Wait Until You Break - Dyke Session PTB 3.50
2025 ILHIA Conference - FBI Cellular Analysis Survey Team - Bauer Session PTB 3.50
2025 ILHIA Conference - Forensic Biology and DNA Analysis - Stefanson Session PTB 3.50
2025 ILHIA Conference - Reversing through the Unimaginable - Baker & Hansen Session PTB 2.00
2025 ILHIA Conference - The Credibility Advantage - Carter Session PTB 2.00
2025 ILHIA Conference - The Wilson Double Homicide Investigation - Sullivan & Holiday Session PTB 1.50
2025 ILHIA Conference - Uber & Public Safety - Hansen Session PTB 3.50
2025 ILHIA Conference ODA 595 The Horse Soldiers - Summers Session PTB 2.00
2025 MSE - A Little Boy's Power MTU 3 1.50
2025 MSE - Playing Devil's Advocate: Anticipating Issues in Report Writing MTU 3 1.50
2025 WCJ Conference - Crime Scene Investigation: The Good, The Bad, and The Unsolved Exec Inst 1.00

Page 1 of 10



Course Title - LHI
Training 

Entity
Hours

2025 WCJ Conference - Homicide Death Investigation - Baby Molina Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Just When You Thought You’ve Seen Everything: Unique Death Investigations Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Looking Beyond the Bottle: Strategies for Identifying & Prosecuting Drug DUIs Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Murder Motel Exec Inst 1.00
24 Hour Mass Casualty Homicide Investigation MTU 3 24.00
24-Hour Basic Crime Scene Photography Workshop MTU 3 24.00
3 - Day Evidence Technician Refresher Workshop MTU 3 24.00
32 Hour Juvenile Specialist Skills Program MTU 1 32.00
32 Hour Juvenile Specialist Skills Program MTU 7 32.00
32 Hour Juvenile Specialist Skills Program MTU 8 32.00
32 Hour Juvenile Specialist Skills Program MTU 16 32.00
32-Hour Juvenile Specialist Skills Program MTU 2 32.00
40 Hour Basic Evidence Technician MTU 4 40.00
40-Hour Basic Evidence Technician Program MTU 2 40.00
40-Hour Comprehensive Mandate Course MTU 15 40.00
40-Hour JUVENILE SPECIALIST SKILLS PROGRAM MTU 3 40.00
7 Steps of Crime Scene Processing for Death Investigations Webinar Exec Inst 2.00
911 Homicide Calls - Is The Caller The Killer MTU 14 16.00
Advanced Crime Scene Investigations-32 hours MTU 4 32.00
Advanced Digital Threat Assessment Exec Inst 6.50
Advanced Digital Threat Assessment  (In-person & Zoom Instruction) Exec Inst 6.50
Advanced Financial Crime Investigations MTU 2 16.00
Advanced Financial Crimes Investigation MTU 1 16.00
Advanced Financial Crimes Investigations MTU 14 16.00
Advanced Financial Crimes Investigations MTU 16 16.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 1 24.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 4 24.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 8 24.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 12 24.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogations - CTK MTU 2 24.00
Advanced Search & Seizure MTU 15 8.00
Aquatic Death Investigations MTU 1 4.50
Aquatic Death Investigations MTU 2 4.50
Arrest, Search and Seizure: Constitutional Issues Impacting Law Enforcement Operations MTU 1 16.00
Arrest, Search and Seizure: Constitutional Issues Impacting Law Enforcement Operations MTU 2 16.00
Arrest, Search and Seizure: Constitutional Issues Impacting Law Enforcement Operations MTU 9 16.00
Background Investigations for Police Applicants (LES) MTU 16 16.00
Basic Crime Scene Documentation and Processing - 40 Hour - Siefferman MTU 13 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 7 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 9 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 10 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 12 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 16 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Photography- 24 hour - Siefferman MTU 13 24.00
Basic Crime Scene Processing MTU 14 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Response- Siefferman MTU 13 8.00
Basic Evidence Technician - Zion PD MTU 3 35.00
Basic Evidence Technician School - 80 Hour MTU 3 80.00
Basic Investigative Skills (Grubisic) MTU 3 40.00
Basic Investigative Skills Program - 40 Hours MTU 3 40.00
Basic Marine Law Enforcement Officer Training MTU 7 24.00
Basic Marine Law Enforcement Officer Training MTU 16 24.00
Basic Police Photography MTU 3 16.00
Basic Traffic Crash Investigation Level I - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Bloodstain Evidence Workshop MTU 1 8.00
Bloodstain Evidence Workshop MTU 2 8.00
BLOODSTAIN EVIDENCE WORKSHOP MTU 3 8.00
Bloodstain Evidence Workshop MTU 16 8.00
Bloodstains as Evidence Workshop - 24hr MTU 12 24.00
Building a Better Police Report MTU 16 8.00

Page 2 of 10



Course Title - LHI
Training 

Entity
Hours

Call Detail Records and Geolocation Analysis of Mobile Phones MTU 1 24.00
Call Detail Records and Geolocation Analysis of Mobile Phones MTU 2 24.00
Call Detail Records and Geolocation Analysis of Mobile Phones MTU 9 24.00
Call Detail Records and Geolocation Analysis of Mobile Phones MTU 14 24.00
Call Detail Records and Geolocation Analysis of Mobile Phones MTU 16 24.00
Case Preparation and Courtroom Testimony Exec Inst 1.00
CDITF Communication and Decision Making, Simulation Training MTU 7 16.00
Cell Phone Investigation Techniques MTU 8 16.00
Cell Phone Investigation Techniques MTU 12 16.00
Cell Phone Investigation Techniques MTU 15 16.00
Cellular Technology Forensic Certification - LLRMI MTU 7 36.00
Chapter 720: Illinois Criminal Code Review MTU 3 8.00
Child Abuse and Neglect Exec Inst 2.00
Child Abuse Awareness for Patrol Officers MTU 3 8.00
Child Abuse Investigations MTU 3 8.00
Child Death Investigations Exec Inst 2.00
Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse MTU 1 8.00
Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse MTU 2 8.00
Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse MTU 16 8.00
Conversation with a Sex Offender MTU 13 8.00
Conversations With a Sex Offender - Sullivan MTU 10 8.00
Courtroom Success MTU 7 8.00
Crash Investigation and Reconstruction Aerial Photogrammetrist - Unit 3 MTU 4 16.00
CRIME 123 - Criminal Related Interviewing Made Easy MTU 3 8.00
CRIME 123 - Criminal Related Interviewing Made Easy MTU 7 8.00
Crime 1-2-3 Criminal Related Interviewing Made Easy MTU 14 8.00
Crime Scene Do Not Cross - Blue Line MTU 3 8.00
Crime Scene Do Not Cross - Blue Line State - ASSIST 8.00
Crime Scene Interviewing Skills for First Responders MTU 9 8.00
Crime Scene Interviewing Skills for First Responders MTU 15 8.00
Crime Scene Investigation - Refresher Exec Inst 2.00
Crime Scene Investigation 24-hour - Blue Line MTU 16 24.00
Crime Scene Investigator (DuPage) MTU 3 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator I MTU 3 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 1 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 2 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 4 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 8 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II MTU 3 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 1 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 2 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 7 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 10 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 12 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 16 40.00
Crime Scene Investigator Refresher - Deerfield MTU 3 8.00
Crime Scene Photography - BLTD MTU 12 16.00
Crime Scene Photography - BLTD MTU 16 16.00
Crime Scene Preservations and Death Investigations MTU 15 12.00
Crime Scene: Do Not Cross - Blue Line MTU 8 8.00
Crime Scene: Do Not Cross - Blue Line MTU 12 8.00
Crimes Against Children - Non-Confrontational Investigative Interview Techniques MTU 8 24.00
Criminal Interviews & Interrogations - WZ MTU 8 24.00
Criminal Procedure by Pavletic MTU 4 8.00
Criminal Procedure by Pavletic MTU 8 8.00
Criminal Procedure for Detectives and Patrol Officers MTU 10 8.00
Criminal Procedure for Detectives and Patrol Officers - Pavletic MTU 9 8.00
Criminal Procedure for Detectives and Patrol Officers - Pavletic MTU 16 8.00
Criminal-Level I Investigative Interviewing Technique MTU 3 24.00
CSI Case Law Exec Inst 4.00

Page 3 of 10



Course Title - LHI
Training 

Entity
Hours

Cyber-Bullying/Sexting Investigations and the Appropriate Consequences MTU 3 16.00
Cyber-Bullying/Sexting Investigations and the Appropriate Consequences MTU 9 16.00
Cyber-Bullying/Sexting Investigations and the Appropriate Consequences MTU 12 16.00
D.O.A. Death Investigations MTU 3 24.00
Death Investigation MTU 1 8.00
Death Investigation MTU 2 8.00
Death Investigation MTU 3 16.00
Death Investigation MTU 7 8.00
Death Investigation MTU 16 8.00
Death Investigations - Blue Line MTU 3 8.00
Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 1 16.00
Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 2 16.00
Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 13 16.00
Death Investigations: Cause, Manner & Mechanism of Death and the Investigative Process - LLRMI MTU 15 16.00
Death Scene Investigation MTU 7 16.00
Detect More Evidence - Extend Your Search Beyond The Visible MTU 3 8.00
Detective Boot Camp MTU 14 16.00
Developing and Managing Informants MTU 3 8.00
Digital Data & Cellular Record Analysis w/ Nighthawk Course MTU 7 21.00
Digital Threat Assessment Exec Inst 6.50
Domestic/Sexual Violence Intervention - Effective Investigation and Response MTU 7 8.00
Drug Identification - PLET MTU 8 16.00
Drug Investigations for Street Officers and New Drug Investigators MTU 8 20.00
Drug-Related Death Investigations Exec Inst 2.00
Effective Crime Scene Reporting: Documentation and Demonstratives - On-Target Solutions MTU 4 7.00
Elderly Service Officer Training - 24 Hour - Coppleson MTU 7 24.00
Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) MTU 3 8.00
Enhanced Crime Scene Photography Techniques for Law Enforcement Officer MTU 3 24.00
Evidence and Property Management: Operations and Best Practices MTU 4 16.00
Evidence Based Interviews & Interrogations MTU 12 24.00
Evidence Based Interviews and Interogations MTU 1 24.00
Evidence Based Interviews and Interrogations MTU 2 24.00
Evidence Based Interviews and Interrogations MTU 4 24.00
Evidence Based Interviews and Interrogations MTU 8 24.00
Evidence Processing - Crime Scene to Courtroom Basics MTU 2 14.00
Evidence Processing - Crime Scene to Courtroom Basics - On-Target Solutions MTU 1 14.00
Evidence-Based Interview and Interrogation MTU 3 24.00
Exploring the Sexual & Violent Offender MTU 1 16.00
Exploring the Sexual & Violent Offender MTU 2 16.00
Exploring the Sexual & Violent Offender MTU 16 16.00
Extreme Ownership - Leadership in Action MTU 4 8.00
Extreme Ownership - Leadership in Action MTU 9 8.00
Extreme Ownership- Leadership in Action MTU 1 8.00
Extreme Ownership- Leadership in Action MTU 2 8.00
Extreme Ownership- Leadership in Action MTU 10 8.00
Extreme Ownership-Leadership in Action MTU 3 8.00
Failures in Criminal Investigations MTU 15 8.00
FARO Operator Program 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
FBINAA IL State Conference - Breaking New Ground: Utilizing Forensic Genetic Genealogy MTU 1 4.00
FBINAA IL State Conference - Chasing Pablo - The True Story of Pablo Escobar MTU 1 4.00
Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 7 16.00
Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 14 16.00
Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 15 16.00
Force Encounters Course: Investigation Fundamentals, Decision-Making & Human Performance MTU 7 16.00
Force Encounters Course: Investigation Fundamentals, Decision-Making & Human Performance MTU 12 16.00
Foundations of Fatal Motor Vehicle Crash Investigations Exec Inst 2.00
From Crime Scene to Lab MTU 3 8.00
From Crime Scene to Lab - Blue Line State - ASSIST 8.00
Fundamentals of Investigation - Refresher Exec Inst 3.00
Fundamentals of Report Writing - Refresher Exec Inst 3.00

Page 4 of 10



Course Title - LHI
Training 

Entity
Hours

Gang Combat Dynamics MTU 1 16.00
Gang Combat Dynamics MTU 2 16.00
Gang Combat Dynamics: A Zero Tolerance Approach MTU 3 16.00
Genetic Genealogy for Law Enforcement MTU 1 24.00
Genetic Genealogy for Law Enforcement MTU 2 24.00
Genetic Genealogy for Law Enforcement MTU 14 24.00
Hate Crimes: Recognition & Reporting: Train-the-Trainer MTU 3 8.00
Hate Crimes: Recognition and Reporting MTU 3 8.00
Hate Crimes: Recognition and Reporting MTU 12 8.00
Hate Crimes: Recognition and Reporting MTU 16 8.00
Human Trafficking Exec Inst 1.00
Human Trafficking Awareness and Identification for Law Enforcement MTU 7 8.00
Human Trafficking Awareness and Identification for Law Enforcement MTU 13 8.00
Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 1 8.00
Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 2 8.00
Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 8 8.00
Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 12 8.00
Human Trafficking Interdiction Exec Inst 8.00
Human Trafficking Investigations MTU 8 8.00
Human Trafficking Investigations MTU 12 8.00
Human Trafficking: Preliminary Investigations Exec Inst 2.00
I & I Pro: Today's Professional And Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 3 24.00
I & I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 12 24.00
I & I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 15 24.00
I & I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 16 24.00
I&I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 7 24.00
I&I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 9 24.00
I&I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 10 24.00
I&I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 13 24.00
I&I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 14 24.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence through Cyber-Investigations - 16 hour MTU 10 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence through Cyber-Investigations - 16 hour MTU 13 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence through Cyber-Investigations - 16 hour MTU 15 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence through Cyber-Investigations - 16 hour MTU 16 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Cyber-Investigations - 16 hour Exec Inst 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 3 24.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 12 24.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 13 24.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 15 24.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 16 24.00
ILAG - Interviewing Victims of Elder Abuse MTU 7 13.00
ILAG - Interviewing Victims of Elder Abuse Exec Inst 13.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator - WZ MTU 3 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator by LLRMI MTU 1 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator by LLRMI MTU 2 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator by LLRMI MTU 4 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator by LLRMI MTU 10 40.00
ILETSB - Lead Homicide Investigator by LLRMI MTU 14 40.00
Inside the Tape - Homicide and Crime Scene Management MTU 2 24.00
Inside the Tape: Patrol Response to the Suspicious Death and Homicide Scene MTU 1 8.00
Inside the Tape: Patrol Response to the Suspicious Death and Homicide Scene MTU 2 7.00
Inside the Tape: Suicide & the Equivocal Death Scene, SIDS and the Infant Death Scene MTU 1 8.00
Inside the Tape: Suicide & the Equivocal Death Scene, SIDS and the Infant Death Scene MTU 2 7.00
Internal Affairs Investigations MTU 3 16.00
Internal Affairs Investigations MTU 16 16.00
Internal Affairs Investigations - 36 Hours MTU 7 36.00
Internal Affairs Investigations - LES MTU 16 16.00
Interview and Interrogation - Refresher Exec Inst 1.00
Interviewing Children MTU 1 8.00
Interviewing Children MTU 2 8.00

Page 5 of 10



Course Title - LHI
Training 

Entity
Hours

Interviewing Children MTU 3 8.00
Interviewing Children MTU 4 8.00
Interviewing Children MTU 10 8.00
Interviewing Children MTU 13 8.00
Interviewing Children MTU 16 8.00
Introduction to Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse MTU 16 8.00
Investigating and Prosecuting No Body Homicides MTU 4 16.00
Investigating Cases of Child Homicide & Unexplained Deaths in Children MTU 1 13.00
Investigating Cases of Child Homicide & Unexplained Deaths in Children MTU 2 13.00
Investigating Child Physical Abuse and Death (16 hr) - Hillgoth MTU 10 16.00
Investigating Child Physical Abuse and Death (16 hr) - Hillgoth MTU 13 16.00
Investigating Child Physical Abuse and Death (16 hr) - Hillgoth MTU 16 16.00
Investigations Involving Children: Process and Protocol Guidance MTU 3 2.50
Investigations of Child Physical Abuse and Death MTU 10 8.00
Investigations of Child Physical Abuse and Death MTU 14 8.00
IPTM - At-Scene Traffic Crash/Traffic Homicide Investigation MTU 4 80.00
ISA26 - CD/JA Conference - Boston Bombing and the Occupy Movement Exec Inst 5.00
ISA26 - Winter Conference - Leading Before, During, and After the Crisis Exec Inst 5.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) MTU 1 8.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) MTU 2 8.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) State - ASSIST 8.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) Recertification MTU 1 4.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) Recertification State - ASSIST 4.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer ECSO - 8 Hours MTU 7 8.00
ISP Crime Scene Investigation MTU 1 8.00
ISP Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer ECSO - Recert - 4 Hours MTU 7 4.00
John Reid Advanced Interviewing & Interrogation - 6 hours MTU 16 6.00
Juvenile Interrogation & Delinquency Update MTU 1 8.00
Juvenile Interrogation & Delinquency Update MTU 2 8.00
Juvenile Interrogation & Delinquency Update MTU 4 8.00
Juvenile Interrogation & Delinquency Update MTU 8 8.00
Juvenile Interrogation and Delinquency Update MTU 3 8.00
Juvenile Interrogation and Delinquency Update MTU 16 8.00
Juvenile Specialist Skills Program - 32 hour MTU 4 32.00
Juvenile Specialist Skills Program - Classroom - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator Certification/Recertification CPD 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator Course MTU 3 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification  - ILETSB MTU 10 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 1 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 2 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 3 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 7 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 8 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 9 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 12 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 13 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 15 40.00
Lead Homicide Investigator: Law & Order 40 Hour Certification - ILETSB MTU 16 40.00
Lead Homicide Refresher MTU 8 8.00
Lead Homicide Refresher - Pavletic MTU 13 8.00
Leaking the Truth MTU 7 8.00
Leaking the Truth MTU 9 8.00
Leaking the Truth MTU 13 8.00
Legal & Justifiable Use of Force MTU 2 8.00
Legal & Justifiable Use of Force MTU 9 8.00
Legal & Justifiable Use of Force MTU 10 8.00
Legal & Justifiable Use of Force MTU 12 8.00
Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 8 8.00
Legal Tips for Police Officers MTU 1 8.00
Legal Tips for Police Officers MTU 2 8.00

Page 6 of 10



Course Title - LHI
Training 

Entity
Hours

Legal Tips for Police Officers MTU 8 8.00
Legal Tips for Police Officers MTU 12 8.00
Major Case Restrainer 2025 (Major Case Squad of St. Louis Conference) MTU 14 8.00
Major Case Squad of Greater St. Louis Death and Homicide Investigation Conference MTU 14 35.50
Management and Supervision of Investigative Units MTU 12 14.00
MCS Homicide New Member Training Course MTU 14 21.00
MDT Investigations of Child Physical Abuse & Death MTU 1 5.00
MDT Investigations of Child Physical Abuse & Death MTU 2 5.00
Media Relations Exec Inst 1.00
Media Relations for Law Enforcement (RAR) MTU 16 8.00
Media Relations in Law Enforcement MTU 13 16.00
Media/PIO Training MTU 14 16.00
Medical Aspects of Child Maltreatment MTU 4 8.00
Medicolegal Death and Homicide Investigation Conference MTU 14 21.00
Mobile Phone Investigations MTU 1 16.00
Mobile Phone Investigations MTU 2 16.00
Mobile Phone Investigations - 16 Hour MTU 14 16.00
Mobile Phone Investigations - 16 Hour MTU 16 16.00
MOCIC 45th Conference- Curtilage, Cops and Courts: The Most Violated Area Under the Fourth Amendment MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Are You Ready for an Officer Involved Shooting MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Electronic Recovery and Access to Data (ERAD) MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Evidence in The Age of IoT (Internet of Things) MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-From Kingpin to Educator MTU 1 3.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Hats Over Tats - Investigating a Robbery Series MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Inside the Invaders: Lessons From an Undercover 1% OMG Investigation MTU 1 3.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Privately Made Firearms MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Solving a DNA Cold Case with True ALLELE® Technology MTU 1 2.00
MOCIC 45th Conference-Where's Waldo? In The Digital Age MTU 1 2.00
Modern Homicide Investigations MTU 4 3.00
Motorcycle Gangs MTU 3 8.00
Motorcycle Gangs MTU 16 8.00
Multidisciplinary Team (MDT) Investigations of Child Physical Abuse and Death MTU 9 8.00
Multidisciplinary Team (MDT) Investigations of Child Physical Abuse and Death MTU 13 8.00
MY CI - 8 Hours MTU 9 8.00
NASRO Advanced School Resource Officer Course MTU 3 24.00
Navigating Complex Critical Incidents with Multi-Jurisdictional Partners MTU 14 3.00
New Detective & Criminal Investigator - 3 Day MTU 1 20.00
New Detective & Criminal Investigator - 3 Day MTU 2 20.00
New Detective and New Criminal Investigator by LLRMI MTU 4 36.00
New Detective Bootcamp MTU 9 16.00
New Detective Bootcamp MTU 10 16.00
New Detective Bootcamp MTU 12 16.00
New Detective Bootcamp MTU 13 16.00
New Detective Bootcamp MTU 15 16.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 1 MTU 1 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 1 MTU 4 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 1 MTU 13 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 1 MTU 16 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 2 MTU 1 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 2 MTU 4 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 2 MTU 13 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Investigation 2 MTU 16 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruciton 1 MTU 1 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction  1 MTU 13 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction 1 MTU 4 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction 2 MTU 1 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction 2 MTU 4 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction 2 MTU 13 80.00
Northwestern University - Vehicle Dynamics MTU 1 40.00
Northwestern University - Vehicle Dynamics MTU 4 40.00

Page 7 of 10



Course Title - LHI
Training 

Entity
Hours

Northwestern University - Vehicle Dynamics MTU 13 40.00
Northwestern University - Vehicle Dynamics MTU 16 40.00
Officer Involved Shooting and Use of Force Investigations MTU 3 8.00
Officer Involved Shooting Investigations (STG) MTU 16 16.00
Officer Involved Shooting Use of Deadly Force Criminal Investigations MTU 2 24.00
On-Scene Decendent Body Examinations: Essential Skills for Death Investigations (W1125) Exec Inst 2.00
Open Source and Social Media Investigations MTU 8 16.00
Open Source Intelligence Techniques (OSINT) MTU 16 8.00
Photography for the Law Enforcement Officer 1 Day Refresher Course MTU 3 8.00
Photography for the Law Enforcement Officer 1-Day Basic Photography Workshop MTU 9 8.50
Photography For Traffic Crash Investigation MTU 3 16.00
Physical Surveillance for Law Enforcement MTU 3 16.00
Physical Surveillance for Law Enforcement - Mack State - ASSIST 16.00
PLET - Interview & Interrogation Techniques MTU 12 16.00
Policing in a Digital World MTU 1 16.00
Policing In A Digital World MTU 2 16.00
Policing In A Digital World MTU 10 16.00
Policing in a Digital World MTU 14 16.00
Policing in a Digital World MTU 16 16.00
Pre-Service Detective Lead Homicide Investigator CPD 71.00
Pre-Service Detective Training CPD 113.00
Pre-Service Evidence Technician Training CPD 501.00
Preventing Targeted Violence Through Leakage and Cyber-Investigations (7 hour) Exec Inst 7.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 8 14.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 10 16.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 14 16.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 15 16.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 16 16.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics: Drug Enforcement & Intelligence Gathering Traffic Stops MTU 1 14.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics: Drug Enforcement & Intelligence Gathering Traffic Stops MTU 2 14.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics: Drug Enforcement & Intelligence Gathering Traffic Stops MTU 3 16.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics: Drug Enforcement & Intelligence Gathering Traffic Stops MTU 12 14.00
Professional Police Report Writing MTU 2 16.00
Professional Police Report Writing MTU 14 16.00
Professional Police Writing MTU 1 16.00
Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers MTU 12 8.00
Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers - Mirikatini - 16 Hour MTU 10 16.00
Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers - Mirikatini - 8 Hour MTU 4 8.00
Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers - Mirikatini - 8 Hour MTU 9 8.00
Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers - Mirikatini - 8 Hour MTU 10 8.00
Profiling Dangerous People, School Shooters, Mass Murderers & Serial Killers Homicide Training MTU 1 8.00
Profiling Dangerous People, School Shooters, Mass Murderers & Serial Killers Homicide Training MTU 2 8.00
Psychology of Domestic Violence Exec Inst 8.00
Public Information Officer Training MTU 15 8.00
Rapport Building for Interviews and Interrogations MTU 13 8.00
Reid Investigative Interviewing and Advanced Interrogation - 24 Hours MTU 10 24.00
Reid Technique of Interviewing and Interrogations - 18 Hours MTU 16 18.00
Report Writing - The Gap Free Narrative © MTU 2 8.00
Report Writing-The Gap Free Narrative© MTU 1 8.00
Report Writing-The Gap Free Narrative© MTU 3 8.00
Report Writing-The Gap Free Narrative© MTU 7 8.00
Responding to a Mass Shooting with Five Officers Down Exec Inst 2.00
Responding to Strangulation Events MTU 3 1.00
Scene Processing: Prints and Footwear MTU 3 8.00
Scene Processing: Prints to Footwear - Blue Line State - ASSIST 8.00
Search & Seizure - Foulk MTU 7 8.00
Search & Seizure - Foulk MTU 8 8.00
Search & Seizure - Foulk MTU 13 8.00
Search & Seizure - Foulk MTU 16 8.00
Search Warrants-Report Writing-Courtroom Testimony by Pavletic MTU 1 8.00

Page 8 of 10



Course Title - LHI
Training 

Entity
Hours

Search Warrants-Report Writing-Courtroom Testimony by Pavletic MTU 2 8.00
Search Warrants-Report Writing-Courtroom Testimony by Pavletic MTU 4 8.00
Search Warrants-Report Writing-Courtroom Testimony by Pavletic MTU 7 8.00
Serious and Fatal Accident Investigation for Evidence Technicians MTU 3 16.00
Serious and Fatal Accident Investigation for Evidence Technicians MTU 12 16.00
Serious and Fatal Accident Investigation for Evidence Technicians MTU 13 16.00
Sexual Assault Initial Responder & Investigator Instructor Training MTU 14 18.00
Sexual Assault Initial Responder & Investigator Instructor Training MTU 16 18.00
Sexual Assault Initial Responder & Investigator Instructor Training Exec Inst 18.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training - 16 Hour MTU 3 16.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 1 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 2 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 4 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 7 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 8 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 9 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 13 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 14 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) - Manns MTU 9 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) Butts MTU 10 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day-2) MTU 12 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day-2) MTU 15 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day-2) MTU 16 8.00
Sexual Assault Response Training (SART) MTU 8 8.00
Sexual Assault Trauma Training 1 day - Manns MTU 1 8.00
Sexual Deviant Killers MTU 9 16.00
Sexual Deviant Killers MTU 10 16.00
Sexual Deviant Killers MTU 14 8.00
Social Media and Online Investigations MTU 1 16.00
Social Media and Online Investigations MTU 2 16.00
Social Media and Online Investigations MTU 13 16.00
Social Media and Online Investigations MTU 14 16.00
Social Media and Online Investigations MTU 16 16.00
Social Network and Cell Phone Investigations MTU 12 16.00
Social Networking Router Investigation & On Scene Triage Course - LLRMI MTU 7 20.00
Strangulation and Lethality Risk Assessment MTU 4 1.00
Strangulation: The Last Warning Shot MTU 7 7.00
Strangulation: The Last Warning Shot MTU 16 7.00
Strangulation: The Last Warning Shot, 2 Day Advanced Training MTU 16 16.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 3 24.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 4 24.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 9 24.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 10 24.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 13 24.00
Street Crimes Program MTU 15 24.00
Suicide Awareness and Intervention MTU 3 8.00
Suicide Death Investigations Exec Inst 2.00
Supervising Patrol Response To Internet Crimes For The FTO And Supervisor MTU 3 24.00
Surviving Hidden Weapons MTU 13 8.00
Suspicious Death Investigations Finding the Right Eliminating the Wrong & Avoiding the Undetermined MTU 7 16.00
Tactical Field Interviewing MTU 8 16.00
Tactical Report Writing MTU 1 4.00
Tactical Report Writing MTU 2 4.00
Tactical Report Writing (8 Hour) - Bennett MTU 8 8.00
The Fundamentals Of Narcotic Search Warrant Affidavits MTU 3 8.00
The Gap Free Narrative© - Report Review And Assessment For FTO's MTU 3 8.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 1 8.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 4 8.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 13 8.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 14 8.00

Page 9 of 10



Course Title - LHI
Training 

Entity
Hours

The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 16 8.00
Threat Assessment: A Behavior-Based Approach to Preventing Targeted Violence MTU 7 3.50
Traffic Crash Investigation Level II - 40 Hour MTU 3 40.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) MTU 7 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) MTU 8 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) MTU 14 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 1 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 3 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 10 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 12 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 15 4.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) - ISP/IDOT MTU 16 4.00
Undercover Online Investigations MTU 8 16.00
Unresolved Homicide Case Investigation MTU 1 16.00
Unresolved Homicide Case Investigation MTU 2 16.00
Video Technology in Law Enforcement MTU 14 16.00
Writing Effective Search Warrants, Report Writing & Effective Courtroom Testimony MTU 16 8.00

Page 10 of 10



TAB N 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

INFORMATION SERVICES BOARD REPORT 
 

December 2025 Quarterly Board Report 
 
 
ILETSB In-House Applications: 
Steering Committee meetings are conducted on a weekly basis with ILETSB Departmental 
Representation for opportunity to provide input of functional improvements, reporting 
provisions and legal requirements of the applications - With the expansion of Application 
provisions, consideration is being given to adding an additional programmer to development 
services 
 

PTB/LEDI: 
PTB is utilized internally to provide records management to ILETSB Staff in the areas of 
basic training, specialized certification, Professional Conduct records, and data reports for 
officers and their agencies - LEDI serves as a document records submission portal, to assist 
agencies in reviewing and maintaining compliance with legal requirements to State of 
Illinois mandates - Development of the applications continue with regular improvements 
and feature enhancements 

 
LETM: 
Law Enforcement Training Management (LETM) development continues with weekly 
Meetings  and concurrent recommended modifications and enhancements  – The 
application is undergoing a full re-write to incorporate necessary changes - Through the 
efforts of review and development, a restructure of the application will provide enhanced 
functionality and a more intuitive end-user experience – Targeted development will 
include Instructors/Classes,  Active/Inactive Filters and an extensive analysis to ensure 
the inclusion of existing reporting and functional services – Internal Testing with ILETSB 
Staff has begun, with MTU Testing to folow - The updated version of the application is 
expected to complete 2nd/3rd quarter of FY2026 

  
Officer Portal: 
Provides Officers with the opportunity to review their own Law Enforcement Records and 
Requirements – With the integration of the Professional Conduct Database, individuals 
are able to review and respond to Professional Conduct Reports Electronically – Mandate 
Expiration notices are sent weekly to Officers to provide advance notice of Mandates that 
will expire within 60-days - Hard Copy notifications regarding training, certification status 
and complaints are provided with direct correspondence to the officer's personal mailing 
address – The procedures to integrate the Certification Verification process are being 
identified to comply with the recurring 3-year mandate  - The Officer Portal now supports 
more than 25,582 registered accounts, which is approximately 60% of Active Law 
Enforcement Officers throughout the State of Illinois - Developmental review of the Portal 
is on-going in conjunction with the PTB-LEDI application. 

 



Page 2 of 3 
 

ILETSB In-House Applications: (Continued) 
 
Legal Hearing System:  
To be utilized for tracking and storing the documentation of hearings pertaining to Officer 
reactivation and decertification – With additional reporting needs identified, development 
and end-user testing continues – Go-Live and full utilization is slated for early 2026 

 
CIT Therapy Dog Tracking: 
System being created to track the certification State of Illinois Therapy Dogs and their 
handlers - Discovery dialogues are currently underway to identify application 
requirements 

 
 
Emergency Event Notification System: 
Information Services Staff are working alongside DoIT and Vendor to incorporate an advanced 
Emergency Notification System to provide Staff, both In-House and Remote, with real-time alerts 
regarding emergency events, safety concerns and weather related issues - These notifications will 
be provided via Audible Broadcast, Cellular and eMail Services - The project is currently in-
process of acquiring licensing and establishing installation dates – Completion of 
implementation is expected by 3rd Quarter of FY26 
 
 
On-Line Testing: 
Digital On-Line Testing Services for State of Illinois Law Enforcement Candidates and Officers 
continues with success – Testing locations have expanded beyond the ILETSB Chicago and 
Springfield Offices to include our Partner MTUs and Academy Facilities -These additions have 
provided Candidates with opportunity for convenient On-Line Testing based on proximity to 
their Training Locations – Approximate 3,500 On-Line Tests have been conducted since the 
introduction of on-line testing services 
 
 
Network & Security Services: 
Progress continues in the incorporation of Microsoft’s Enterprise Configuration Management 
(ECM) Services and Cisco’s Identity Services Engine (ISE) Management Software – Both ECM 
and ISE have improved technical services and infrastructure reliability, while providing insight 
into the network’s digital traffic and potential vulnerabilities – Splunk, a network data retrieval 
and reporting application, has been incorporated into Network Services to compliment both the 
ECM and ISE – Network Firewall and VPN Services have been enhanced in both reliability and a 
reduction of cyber-based vulnerabilities - Regular Penetration Scanning for potential 
vulnerabilities of public-facing web services continues for awareness of potential network security 
vulnerabilities - 100% of ILETSB Staff Systems were upgraded to Windows 11 prior to the October 
discontinuation of Windows 10 - New VMware clusters have been created on internal and 
external environments, as well as Distributed Switching, which will allow the transfer of servers 
between environments with minimal downtime - New Production Servers for Web and Databse 
upgrades have been established in anticipation of migrating  to the new Server Environment – 
The initial stages of implementing Windows Server 2025 has been completed for future Server 
upgrades – The ILETSB WebSite is undergoing review to comply with ADA Requirements 
 
 
Data Services: 
Information Services Team continues to utilize the Data Storage Expansion - The expansion will 
provide the space required to house Evidentiary Video Submissions, Legal Hearing Recordings 



Page 3 of 3 
 

and Document Archives - Additional Servers are being determined and established to suit the 
changing operational  needs of ILETSB Network Services – The process of creating additional 
Public-Facing Servers for Web and Database Services continues with focus being on 
individualized services for management and service availability needs – Active Directory Service 
restructuring has streamlined data collaboration and availability –Departmental Data Mapping 
is reviewed regularly to provide the most efficient back-up and restoration capabilities in the 
event of a catastrophic failure or compromised data – With the implementation of the Data 
Storage Expansion, future Back-Up Services will provide real-time synchronization and 
preservation of ILETSB Databanks 
 
 
Chicago Office: 
Several projects are in-process at the ILETSB Chicago Office 
• ILETSB continues to work with CMS Property Services on implementation of Security 

Cameras & Door Badging - The process is currently with CMS Project Management with 
updated expectation that completion will occur prior to close of FY26 

• 11.05.25 - Cabling began for the Camera & Badging System 
• Two Testing and Meeting Rooms are under review for additional Audio-Visual Hardware to 

accommodate the needs for Trainings, Testing & Legal Hearing Presentations - ILETSB is 
working in conjunction with DoIT Services for fulfillment by end of FY26 

• Cellular Extenders are to be installed at the facility to enhance Telecom Services for Staff and 
Guests – To be competed FY27 

 
 
IT Help Desk Staffing: 
The hiring process is near completion of on-boarding (2) Information Services Help Desk 
Positions - These positions will supplement the provisions of current Information Services Staff 
and bolster the fulfillment of technical requests made by ILETSB Staff and its constituents 

 



TAB O 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 

 
 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO:  Members of the Board 
Mobile Team Directors 
Staff 

 
FROM: Keith Calloway 

Executive Director 
 
DATE: December 2, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Board/Committee Meeting Dates 
 
 
 
The Regular Quarterly Board Meeting will meet on the following date and 
location: 
 

• Thursday, March 5, 2025    Springfield, Illinois 
 
 
The Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee will meet on the 
following date and location: 
 

• Wednesday, March 4, 2025    Springfield, Illinois 
 
 
The Executive Committee and Finance & Legislative Committee meetings are 
held as needed. 
 
All meetings are open to the public and persons, agencies, associations, etc. with 
an interest in law enforcement and/or correctional training are encouraged to 
attend and participate. 
 
 
KC/jw 
 

 
 


	Cover Page - December 2025 ILETSB Board Book
	Memo from the Executive Director
	Meetings At A Glance
	AGENDA: Quarterly Board Meeting ~ December 11, 2025
	AGENDA: Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting ~ December 10, 2025
	TAB A: Public Meeting Announcement / Board Members
	Public Meeting Announcement
	Board Member Listing
	2025 Standing Committees

	Tab B: Meeting Minutes - Curriculum
	Meeting Minutes: Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes from September 10, 2025

	TAB C: Meeting Minutes - Joint
	Meeting Minutes: Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting Minutes from September 10, 2025

	TAB D: Meeting Minutes - Quarterly
	Meeting Minutes: Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes from September 11, 2025
	Quarterly Meeting Minute Attachment: Diversifying Curriculum Delivery for Police Recruits

	TAB E: AGENDA Curriculum
	AGENDA: Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting ~ December 10, 2025
	SRO 8-Hour Update
	Universal High-Risk Traffic Stops – 8 Hours
	Universal High-Risk Traffic Stops Refresher – 4.5 Hours
	Autism-Informed Response

	TAB F: Fiscal Report
	Fiscal & Grant Report as of November 17, 2025
	FY26 Expenditures as of November 17, 2025
	Cash Flow Analysis as of November 17, 2025

	TAB G: Report on Personnel Matters
	Report on Personnel Matters

	TAB H: Professional Standards Report
	Municipal Waivers – LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report
	County Waivers - LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report
	Correctional Officer Waiver Disposition Report
	Court Security Officer Waiver Disposition Report
	State & Other Waivers - LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report

	TAB I: Decertification
	Nondiscretionary & Voluntary Decertification Report
	DRAFT: In-Service Approved Guidelines
	Table of Contents
	Key Autism-Informed Law Enforcement Responses, Procedures, andTechniques
	Key Sexual Assault/Abuse Investigator Training Guidelines
	Key Sexual Assault/Abuse Trauma-Informed Response Training Guidelines
	Key Trauma-Informed Programs, Procedures, and Practices Meant to Minimize Traumatization of the Victim


	Tab J: Executive Institute Reports
	Executive Institute Quarterly Report
	Federal Homeland Security Grant Report
	Executive Institute A.S.S.I.S.T. Program Report
	K9 MTU – 2nd Quarter FY26
	Illinois Retired Officer Concealed Carry (IROCC) Report

	TAB K: ASSIST Program Report
	ASSIST Program Report
	Attachment I: FY26 Quarterly Training & Fiscal Report
	Attachment II: FY26 - Budget Proposals - ALL MTU's
	Attachment III: MTU Map
	Attachment IV: MTU Membership Map
	Attachment V: Part Time Academy
	Attachment VI: Course List

	TAB L: CIT, Mental Health & Therapy Dog Training Reports
	CIT Program Report

	TAB M: Specialized Programs Reports
	School Resource Officer Program Report
	Crash Reconstruction Specialist Program Report
	Lead Homicide Investigator Program Report
	LHI Certified Courses

	TAB N: Information Technology Report
	Information Services Report

	TAB O: Notice of Next Meeting Dates
	Memo: Next Board/Committee Meeting Dates




